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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010

OR
O TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to .

Commission File Number: 000-15637
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(hefRct:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which register

Common stock, par value $0.001 per st NASDAQ Global Select Marke
Junior subordinated debentures issued by SVB Gdpéad the

guarantee with respect ther: NASDAQ Global Select Marke

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(¢hefict: None
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405edb#turities Act.
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subject to such filing requirements for the pastags.

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ldsnstted electronically and posted on its corpo¥&eb site, if any, every Interactive
Data File required to be submitted and posted puntsio Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (8232.405 of thiapter) during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the regigtwas required to submit and post such files).

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiélers pursuant to Item 405 of RegulatiorKS8229.405 of this chapter) is not contail
herein, and will not be contained, to the beskgistrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or infoation statements incorporated by reference
in Part Ill of this Form 10-K or any amendmenthdstForm 10-K. [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, m-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated file[X] Accelerated filerd Non-accelerated fileid Smaller reporting compan(]
(Do not check if a
smaller reporting compan

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantshell company (as defined in Rule -2 of the Exchange Act
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The aggregate market value of the voting and ndimga@ommon equity securities held by non-affilatd the registrant as of June 30,
2010, the last business day of the registrant'st m@ently completed second fiscal quarter, bageah the closing price of its common stock
on such date, on the NASDAQ Global Select Market $/726,967,902.

At January 31, 2011, 42,419,620 shares of thetragiss common stock ($0.001 par value) were ontitay.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including in peudiiar “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Riial Condition and Results
of Operations” under Part Il, Item 7 in this repaxdntains forward-looking statements within theamiag of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Management has in the pastraigdht in the future make forward-looking statemeorially to analysts, investors, the
media and others. Forward-looking statements atersents that are not historical facts. Broadlyakjpey, forward-looking statements
include, without limitation, the following:

Projections of our net interest income, noninteisdme, earnings per share, noninterest expeirsggding professional servict
compliance, compensation and other costs), casfsfloalance sheet positions, capital expenditlicesdity and capitalization or
other financial item:

Descriptions of our strategic initiatives, plansobjectives for future operations, including pemgatquisitions

Forecasts of venture capital/private equity funding investment leve

Forecasts of future interest rates, economic pedoce, and income from investme

Forecasts of expected levels of provisions for llmases, loan growth and client fur

Descriptions of assumptions underlying or relatmgny of the foregoin

In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we make forwérdking statements, including but not limited bom$e discussing our
management’s expectations about:

Market and economic conditions (including intemegé environment, and levels of public offeringgrgers/acquisitions and
venture capital financing activities) and the assed impact on u

The sufficiency of our capital, including sourcésapital (such as funds generated through reta@aedings) and the extent to
which capital may be used or requil

The adequacy of our liquidity position, includingusces of liquidity (such as funds generated thhowggained earning:

Our use of proceeds from cap-raising transaction

Our overall investment plans, strategies and aisjiincluding venture capital/private equity fimgland investments, and our
investment of excess cash/liquid

The realization, timing, valuation and performan€equity or other investmen

The likelihood that the market value of our impédimvestments will recove

Our intent to sell our investment securities ptirecovery of our cost basis, or the likelihoodoth

Expected cash requirements for unfunded commitrterdsrtain investments, including capital ci

Our overall management of interest rate risk, iditlg managing the sensitivity of our interest-eagrassets and interest-bearing
liabilities to interest rates, and the impact tsm@ggs from a change in interest ra

The credit quality of our loan portfolio, includingvels and trends of nonperforming loans, impalogahs, criticized loans and
troubled debt restructuring

The adequacy of reserves (including allowancedanland lease losses) and the appropriateness ofatiiodology for
calculating such reserwv:

The level of loan and deposit balan

The level of client investment fees and associatatfins

The profitability of our products and servic

Our strategic initiatives, including the expansafroperations in China, India, Israel, the Uniteddgdom and elsewhe

The expansion and growth of our noninterest incemeces

The financial impact of continued growth of our isrMmanagement busine

Our plans to form new managed investment fundsoamdntent to transfer certain existing investmeminmitments to third parti
or any managed func
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» Distributions of venture capital, private equitydabt fund investment proceeds; intentions toseth fund investmen

« The changes in, or adequacy of, our unrecognizetdaefits and any associated imf

e Payment upon conversion of convertible debt insémnits

» The extent to which counterparties, including thimseur forward and option contracts, will perfotheir contractual obligatior

» The effect of application of certain accountingrmoncement

» The effect of lawsuits and clain

» Regulatory developments, including the nature anthg of the adoption and effectiveness of new meguents under the Dodd-
Frank Act (as defined below), Basel guidelines, atter applicable laws and regulatic

You can identify these and other forward-lookingtsments by the use of words such as “becomingal/,ii'will,” “should,”
“predicts,” “potential,” “continue,” “anticipates,’believes,” “estimates,” “seeks,” “expects,” “p&fi “intends,”the negative of such words,
comparable terminology. Although we believe that ¢éixpectations reflected in these forward-lookitagesnents are reasonable, we have
based these expectations on our beliefs as wellieassumptions, and such expectations may prole bocorrect. Our actual results of
operations and financial performance could diffgniicantly from those expressed in or implieddiyyr management’s forward-looking
statements.

For information with respect to factors that cocddise actual results to differ from the expectattated in the forward-looking
statements, see “Risk Factors” under Part |, Iténnlthis report. We urge investors to considemélihese factors carefully in evaluating the
forward-looking statements contained in this AnriRaport on Form 10-K. All subsequent written orl doaward-looking statements
attributable to us or persons acting on our bedralfexpressly qualified in their entirety by theaationary statements. The forward-looking
statements included in this filing are made onlypfthe date of this filing. We assume no obligatésd do not intend to revise or update any
forward-looking statements contained in this AnrReport on Form 10-K.

4



Table of Contents

PART I.
ltem 1. BUSINESS
General

SVB Financial Group is a diversified financial Sees company, as well as a bank holding companyfiaadcial holding company. Tl
Company was incorporated in the state of Delawaidarch 1999. Through our various subsidiaries dixions, we offer a variety of
banking and financial products and services tatdi@cross the United States, as well as in keyriational entrepreneurial markets. For over
25 years, we have been dedicated to helping eetieprs succeed, primarily in the technology, Ifieisce, venture capital/private equity and
premium wine industries. We provide our clientalbisizes and stages with a diverse set of prodaradisservices to support them throughout
their life cycles.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, Silicon Valley Bafthe “Bank”), which is a
California state-chartered bank founded in 1983iaradmember of the Federal Reserve System. Thribsighbsidiaries, the Bank also offers
brokerage, investment advisory and asset manageseeites. Through our other subsidiaries and idings we also offer non-banking
products and services, such as funds managementreeapital/private equity investments, businedgation and equity management
services. Additionally, we focus on cultivatingastg relationships with firms within the venture ttapand private equity community
worldwide, many of which are also our clients analyrimvest in our corporate clients.

As of December 31, 2010, we had, on a consolidadsts, total assets of $17.5 billion, investmengtisges of $8.6 billion, total loans,
net of unearned income, of $5.5 billion, total defmof $14.3 billion and total SVBFG stockholdesguity of $1.3 billion.

We operate through 26 offices in the United Stassyell as offices internationally in China, Indsrael and the United Kingdom. Our
corporate headquarters is located at 3003 Tasmigr,[Fanta Clara, California 95054, and our teleghoumber is 408.654.7400.

When we refer to “SVB Financial Group,” “SVBFG, "@liCompany,” “we,” “our,” “us” or use similar worgdsve mean SVB Financial
Group and all of its subsidiaries collectively,liding the Bank. When we refer to “SVB Financiat"tbe “Parent” we are referring only to
the parent company, SVB Financial Group.

Business Overview

For reporting purposes, SVB Financial Group has éperating segments for which we report finanitcifdrmation in this report:
Global Commercial Bank, Relationship Management3 84pital and Other Business Services.

As of March 31, 2008, we ceased all operationsu 3lliant, our former investment banking subsidiavhich provided corporate
finance advisory services, and ceased reportingpubiaess as a separate operating segment. Bagen assessment of the immateriality of
SVB Alliant’s results to our consolidated resulfoperations, we have not presented the resutbpefations of SVB Alliant in discontinued
operations for any period presented in this report.

Global Commercial Bank

Our Global Commercial Bank products and servicespapvided by the Bank and its subsidiaries to cencial clients in the
technology, life science and venture capital/pevequity industries. The Bank provides solutionthtofinancial needs of commercial clients
with lending and deposit products and serviced) oa@nagement services, and global banking and paxticts and services. It also serves
the needs of our
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non-U.S. clients with global banking products, uihg loans, deposits and trade products and s=viie key international entrepreneurial
markets.

Through lending products and services, the Bankreld loans and other credit facilities to comméudiants. These loans are often
secured by clients’ assets. Lending products andces include traditional term loans, equipmerans, asset-based loans, revolving lines of
credit, accounts-receivable-based lines of creditscapital call lines of credits.

The Bank’s deposit and cash management productsamites provide commercial clients with shord ong-term cash management
solutions. Deposit products include traditional aipand checking accounts, certificates of deposiiney market accounts and sweep
accounts. In connection with deposit services Baek provides lockbox and merchant services thalitiste timely depositing of checks and
other payments to clients’ accounts. Cash managepneducts and services include wire transfer ardraated clearing house payment
services to enable clients to transfer funds quicktiditionally, the cash management services pravides collection services, disbursement
services, electronic funds transfers, and onlimkiog through SVBeConnect.

The Bank’s global banking and trade products andes facilitate clients’ global finance and bwess needs. These products and
services include foreign exchange services thawatiommercial clients to manage their foreign aucyeneeds and risks through the purct
and sale of currencies, swaps and hedges on thelgider-bank market. To facilitate clients’ intational trade, the Bank offers a variety of
loan and credit facilities guaranteed by the Exjmport Bank of the United States. It also offeitsdes of credit, including export, import, ¢
standby letters of credit, to enable clients t@rid receive goods globally.

The Bank and its subsidiaries offer a variety @estment services and solutions to its clientsehable companies to effectively
manage their assets. Through its broker-dealeidiabg SVB Securities, the Bank offers clientsegxto investments in third party money
market mutual funds and fixed-income securitiegotigh its registered investment advisory subsidi8kB Asset Management, the Bank
offers investment advisory services, including outsed treasury services, with customized castgliormanagement and reporting.

Relationship Managemer

Relationship Management provides banking produntisservices through the Bank to our premium winigtry clients, including
vineyard development loans, as well as a rangeiwdite banking services to targeted high-net-wertlividuals.

SVB Wine is a division of the Bank that providesmbkiag products and services to our premium win@gty clients, including vineya
development loans. We offer a variety of finansialutions focused specifically on the needs ofali@nts’ premium wineries and vineyards.

SVB Private Client Services is the private banldigsion of the Bank, which provides a range ofsoal financial solutions to targe
high-net-worth individuals. These products and isexvinclude mortgages, home equity lines of credstricted stock purchase loans,
airplane loans, capital call lines of credit, alden secured and unsecured lines of credit. Welafmour private clients meet their cash
management needs by providing deposit account ptedund services, including checking, money maakek certificates of deposit accounts,
and other personalized banking services.

SVB Capital

SVB Capital is the venture capital arm of SVB FiciahGroup, which focuses primarily on funds mamaget. SVB Capital manages
$1.2 billion of funds, primarily venture capitalrfds, on behalf of SVB Financial Group and otherdtipiarty limited partners. The SVB
Capital family of funds is comprised of funds ohfls and co-investment funds. SVB Capital geneiatesne for the Company primarily
through
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management fees, carried interest arrangementseturds through the Company’s direct investmenthénfunds. Most of the SVB Capital
managed funds are consolidated into our finant@éments. See Note 2—“Summary of Significant Actimg Policies—Principles of
Consolidation and Presentation” of the “Notes ®@onsolidated Financial Statements” under Palteli) 8 in this report.

Other Business Services

The Other Business Services segment is primarifypesed of the following two segments, neither dfict individually meet the
separate reporting thresholds as defined in Acaogi8tandards Codification (“ASC”) 280, and, thhaye been aggregated together as one
reporting segment:

» Sponsored Debt Funds & Strategic Investments—Wesinw our sponsored debt funds: (i) Gold Hill MeetLending funds,
which provide secured debt to private companiedlaftages, and (ii) Partners for Growth funds,clihprovide secured debt
primarily to mid-stage and late-stage clients. S¥Bancial also makes strategic investments dirdéotbertain privately-held
companies and venture capital/private equity fu

* SVB Analytics—SVB Analytics provides business vaioa and equity management services to private eongs and venture
capital and private equity firm

For more information about our four operating segmmeincluding financial information and resultsogferations, see Note 21—
“Segment Reporting” of the “Notes to the ConsokdbFinancial Statements” under Part Il, Iltem &is teport, and “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations—Operating Segment ResultdeuRart I, Item 7 in this report.

Income Sources

Our total revenue is comprised of our net inteiesdtme and noninterest income. Net interest incoma fully taxable equivalent basis
and noninterest income for the year ended DeceBhe2010 were $420.2 million and $247.5 milliorspectively.

Net interest income is primarily income generatedfinterest rate differentials. The differencevmn the interest rates received on
interest-earning assets, such as loans extendsignds and securities held in our investment pdicf and the interest rates paid by us on
interest-bearing liabilities, such as deposits lamglowings, accounts for the major portion of camings. Our deposits are largely obtained
from commercial clients within our technology, I8eience, venture capital and private equity ingustctors. Deposits are also obtained 1
the premium wine industry commercial clients arairfrhigh-net-worth individuals. We do not obtain dsits from conventional retail
sources.

Noninterest income is primarily income generateurfiour fee-based services and returns on our imezgs. We market our full range
of fee-based financial services to our commeraidl eenture capital/private equity firm clients, luting global commercial banking,
relationship management and other business sendegsability to integrate and cross-sell our dseefinancial services to our clients is a
strength of our business model.

We also seek to obtain returns by making investméfie manage and invest in venture capital/priggtéty funds that invest directly
in privately-held companies, as well as funds ihagst in other venture capital/private equity fand/e also invest directly in privately-held
companies. Additionally, we obtain returns from thalization of gains from warrants. In connectigth negotiating credit facilities and
certain other services, we often obtain rightscmuére stock in the form of equity warrant assetslient companies.

Industry Niches

In each of the industry niches we serve, we prositgices to meet the needs of our clients throutgtheir life cycles, beginning with
the emerging, start-up stage.
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Technology and Life Sciences

We serve a variety of clients in the technology Hfiedscience industries. Our technology clientsdtéo be in the industries of hardware
(semiconductors, communications and electronicdiware and related services, and cleantech. @usdience clients tend to be in the
industries of biotechnology and medical deviceges component of our technology and life sciencair®ss strategy is to develop
relationships with clients at an early stage aridrahem banking services that will continue to trtbeir needs as they mature and expand.
We serve our technology and life science clienitmarily through three practices:

» OurSVB Accelerator practice focuses on serving our “emerging” or “gathge” clients. These clients are generally engtartup
or early stages of their life cycles. They are ¢afliy privately-held and funded by friends and famiiseed” or “angel” investors,
or have gone through an initial round of ventungited financing. Typically, they are primarily erggd in research and
development, have little or no revenue and may loale brought a few products or services to mar8¥B Accelerator client
revenues tend to be below $5 millic

» OurSVB Growth practice serves our growing companies, which inetuour “mid-stage,” “late-stage” and “corporatehteaiogy”
clients. These clients are in the intermediatataristages of their life cycles and are genegallyately-held, and many are
dependent on venture capital for funding. Someunf‘corporate technology” clients that are in thermadvanced stages of their
life cycles may be publicly held or poised to beegnublicly held. Our SVB Growth clients generalgvie a solid or more
established product or service offering in the regriwith more meaningful or considerable revenumyTalso may be expanding
globally. SVB Growth client revenues tend to benmstn $5 million and $75 millior

» OurSVB Corporate Financepractice serves primarily our “large corporate®anls, which are more mature and established
companies. These clients are generally publiclghhehve a more sophisticated product or servicerioff in the market, and
significant revenue. They also may be expandingallp. SVB Corporate Finance client revenues tenblet over $75 million

Venture Capital/Private Equity

We provide financial services to clients in the tuee capital/private equity community. Since ourrfding, we have cultivated strong
relationships within the venture capital/privateligég community, particularly with venture capitanis worldwide, many of which are also
clients. We serve in the United States and worléwitbre than 600 venture capital firms and more fifhprivate equity firms, facilitating
deal flow to and from these firms. We may alsoptiygh SVB Financial or SVB Capital funds, particgat direct investments in their
portfolio companies.

Premium Wine

We are one of the leading providers of financialiees to premium wine producers across the Wedleited States, primarily in
California’s Napa Valley, Sonoma County and Cenfraast areas, and the Pacific Northwest, with apprately 300 winery and vineyard
clients. We focus on vineyards and wineries thatipce grapes and wines of high quality.

Competition

The banking and financial services industry is higtompetitive, and continues to evolve as a resfutthanges in regulation,
technology, product delivery systems, and the g@mearket and economic climate. Our current conpratinclude other banks, debt funds
and specialty and diversified financial servicempanies that offer lending, leasing, other finahgiaducts, and advisory services to our
target client base. The principal competitive fegtia our markets include product offerings, sezyind pricing. Given our established ma
position with the client segments that we serve, @ur ability to integrate and cross-sell our déeefinancial services to extend the length of
our relationships with our clients, we believe vaenpete favorably in all our markets in these areas.
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Employees
As of December 31, 2010, we employed 1,357 fulletimquivalent employees.
Supervision and Regulation

Our bank and bank holding company operations dvgsuto extensive regulation by federal and staggilatory agencies. This
regulation is intended primarily for the protectioihdepositors and the Deposit Insurance Fund ("DEs well as the stability of the U.S.
banking system. This regulation is not intendedlierbenefit of security holders. As a bank holdioghpany and a financial holding
company, SVB Financial is subject to primary ingfwet supervision, regulation, and examination liy Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System under the Bank Holding Company At966 (“BHC Act”). The Bank, as a California stateartered bank and a member of
the Federal Reserve System, is subject to primgygrsision and examination by the Federal Resepard as well as the California
Department of Financial Institutions (“DFI”). In didion, the Bank’s deposits are insured by the Fad@eposit Insurance Corporation. SVB
Financial's other nonbank subsidiaries are sulifeotgulation by the Federal Reserve Board and atpglicable federal and state regulatory
agencies, including the U.S. Securities and Exca&@gmmission (“SEC”) and the Financial Industry &atpry Authority. Current and
future legal and regulatory requirements, restiidiand regulations, including, but not limitedttmse imposed under the Dodd-Frank Wall
Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act of 2816 (Dodd-Frank Act”)may have a material and adverse effect on our bssjdinancic
condition, and results of operations and may mak®re difficult for us to attract and retain qfielil executive officers and employees.

In addition, we are subject to foreign regulatoggrcies in international jurisdictions, where weyrmanduct business, including the
U.K., Israel, India and China.

The following discussion of statutes and regulatisna summary and does not purport to be compliéis.discussion is qualified in its
entirety by reference to the statutes and regulatieferred to in this discussion.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumerdetan Act—General

From time to time, federal, state and foreign liegiisn is enacted and regulations are adopted wiig have the effect of materially
increasing the cost of doing business, limitingrpanding permissible activities, or affecting tieenpetitive balance between banks and
other financial services providers. Recent govemtraetions have resulted in the imposition of adddl regulatory requirements, including
expansive financial services regulatory reformgdion. On July 21, 2010, the Dodd-Frank Act waaated. The new requirements imposed
by the Dodd-Frank Act include, among others: (ijgh&ened regulation and supervision of bank holdiogmpanies and their subsidiaries,
including increased capital requirements, mandaitagrnal stress tests, changes in assessmerdridedeposit insurance coverage, and
enhanced limitations on transactions with affil&qtéi) the “Volcker Rule,” which, among other tlgis, and subject to certain exceptions and a
transition period, restricts any banking entitynfrengaging in proprietary trading or sponsoringneesting in a hedge fund or private equity
fund; (iii) corporate governance and executive cengation requirements; (iv) strengthened finarmakumer regulation, including the
establishment of the Bureau of Consumer Financiatieletion, new debit card interchange fee requirgemand mortgage reforms; (v) a new
derivatives regulatory regime, which, among othérgs, will impose mandatory clearing, exchamgeling and margin requirements on m
derivatives transactions; and (vi) a new systemilation regime through the establishment of tharkcial Stability Oversight Council and
the Office of Financial Research, which could resuheightened prudential standards on activifiesmed systemically risky and additional
reporting requirements. Certain provisions arectiffe immediately; however, much of the Dodd-Fr#&uk is subject to further substantial
rulemaking and/or studies. As such, we cannot falyess the impact of the Dodd-Frank Act untillfiakes are implemented, which will
generally occur in stages over approximately thé B8 months. Some provisions of the Dodd-Frankwititbe implemented over an
extended period, potentially lasting as long asytars.
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Regulation of Holding Compat
Under the BHC Act, SVB Financial is subject to frexleral Reserve’s regulation and its authority to:

» Require periodic reports and such additional infation as the Federal Reserve may require in itsetion;

» Require the maintenance of certain levels of chy

* Restrict the ability of bank holding companies éovice debt or to receive dividends or other disiions from their subsidiary
banks;

* Require prior approval for senior executive offiead director changes under certain circumstar

* Require that bank holding companies serve as asaiifinancial and managerial strength to subsjdi@nks and commit
resources as necessary to support each subsidiaky A bank holding company’s failure to meet idigations to serve as a
source of strength to its subsidiary banks willgyaly be considered by the Federal Reserve tmhasafe and unsound banking
practice or a violation of Federal Reserve regafatior both under current law, and will be a statuviolation under the Dodd-
Frank Act, as described belo

» Terminate an activity or terminate control of @uidate or divest certain subsidiaries, affiliadesnvestments if the Federal
Reserve believes the activity or the control ofghbsidiary or affiliate constitutes a serious tiskhe financial safety, soundness
or stability of any bank subsidiar

» Regulate provisions of certain bank holding compaelyt, including the authority to impose interestiegs and reserve
requirements on such debt and require prior apptoyaurchase or redeem our securities in cerfitiatsons; anc

« Approve acquisitions and mergers with banks andiden certain competitive, management, financiagricial stability and other
factors in granting these approvals. Similar Catifa and other state banking agency approvals nsaybe requirec

The Dodd-Frank Act codifies bank holding compan@sigations to serve as a source of financiahgfie to any bank subsidiary. In
that regard, bank holding companies, such as SViBrigial, must have the ability to provide finan@asistance to the Bank in the event of
financial distress.

Bank holding companies are generally prohibitedegex in certain statutorily prescribed instanceuigding exceptions for financial
holding companies, from acquiring direct or indtrearnership or control of more than 5% of the aansling voting shares of any company
that is not a bank or bank holding company and femgaging directly or indirectly in activities otttban those of banking, managing or
controlling banks, or furnishing services to itbsidiaries. However, subject to prior notice or &mdl Reserve Board approval, bank holding
companies may engage in, or acquire shares of adegpangaged in, activities determined by the Réd®eserve Board to be so closely
related to banking or managing or controlling baagso be a proper incident thereto. As a finartwiddiing company, SVB Financial may
engage in these nonbanking activities and certhierdroader securities, insurance, merchant bgrddd other activities that are determined
to be “financial in nature” or are incidental omgplementary to activities that are financial inuratwithout prior Federal Reserve approval,
subject to the requirement imposed by the Dodd4Part that SVB Financial will be required to obtginor Federal Reserve approval in
order to acquire a nonbanking company with mora 80 billion in consolidated assets.

Pursuant to the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (‘BA”), in order to elect and retain financial holdicompany status, all depository
institution subsidiaries of a bank holding compamyst be well capitalized, well managed, and, exaefinited circumstances, in satisfact
compliance with the Community Reinvestment Act (IR In addition, pursuant to the Dodd-Frank Acfjrmancial holding company will
also be required to be well capitalized and welhaged. Failure to sustain compliance with thesairements or correct any non-compliance
within a fixed time period could lead to divest#uwf subsidiary banks or require all activitiectmform to those permissible for a bank
holding company.
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Because we are a holding company, our rights amdights of our creditors and security holdersddipipate in the assets of any of our
subsidiaries upon the subsidiary’s liquidationewrganization will be subject to the prior claimighe subsidiary’s creditors, except to the
extent we may ourselves be a creditor with recagghidaims against the subsidiary. In addition,dtere various statutory and regulatory
limitations on the extent to which the Bank carafine or otherwise transfer funds to us or to ourlpenk subsidiaries, including certain
investment funds to which the Bank serves as agsimvent adviser, whether in the form of loans beoextensions of credit, including a
purchase of assets subject to an agreement tocregne, securities investments, the borrowing atitenof securities to the extent that the
transaction causes the Bank or a subsidiary to bi@git exposure to the affiliate, or certain otbpecified types of transactions, as discussed
in further detail below. Furthermore, loans anceotixtensions of credit by the Bank to us or anguwfnon-bank subsidiaries are required to
be secured by specified amounts of collateral aadexqjuired to be on terms and conditions condistéh safe and sound banking practices.

SVB Financial is also treated as a bank holdingmamy under the California Financial Code. As si8W¥B Financial and its
subsidiaries are subject to periodic examinatioralogl may be required to file reports with, the DFI

Securities Registration and Listing

SVB Financial’s securities are registered undelSR€’s Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amefitied'Exchange Act”), and listed
on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. As such, SVBdFicial is subject to the information, proxy sdétion, insider trading, corporate
governance, and other requirements and restrictibttee Exchange Act, as well as the MarketplackefRand other requirements promulgi
by the Nasdaq Stock Market, Inc.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act

SVB Financial is subject to the accounting oversagid corporate governance requirements of theaBadsOxley Act of 2002,
including, among other things, required executiedification of financial presentations, increasequirements for board audit committees
and their members, and enhanced disclosure ofalsr@nd procedures and internal control over fireneporting.

Regulation of Silicon Valley Bat

The Bank is a California state-chartered bank amegmber and stockholder of the Federal ReserveBah& is subject to primary
supervision, periodic examination and regulatiorthi®/DFI and the Federal Reserve, as the Bapiimary federal regulator. In general, ur
the California Financial Code, California banks é&a¥l the powers of a California corporation, sabje the general limitation of state bank
powers under the Federal Deposit Insurance Adidsd permissible for national banks. Specific fedend state laws and regulations which
are applicable to banks regulate, among other shitihg scope of their business, their investméimés;, reserves against deposits, the timin
the availability of deposited funds and the naamd amount of and collateral for certain loans. fdgilatory structure also gives the bank
regulatory agencies extensive discretion in conoeatith their supervisory and enforcement actéstand examination policies, including
policies with respect to the classification of assad the establishment of adequate loan lossvesstor regulatory purposes. If, as a result of
an examination, the DFI or the Federal Reserveldhdrtermine that the financial condition, capiedources, asset quality, earnings
prospects, management, liquidity, or other aspafdise Bank$ operations are unsatisfactory or that the Bantsananagement is violating
has violated any law or regulation, the DFI andRkderal Reserve, and separately the FDIC as insfitke Bank’s deposits, have residual
authority to:

* Require affirmative action to correct any condiiarsulting from any violation or practic
* Require prior approval for senior executive offiead director change
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» Direct an increase in capital and the maintenafispecific minimum capital ratios which may prectuthe Bank from being
deemed well capitalized for regulatory purpo:

» Restrict the Bar’s growth geographically, by products and servioeby mergers and acquisitior

» Enter into informal or formal enforcement ordersluding memoranda of understanding, written agm#mand consent or cease
and desist orders to take corrective action andiremjnsafe and unsound practic

» Restrict or prohibit the Bank from paying dividermtsmaking other distributions to SVB Financi

» Remove officers and directors and assess civil taop@enalties; an

» Take possession of and close and liquidate the .

California law permits state chartered commercails to engage in any activity permissible foravadi banks. Therefore, the Bank
may form subsidiaries to engage in the many se@ddHtlosely related to banking” or “nonbanking”iaittes commonly conducted by
national banks in operating subsidiaries, and &rrthursuant to GLBA, the Bank may conduct certhirancial” activities in a subsidiary to
the same extent as may a national bank, provide8#mk is and remains “well-capitalized,” “well-nzged” and in satisfactory compliance
with the CRA.

Federal Home Loan Bank Syst

The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan B4fKLB") of San Francisco. Among other benefitscled&HLB serves as a
reserve or central bank for its members withiragsigned region and makes available loans or adgandts members. Each FHLB is
financed primarily from the sale of consolidatedigdtions of the FHLB system. As an FHLB membeeg Bank is required to own a certain
amount of capital stock in the FHLB. At December 3010, the Bank was in compliance with the FHL&®ck ownership requirement and
our investment in FHLB capital stock totaled $2&idlion.

Regulatory Capita

The federal banking agencies have adopted guideliva govern risk-based capital and allowablerbye capital levels for bank
holding companies and banks that are expectedtode a measure of capital that reflects the degfeisk associated with a banking
organization’s operations for both transaction®regg on the balance sheet as assets, such asdodnthose recorded as off-balance sheet
items, such as commitments, letters of credit @edurse arrangements.

Under current capital guidelines, banking orgamizet are required to maintain certain minimum tislsed capital ratios, which are
calculated by dividing a banking organization’s lifyang capital by its risk-weighted assets (indiog both on- and off-balance sheet assets).
Risk-weighted assets are calculated by assignisgisand off-balance sheet items to broad rislgoaiss. Qualifying capital is classified
depending on the type of capital. For SVB Financial

e “Tier 1 capital” consists of common equity, retairearnings, qualifying non-cumulative perpetuafgmed stock, a limited
amount of qualifying cumulative perpetual preferséack issued prior to May 19, 2010 and noncontrglinterests in the equity
accounts of consolidated subsidiaries (includingttpreferred securities), less goodwill and certdher intangible assets. As
discussed further below, qualifying Tier 1 capitedy consist of trust-preferred securities issuéar po May 19, 2010, subject to
certain criteria and quantitative limits for indlois of restricted core capital elements in Tiepital.

e “Tier 2 capital” includes, among other things, hgbrapital instruments, perpetual debt, mandatorwertible debt securities,
qualifying term subordinated debt, preferred stih@t does not qualify as Tier 1 capital, and atihiamount of allowance for lo
and lease losse

With certain qualifications, the Dodd-Frank Act des trust preferred securities issued on or ey 19, 2010 from Tier 1 capital.
For depository institution holding companies witkel consolidated assets of
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more than $15 billion at December 31, 2009, trustesred securities issued before May 19, 2010helphased-out of Tier 1 capital over a
three-year period. Because SVB Financial's totaéswere less than $15 billion as of DecembeR@Q9, trust preferred securities issued
prior to May 19, 2010 (our 7.0% Junior Subordinadebentures ) will continue to qualify as Tier pital.

As a bank holding company, SVB Financial is subjedhree capital ratios: a total risk-based capé#o, a Tier 1 risk-based capital
ratio and a Tier 1 leverage ratio. To be classifisdadequately capitalized”, the minimum requiraiibos for bank holding companies and
banks are eight percent, four percent and fourgmercespectively. Additionally, for SVB Financtal remain a financial holding company,
Bank must at all times be “well-capitalized,” whidquires the Bank to have a total risk-based abytio, a Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio
and a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least ten peraxipercent and five percent, respectively. Mesgpmaintaining the financial holding
company at “well-capitalized” status provides ciertzenefits to the company, such as the abilityefmurchase stock without prior regulatory
approval. To be “well-capitalized,” the holding cpamy must at all times have a total risk-basedTaad1 risk-based capital ratio of at least
ten percent and six percent, respectively. Them@isurrent Tier 1 leverage requirement for a h@diompany to be deemed “well-
capitalized”. The federal banking agencies may ghaexisting capital guidelines or adopt new cagjtatielines in the future pursuant to the
Dodd-Frank Act, the implementation of Basel Ill §debed below) or other regulatory or supervisdrgrgyes. For instance, the Dodd-Frank
Act further requires the federal banking agenaieadopt capital requirements which address the tiskt the activities of an institution poses
to the institution and the public and private stakders, including risks arising from certain enuated activities. Notwithstanding these
capital ratio requirements, pursuant to federalil@gry guidance, banking organizations are expet@perate with capital positions well
above the minimum or “well-capitalized” ratios, withe amount of capital held commensurate withists exposure.

SVB Financial is also currently subject to rulestthovern the regulatory capital treatment of ggimvestments in non-financial
companies made on or after March 13, 2000 andureddr certain specified legal authorities by a bankank holding company. Under the
rules, these equity investments will be subjec separate capital charge that will reduce a baidirig company’s Tier 1 capital and, as a
result, will remove these assets from being takém ¢onsideration in establishing a bank holdingpany’s required capital ratios discussed
above.

Banking organizations must have appropriate caplgaining processes, with proper oversight fromBbard of Directors. Accordingl
pursuant to a separate supervisory letter fronfFteral Reserve, bank holding companies are expazmonduct and document
comprehensive capital adequacy analyses priortddilaration of any dividends (on common stockfgrred stock, trust preferred securi
or other Tier 1 capital instruments), capital re@éons or capital repurchases. Moreover, the féderaking agencies have adopted a joint
agency policy statement, which states that the watngand effectiveness of a bank’s interest ratermanagement process and the level of its
interest rate exposures are critical factors inetveuation of the bank’s capital adequacy. A baitk material weaknesses in its interest rate
risk management process or high levels of intaetstexposure relative to its capital will be dieztby the federal banking agencies to take
corrective actions.

In addition, the Dodd-Frank Act requires institusoof our size to conduct annual stress tests.
Proprietary Trading and Certain Relationships wiledge Funds and Private Equity Fur

The Dodd-Frank Act adopts the so-called “VolcketeRuvhich, subject to a transition period and certaicegptions, prohibits a bankit
entity from engaging in “proprietary trading,” whids defined as engaging as principal for the ‘itrgchccount” of the banking entity in
securities or other instruments. Certain formsroppetary trading may qualify as “permitted adi®$,” and thus not be subject to the ban on
proprietary trading, such as trading in U.S. gowent or agency obligations, or certain other Ut&esor municipal obligations, and the
obligations of Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac or GinnieeMadditionally, subject to a transition
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period and certain exceptions, the rule prohiblgiaking entity from sponsoring or investing inealge fund or private equity fund. While a
banking entity may “organize and offer” a hedgedfam private equity fund if certain conditions anet, it may not acquire or retain an equity
partnership or other ownership interest in a fuxcket for certain limited investments. The VolckRarle also imposes certain investment
limits on banking entities. When fully implementafder a transition period, the Volcker Rule withit covered banking entities tode
minimisinvestment in a hedge fund or private equity fudidch ade minimisnvestment will be defined by the rules to be imeniat to the
banking entity but in no case may the aggregatesiments of a banking entity in hedge funds angapiequity funds comprise more than
three percent of the institution’s Tier 1 capifalring the transition period, Federal banking ragpis may impose additional capital
requirements and other restrictions on any eqpdytnership, or ownership interest in or sponsgrshia hedge fund or private equity fund

a banking entity.

After the transition period, the Volcker Rule proitions will apply to a banking entity such as S¥Bancial, the Bank or any affiliate
of SVB Financial or the Bank, unless an exceptipplias. Depending on how the rule is defined anglémented, it may apply to SVB
Capital or our strategic venture capital and pevequity fund investments. SVB Financial maintaimg&stments in certain venture capital i
private equity funds that may exceed three perokit$ Tier 1 capital and/or may be determinedéarmterial. The scope of the Volcker
Rule will be more fully defined through rulemakinigg several federal agencies and will be implentkoter a multiple year period, possibly
four to twelve years. As such, we cannot fully asgbe impact of the Volcker Rule on our businegs final rules and regulations are
adopted.

Basel, Basel Il and Basel Il Accor

The current risk-based capital guidelines thatyapplSVB Financial and the Bank are based upori 988 capital accord of the
International Basel Committee on Banking Supervisscommittee of central banks and bank supewyisarimplemented by the Federal
Reserve. In 2008, the Federal Reserve began tefphaapital standards based on a second capdaidaeferred to as Basel I, for large or
“core” international banks (total assets of $230dw or more or consolidated foreign exposure$1d billion or more). Basel || emphasizes
internal assessment of credit, market and opertiisk, as well as supervisory assessment andendikcipline in determining minimum
capital requirements.

On September 12, 2010, the Group of Governors aatislof Supervision, the oversight body of the Basenmittee, announced
agreement on the calibration and phase-in arranggsni@ a strengthened set of capital requiremémiswn as the Basel Capital Adequacy
Accords or Basel Ill. Basel Il increases the minimTier 1 common equity ratio to 4.5%, net of regoty deductions, and introduces a
capital conservation buffer of an additional 2.566@mmon equity to riskveighted assets, raising the target minimum cometprity ratio tc
7.0%. Basel Ill increases (a) the minimum Tier fitzd ratio to 8.5% inclusive of the capital cons®ion buffer, (b) increases the minimum
total capital ratio to 10.5% inclusive of the caphuffer and (c) introduces a countercyclical taguffer of up to 2.5% of common equity or
other fully loss absorbing capital for periods g€ess credit growth. Basel Il also introduces a-risk adjusted Tier 1 leverage ratio of 3.(
based on a measure of total exposure rather thanassets, and new liquidity standards. The Bdisedpital and liquidity standards are
expected to be phased in over a multi-year pefiibd.final package of Basel Il reforms was endomsetthe Seoul G20 Leaders Summit in
November 2010, and is subject to individual adapbg member nations, including the United Staté® Federal Reserve will like
implement changes to the capital adequacy standapigable to SVB Financial and the Bank in lighBasel Ill.

Prompt Corrective Action and Other General Enfore@tAuthority

State and federal banking agencies possess breatpto take corrective and other supervisory acigainst an insured bank and its
holding company. Federal laws require each federaking agency to take prompt corrective actioremlve the problems of insured banks.
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Each federal banking agency has issued regulatiefiising five categories in which an insured defwgiinstitution will be placed,
based on the level of its capital ratios: well-talied, adequately capitalized, undercapitaliagghificantly undercapitalized, and critically
undercapitalized. At each successive lower cap#tdgory, an insured bank is subject to more oditnis, including restrictions on the bank’s
activities, operational practices or the abilitypy dividends. Based upon its capital levels,riktihat is classified as well-capitalized,
adequately capitalized, or undercapitalized matrdsgted as though it were in the next lower capidddgory if the appropriate federal bani
agency, after notice and opportunity for hearirggedmines that an unsafe or unsound conditionp @maafe or unsound practice, warrants
such treatment.

In addition to measures taken under the prompective action provisions, bank holding companies iasured banks may be subjec
potential enforcement actions by the federal raguiafor unsafe or unsound practices in condudtiedy business, or for violation of any law,
rule, regulation, condition imposed in writing hetagency or term of a written agreement with tienay. In more serious cases, enforcel
actions may include the appointment of a consenatoeceiver for the bank; the issuance of a caasedesist order that can be judicially
enforced; the termination of the bank’s deposititaace; the imposition of civil monetary penaltigs issuance of directives to increase
capital; the issuance of formal and informal agreets; the issuance of removal and prohibition aréginst officers, directors, and other
institution-affiliated parties; and the enforcemefsuch actions through injunctions or restraininders based upon a judicial determination
that the agency would be harmed if such equitadiefrwas not granted.

The FDIC may terminate a depository institutiorgpdsit insurance upon a finding that the institvisdinancial condition is unsafe or
unsound or that the institution has engaged infenmaunsound practices that pose a risk to theddlfRat may prejudice the interest of the
bank’s depositors. The termination of deposit insge for a bank would also result in the revocatibtine bank’s charter by the DFI.

Safety and Soundness Guidelines

Banking regulatory agencies have adopted guidetmessist in identifying and addressing potersiidety and soundness concerns
before capital becomes impaired. The guidelinesbéish operational and managerial standards géyeeddting to: (1) internal controls,
information systems, and internal audit systempgtg@n documentation; (3) credit underwriting; {@ferest-rate exposure; (5) asset growth
and asset quality; and (6) compensation, feesbandfits. In addition, the banking regulatory agestiave adopted safety and soundness
guidelines for asset quality and for evaluating evhitoring earnings to ensure that earnings difecgnt for the maintenance of adequate
capital and reserves.

Restrictions on Dividenc

Dividends from the Bank constitute a primary sowteash for SVB Financial. The Bank is subjectaoious federal and state statut
and regulatory restrictions on its ability to payidends, including the prompt corrective actiogutations. In addition, the banking agencies
have the authority to prohibit the Bank from paydigidends, depending upon the Bank’s financialdition, if such payment is deemed to
constitute an unsafe or unsound practice. Furthexmumder the federal prompt corrective action ka&ipns, the Federal Reserve Board may
prohibit a bank holding company from paying anyidiénds if the holding company’s bank subsidiargléssified as “undercapitalized.”

It is the Federal Reserve’s policy that bank hajdiompanies should generally pay dividends on comstack only out of income
available over the past year, and only if prospeatiarnings retention is consistent with the orgtion’s expected future needs and financial
condition. It is also the Federal Reserve’s pollet bank holding companies should not maintaiidédivd levels that undermine their ability
to be a source of strength to its banking subselaAdditionally, in consideration of the currdimancial and economic environment, the
Federal Reserve has indicated that bank holdingpaomes should carefully review their dividend pgland has discouraged payment ratios
that are at maximum allowable levels unless bosetaguality and capital are very strong.
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Transactions with Affiliates

Transactions between the Bank and its operatingidialies (such as SVB Securities and SVB Assetdgament) on the one hand, and
the Bank’s affiliates (such as SVB Financial, SVBadytics, or an entity affiliated with SVB Capitalh the other, are subject to restrictions
imposed by federal and state law, designed to grrtiie Bank and its subsidiaries from engagingnfawvorable behavior with their affiliates.
The Dodd-Frank Act further extended the definitafran “affiliate” to include any investment fundwudich the Bank or an affiliate serves as
an investment adviser. More specifically, thes¢ri@®ns, contained in the Federal Reserve’s Rattan W, prevent SVB Financial and other
affiliates from borrowing from, or entering intohar credit transactions with, the Bank or its opiegasubsidiaries unless the loans or other
credit transactions are secured by specified amsafrtollateral. All loans and credit transactiamsl other “covered transactions” by the
Bank and its operating subsidiaries with any offidiegé are limited, in the aggregate, to 10% o Bank’s capital and surplus; and all loans
and credit transactions and other “covered trammat by the Bank and its operating subsidiariethwll affiliates are limited, in the
aggregate, to 20% of the Bank’s capital and surgios this purpose, a “covered transaction” geteimatludes, among other things, a loan or
extension of credit to an affiliate, including argliase of assets subject to an agreement to regsach purchase of or investment in secul
issued by an affiliate; the acceptance of a secigsued by an affiliate as collateral for an egten of credit to any borrower; the borrowing
or lending of securities where the Bank has crexfiiosure to the affiliate; the acceptance of “otleht obligations'of an affiliate as collater
for aloan to a third party; any derivative trartgatthat causes the Bank to have credit exposuam @affiliate; and the issuance of a
guarantee, acceptance, or letter of credit on behah affiliate. After a transition period, theoBd-Frank Act treats credit exposure from
derivative transactions as a covered transacti@xpands the transactions for which collateratéired to be maintained, and for all such
transactions, it requires collateral to be mairgdiat all times.

In addition, the Bank and its operating subsid&generally may not purchase a low-quality asseehfan affiliate. Moreover, covered
transactions and other specified transactions ®dnk and its operating subsidiaries with aniafél must be on terms and conditions,
including credit standards, that are substantihitysame, or at least as favorable to the Banis @ubsidiaries, as those prevailing at the time
for comparable transactions with nonaffiliated camips. An entity that is a direct or indirect suliesiy of the Bank would not be considered
to be an “affiliate” of the Bank or its operatingbsidiaries for these purposes unless it fell arte of certain categories, such as a “financial
subsidiary” authorized under the GLBA. The Dodd#kréct further grants the Federal Reserve the pdwessue additional regulations that
account for netting agreements between a bank sultsidiary and an affiliate that may be takeo @tcount in determining the amount of a
covered transaction and whether or not a coveastsaiction is fully secured for purposes of exenmpttiom the affiliate transaction rules.

Loans to Insider.

Extensions of credit by the Bank to insiders othbthie Bank and SVB Financial are subject to praioibs and other restrictions impo:
by the Federal Reserve’s Regulation O. For purpok#sese limits, “insiders” include directors, exéive officers and principal stockholders
of the Bank or SVB Financial and their related iests. The term “related interest” means a compganyrolled by a director, executive
officer or principal stockholder of the Bank or SWhancial. The Bank may not extend credit to aidier of the Bank or SVB Financial
unless the loan is made on substantially the sam@stas, and subject to credit underwriting prooesithat are no less stringent than, those
prevailing at the time for comparable transactiwith non-insiders. Under federal banking regulasiadine Bank may not extend a loan to
insiders in an amount greater than $500,000 witpaot approval from the Bank’s Board of Directaqgproval (with any interested person
abstaining from participating directly or indirgcth the voting). The federal regulations and thel®-Frank Act place additional restrictions
on loans to executive officers, and generally gritthbans to executive officers other than for agrtspecified purposes. The Bank is required
to maintain records regarding insiders and exterssod credit to them.
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Premiums for Deposit Insuran:

The FDIC insures our customer deposits througlDilreup to prescribed limits for each depositorrdnent years, due to higher levels
of bank failures, the FDIC's resolution costs irased, which depleted the DIF. In order to maingastrong funding position and restore
reserve ratios of the DIF, the FDIC increased assent rates of insured institutions and may cosetiioudo so in the future. In 2009, the
FDIC also adopted a requirement of institutionprigpay their assessment fees through 2012. Bastie anost-recently received invoice, as
of September 30, 2010, the Bank's FDIC assessm@mtvas 11 cents per $100 in assessable deposits.

All FDIC-insured institutions are also requiredoay assessments to the FDIC to fund interest patgoenbonds issued by the
Financing Corporation (“FICO”), an agency of thddeal government established to recapitalize thdguessor to the DIF. Based on the
most-recently received invoice, as of SeptembefB@0, the FICO assessment rate was 1 cent peri$ H3¥3essable deposits. These
assessments will continue until the FICO bonds neatu2017 through 2019.

During 2010, the Bank’s FDIC and FICO assessméasnaere based on its domestic deposits. Effeasvef April 1, 2011, however,
under final rules recently adopted by the FDIC asdnandated under the Dodd-Frank Act, FDIC and Fd€s@ssment rates will be based on
the average total consolidated assets minus thageeonsolidated tangible equity during the assestperiod.

We are generally unable to control the amount efrpums that we are required to pay for FDIC insoeany changes in FDIC
insurance premiums may have a material affect omesults of operations.

USA PATRIOT Act of 2001

The USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 and its implementinguéations significantly expanded the anti-moneyntdering and financial
transparency laws, including the Bank Secrecy Alse Company has adopted comprehensive policiepammgdures to address the
requirements of the USA PATRIOT Act. Material défitcies in anti-money laundering compliance canltés public enforcement actions
by the banking agencies, including the impositiboieil money penalties and supervisory restrici@n growth and expansion. Such
enforcement actions could also have serious rdpatabnsequences for SVB Financial and the Bank.

Consumer Protection Laws and Regulations

The Bank is subject to many federal consumer ptiotestatutes and regulations, such as the CRAEthml Credit Opportunity Act,
the Truth in Lending Act, the National Flood Insuca Act and various federal and state privacy ptate laws. Penalties for violating these
laws could subject the Bank to lawsuits and coldd eesult in administrative penalties, includifiges and reimbursements and orders to halt
expansion/existing activities. The Bank and SVBaRicial are also subject to federal and state laafsilpiting unfair or fraudulent business
practices, untrue or misleading advertising ancumompetition.

The Dodd-Frank Act has established a new Bure&oosumer Financial Protection (the “Bureau”) witthie Federal Reserve, with
broad powers to regulate consumer financial sesvi€be Bureau has extensive authority to presctiles under any consumer financial
protection law and has supervisory and enforceraettiority with respect to Federal consumer findraias. Under the Dodd-Frank Act, the
Bureau has the authority to prescribe rules thdtess unfair, deceptive or abusive acts in conoeaetith the provision of consumer financial
products and services and to ensure that conswareeggovided with full, accurate and effective tisare to make responsible decisions
about financial transactions. The Bureau has tlieoaity to bring enforcement actions and to comneetigil litigation actions or seek civil
monetary or equitable relief in connection withlai@mns of consumer finance law.
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In recent years, examination and enforcement bytidte and federal banking agencies for non-comgdiavith consumer protection
laws and their implementing regulations have becoroee intense. The advent of the Bureau will furtmgighten oversight and review of
compliance with consumer protection laws and re@ura. Due to these heightened regulatory concamdsnew powers and authority of the
Bureau, the Bank and its affiliates may incur addél compliance costs or be required to expendtiaddl funds for investments in their
local community.

Securities Activities

Federal Reserve’s Regulation R implements exceptioovided in the GLBA for securities activities iafn banks may conduct without
registering with the SEC as securities broker ovimpsuch activities to a broker-dealer affiliadRegulation R provides exceptions for
networking arrangements with third-party brokerideaand authorizes compensation for bank employesrefer and assist institutional
and high net worth bank customers with their s¢i@sriincluding sweep accounts to money market$uadd with related trust, fiduciary,
custodial and safekeeping needs. The current sesuaictivities which the Bank and its subsidiapesvide customers are conducted in
conformance with these rules and regulations.

Regulation of Certain Subsidiari

SVB Asset Management is registered with the SEGutite Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended,is subject to its rules
and regulations. SVB Securities is registered iokerdealer with the SEC and is subject to regulatiothisySEC and the Financial Indus
Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”). SVB Securities idso a member of the Securities Investor Protedfiorporation. As a broker-dealer, it is
subject to Rule 15¢3-1 under the Securities Exchaa of 1934, as amended, which is designed tesareahe general financial condition
and liquidity of a broker-dealer. Under this ru#8/B Securities is required to maintain the minimoeb capital deemed necessary to meet its
continuing commitments to customers and others edndrtain circumstances, this rule could limit édity of the Bank to withdraw capital
from SVB Securities. The Dodd-Frank Act includesuanber of investor related initiatives, includifigg tcreation of a new Investor Advisory
Committee and Investor Advocate to advise and domsth the SEC on investor issues. In additiore Bodd-Frank Act requires the SEC to
conduct a study to examine the efficacy of thetexgssystem of legal or regulatory standards oédar brokers, dealers, investment advisors
and persons associated therewith and whether glagtcomings or overlaps exist in the protectionetdil/individual investors. The SEC is
also required to study whether enhanced examinatidnenforcement resources are needed for investadeisers and whether investment
advisers should be under self-regulatory orgaromadiversight. Additionally, our international-basadsidiaries are also subject to
international laws and regulations, such as thosmplgated by the Financial Services Authorityhie tUnited Kingdom, the Reserve Bank of
India and the China Banking Regulatory Commission.

Available Information

We make available free of charge through our Itewebsitehttp://www.svb.comour annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and ainm@mnts to those reports filed or furnished pursta&ection 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act, as soon as reasonably practicaldesafth material is electronically filed with orfiished to the SEC. The contents of our
website are not incorporated herein by referendetlasm website address provided is intended to heaative textual reference only.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our business faces significant risks, including keatand economic environment, credit, market/ligyjcperational, legal/regulatory
and strategic/reputation risks. The factors desedilbelow may not be the only risks we face andharéntended to serve as a comprehensive
listing or be applicable only to the category cfkiunder which they are disclosed. The risks deedrbelow are generally applicable to more
than one of the
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following categories of risks. Additional risks tivee do not yet know of or that we currently thém& immaterial may also impair ot
business operations. If any of the events or cigtances described in the following factors actualtgurs, our business, financial condition
and/or results of operations could suffer.

Credit Risks

Because of the credit profile of our loan portfolig our levels of nonperforming assets and charge-afttan be volatile. We may need to
make material provisions for loan losses in any pé&d, which could reduce net income or increase néisses in that period.

Our loan portfolio has a credit profile differembiin that of most other banking companies. The tmdfile of our clients varies across
our loan portfolio, based on the nature of the ilegdve do for different market segments. In ourtfodios for emerging, early-stage and mid-
stage companies, many of our loans are made toamuiegpwith modest or negative cash flows and rabéshed record of profitable
operations. Repayment of these loans may be depeupen receipt by borrowers of additional equihahcing from venture capitalists or
others, or in some cases, a successful sale tadgptirty or a public offering. Over the past feaays, due to the overall weakening of the
economic environment, venture capital financingvétgt as well as mergers and acquisitions (“M&4dhd initial public offerings (“IPOs”) —
activities on which venture capital firms rely texit” investments to realize returns, slowed in@amingful manner. While there has been
some improvement in overall economic conditiongeiB008, particularly during 2010, if economic citinds worsen or do not continue to
improve, such activities may slow down even furthrdrich may impact the financial health of our otieompanies. Venture capital firms
may continue to provide financing in a more selecthanner, at lower levels, and/or on less faver#drims, any of which may have an
adverse effect on our borrowers that are otherdégendent on such financing to repay their loanstdoreover, collateral for many of our
loans often includes intellectual property, whistdifficult to value and may not be readily salaibl¢he case of default. Because of the int
competition and rapid technological change thatadtarizes the companies in the technology anddfence industry sectors, a borrower’s
financial position can deteriorate rapidly.

In our portfolios of corporate technology and otleege corporate clients, some of our loans magade to companies with greater
levels of debt relative to their equity. We havemécreasing our efforts to lend to larger clieantsl have increased the average size of our
loans over time. Increasing our larger loan comraitta could increase the impact on us of any singteower default.

We may also enter into accounts receivable finanaimangements with our company clients. The regayrof these arrangements is
dependent on the financial condition, and paymbitity, of third parties with whom our clients daginess. Such third parties may be unable
to meet their financial obligations to our cliergspecially in a weakened economic environment.

In our portfolio of venture capital and private @gdirm clients, many of our clients have capitall lines of credit, the repayment of
which is dependent on the payment of capital daflthe underlying limited partner investors in thads managed by these firms. These
limited partner investors may face liquidity isseesave difficulties meeting their financial contments, especially during unstable
economic times, which may lead to our clients’ ifigbto meet their repayment obligations to us.

We also lend to targeted high net-worth individelgdnts through our Private Client Services (“PC&9up. These individual clients
may face difficulties meeting their financial comtments, especially during a challenging economigrenment, and may be unable to repay
their loans. We also lend to premium wineries aingyards through our SVB Wine group. Repaymenbahs made to these clients may be
dependent on overall grape supply (which may besdly affected by poor weather or other naturati@é@mns) and overall wine demand ¢
sales, or other sources of financing or income ¢tvimay be adversely affected by a challenging emimenvironment). See “Loans” under
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€iahdition and Results of Operations—Consolidatedftial Condition” under Item 7
of Part Il of this report.
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Based on the credit profile of our overall loantfudio, our level of nonperforming loans, loan chasoffs and allowance for loan losses
can be volatile and can vary materially from petiogberiod. Increases in our level of nonperforniiwans or loan charge-offs may require us
to increase our provision for loan losses in anyogke which could reduce our net income or caugdasses in that period. Additionally, such
increases in our level of nonperforming loans anlgharge-offs may also have an adverse effectionredit ratings and market perceptions
of us.

Our allowance for loan losses is determined basegan both objective and subjective factors, and magot be adequate to absorb loan
losses.

As a lender, we face the risk that our client baers will fail to pay their loans when due. If bower defaults cause large aggregate
losses, it could have a material adverse effedurbusiness, results of operations and financiaflition. We reserve for such losses by
establishing an allowance for loan losses, thesase of which results in a charge to our earnisgs @ovision for loan losses. We have
established an evaluation process designed tondieiethe adequacy of our allowance for loan loséésle this evaluation process uses
historical and other objective information, thessidication of loans and the forecasts and estabkst of loan losses are dependent to a grea
extent on our subjective assessment based upaxparience and judgment. Actual losses are difficuforecast, especially if such losses
stem from factors beyond our historical experiesicare otherwise inconsistent or out of pattertwégards to our credit quality assessm
There can be no assurance that our allowance dorltisses will be sufficient to absorb future lé@sses or prevent a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultspsrations.

The borrowing needs of our clients may be volatilegspecially during a challenging economic environnme. We may not be able to mee
our unfunded credit commitments, or adequately reswe for losses associated with our unfunded credd@gommitments, which could
have a material effect on our business, financiabandition, results of operations and reputation.

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreemeriénd funds to a client as long as there isintation of any condition established
under the agreement. The actual borrowing needsiroflients under these credit commitments haveticslly been lower than the
contractual amount of the commitments. A signifigaortion of these commitments expire without bedngwn upon. Because of the credit
profile of our clients, we typically have a substainamount of total unfunded credit commitmentbjah is reflected off our balance sheet.
Actual borrowing needs of our clients may exceedexypected funding requirements, especially duaingpallenging economic environment
when our client companies may be more dependeationredit commitments due to the lack of availatkdit elsewhere, the increasing
costs of credit, or the limited availability of incings from more discerning and selective ventapgtal/private equity firms. In addition,
limited partner investors of our venture capital/ate equity fund clients may fail to meet theidernlying investment commitments due to
liquidity or other financing issues, which may ingpaur clients’ borrowing needs. Any failure to rheer unfunded credit commitments in
accordance with the actual borrowing needs of bents may have a material adverse effect on osiness, financial condition, results of
operations and reputation.

Additionally, we establish a reserve for losse®eaisged with our unfunded credit commitments. Téneel of the reserve for unfunded
credit commitments is determined by following a haetology similar to that used to establish ounadlince for loan losses in our funded I
portfolio. The reserve is based on credit commitsi@atstanding, credit quality of the loan commitrtse and management’s estimates and
judgment, and is susceptible to significant changlsre can be no assurance that our reserve fonded credit commitments will
adequate to provide for actual losses associatiddour unfunded credit commitments. An increasth@reserve for unfunded credit
commitments in any period may result in a chargeuioearnings, which could reduce our net incomi@anease net losses in that period.
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Market/Liquidity Risks

Our current level of interest rate spread may declie in the future. Any material reduction in our interest rate spread, or a sustained
period of low market interest rates, could have a raterial effect on our business, results of operatits or financial condition.

A major portion of our net income comes from oueiest rate spread, which is the difference betweelnterest rates paid by us on
amounts used to fund assets and the interestaatefees we receive on our interest-earning asa&tfund assets using deposits and other
borrowings. While we are increasingly offering marerest-bearing deposit products, a majority wf @eposit balances are from our
noninterest bearing products. Our interest-earagsgts include outstanding loans extended to @ntsland securities held in our investment
portfolio. Overall, the interest rates we pay on ioterest-bearing liabilities and receive on mterest-earning assets, and our level of interest
rate spread, could be affected by a variety obfagtincluding changes in market interest ratesypmtition, regulatory requirements (such as
the repeal of the interest payment restrictionseanegulation Q), and a change over time in thegfirans, investment securities, deposits
and other liabilities on our balance sheet.

Changes in market interest rates, such as the &ldelends rate, generally impact our interest rptead. While changes in interest rates
do not produce equivalent changes in the reverareeeé from our interest-earning assets and thensggeassociated with our interestaring
liabilities, increases in market interest rated malvertheless likely cause our interest rate shteancrease. Conversely, if interest rates
decline, our interest rate spread will likely deeli Sustained low levels of market interest ratesdccontinue to place downward pressure on
our net income levels. Unexpected or further irgerate changes may adversely affect our busimessdsts and expectations. Interest rates
are highly sensitive to many factors beyond outmdnsuch as inflation, recession, global econodistuptions, unemployment and the fiscal
and monetary policies of the federal governmentiemagencies.

Any material reduction in our interest rate spreathe continuation of sustained low levels of nediikterest rates could have a mate
adverse effect on our business, results of op&mtod financial condition.

Liquidity risk could impair our ability to fund ope rations and jeopardize our financial condition.

Liquidity is essential to our business. We reqsinfficient liquidity to meet our expected, as wadlunexpected, financial obligations
and requirements. Primary liquidity resources fgBS-inancial include dividends from the Bank, itaimoperating subsidiary, and periodic
capital market transactions offering debt and gguitruments in the public and private marketsei@ldeposits are the primary source of
liquidity for the Bank. When needed, wholesale bating capacity supplements our liquidity in thenfoof short- and long-term borrowings
secured by our portfolio of high quality investmesturities, long-term capital market debt issuarae®, finally, through unsecured
overnight funding channels available to us in thd Funds market. An inability to maintain or raiigads through these sources could have a
substantial negative effect, individually or cotigely, on SVB Financial and the Bank’s liquiditpur access to funding sources in amounts
adequate to finance our activities, or on termsetitve to us, could be impaired by factors th&cifus specifically or the financial services
industry in general. Factors that could detriméytaipact our access to liquidity sources includdrecrease in costs of capital in financial
capital markets, a decrease in the level of ouiniess activity due to a market downturn or adveegeilatory action against us, or a decrease
in depositor or investor confidence in us. Ourigbtb borrow could also be impaired by factorstthge not specific to us, such as a severe
volatility or disruption of the financial markets pegative views and expectations about the praspecthe financial services industry as a
whole. Any failure to manage our liquidity effeatly could have a material adverse effect on owarfaial condition.

Additionally, our credit ratings are important tordiquidity and our business. A reduction in owedit ratings could adversely affect (
liquidity and competitive position, increase ourtoaving costs, and limit our
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access to the capital markets. Moreover, a reduatiour credit ratings could increase the interatts we pay on deposits, or adversely a
perceptions about our creditworthiness and busjroessur overall reputation.

Equity warrant asset, venture capital and private guity funds and direct equity investment portfolio gains or losses depend upon the
performance of the portfolio investments and the ggeral condition of the public equity markets, whichare uncertain and may vary
materially by period.

In connection with negotiated credit facilities azettain other services, we often obtain equityrar@rassets giving us the right to
acquire stock in private, venture-backed compainidgise technology and life science industries. i¢e anake investments through our SVB
Capital family of funds primarily in venture cagifands and direct investments in companies, mdrwhich are required to be carried at fair
value. The fair value of these warrants and investsiare reflected in our financial statementsamdadjusted on a quarterly basis. Fair v
changes are generally recorded as unrealized gainsses through consolidated net income. Theaggrand amount of changes in fair value,
if any, of these financial instruments depend ufaators beyond our control, including the perforcgnf the underlying companies,
fluctuations in the market prices of the preferoe@ommon stock of the underlying companies, timéni of our receipt of relevant financial
information, general volatility and interest ratanket factors, and legal and contractual restmstid he timing and amount of our realization
of actual net proceeds, if any, from the dispositthese financial instruments depend upon fadteyond our control, including investor
demand for IPOs, levels of M&A activity, legal andntractual restrictions on our ability to selldahe perceived and actual performance and
future value of portfolio companies. Because ofittierent variability of these financial instrumemind the markets in which they are bought
and sold, the fair market value of these finanicisfruments might increase or decrease materaatlghthe net proceeds realized upon
disposition might be less than the then-currentnaed fair market value.

We cannot predict future realized or unrealizechgair losses, and any such gains or losses afg fikeary materially from period to
period. Additionally, the value of our equity wantasset portfolio depends on the number of wasraetobtain, and in future periods, we
may not be able to continue to obtain such equégrant assets to the same extent we have histgrasaiieved.

Public equity offerings and mergers and acquisitios involving our clients or a slowdown in venture cgital investment levels may
reduce the borrowing needs of our clients, which edd adversely affect our business, results of opetians and financial condition.

While an active market for public equity offeringisd mergers and acquisitions generally has positipéications for our business, one
negative consequence is that our clients may plagraéduce their loans with us if they completeublic equity offering, are acquired by or
merge with another entity or otherwise receivegaificant equity investment. Moreover, our capdall lines of credit are typically utilized
our venture capital fund clients to make investragmtor to receipt of capital called from theirpestive limited partners. A slowdown in
overall venture capital investment levels may redilne need for our clients to borrow from our catll lines of credit. Any significant
reduction in the outstanding amounts of our loansnaler our lines of credit could have a materibleaise effect on our business, results of
operations and financial condition.

The soundness of other financial institutions coul@ddversely affect us.

Financial services institutions are interrelate@ assult of trading, clearing, counterparty, drestrelationships. We routinely execute
transactions with counterparties in the finanogal/ges industry, including brokers and dealersmym@rcial banks, investment banks, and
other institutional clients, which may result inyp@ent obligations to us or to our clients due todaicts arranged by us. Many of these
transactions expose us to credit and market riskrttay cause our counterparty or client to defauladdition, we are exposed to market risk
when the collateral we hold cannot be realized diquidated at prices not sufficient to recoves thll amount of the secured obligation.
There is no assurance that any such losses wotldaterially and adversely affect our businessjlte®f operations and financial condition.
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Operational Risks
If we fail to retain our key employees or recruit rew employees, our growth and results of operatioreould be adversely affected.

We rely on key personnel, including a substantisthber of employees who have technical expertiskair subject matter area and/or a
strong network of relationships with individualsdainstitutions in the markets we serve. In addit@smwe expand into new markets
internationally, we will need to hire local persehwithin those new markets. If we were to have ksccess in recruiting and retaining these
employees than our competitors, for reasons inetpdomestic or foreign regulatory restrictions ompensation practices or the availability
of more attractive opportunities elsewhere, oumghoand results of operations could be adverségctdd.

Moreover, equity awards are an important componé&otir compensation program, especially for ourcetige officers and other
members of senior management. The extent of avaiktuity for such awards is subject to stockhosg®roval. If we do not have sufficient
shares to grant to existing or new employees, tbeutd be an adverse affect on our recruiting @teintion efforts, which could impact our
growth and results of operations.

The occurrence of fraudulent activity or breaches bour information security could have a material adrerse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations.

As a financial institution, we are susceptiblermufiulent activity that may be committed againsbiusur clients, which may result in
financial losses to us or our clients, privacy bhess against our clients, or damage to our reputaBuch fraudulent activity may take many
forms, including check fraud, electronic fraud, eviraud, phishing, social engineering and othenatiest acts. In recent periods, there has
been arise in electronic fraudulent activity witlie financial services industry, especially ia tommercial banking sector due to cyber
criminals targeting commercial bank accounts. Gsiaat with industry trends, we have also experidraceincrease in attempted electronic
fraudulent activity in recent periods.

Information pertaining to us and our clients is m@ined, and transactions are executed, on ounadtaetworks and Internet-based
systems, such as our online banking system. Theeataintenance and transmission of confidentfarimation, as well as execution of
transactions over these systems, are essentiebtiecpus and our clients against fraud and to tagirour clients’ confidence. Increases in
criminal activity levels and sophistication, advasén computer capabilities, new discoveries, walbidities in third-party technologies
(including browsers and operating systems) or afleselopments could result in a compromise or trediche technology, processes and
controls that we use to prevent fraudulent tramsastand to protect data about us, our clientsuemtrlying transactions, as well as the
technology used by our clients to access our systaithough we have developed systems and proc#ssesre designed to detect and
prevent security breaches and periodically tesseuurity, failure to mitigate breaches of securityld result in losses to us or our clients,
result in a loss of business and/or clients, cass®e incur additional expenses, affect our abititgrow our online services or other
businesses, subject us to additional regulatomtisgt, or expose us to civil litigation and possiffinancial liability, any of which could hawt
material adverse effect on our business, finargabition and results of operations.

More generally, publicized information concernirgggrity problems could inhibit the use or growthioé Internet as a means of
conducting commercial transactions. Our abilityptovide financial services over the Internet wobédseverely impeded if clients became
unwilling to transmit confidential information onk. As a result, our business, financial conditiad results of operations could be adversely
affected.
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We face risks associated with the ability of our iformation technology systems and our people and poesses to support our operatior
and future growth effectively.

In order to serve our target clients effectively, have developed a comprehensive array of bankidgther products and services. In
order to support these products and services, we theveloped and purchased or licensed informagicimology and other systems and
processes. As our business continues to grow, Weantinue to invest in and enhance these systantspur people and processes. These
investments and enhancements may affect our fpnaftability and overall effectiveness. From tittetime, we may change, consolidate,
replace, add or upgrade existing systems or presesgich if not implemented properly to allow &or effective transition, may have an
adverse effect on our operations, including busimeterruptions which may result in inefficienciesyenue losses, client losses, exposure to
fraudulent activities, regulatory enforcement awsicor damage to our reputation. For example, wénathe process of implementing a new
universal banking system that will replace our entiplatform. We may also outsource certain opamatifunctions to consultants or other
third parties to enhance our overall efficienclésve do not implement our systems effectivelyfasur outsourcing business partners do not
perform their functions properly, there could beaaiverse effect on us. There can be no assuraace/¢hwill be able to effectively maintain
or improve our systems and processes, or utiliteoouced talent, to meet our business needs eftigieAny failure of such could adversely
affect our operations, financial condition, reswit®perations, future growth and reputation.

Business disruptions and interruptions due to natual disasters and other external events beyond oupntrol can adversely affect our
business, financial condition and results of operains.

Our operations can be subject to natural disastetther external events beyond our control, sisobarthquakes, fires, severe wea
public health issues, power failures, telecommuidodoss, major accidents, terrorist attacks, atisar, and other natural and man-made
events. Our corporate headquarters and a portioarodritical business offices are located in @afifa near major earthquake faults. Such
events of disaster, whether natural or attributatleuman beings, could cause severe destructisnupdion or interruption to our operations
or property. Financial institutions, such as usiggally must resume operations promptly followimy &nterruption. If we were to suffer a
disruption or interruption and were not able tauree normal operations within a period consisteni widustry standards, our business could
suffer serious harm. In addition, depending onridieire and duration of the disruption or interroptiwe might be vulnerable to fraud,
additional expense or other losses, or to a logsisiness and/or clients. We have implemented imé&sss continuity management program
we continue to enhance it on an ongoing basis.€Tisano assurance that our business continuity geanant program can adequately miti
the risks of such business disruptions and intéioop.

Additionally, natural disasters and external eveoisld affect the business and operations of dentd, which could impair their ability
to pay their loans or fees when due, impair theealf collateral securing their loans, cause dents to reduce their deposits with us, or
otherwise adversely affect their business dealvigs us, any of which could have a material advef§ect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations.

We face reputation and business risks due to our iaractions with business partners, service providerand other third parties.

We rely on third parties, both in the United Statad internationally in countries such as India @hiha, in a variety of ways, includi
to provide key components of our business infrastine or to further our business objectives. Thbsd parties may provide services to us
and our clients or serve as partners in busindssteEs. We rely on these third parties to fulfitieir obligations to us, to accurately inform us
of relevant information and to conduct their ac¢iés professionally and in a manner that reflectstively on us. Any failure of our business
partners, service providers or other third patiiesieet their commitments to us or to perform iacadance with our expectations could result
in operational issues, increased expenditures, garttaour reputation or loss of clients, which coldirm our business and operations,
financial performance, strategic growth or repotati
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We depend on the accuracy and completeness of infoation about customers and counterparties.

In deciding whether to extend credit or enter inioer transactions with customers and countergastie may rely on information
furnished to us by or on behalf of customers ancht@rparties, including financial statements areeofinancial information. We also may
rely on representations of customers and countiéepas to the accuracy and completeness of tfatiation and, with respect to financial
statements, on reports of independent auditorsekample, under our accounts receivable financirgngements, we rely on information,
such as invoices, contracts and other supportiegrmdentation, provided by our clients and their actaebtors to determine the amount of
credit to extend. Similarly, in deciding whetheretctend credit, we may rely upon our customerstesgntations that their financial
statements conform to U.S. GAAP and present faimlall material respects, the financial conditioesults of operations and cash flows of
customer. We also may rely on customer representatind certifications, or other audit or accoutstareports, with respect to the business
and financial condition of our clients. Our finaalctondition, results of operations, financial reppmy and reputation could be negatively
affected if we rely on materially misleading, falggaccurate or fraudulent information.

Our accounting policies and methods are key to howe report our financial condition and results of ogerations. They require
management to make judgments and estimates about mters that are uncertain.

Our accounting policies and methods are fundamémtabw we record and report our financial conditémd results of operations. Our
management must exercise judgment in selectingapplying many of these accounting policies and odstso they comply with U.S.
GAAP and reflect management’s judgment of the rapgtropriate manner to report our financial condiémd results. In some cases,
management must select the accounting policy ohadeto apply from two or more alternatives, anyvbich might be reasonable under the
circumstances yet might result in our reportingeriatly different amounts than would have been regzbunder a different alternative.

Changes in accounting standards could materially ipact our financial statements.

From time to time, the Financial Accounting StamidaBoard (“FASB”) or the SEC may change the finahatcounting and reporting
standards that govern the preparation of our firustatements. Also, our global initiatives, adlwe continuing trends towards the
convergence of international accounting standawash as rules that my be adopted under the Intenat-inancial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS™), may result in our Company being subjechew or changing accounting and reporting staredandaddition, the bodies that
interpret the accounting standards (such as bamkipgators or outside auditors) may change théérpretations or positions on how these
standards should be applied. These changes magybed our control, can be hard to predict and caterially impact how we record and
report our financial condition and results of opierss. In some cases, we could be required to agpplyw or revised standard retrospectively,
or apply an existing standard differently, alsaaspectively, in each case resulting in our reginrestating prior period financial
statements.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of intenal control over financial reporting, we may not beable to accurately report our
financial results. As a result, current and potental stockholders could lose confidence in our finamal reporting, which would harm
our business and the trading price of our stock.

If we identify material weaknesses in our interoahtrol over financial reporting or are otherwisguired to restate our financial
statements, we could be required to implement esiperand time-consuming remedial measures and dosddinvestor confidence in the
accuracy and completeness of our financial rep@/tssmay also face regulatory enforcement or othgoms, including the potential delisting
of our securities from NASDAQ. This could have alverse effect on our business, financial conditind results of operations, including «
stock price, and could potentially subject us tigdition.
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Legal/Regulatory Risk:

We are subject to extensive regulation that couldrit or restrict our activities, impose financial requirements or limitations on the
conduct of our business, or result in higher cost® us.

SVB Financial Group, including the Bank, is exter$y regulated under federal and state laws angdlaigns governing financial
institutions, including those imposed by the FDilz Federal Reserve and the California Departmiglfinancial Institutions, as well as the
international regulatory authorities that goverm global activities. Federal and state laws andl@ns govern, limit or otherwise affect the
activities in which we may engage and may affectatnility to expand our business over time. In &ddj a change in the applicable statutes,
regulations or regulatory policy could have a matesffect on our business, including limiting ttypes of financial services and products we
may offer or increasing the ability of nonbankoffer competing financial services and producteséhlaws and regulations also require
financial institutions, including SVB Financial atlte Bank, to maintain certain minimum levels gbital, which may require us to raise
additional capital in the future or affect our &Wito use our capital resources for other busipesposes. Moreover, recent government
efforts to strengthen the U.S. financial systemehasulted in the imposition of additional regulstcequirements, including the adoption of
the DoddFrank Act. These laws and regulations will imposgeregulatory requirements on us and may alse&se our costs. For exam,
the Dodd-Frank Act repeals the interest paymerttictisns on demand deposit accounts under Regul&i, which could result in a material
increase in our deposit costs. The Dodd-Frank kst gestricts banks’ investments in, and sponsprsfiprivate equity and hedge funds,
which could, over time, require us to make changeake way we sponsor and invest in funds. Incretasgulatory requirements (and the
associated compliance costs), whether due to thgtiat of new laws and regulations, changes intiegjdaws and regulations, or more
expansive or aggressive interpretations of exidémg and regulations, may have a material adwffeet on our business, financial condit
and results of operations. See generally “BusireSapervision and Regulation” under Item 1 of Paiftthis report.

If we were to violate international, federal or stde laws or regulations governing financial institutons, we could be subject to
disciplinary action that could have a material advese effect on our business, financial condition, milts of operations and reputation.

International, federal and state banking regulgbossess broad powers to take supervisory or esfent action with respect to
financial institutions. Other regulatory bodies;lirding the SEC, NASDAQ, FINRA, and state secusitiegulators, regulate broker-dealers,
including our subsidiary, SVB Securities. If SVBhkncial Group were to violate, even if unintentibnar inadvertently, the laws governing
public companies, financial institutions and breHealers, the regulatory authorities could takéousractions against us, depending on the
severity of the violation, such as revoking necgsbeenses or authorizations, imposing censure#,money penalties or fines, issuing cease
and desist or other supervisory orders, and suspgiod expelling from the securities business mfiits officers or employees. Supervisory
actions could result in higher capital requiremgehigher insurance premiums, higher levels of ligyiavailable to meet the Bank’s financial
needs and limitations on the activities of SVB icial Group. These remedies and supervisory actionkl have a material adverse effec
our business, financial condition, results of ofierss and reputation.

SVB Financial relies on dividends from its subsidides for most of its cash revenues.

SVB Financial is a holding company and is a sepaaiatl distinct legal entity from its subsidiarieseceives substantially all of its cash
revenues from dividends from its subsidiaries, prily the Bank. These dividends are a principarsewf funds to pay operating costs,
borrowings, if any, and dividends, should SVB Ficiahelect to pay any. Various federal and statesland regulations limit the amount of
dividends that the Bank and certain of our nonlbmmisidiaries may pay to SVB Financial. Also, SVBdficial’'s right to participate in a
distribution of assets upon a subsidiary’s liquioiabr reorganization is subject to the prior clgiaf the subsidiary’s creditors.
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Strategic/Reputation Risk
Concentration of risk increases the potential for gnificant losses.

Concentration of risk increases the potential fgni§icant losses in our business while there megtea great deal of diversity within
each industry, our clients are concentrated byetigeseral industry niches: technology, life scieneature capital/private equity and
premium wine. Many of our client companies are emi@ated by certain stages within their life cycksch as early-stage or mid-stage, and
many of these companies are venture capital-backedloan concentrations are derived from our beers engaging in similar activities or
types of loans extended to a diverse group of bers that could cause those borrowers to be similapacted by economic or other
conditions. Any adverse effect on any of our afasoncentration could have a material impact onbusiness, results of operations and
financial condition. Due to our concentrations, way suffer losses even when economic and markelitiams are generally favorable for «
competitors.

Decreases in the amount of equity capital availabl® our portfolio companies could adversely affecbur business, growth and
profitability.

Our core strategy is focused on providing bankiraggpcts and services to companies, including itiqdar to emerging stage to mid-
stage companies, that receive financial suppon sophisticated investors, including venture cpitgrivate equity firms, “angels,” and
corporate investors. We derive a meaningful shamiodeposits from these companies and provide tvgh loans as well as other banking
products and services. In some cases, our lendauitclecision is based on our analysis of thdilik@d that our venture capital or angel-
backed client will receive additional rounds of #geapital from investors. If the amount of capaaailable to such companies decreases, it
is likely that the number of new clients and ineeginancial support to our existing borrowers abdécrease, which could have an adverse
effect on our business, profitability and growtlogpects.

Among the factors that have affected and coulthénftiture affect the amount of capital availablewo portfolio companies are the
receptivity of the capital markets, the prevaleoE#O’s or M&A activity of companies within ourdbnology and life science industry
sectors, the availability and return on alternatixestments, economic conditions in the technaldifg/science and venture capital/private
equity industries, and overall general economiad@mns. Reduced capital markets valuations coetilice the amount of capital available to
our client companies, including companies within mechnology and life science industry sectors.

Because our business and strategy are largely loastnils venture capital/private equity financimgmhework focused on our particular
client niches, any material changes in the fram&wiocluding unfavorable economic conditions andeade trends in investment or
fundraising levels, may have a materially advefeceon our business, strategy and overall prbfiits .

We face competitive pressures that could adversedffect our business, results of operations, finanal condition and future growth.

Other banks and specialty and diversified finans@l/ices companies and debt funds, many of whieleager than we are, offer
lending, leasing, other financial products and sdwj services to our client base. In addition, wmpete with hedge funds and private equity
funds. In some cases, our competitors focus tharketing on our industry sectors and seek to isgerdlaeir lending and other financial
relationships with technology companies or spani@listries such as wineries. In other cases, aupetitors may offer a broader range of
financial products to our clients. When new contpetiseek to enter one of our markets, or whertiegisnarket participants seek to increase
their market share, they sometimes undercut tteéngriand credit terms prevalent in that market,clvfdould adversely affect our market
share or ability to exploit new market opportursti®ur pricing and credit terms could deteriorbted act to meet these competitive
challenges, which could adversely affect our bussneesults of operations, financial condition &ridre growth. Similarly,
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competitive pressures could adversely affect ttenass, results of operations, financial condidod future growth of our non-banking
services, including our access to capital and @t investment opportunities for our funds busie

Our ability to maintain or increase our market share depends on our ability to meet the needs of exisj and future clients.

Our success depends, in part, upon our abilitdé&paour products and services to evolving industaypdards and to meet the needs of
existing and potential future clients. A failureachieve market acceptance for any new producistnauce, a failure to introduce products
that the market may demand, or the costs assoaiatiedieveloping, introducing and providing new guots and services could have an
adverse effect on our business, results of opestgrowth prospects and financial condition.

We face risks in connection with our strategic undeakings.

We are engaged, and may in the future engageategic activities, including acquisitions, joirgntures, partnerships, investments or
other business growth initiatives or undertakiniggere can be no assurance that we will successéldhtify appropriate opportunities, that
we will be able to negotiate or finance such atiégior that such activities, if undertaken, wil fuccessful.

In order to finance future strategic undertakigs,might obtain additional equity or debt financiSgich financing might not be
available on terms favorable to us, or at all.dfaoned, equity financing could be dilutive and theurrence of debt and contingent liabilities
could have a material adverse effect on our busjmesults of operations and financial condition.

Our ability to execute strategic activities sucbaswill depend on a variety of factors. Thesetfars likely will vary based on the
nature of the activity but may include our sucdasstegrating an acquired company or a new granwitfative into our business, operations,
services, products, personnel and systems, opgreffiectively with any partner with whom we eleatdo business, hiring or retaining key
employees, achieving anticipated synergies, meeti@agagement’s expectations and otherwise realthiegindertaking anticipated benefit
Our ability to address these matters successfaliyiat be assured. In addition, our strategic efforay divert resources or management’s
attention from ongoing business operations and soaject us to additional regulatory scrutiny. If deenot successfully execute a strategic
undertaking, it could adversely affect our businéssncial condition, results of operations, regizin and growth prospects. In addition, if
were to conclude that the value of an acquiredriassi had decreased and that the related goodwilbéen impaired, that conclusion would
result in an impairment of goodwill charge to ujet would adversely affect our results of operagio

We face risks associated with international operatins.

One component of our strategy is to expand intenally. To date, we have opened offices in Chindia, Israel and the United
Kingdom. We plan to expand our operations in tHosations. To date, we have applied for bankingrges in India and the United Kingd:
and are forming a joint venture to pursue bankipgastunities in China. We may expand our busineg®bd these countries. Our efforts to
expand our business internationally carry with treartain risks, including risks arising from thecertainty regarding our ability to generate
revenues from foreign operations and risks assetiaith leveraging and doing business with locaibess partners. In addition, there are
certain risks inherent in doing business on amri@tigonal basis, including, among others, legajulatory and tax requirements and
restrictions, uncertainties regarding liabilityrifs and other trade barriers, difficulties inf§itag and managing foreign operations,
incremental requirement of management’s attentimhrasources, differing technology standards otocasr requirements, cultural
differences, political and economic risks and fitiahrisks, including currency and payment riskise3e risks could adversely affect the
success of our international operations and coale la material adverse effect on our overall bssineesults of operations and financial
condition. In addition, we face risks that our eayges may
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fail to comply with applicable laws and regulatiays/erning our international operations, includihg U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act
and foreign laws and regulations, which could haveaterial adverse effect on us.

Our business reputation is important and any damagéo it could have a material adverse effect on oususiness.

Our reputation is very important to sustain ouribess, as we rely on our relationships with ourent;; former and potential clients and
stockholders, the venture capital and private gqpotmmunities, and the industries that we serve. @damage to our reputation, whether
arising from regulatory, supervisory or enforcemaetions, matters affecting our financial reportargcompliance with SEC and exchange
listing requirements, negative publicity, our coataf our business or otherwise could have a natadverse effect on our business.

Item 1B.  Unresolved Staff Comments
None.
Item 2. Properties

Our corporate headquarters facility consists adehvuildings and is located at 3003 Tasman Drigaf&8Clara, California. The total
square footage of the premises leased under thentuease arrangement is approximately 213,628rsdfeet. The lease will expire on
September 30, 2014, unless terminated earliertended.

We currently operate 26 regional offices, includargadministrative office, in the United Statesvadl as offices outside the United
States. We operate throughout the Silicon Valley wifices in Santa Clara, Menlo Park, and Pal@ Alither regional offices in California
include Irvine, Sherman Oaks, San Diego, San FsanciSt. Helena, Santa Rosa, and Pleasanton. @ffiagons outside of California within
the United States include: Tempe, Arizona; Broofdfi€olorado; Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, lllinolewton, Massachusetts; Minnetonka,
Minnesota; New York, New York; Morrisville, Northaolina; Beaverton, Oregon; Randor, PennsylvanistiA, Texas; Dallas, Texas; Salt
Lake City, Utah; Vienna, Virginia; and Seattle, Wamgton. Our international offices are locatedBeijing, Shanghai and Hong Kong, Chil
Bangalore and Mumbai, India; Herzliya Pituach, ésrand London, England. All of our properties aceupied under leases, which expire at
various dates through 2021, and in most instanm#sde options to renew or extend at market ratest@rms. We also own leasehold
improvements, equipment, furniture, and fixtureswat offices, all of which are used in our businassvities.

Our Global Commercial Bank operations are prindypabnducted out of our corporate headquartersaim&Clara, and the lending
teams operate out of the various regional andnaternal offices. SVB Capital principally operateg of our office in Palo Alto. Our other
businesses operate out of various offices, incly&kB Private Client Services in our Santa Clafecef and SVB Analytics in our San
Francisco office.

We believe that our properties are in good conalitind suitable for the conduct of our business.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordinemyrse of business have been filed or are peradjagnst us or our affiliates. Based
upon information available to us, our review oftswetaims to date and consultation with our out$édml counsel, management believes the
liability relating to these actions, if any, wilbhhave a material adverse effect on our liquiditynsolidated financial position, and/or results
of operations. Where appropriate, as we determimegstablish reserves in accordance with FASB guielaver contingencies (ASC
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450). The outcome of litigation and other legal aagulatory matters is inherently uncertain, howeités possible that one or more of the
legal or regulatory matters currently pending ese#ttened could have a material adverse effect phiquidity, consolidated financial positic

and/or results of operations.
Item 4. (Reserved)
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for the Registrant’'s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases &quity Securities
Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Globak8eMarket under the symbol SIVB. The per shargeaof high and low sale
prices for our common stock as reported on the NAQIsIobal Select Market, for each full quarterlyripe over the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, was as follows:

2010 2009
Three months ended: Low High Low High
March 31 $40.2¢ $48.3¢ $11.5¢ $26.4¢
June 3( 41.2: 51.6€ 15.61 31.8:
September 3 36.9¢ 45.1¢ 23.6: 44.6:
December 3: 42.1¢ 54.2¢ 36.52 45.8:

Holders

As of February 11, 2011, there were 1,007 regidthr#ders of our stock, and we believe there wppraximately 10,863 beneficial
holders of common stock whose shares were helitimame of brokerage firms or other financial tngttns. We are not provided with the
number or identities of all of these stockholdérg, we have estimated the number of such stockieofdem the number of stockholder
documents requested by these brokerage firms $tnilglition to their customers.

Dividends

SVB Financial has not paid cash dividends on itarmon stock since 1992. Currently, we have no planesy cash dividends on our
common stock. Our Board of Directors may periodycaValuate whether to pay cash dividends, takirig consideration such factors as it
considers relevant, including our current and mteje financial performance, our projected sourcesuses of capital, general economic
conditions, considerations relating to our curemd potential stockholder base, and relevant tax.1®ur ability to pay cash dividends is also
limited by generally applicable corporate and bagkaws and regulations. See “Business—SupervaimhRegulation—Restrictions on
Dividends” under Part I, Item 1 of this report dxdte 20—"“Regulatory Matters” of the “Notes to therGolidated Financial Statements”
under Part Il, Item 8 in this report for additionkécussion on restrictions and limitations onphgment of dividends imposed on us by
government regulations.

Under the terms of our participation in the U.Se&3ury’s Capital Purchase Program (the “CPP”) fllmonember 2008 to December
2009, we could not, without the prior consent & Tireasury, pay any dividend on our common stoik po the earlier of December 12, 2(
and the date on which the outstanding shares eésSBrPreferred Stock issued to the Treasury had bedeemed in whole or transferred to a
third party. We redeemed our Series B PreferredkStofull in December 2009. Since we have repaitull our obligation under the CPP,
are no longer under this dividend restriction.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Corpensation Plans

The information required by this Item regarding iggaompensation plans is incorporated by referénd@e information set forth in
Part I, Item 12 of this report.
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Stock Repurchases

SVB Financial did not repurchase any of its comratmtk during 2010. As of December 31, 2010, SVBakaial had no preferred stc
outstanding.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities and UseRrbceeds
None.
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Performance Graph

The following information is not deemed to be “sibihng material” or “filed” with the SEC or subjecto the liabilities of Section 18 of
the Exchange Act, and the report shall not be deleimée incorporated by reference into any priorsabsequent filing by the Company
under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.

The following graph compares, for the period fro@cBmber 31, 2005 through December 31, 2010, thelatire total stockholder
return on the common stock of the Company withh@ cumulative total return of the Standard andrBd&00 (“S&P 500”) Index, (i) the
cumulative total return of the NASDAQ Compositeeérdand (iii) the cumulative total return of the BBAQ Bank Index. The graph
assumes an initial investment of $100 and reinvestrof dividends. The graph is not necessarilycative of future stock price performance.

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return*

Among SVB Financial, the S&P 500 Index, the NASD&Qmposite, and the NASDAQ Bank Index
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* $100 invested on 12/31/05 in stock & in-including reinvestment of dividenc
Fiscal year ending December 31.
Copyrighte 2010 S&P, a division of The McGraw-Hilb@panies, Inc. All rights reserved.

December 31,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
SVB Financial $100.0C $ 99.5¢ $107.6( $56.0C $ 88.9/ $113.2¢
S&P 500 100.0( 115.8( 122.1¢ 76.9¢ 97.3¢ 111.9¢
NASDAQ Composite 100.0( 111.7¢ 124.67 73.71i 107.1: 125.9:
NASDAQ Bank 100.0( 114.4¢ 88.71 71.3¢ 62.32 75.3¢
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ltem 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Dat

The following selected consolidated financial dgttauld be read in conjunction with our consoliddtedncial statements and
supplementary data as presented under Part Il,8tefrthis report. Information as of and for thegsended December 31, 2010, 2009, and
2008 is derived from audited financial statememésented separately herein, while information aanof for the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006 is derived from audited financiaiesteents not presented separately within.

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except share and per shareath and ratios) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Income statement summary:

Net interest incom $ 418,13t $ 382,15( $ 368,59 $ 375,84. $ 352,45’
Provision for loan losse (44,629 (90,180 (100,719 (16,83€) (9,877)
Noninterest incom: 247,53( 97,74 152,36! 220,96 141,20¢
Noninterest expense excluding impairment of gooc (422,819 (339,779 (312,88 (329,26%) (304,069
Impairment of goodwil — (4,092) — (17,20¢) (18,434
Income before income tax exper 198,21¢ 45,847 107,36( 233,50t 161,28:
Income tax expens (61,407) (35,207 (52,217) (84,587) (65,787)
Net income before cumulative effect of change icoaniting principle 136,81° 10,64( 55,14 148,92! 95,501
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principlet of tax — — — — 192
Net income before noncontrolling intere 136,81° 10,64( 55,14 148,92! 95,69
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollingeirests (41,86¢6) 37,37( 19,13¢ (28,59¢) (6,309)
Net income attributable to SVBF $  94,95! $  48,01( $ 74,28¢ $ 120,32¢ $ 89,38t
Preferred stock dividend and discount accre — (25,33¢) (707) — —
Net income available to common stockholc $ 94,95 $ 22,674 $ 73,57¢ $ 120,32 $ 89,38t

Common share summary:
Earnings per common share—basic, before cumulaffeet of change in accounting

principle $ 2.27 $ 0.67 $ 2.27 $ 3.54 $ 2.57
Earnings per common share—diluted, before cumwdagitect of change

in accounting principl 2.24 0.6€ 2.1€ 3.2¢ 2.37
Earnings per common sh—basic 2.27 0.67 2.27 3.54 2.5¢
Earnings per common sh—diluted 2.24 0.6€ 2.1€ 3.2¢ 2.3¢
Book value per common she 30.1¢ 27.3(C 23.4(C 20.7C 18.27
Weighted average shares outstan—basic 41,77« 33,90! 32,42¢ 33,95( 34,68
Weighted average shares outstan—diluted 42,47¢ 34,18: 34,01¢ 36,73¢ 37,61¢
Year-end balance sheet summary:
Investment securitie $ 8,639,48 $ 4,491,71! $ 1,784,39 $1,602,57. $1,692,34:
Loans, net of unearned incor 5,521,73 4,548,09: 5,506,25: 4,151,73! 3,482,40:
Goodwill — — 4,09z 4,092 21,29¢
Total asset 17,527,76 12,841,39 10,018,28 6,692,17. 6,081,45:
Deposits 14,336,94 10,331,93 7,473,47. 4,611,20. 4,057,62!
Shor-term borrowings 37,24¢ 38,75t 62,12( 90,00( 683,53"
Long-term debt (1, 1,209,26! 856,65( 995,42: 873,24 352,46
SVBFG stockholde’ equity 1,274,35! 1,128,34: 991,35t 676,36¢ 628,51
Average balance sheet summary:
Available-for-sale securitie $ 5,347,32 $ 2,282,33: $ 1,338,510 $1,364,46. $1,684,17!
Loans, net of unearned incor 4,435,91. 4,699,69! 4,633,04: 3,522,322 2,882,08!
Goodwill — 1,00( 4,092 12,57¢ 27,65:
Total asset 14,858,23 11,326,34 7,418,30: 6,019,97 5,387,43!
Deposits 12,028,32 8,794,09! 4,896,32. 3,962,26! 3,921,85°
Shor-term borrowings 49,97: 46,13 304,89¢ 320,12¢ 400,91
Long-term debi 968,37¢ 923,85¢ 980,69:- 664,58 215,96t
SVBFG stockholder’ equity 1,230,56! 1,063,17! 720,85: 669,19( 589,20¢
Capital ratios:
Total risk-based capital rati 17.35% 19.94% 17.5¢% 16.02% 13.95%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 13.62 15.4¢ 12.51 11.07 12.3¢
Tier 1 leverage rati 7.9€ 9.52 13.0( 11.91 12.4¢
Tangible common equity to tangible assets 7.27 8.7¢ 7.64 10.0¢ 9.9¢
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted assets (. 13.5¢ 15.0¢ 9.31 10.2¢ 11.1%
Average SVBFG stockholde equity to average asse 8.2¢ 9.3¢ 9.7z 11.17 10.9¢
Selected financial results:
Return on average ass 0.64% 0.42% 1.0(% 2.0(% 1.6€%
Return on average SVBFG stockhol¢ equity 7.7z 2.6¢ 10.3¢ 17.9¢ 15.17%
Net interest margi 3.0¢ 3.7z 5.7z 7.1¢ 7.3¢€
Gross charc-offs to average total gross log 1.1 3.0z 1.0Z 0.5t 0.4¢
Net charg-offs to average total gross log 0.77 2.64 0.87 0.3t 0.14
Nonperforming assets as a percentage of totals 0.2z 0.41 0.8¢ 0.14 0.27
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of gtads loan: 1.4¢€ 1.5¢€ 1.9¢ 1.12 1.22

(1) See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis n&Rc¢ial Condition and Results of Operations—Cajitiedources—Capital Ratios” under Part Il, Item tis report for a
reconciliation of no-GAAP tangible common equity to tangible assetstandible common equity to ri-weighted asset
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations contairrsverd-looking statements. These
statements are based on current expectations anthpgons, which are subject to risks and uncditsinSee our cautionary language at the
beginning of this report under “Forward Looking t8raents”. Actual results could differ materiallychese of various factors, including but
not limited to those discussed in “Risk Factors\tler Part |, ltem 1A.

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shoulddsdrin conjunction with our audited
consolidated financial statements and supplemeniaiyy as presented in Iltem 8 of this report. Qeretlassifications have been made to |
yeard results to conform to the current period’s praations. Such reclassifications had no effect anresults of operations or stockholders’
equity.

Overview of Company Operations

SVB Financial is a diversified financial servicesmpany, as well as a bank holding company and €iahholding company. The
Company was incorporated in the state of Delawaidarch 1999. Through our various subsidiaries dixions, we offer a variety of
banking and financial products and services. Fer @b years, we have been dedicated to helpingmetmeurs succeed, especially in the
technology, life science, venture capital/privageigy and premium wine industries. We provide digrds of all sizes and stages with a
diverse set of products and services to suppom theoughout their life cycles.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, the Bank, whiclai€aliforniastate chartered ba
founded in 1983 and a member of the Federal Resyrstem. Through its subsidiaries, the Bank aléerebrokerage, investment advisory
and asset management services. We also offer nddrgaproducts and services, such as funds managewsnture capital and private
equity investment and equity valuation servicesyugh our subsidiaries and divisions.

Management’s Overview of 2010 Financial Performance

In 2010, compared to 2009, we experienced growthuiminterest-earning assets as a result of coadiigmowth of client deposits and
strong period-end growth of our loan portfolio. dsesult of our growth in client deposits, we retagd strong growth in net interest income
from the investment of these deposits into avadldbt-sale securities. In addition to higher né¢iast income, we recognized higher
noninterest income, primarily due to the sale afaie available-forsale securities, resulting in net gains of $24.Mfoniin 2010. We also sz
improvements in credit quality, as net charge-dffsreased significantly. Our capital and liquidintinues to remain strong, and we issued
$350 million in 5.375% Senior Notes during the year

Additional details of these highlights (compare®@®9, where applicable) are noted below:

. Growth of $973.6 million, or 21.4 percent, in pekend loans to $5.5 billion, which included the amditof 1,227 new loan clien
during 2010, resulting in $1.5 billion in new furbi®ans, compared to 1,054 new loan clients in 2088ulting in $679.1 million
in new funded loan:

. A decrease of $45.6 million in our provision foafolosses from $90.2 million in 2009 to $44.6 roillin 2010. This decrease was
the result of the overall improvement in our cregliility as net charge-offs decreased significaamigl overall criticized loans
decreased by 23.1 percent. We consider our cradlitg to be strong, and believe the size of owvfgion for loan losses has
returned to levels that are consistent with a nmorenalized economic environment. Please refer &stits of Operations—
Provision for Loan Loss” below for further details on our provision for lolisses

. An increase in net interest income (fully taxabj@igalent basis) of $35.8 million, or 9.3 percgnimarily due to an increase in
interest income from our available-for-sale se@sjtwhich increased by $3.1 billion in averageaheés as a result of investing
our excess cash from deposit growth, as well asceedse in interest expense from deposits, dueaghynto a decrease in rates
paid on deposit
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due to low market rates. These increases werappibifset by low investment yields available aamnpurchases of securities in
the current rate environment, as well as a decrefa$263.8 million in average loan balanc
. A decrease of 65 basis points in our net interesgim to 3.08 percent, primarily due to significgndwth of our deposits, the
majority of which were invested in a mix of highadjty short duration available-for-sale securitieoughout the year. Sales and
paydowns of available-for-sale securities in 20Hpensimilarly reinvested in the current low intémnede environment. These
declines in our net interest margin were partiaffget by a decrease in rates paid on depositsadiosv market rates
. An increase in average deposit balances of $3igrior 36.8 percent, of which $1.9 billion wasrn noninteresbearing deman
deposits. Perioénd deposits increased by $4.0 billion to $14.180bil This growth was reflective of the continueavlinterest rat
environment and a continued lack of attractive ratitkvestment opportunities for our deposit clie
» Anincrease of $3.1 hillion in average interesta@ay available-for-sale securities to $5.3 billignimarily due to our strategy of
investing excess cash resulting from our contirdgbsit growth. Peric-end availabl-for-sale securities were $7.9 billic
* Anincrease in net gains on investment securiGek98.4 million in 2010, compared to net losse$31.2 million in 2009. Net
gains on investment securities of $93.4 millior2@10 were primarily attributable to the followir

. Net gains from our managed funds of funds and mesha¢-investment funds of $60.3 millio
. Gains of$24.7 million from sales of certain agency and-agency backed availal-for-sale securities

Non-GAAP net gains on investment securities, whihnet of gains from sales of available-for-saleusities and net of
noncontrolling interests, were $16.1 million in 20tompared to net losses of $4.6 million in 2088 “Results of Operations—
Gains (Losses) on Investment Securities, Net” fmcanciliation of non-GAAP net gains (losses) mweistment securities.

* Anincrease of $79.0 million in noninterest expetts®422.8 million, primarily due to the followin

. An increase of $59.0 million in compensation anddfitss expense primarily due to the followir

* Anincrease of $40.3 million in incentive compeimatrelated expenses (including Employee Stock Qsitip Plan
(“ESOP”) expenses), as we exceeded our intern&meance targets for 2010 as compared to our 20&niive
compensation levels, which were at half of targeels as we did not achieve all of our internafqgrenance targets
for 2009.
* Anincrease of $8.2 million in salaries and waggsease, primarily due to an increase in the nurobarerage full-
time equivalent (“FTE”) employees to support odesand advisory positions and continued investrimegtowth
initiatives and related infrastructure supportwadl as from merit increases. Average FTEs increédsed6 to 1,305
average FTEs in 2010, compared to 1,259 averags FTED09,
. An increase of $9.6 million in professional sergiexpenses, primarily due to the acceleration ehdmg for certain
infrastructure projects, growth initiatives andrieased client activity in 201
* In September 2010, we issued and sold $350 midfdn375% Senior Notes due in September 2020. \Gk&ived net proceeds of
$344.5 million after deducting underwriting discéaiand commissions and other expen
» Overall, our liquidity remains strong based on entravailable cash and cash equivalents of $3idrbét December 31, 2010,
compared to $3.5 billion at December 31, 2009. farease in our period end available-for-sale seéeanportfolio of $4.0 billion
at December 31, 2010 provides additional liquidégources through current expected cash flow anodigih the ability to secure
wholesale borrowings, if neede
e Our capital base expanded throughout 2010 due ghnta net income of $95.0 million. Overall, cagliratios trended lower in
2010, compared to 2009 levels, due to increaskmmand available-for-sale securities balanceg;ware risk-weighted at 100%
and 20% based on regulatory capital guideli
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A summary of our performance in 2010 and 2009 f®bsws:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data and tos) 2010 2009 % change
Income statement:

Diluted earnings per sha $ 2.2¢4 $ 0.6€ NM%
Net income attributable to SVBF 94,95 48,01( 97.¢

Net income available to common stockholc 94,95! 22,67« NM

Net interest incom 418,13! 382,15( 9.

Net interest margil 3.08% 3.7% (65)bps
Provision for loan losse 44,62¢ 90,18( (50.5%
Noninterest income (1 247,53( 97,74: 153.2
Noninterest expense ( 422,81¢ 343,86¢ 23.C
Balance sheet

Average loans, net of unearned incc $ 4,435,911 $4,699,69 (5.6%
Average nonintere-bearing deposit 7,216,96! 5,289,28 36.4
Average intere-bearing deposit 4,811,35! 3,504,81. 37.5
Average total deposi 12,028,32 8,794,09! 36.¢
Ratios:

Return on average common SVBFG stockho’ equity (3) 7.72% 2.68% 188.1%
Return on average assets 0.64 0.4z 52.4
Book value per common share 30.1¢ 27.3( 10.4
Operating efficiency ratio (€ 63.32 71.3: (11.2)
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of tptas loan: 1.4¢ 1.5¢ (10)bps
Gross loan char-offs as a percentage of average total gross | 1.1t 3.0¢ (18¢€)bps
Net loan charc-offs as a percentage of average total gross | 0.77 2.64 (187)bps
Other statistics:

Average SVB prime lending ra 4.0(% 4.0(% - bps
Average ful-time equivalent employet 1,30t 1,25¢ 3.7%
Period end fu-time equivalent employet 1,357 1,25¢ 7.8
Non-GAAP measures:

Non-GAAP net income available to common stockholde): $ 80,08: $ 38,17¢ 109.¢%
Non-GAAP diluted earnings per common share 1.8¢ 1.1 68.¢
Non-GAAP noninterest income, net of noncontrolling net (8) 168,64! 122,64« 37.t
Non-GAAP noninterest expense, net of noncontrollingriest (9, 410,47( 327,32: 25.4
Non-GAAP operating efficiency ratio (¢ 69.71% 64.56% 8.C
Tangible common equity to tangible assets | 7.217 8.7¢ (17.2)
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted assets (1! 13.5¢ 15.0¢ (20.0

NM—meaningful
Not

(1) Noninterest income included net gains of $54.2iamilattributable to noncontrolling interests forl®) compared to net losses of $2
million for 2009. See “Results of Operations—Nogneatst Income” for a description of noninterest imecattributable to noncontrolling
interests

(2) Noninterest expense included $12.3 million attrétle to noncontrolling interests for 2010, compare#i12.5 million for 2009. Se
“Results of Operatio—Noninterest Expen” for a description of noninterest expense attribletét noncontrolling interest

(3) Ratio represents consolidated net income aMait®m common stockholders divided by average S\faikcial Group (“SVBFG”)
stockholder’ equity (excluding preferred equity

(4) Ratio represents consolidated net income attriteitabSVBFG divided by average ass:

(5) Book value per common share is calculated hiditig total SVBFG stockholders’ equity (excludipgeferred equity) by total
outstanding common shares at period
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(6) The operating efficiency ratio is calculateddiyiding total noninterest expense by total taraddjuivalent net interest income plus
noninterest income

(7) To supplement our consolidated financial statets presented in accordance with generally acdegguteounting principles in the United
States (“GAAP”), we use certain non-GAAP measuge® “Non-GAAP Net Income and Non-GAAP Diluted Eags Per Common
Shar” below for a reconciliation of these measu

(8) See“Results of Operatio—Noninterest Incorr” for a description and reconciliation of -GAAP noninterest incom

(9) See “Results of Operations—Noninterest Expeffaed description and reconciliation of the nonA&FAnoninterest expense and non-
GAAP operating efficiency ratic

(10) See “Capital Resources—Capital Ratios” foe@nciliation of non-GAAP tangible common equitytangible assets and tangible
common equity to ris-weighted asset:

Non-GAAP Net Income and Non-GAAP Diluted Earnings P&ommon Share

We use and report non-GAAP net income and non-GAllRed earnings per common share, which excludé@ssgrom the sale of
certain available-for-sale securities during 29well as non-cash charges relating to our U.&dury’s Capital Purchase Program (“CPP”
repayment and impairment of goodwill in 2009. Wééwe these non-GAAP financial measures, when tatgather with the corresponding
GAAP financial measures, provide meaningful sup@etal information regarding our performance by edirig certain items that do not
occur every reporting period. Our management wsebbelieves that investors benefit from refertmghese non-GAAP financial measures
in assessing our operating results and relatedsremd when planning, forecasting and analyzitgéuperiods. However, these non-GAAP
financial measures should be considered in additipnot as a substitute for or preferable to,rfirial measures prepared in accordance with
GAAP.

A reconciliation of GAAP to non-GAAP net income #daale to common stockholders and non-GAAP dilutadhings per common
share for 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except share amounts) 2010 2009

Net income available to common stockholc $ 94,95 $ 22,67«
Impairment of goodwill (1 — 4,092
Gains on sales of availal-for-sale securities (2 (24,699 —
Tax impact of gains on sales of avail«for-sale securitie 9,83( —
Non-cash charge related to CPP repaymen — 11,41:
Non-GAAP net income available to common stockholc $ 80,08 $ 38,17¢
GAAP earnings per common sh—diluted $ 2.2¢ $ 0.6€
Impact of impairment of goodwill (1 — 0.1z
Impact of gains on sales of availe-for-sale securities (Z (0.5¢) —
Tax impact of gains on sales of avail«for-sale securitie 0.2z —
Impact of no-cash charge related to CPP repaymen — 0.34
Non-GAAP earnings per common sh—diluted $ 1.8¢ $ 1.12
Weighted average diluted common shares outstar 42,478,34 34,182,722

(1) Non-tax deductible goodwill impairment charge for epersrecognized in the first quarter of 20

(2) Gains on the sales of $492.9 million and $1%il8on in certain agency and non-agency backeallable-for-sale securities in the third
and second quarters of 2010, respectiv

(3) Non-tax deductible charge related to CPP repaymengrézed in the fourth quarter of 2009, under whighreceived $235 million in
exchange for issuing shares of Series B Fixed Ratpulative Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series BePred Stock”) and a warrant to
purchase common stock to the Treasury.
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Note (—"Stockholders’ Equity and Earnings Per Share (“BP& the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statents® under Part I,
Item 8 in this report for detail

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our accounting policies are fundamental to undadstay our financial condition and results of opienas. We have identified five
policies as being critical because they requirersanagement to make particularly difficult, subjeetand/or complex judgments about
matters that are inherently uncertain and becausdikely that materially different amounts woudé reported under different conditions or
using different assumptions. We evaluate our eséimmand assumptions on an ongoing basis and weteseestimates on historical
experiences and various other factors and assunspii@t are believed to be reasonable under thenegtances. Actual results may differ
materially from these estimates under differentiaggtions or conditions.

Our senior management has discussed the developsesttion, application and disclosure of the#écal accounting policies with tr
Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.

Fair Value Measurements

We use fair value measurements to record fair vadljgstments to certain financial instruments andetermine fair value disclosures.
Our available-for-sale securities, derivative instents, marketable securities and certain non-rtesleinvestment securities are financial
instruments recorded at fair value on a recurriagis We disclose our method and approach fovédire measurements of assets and
liabilities in Note 2—*Summary of Significant Accating Policies” of the “Notes to Consolidated Finmh Statements” under Part Il, ltem 8
in this report.

ASC 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurésfines fair value as the price that would be nemito sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (the “exit price”) in an ordgrtransaction between market participants at tkasarement date. Fair value is a mabasec
measure considered from the perspective of a mpeétipant who holds the asset or owes the ligiiither than an entitgpecific measur
ASC 820 establishes a three-level hierarchy farldsire of assets and liabilities recorded atvaiue. The classification of assets and
liabilities within the hierarchy is based on whetttee inputs to the valuation methodology usedifeasurement are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect marketvddror market-based information obtained from irhelent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect our estimates about market data.tiifee levels for measuring fair value are defimeNote 2—“Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies” of the “Notes to Consolidaféidancial Statements” under Part Il, Item 8 in tieigort.

It is our policy to maximize the use of observahbjguts and minimize the use of unobservable inpdisn developing fair value
measurements. When available, we use quoted nyaiikets to measure fair value. If market pricesrareavailable, fair value measuremer
based upon models that use primarily market-bas@tlependently-sourced market parameters, incuititerest rate yield curves,
prepayment speeds, option volatilities and currgatgs. Substantially all of our financial instrumteeuse either of the foregoing
methodologies, collectively Level 1 and Level 2 sigaments, to determine fair value adjustmentsrdecbto our financial statements.
However, in certain cases, when market observaplets for model based valuation techniques mayaatadily available, we are required
to make judgments about assumptions market paatitspvould use in estimating the fair value offthancial instrument.

The degree of management judgment involved in deténg the fair value of a financial instrumentispendent upon the availability
guoted market prices or observable market paramdter financial instruments that trade actively have quoted market prices or
observable market parameters, there is minimakstibjty involved in measuring fair value. When ebsble market prices and parameters
are not fully available, management judgment issesary to estimate fair value. For inactive markéere is little information, if any, to
evaluate if individual transactions are orderlycéudingly, we are required to estimate,
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based upon all available facts and circumstanbesjégree to which orderly transactions are ocuyiaind provide more weighting to price
quotes that are based upon orderly transactioreidition, changes in the market conditions maycedhe availability of quoted prices or
observable data. For example, reduced liquidityhécapital markets or changes in secondary madtafities could result in observable
market inputs becoming unavailable. Therefore, whanket data is not available, we use valuatiohrtigies requiring more management
judgment to estimate the appropriate fair valuesaeament. Accordingly, the degree of judgment @gettby management in determin
fair value is greater for financial assets andiliiés categorized as Level 3.

At December 31, 2010, approximately 48.8 perceminftotal assets, or $8.5 billion, consisted péficial assets recorded at fair value
on a recurring basis, compared to 34.4 percentiofaial assets, or $4.4 billion as of December2BD9. Of these assets as of December 31,
2010, 93.6 percent used valuation methodologiesiwimg market-based or market-derived informaticoijectively Level 1 and 2
measurements, to measure fair value, and 6.4 gavtémese financial assets were measured usinghi@sded techniques, or Level 3
measurements. This compares to 90.7 percent argkfc8nt, respectively, as of December 31, 2009104t all of our financial assets valued
using Level 3 measurements at December 31, 201Q@0RIrepresented nanarketable securities. At December 31, 2010, Ocdégoe of tota
liabilities, or $10.3 million, consisted of finaatiliabilities recorded at fair value on a recugrivasis, which were valued using market-
observable inputs, compared to 0.1 percent, ord®hilion as of December 31, 2009. During 2010 2049, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2. Transfers from Level 3 to UeXén 2010 included $10.8 million due to the iaitpublic offering (“IPO”) of one of our
portfolio companies, which was included in our moarketable securities portfolio. All other transfétom Level 3 to Level 2 in 2010 and
2009 were due to the transfer of equity warranesisom our private portfolio to our public pofito Our valuation processes include a
number of key controls that are designed to enthatefair value is calculated appropriately.

As of December 31, 2010, our available-for-saldfptio, consisting of agency-issued mortgage-backexlrities, agency-issued
collateralized mortgage obligations, U.S. agendyedéures, U.S. treasury securities and municipatib@nd notes, represented $7.9 billion,
or 92.6 percent of our portfolio of assets measatddir value on a recurring basis, compared t8 $8lion, or 89.2 percent, as of
December 31, 2009. These instruments were cladsifid evel 2 because their valuations were baséddirative prices corroborated by
observable market quotes or pricing models witlsighificant inputs derived from or corroborateddbservable market data. The fair value
of our available-for-sale securities portfolio ensitive to changes in levels of market interestsand market perceptions of credit quality of
the underlying securities. Market valuations angamment analyses on assets in the available-fersegurities portfolio are reviewed and
monitored on a quarterly basis.

To the extent available-faale securities are used to secure borrowingsgeisan the fair value of those securities couldehav impac
on the total amount of secured financing availa¥lle.pledge securities to the Federal Home Loan Béi$an Francisco and the discount
window at the Federal Reserve Bank. The marketevafucollateral pledged to the Federal Home LoankB& San Francisco (comprised
entirely of U.S. agency debentures) at Decembe2@10 totaled $991.8 million, all of which was uadsand available to support additional
borrowings. The market value of collateral pledgethe discount window of the Federal Reserve Bariccordance with our liquidity risk
management practices at December 31, 2010 tot8&d $illion, all of which was unused and availatdlesupport additional borrowings. \
have repurchase agreements in place with multgargties dealers, which allow us to access skont-borrowings by using available-for-
sale securities as collateral. At December 31, 2@&0had not utilized any of our repurchase limesecure borrowed funds.

Financial assets valued using Level 3 measurengentsist primarily of our investments in ventureitapand private equity funds and
direct equity investments in privately held comg=niOur managed funds and sponsored debt funtidlththese investments are investment
companies under the American Institute of Certiffedblic Accountants (“AICPA”) Audit and Accountir@@uide for Investment Companies
and
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accordingly, these funds report their investmehtsstimated fair value, with unrealized gains argsés resulting from changes in fair value
reflected as investment gains or losses in ouralmzed statements of income. Assets valued Usivgl 3 measurements also include eq
warrant assets in shares of private company cagttak.

During 2010, the Level 3 assets that are measuridr aalue on a recurring basis experienced ealized and unrealized gains of $6
million, primarily due to valuation increases indamlying fund investments in our managed funduafit.

During 2009, the Level 3 assets that are measurkadt aalue on a recurring basis experienced ealized and unrealized losses of
$32.0 million, primarily due to valuation decreasesinderlying fund investments in our managed fuafifunds.

The valuation of non-marketable securities andtgquarrant assets in shares of private companytalagibck is subject to significant
judgment. The inherent uncertainty in the procésatuing securities for which a ready market doesexist may cause our estimated val
of these securities to differ significantly fromethialues that would have been derived had a readkenfor the securities existed, and those
differences could be material. The timing and amadithanges in fair value, if any, of these finahistruments depend upon factors
beyond our control, including the performance &f timderlying companies, fluctuations in the maghketes of the preferred or common st
of the underlying companies, general volatility ametrest rate market factors, and legal and cotted restrictions. The timing and amoun
actual net proceeds, if any, from the dispositibthese financial instruments depend upon factey®hd our control, including investor
demand for initial public offerings, levels of mergand acquisition activity, legal and contracteskrictions on our ability to sell, and the
perceived and actual performance of portfolio conigs All of these factors are difficult to predi¢bee “Risk Factorstinder Item 1A of Pa
| above.)

Non-Marketable Securities

Non-marketable securities include investments imwe capital and private equity funds, sponsoedat €inds, direct equity
investments in companies and low income housingtedit funds. Our accounting for investments in4nearketable securities depends on
several factors, including our level of ownershiprizol and the legal structure of our subsidiarkim@ the investment. Based on these
factors, we account for our non-marketable se@sritising one of three different methods: (i) investt company fair value accounting;

(i) equity method accounting; or (i) cost methadcounting. Our non-marketable securities cauigder investment company fair value
accounting include amounts that are attributableotocontrolling interests. We are required unde®™BAo consolidate 100 percent of
investments made by our managed funds or consetidgionsored debt fund that we are deemed to ¢oewen though we may own less
than 100 percent of such entities.

Our non-marketable securities carried under investrnompany fair value accounting are carried @nesed fair value at each balance
sheet date based primarily on financial informatbtained as the general partner of the fund ainét from the fund’s respective general
partner. Fair value is the amount that would beired to sell the non-marketable securities in raeidy transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

For direct private company investments, valuatamrsbased upon consideration of a range of fagtohsding, but not limited to, the
price at which the investment was acquired, tha t@nd nature of the investment, local market caomit values for comparable securities,
current and projected operating performance, éxtegies and financing transactions subsequehetacquisition of the investment. These
valuation methodologies involve a significant degoé management judgment.

The valuation of our venture capital and privataiggfunds is primarily based upon our pro-ratarstaf the fair market value of the net
assets of a fund as determined by such fund ouatuation date. We utilize the
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most recent available financial information frone ihvestee general partner. We account for difiegerbetween our measurement date and
the date of the fund investment’s net asset vajugsing the most recent available financial infotioraavailable from the investee general
partner, for example Septembert30 , for our Decer@be consolidated financial statements, adjuste@y contributions paid during the
fourth quarter, distributions received from thedatment during the fourth quarter, or significamtd transactions or market events.

Under our equity method accounting, we recognizepooiportionate share of the results of operatmfrsach equity method investee in
our results of operations.

Under our cost method accounting, we record investmat cost and recognize as income distributomsturns received from net
accumulated earnings of the investee since theadaequisition.

We review our equity and cost method securitideast quarterly for indications of impairment, whiequires significant judgment.
Indications of impairment include an analysis aftésand circumstances of each investment, the &giets of the investment’s future cash
flows and capital needs, variability of its busime@sd the company’s exit strategy. We accountifterénces between our measurement date
and the date of the fund investment’s net asseevay using the most recent available financiadrimiation from the investee general partner,
for example September 30 , for our Decembett 31 dlmtaed financial statements, adjusted for anytrijoutions paid during the fourth
quarter, distributions received from the investnaring the fourth quarter, or significant fundrtsactions or market events. Investments
identified as having an indication of impairmerg agviewed further to determine if the investmentther than temporarily impaired. We
reduce the investment value when we consider delimvalue to be other than temporary and we rézeghe estimated loss as a loss on
investment securities, which is a component of mi@mest income.

We consider our accounting policy for our non-mégakée securities to be critical because the valnadf our non-marketable securities
is subject to management judgment and informagasaonably available to us. Estimating the fair @afinon-marketable securities carried
under investment company fair value requires mamagé to make assumptions regarding future perfocedimancial condition, and
relevant market conditions, along with other pemininformation. In addition, the inherent uncertgiin the process of valuing securities for
which a ready market is unavailable may cause stimated values of these securities to differ $igamntly from the values that would have
been derived had a ready market for the secustieted, and those differences could be matenalure adverse changes in market condit
or poor operating results of underlying investmeratsid result in losses or an inability to recotres carrying value of the investments that
may not be reflected in their carrying value, thgrpossibly requiring an impairment charge in tiiife. There can be no assurances that we
will realize the full value of our non-marketablkecsirities, which could result in significant losses

Derivative Asse—Equity Warrant Assets for Shares of Privately- afdiblicly-held Companies

In connection with negotiated credit facilities azettain other services, we often obtain equityrargrassets giving us the right to
acquire stock in private, ventubacked companies in the technology and life sciémbestries. Equity warrant assets for shares ighpe anc
public companies are recorded at fair value orgthat date and adjusted to fair value on a quartersis through consolidated net income
December 31, 2010, our equity warrant assets th&4&.6 million, compared to $41.3 million at Dedemn31, 2009.

We account for equity warrant assets with netesmgtint terms in certain private and public cliemhpanies as derivatives. In general,
equity warrant assets entitle us to buy a spexifimber of shares of stock at a specific price withspecific time period. Certain equity
warrant assets contain contingent provisions, whijast the underlying number of shares or purchase upon the occurrence of certain
future events. Our warrant agreements containheessettlement provisions, which permit us toixecat exercise a share count equal to the
intrinsic value of the warrant divided by the shariee (otherwise known as a “cashless” exercise).
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Because we can net settle our warrant agreementegaity warrant assets qualify as derivativerimaents in accordance with the provisii
of ASC 815 Derivatives and Hedging

The fair value of the equity warrant assets padfi reviewed quarterly. We value our equity watrassets using a modified Black-
Scholes option pricing model, which incorporatesfitilowing material assumptions:

* Anunderlying asset value, which is estimated basedurrent information available, including anjoimmation regarding
subsequent rounds of fundir

» Price volatility or the amount of uncertainty oskiabout the magnitude of the changes in the wiprége. The volatility
assumption is based on historical price volatiityublicly traded companies within indices similamature to the underlying
client companies issuing the warrant. The actuldtility input is based on the median volatilityr fan individual public company
within an index for the past 16 quarters from whichaverage volatility was derived. The weightedrage quarterly median
volatility assumption used for the warrant valuatad December 31, 2010 was 50.7 percent, comparg@d.5 percent at
December 31, 200!

» Actual data on cancellations and exercises of quitg warrant assets are utilized as the basidétermining the expected
remaining life of the equity warrant assets in efacancial reporting period. Equity warrant assetsy be exercised in the event of
acquisitions, mergers or IPOs, and cancelled deséats such as bankruptcies, restructuring aietvdr additional financings.
These events cause the expected remaining lifergutigan to be shorter than the contractual ternhefwarrants. This assumption
reduced the reported value of the warrant portfojics13.8 million at December 31, 2010, comparea teduction of
$17.4 million at December 31, 20(

» The risk-free interest rate is derived from theabBuay yield curve and is calculated based on aMeigaverage of the risk-free
interest rates that correspond closest to the éageemaining life of the warrant. The risk-fre¢eirest rate used for the warrant
valuation at December 31, 2010 was 1.0 percentpeoad to 1.4 percent at December 31, 2

» Other adjustments, including a marketability distpare estimated based on management’s judgment #ie general industry
environment

The fair value of our equity warrant assets recomie our balance sheets represents our best estihtite fair value of these
instruments. Changes in the above material assangpitnay result in significantly different valuatgorFor example, the following table
demonstrates the effect of changes in thefrisk-interest rate and volatility assumptions anvthluation of equity warrant assets held by
Financial Group active at December 31, 2010 (1):

Volatility Factor

10% Lower Current 10% Higher
(Dollars in millions) (45.6%) (50.7%) (55.8%)
Risk free interest rate:
Less 50 basis poin $ 44C $ 46.5 $ 48.¢
Current rate (1.0% 44.4 46.€ 49.2
Plus 50 basis poin 44.¢ 47.2 49.¢

(1) The above table does not include equity waragsets at December 31, 2010 held by Partnersréwt@, LP, which were valued at
$0.7 million.

The timing and value realized from the dispositidrequity warrant assets depend upon factors begandontrol, including the
performance of the underlying portfolio companiesgstor demand for IPOs, fluctuations in the magteces of the underlying common
stock of these companies, levels of mergers andisitigns activity, and legal and contractual riesisns on our ability to sell the underlying
securities. All of these factors are difficult teegict. Many equity warrant assets may be termthatanay expire without compensation and
may incur valuation losses from lowpriced funding rounds. We are unable to prediairigains or losses with accuracy, and gains sek
could vary materially from period to period.
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We consider accounting policies related to equigyrant assets to be critical as the valuation eéhassets is complex and subject to a
certain degree of management judgment. Managenasrthie ability to select from several valuationtmeblogies and has alternative
approaches in the calculation of material assumptidhe selection of an alternative valuation mattagy or alternative approaches used to
calculate material assumptions in the current noglogy may cause our estimated values of thesésassdiffer significantly from the valu
recorded. Additionally, the inherent uncertaintythe process of valuing these assets for whicladyrenarket is unavailable may cause our
estimated values of these assets to differ sigmiflg from the values that would have been derivad a ready market for the assets existed,
and those differences could be material. Furtiherfair value of equity warrant assets may nevaebézed, which could result in significant
losses.

Allowance for Loan Losses and Reserve for Unfundededit Commitment:

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is managensegdtimate of credit losses inherent in the loatfg@m at a balance sheet date. We cons
our accounting policy for the allowance for loasdes to be critical as estimation of the allowéaneelves material estimates by our
management and is particularly susceptible to agmit changes in the near term. Determining th@naince for loan losses requires us to
make forecasts that are highly uncertain and recuitigh degree of judgment. Our loan loss resmethodology is applied to our loan
portfolio and we maintain the allowance for loagdes at levels that we believe are adequate totabsttmated probable losses inherent in
our loan portfolio.

Our allowance for loan losses is established fan llmsses that are probable but not yet realizied.pfocess of anticipating loan losses
is imprecise. Our management applies a systemataeps for the evaluation of individual loans andlp of loans for inherent risk of loan
losses. On a quarterly basis, each loan in oufglioris assigned a credit risk rating through aaleation process, which includes
consideration of such factors as payment statedjriancial condition of the borrower, borrower qaiance with loan covenants, underlying
collateral values, potential loan concentratioms] general economic conditions. The allowancedanllosses is based on a formula
allocation for similarly risk-rated loans by clientustry sector and individually for impaired lgazs determined by ASC 31Receivables

Our formula allocation is determined on a quartedgis by utilizing a historical loan loss migratimodel, which is a statistical model
used to estimate an appropriate allowance for autfitg loan balances by calculating the likelihobd loan becoming charged-off based on
its credit risk rating using historical loan perfance data from our portfolio. Loan loss factorsdach riskrating category and client indus
sector are ultimately applied to the respectivéogeend client loan balances for each correspondghkgrating category by client industry
sector to provide an estimation of the allowaneddan losses.

We apply macro allocations to the results we oletithhrough our historical loan loss migration madehscertain the total allowance
loan losses. These macro allocations are basedrappagement’s assessment of the risks that maydematban loss experience different
from our historical loan loss experience. Thesksrare aggregated to become our macro allocatiase®on management’s prediction or
estimate of changing risks in the lending environtnthe macro allocation may vary significantlyrfrgperiod to period and includes, but is
not limited to, consideration of the following facs:

e Changes in lending policies and procedures, innpdinderwriting standards and collections, andgdvaiff and recovery
practices

« Changes in national and local economic businesditions, including the market and economic conditid our clients’ industry
sectors

» Changes in the nature of our loan portfo

» Changes in experience, ability, and depth of legdimnagement and sta

» Changes in the trend of the volume and severipyast due and classified loal
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» Changes in the trend of the volume of nonaccruaidotroubled debt restructurings, and other loadifications;

» Reserve floor for portfolio segments that would digtw a minimum reserve based on the lack of héstbloan loss experienc
* Reserve for large funded loan exposure;

e Other factors as determined by management fromttntiene.

Finally, we compute several modified versions @f thodel, which provide additional assurance thasthtistical results of the histori
loan loss migration model are reasonable. A conemitbmprised of senior management evaluates tligiacdye of the allowance for loan
losses based on the results of our analysis.

Reserve for Unfunded Credit Commitments

The level of the reserve for unfunded credit commeitts is determined following a methodology thatpels that used for the
allowance for loan losses. We consider our accogrgblicy for the reserve for unfunded credit cotmneints to be critical as estimation of
reserve involves material estimates by our managearel is particularly susceptible to significahinges in the near term. We record a
liability for probable and estimable losses asdediavith our unfunded credit commitments. Each taraevery unfunded client credit
commitment is allocated to a credit risk-ratingecgtry in accordance with each client’s credit rasing. We use the historical loan loss
factors described under our allowance for loandsge calculate the possible loan loss experienggfunded credit commitments are funded.
Separately, we use historical trends to calculageptobability of an unfunded credit commitmentigeiunded. We apply the loan funding
probability factor to risk-factor adjusted unfundgedit commitments by credit risk-rating to derttie reserve for unfunded credit
commitments. The reserve for unfunded credit comeitts may also include certain macro allocationdeggned appropriate by
management. Our reserve for unfunded credit comemitsntotaled $17.4 million and $13.3 million at Betber 31, 2010 and 2009
respectively, and is reflected in other liabilit@s our balance sheet. The related unfunded aredimitments balance at December 31, 2010
and 2009 totaled $6.3 billion and $5.9 billion,pestively.

Income Taxes

We are subject to income tax laws of the UnitedeStats states and municipalities and those ofdteign jurisdictions in which we
operate. Our income tax expense totaled $61.4amjl35.2 million and $52.2 million in 2010, 20082008, respectively.

Income taxes are accounted for using the assdtaility method. Under this method, deferred tasets and liabilities are recognized
for the future tax consequences attributable tiedihces between the financial statement carryinguats of existing assets and liabilities
their respective tax-basis carrying amount. Defktax assets and liabilities are measured usingtethidax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary diffices are expected to be recovered or settledeffdet on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognizethcome in the period that includes the enactndee.

We consider our accounting policy relating to ineotaxes to be critical as the determination ofentrand deferred income taxes is
based on complex analyses of many factors incluiditegpretation of federal, state and foreign inedmx laws, the difference between tax
and financial reporting bases of assets and lissl{temporary differences), estimates of amoduaesor owed, the timing of reversals of
temporary differences and current financial acciognstandards. Actual results could differ sigrafitly from the estimates due to tax law
interpretations used in determining the current@deférred income tax liabilities. Additionally, figecan be no assurances that estimates and
interpretations used in determining income taxiliéds may not be challenged by federal and staténg authorities.
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In establishing a provision for income tax expemge must make judgments and interpretations alh@uapplication of these inherently
complex tax laws. We must also make estimates akloei in the future certain items will affect tal@mcome in the various tax
jurisdictions, both domestic and foreign. We eviduaur uncertain tax positions in accordance wiBCA740Income Taxedle believe that
our unrecognized tax benefits, including relatadrest and penalties, are adequate in relatiometpotential for additional tax assessments.

We are also subject to routine corporate tax atgithe various tax jurisdictions. In the prepamtof income tax returns, tax positions
are taken based on interpretation of federal aaitg ahcome tax laws as well as foreign tax laws.réégew our uncertain tax positions
quarterly, and we may adjust these unrecognizetdarfits in light of changing facts and circums&s) such as the closing of a tax audit or
the refinement of an estimate. To the extent thafinal tax outcome of these matters is diffetbah the amounts recorded, such differences
will impact income tax expense in the period in ethsuch determination is made.

Correction of Non-GAAP ltems

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we made a cdiwadn our accounting for certain fees includechaminterest income (deposit serv
charges, unused commitment fees and credit casjl, fe®ving from a cash basis to an accrual basisraply with GAAP. In accordance
with ASC 250-10-S99-1 and S99-2, this correctioodssidered immaterial for both the current pereslits and for affected prior period
results. As a result, no revisions have been mageadr period financial statements and the coiwacivas recorded in the fourth quarter of
2010, as a result of which we recognized an aduiti$4.0 million, or $2.5 million after tax, in inome during the fourth quarter of 2010.

Results of Operations
Net Interest Income and Margin (Fully Taxable Equalent Basis)

Net interest income is defined as the differendevben interest earned on loans, available-for-sederrities and short-term investment
securities, and interest paid on funding sources.iflerest income is our principal source of rexerNet interest margin is defined as the
amount of annualized net interest income, on § takkable equivalent basis, expressed as a pegeenfaaverage interest-earning assets. Net
interest income and net interest margin are predemt a fully taxable equivalent basis to constiterflect income from taxable loans and
securities and tax-exempt securities based oretlerdl statutory tax rate of 35.0 percent.
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Analysis of Net Interest Income Changes Due tordeland Rate (Fully Taxable Equivalent Ba

Net interest income is affected by changes in theunt and mix of interest-earning assets and istdrearing liabilities, referred to as
“volume change.” Net interest income is also a#ddby changes in yields earned on interest-eamssgts and rates paid on interest-bearing
liabilities, referred to as “rate change.” The daling table sets forth changes in interest incooneeéch major category of interest-earning
assets and interest expense for each major categomerest-bearing liabilities. The table als@ieets the amount of simultaneous changes
attributable to both volume and rate changes few#ars indicated. For this table, changes thatatreolely due to either volume or rate are
allocated in proportion to the percentage change@sérage volume and average rate.

2010 compared to 2009 2009 compared to 2008
Year ended December 31, Year ended December 31,
increase (decrease) due to change in increase (decrease) due to change in
(Dollars in thousands) Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
Interest income
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagets to
resell and other sh-term investment securitit $ 153C $ (360 $ 1,17C $16,73: $(19,51¢ $ (2,787)
Available-for-sale securities (taxable) ( 82,58¢ (36,699 45,88t 37,33t (14,26¢) 23,07(
Available-for-sale securities (n-taxable) (1) (3449 (94) (43¢ (12) (245) (257)
Loans, net of unearned incot (18,987 2,71¢ (16,266 5,174 (33,560) (28,386
Increase (decrease) in interest income 64,78¢ (34,437 30,35: 59,23: (67,587 (8,355
Interest expenst
NOW deposit: 37 11 48 (20) (53 (73)
Money market deposi 2,46¢ (3,310 (849 69¢€ (8,329 (7,632)
Money market deposits in foreign offic 11C (2549) (149 37¢ (123 25E
Time deposit: 43 (702) (659) (347) (1,046 (1,399
Sweep deposit 3,271 (8,246 (4,969 11,47¢ (5,216 6,26(
Total increase (decrease) in deposits exp 5,93: (22,507 (6,56¢) 12,18: (14,766 (2,587%)
Shor-term borrowings 6 14 20 (3,18¢) (3,489 (6,674
Zerc-coupon convertible subordinated na — — — (2,419 — (2,419
5.375% senior note 5,34t — 5,34t — — —
3.875% convertible note 131 (27) 104 3,78 122 3,90t
Junior subordinated debentu (15 (389) (409 142 774 917
Senior and subordinated no (8 (3,269) (3,279) 1,054 (12,299 (12,239
Other lon¢-term debt (1,387) 67t (706) (1,945 (1,787 (3,72%)
Total increase (decrease) in borrowings exp 4,07¢ (2,990 1,08¢ (2,570 (16,667 (19,237
Increase (decrease) in interest expense 10,01 (15,49) (5,480 9,61: (31,437 (21,82()
Increase (decrease) in net interest inci $54,77¢  $(18,94¢) $3583. $49,61¢ $(36,159) $ 13,46¢

(1) Our availabl-for-sale securities portfolio represents inte-earning investment securitie

47



Table of Contents

Net Interest Income (Fully Taxable Equivalent Bp

2010 compared to 2009

Net interest income increased by $35.8 million4@&2 million in 2010, compared to $384.4 million2009. Overall, we saw an
increase in our net interest income primarily dugrowth in our available-for-sale securities paitf, which has increased as a result of our
continued growth in deposits (growth in depositeffective of the continued low interest rate eanment and the lack of attractive market
investment opportunities for our clients). In aduit we saw an increase in net interest incometall@wver costs of deposits and London
Interbank Offered Rates (“LIBOR”) associated witrtain interest rate swaps. These increases iimteeést income were partially offset by
lower average loan balances and higher averagesiiéptances.

The main factors affecting interest income andrggeexpense for 2010 compared to 2009 are distiredew:
* Interest incomdor 2010 increased by $30.4 million primarily dae

. A $45.4 million increase in interest income on &alae-for-sale securities, primarily related to grewth in average
balances of $3.1 billion due to new investmentdctvivere purchased as a result of our continuedsiegrowth. This
increase was partially offset by sales and paydafasailable-for-sale securities being reinvested lower-yielding
securities in the current interest rate environn

. This increase was also partially offset by a $16ilion decrease in interest income on loans dripgncipally by a $263.8
million decrease in average loan balances in 26d@pared to 200¢

» Interest expensfor 2010 decreased by $5.5 million primarily due

. A decrease in interest expense from interest-bgadposits of $6.6 million, primarily due to downdadjustments to our
deposit rates throughout 2009 and 2010. This deereas partially offset by increased interest egpassociated with a
$1.3 billion increase in average inte-bearing deposit balance

. This decrease was also partially offset by an emean interest expense of $1.1 million relateduolong-term debt,
primarily due to a $5.3 million increase in intdrespense from the issuance of $350 million in 5%7%enior notes in
September 2010, partially offset by a $3.3 milldecrease in interest expense due to lower LIBO&srassociated with
interest rate swap agreements on our 5.70% Seafes and 6.05% Subordinated no

2009 compared to 2008

Net interest income increased by $13.5 million 3844 million in 2009, compared to $370.9 million2008. Overall, we saw an
increase in our net interest income, primarily tuan increase in our available-for-sale securfti@sfolio, as well as from lower interest
expense due to the low interest rate environmeigiwlowered our costs on deposits and lower LIB@fRs underlying interest rate swap
agreements for our long-term debt. Although out cd$unding benefited from the low interest ratevigonment, the decline in interest rates
earned on our loan portfolio decreased our netéstencome.

The main factors affecting interest income andrggeexpense for 2009 compared to 2008 are distiredew:

e Interest incomdor 2009 decreased by $8.4 million due

. A $28.4 million decrease in interest income on ®driven principally by a 71 basis point decreasian yields due

primarily to the full year effect of decreases lioig 325 basis points in our prime-lending rateinigr2008, in response to
certain Federal Fund rate decreases.
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average prime-lending rate was 4.00 percent fo200mpared to 5.13 percent for 2008. This decreasepartially offset
by higher income associated with an increase ina@eeloan balances of $66.6 millic

. A $2.8 million decrease in interest income on shemntn investments, primarily driven by the full yedfect in 2009 of
decreases in Federal Fund rates in 2008, partfibet by a $2.8 billion increase in average batar

These decreases were partially offset by a $22l®bmincrease in interest income on available-date securities, primarily related to
the growth in average balances of $943.8 millioa ttupurchases of U.S. agency securities, agesagdscollateralized mortgage obligations
and agency-issued mortgage-backed securities, wech purchased as a result of our deposit growth.

* Interest expensfor 2009 decreased by $21.8 million primarily dag

. A decrease in interest expense of $12.6 millioategl to our long-term debt, primarily due to low#OR rates associated
with interest rate swap agreements on our 5.70%o86erates and 6.05% Subordinated notes, the mawfri$50 million in
FHLB advances in May 2009, and the prepayment 6friBlion in FHLB advances in September 2009 (oradly due in
November 2009). These decreases were partiallgtdffsthe full year effect in 2009 of our issuanfeur 3.875%
Convertible Notes in April 2008, which was usedddeem our Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes, whictuneakin June
2008.

. A decrease in interest expense related to our-$&ort borrowings of $6.7 million, primarily due déeclining short-term
market interest rates, as well as a decrease nag@dalances outstanding. Average short-term Wimgs decreased by
$258.8 million to $46.1 million for 2009, compared$304.9 million for 2008. This decrease was duthé availability of
excess cash resulting from the growth in deposérues.

. A decrease in interest expense from interest-bgadéposits of $2.6 million, primarily due to deses in deposit interest
rates from declining market rates and our decigidower rates in the first, third, and fourth cieas of 2009. This decrea
was partially offset by a $1.6 billion increaseaiverage interest-bearing deposits, driven by aentd’ preference for the
security of unlimited insurance provided by the EAnd their desire to maintain short-term liquidttye continued low
interest rate environment, and our efforts in 2288 and early 2009 to migrate client sweep bakfroen our off-balance
sheet product to our -balance sheet produc

Net Interest Margin (Fully Taxable Equivalent Bas

Our net interest margin was 3.08 percent in 20&Mpared to 3.73 percent in 2009 and 5.72 perce2@®8. The decrease in net intel
margin in 2010 was primarily due to the significgndwth of our deposits, the majority of which wameested in available-for-sale securities.
Excess cash was also deposited at the FederaMBesarsuch, the overall mix of our interest-eagnassets shifted to a higher proportion of
lower-yielding assets. Additionally, sales and payds of available-for-sale securities during 20¥eweinvested in lower-yielding
securities given the current interest rate enviremimT hese declines in our net interest margin \wargally offset by a decrease in rates paid
on our deposits and borrowings.

The decrease in net interest margin in 2009 wasgsily due to decreases in yields on our loan pbatfresulting from the full year
effect of reductions in our prime-lending rate, @efhive lowered in response to certain Federal Regate cuts throughout 2008.
Additionally, consistent with our liquidity and iegtment strategies, we invested excess liquid#yltieg from our continued growth in
deposits in overnight cash with the Federal Reseavring 25 basis points throughout 2009. Thesknésan our net interest margin were
partially offset by a decrease in interest expdraa borrowings due to declining market rates.
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Average Balances, Yields and Rates Paid (Fully ThkaEquivalent Basis

The average yield earned on interest-earning asstits amount of annualized fully taxable equinaiaterest income expressed as a
percentage of average interest-earning assetsavirage rate paid on funding sources is the anaflarinualized interest expense expressed
as a percentage of average funding sources. Tlosvfol tables set forth average assets, liabilitiemcontrolling interests and SVBFG
stockholders’ equity, interest income, interestemge, annualized yields and rates, and the congrosit our annualized net interest margin
in 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Year ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008
Interest  Yield/ Interest  Yield/ Interest  Yield/
Average Income/ Average Income/ Average Income/
(Dollars in thousands) Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate Balance Expense Rate
Interes-earning asset:
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagsts to resell and
other shoi-term investment securities ( $ 3,869,78.  $ 10,96( 0.2¢% $ 3,333,18 $ 9,79( 0.2¢% $ 507,36 $ 12,57 2.48%
Available-for-sale securities: (2
Taxable 5,249,88. 127,42: 2.42 2,179,18 81,53¢ 3.74 1,235,17! 58,46¢ 4,72
Non-taxable (3 97,44: 5,86( 6.01 103,15( 6,29¢ 6.11 103,33" 6,55¢ 6.34
Total loans, net of unearned income 4,435,91 319,54( 7.2C 4,699,69! 335,80¢ 7.1% 4,633,04i 364,19: 7.8¢€
Total interes-earning assef 13,653,01 463,78 3.4C 10,315,20 433,43( 4.2C 6,478,92! 441,78! 6.82
Cash and due from ban 232,05¢ 238,91 279,52(
Allowance for loan losse (77,999 (107,51) (54,987
Goodwill — 1,00(¢ 4,092
Other assets (¢ 1,051,15: 878,73 710,74«
Total asset $14,858,23 $11,326,34 $ 7,418,30:
Funding sources
Interes-bearing liabilities
NOW deposits $ 51,42 $  20¢ 04(% $ 42,02 $ 16C 0.3t% $ 46,33¢ $ 232 0.5(%
Money market deposit 1,818,11 5,30¢ 0.2¢ 1,183,84: 6,152 0.5z 1,121,98' 13,78¢ 1.2Z
Money market deposits in foreign offic 83,25: 272 0.3z 62,44( 41€ 0.67 11,57( 161 1.3¢
Time deposit: 361,92: 1,78¢ 0.4¢ 355,60: 2,44t 0.6¢ 393,96: 3,83¢ 0.97
Sweep deposi 2,496,64! 7,204 0.2¢ 1,860,89' 12,17 0.65 375,55¢ 5,912 1.57
Total interes-bearing deposit 4,811,35! 14,77¢ 0.31 3,504,81 21,34¢ 0.61 1,949,41 23,92¢ 1.2Z
Shor-term borrowings 49,97: 92 0.1¢ 46,13: 72 0.1¢€ 304,89¢ 6,74¢ 2.21
Zerc-coupon convertible subordinated na — — — — — — 69,97¢ 2,41¢ 3.4€
5.375% senior note 98,08: 5,34¢ 5.4& — — — — — —
3.875% convertible note 248,05¢ 14,14° 5.7¢C 245,75t 14,04: 5.71 179,53¢ 10,13¢ 5.6t
Junior subordinated debentul 55,70¢ 3,061 5.4¢ 55,94¢ 3,46¢ 6.1¢ 53,09 2,54¢ 4.8C
Senior and subordinated no 559,91! 5,89¢ 1.0E 560,39¢ 9,16¢ 1.64 531,52: 20,40t 3.84
Other lon¢term debi 6,62( 27¢ 4.2C 61,75: 984 1.5¢ 146,56 4,712 3.22
Total interes-bearing liabilities 5,829,70! 43,59¢ 0.7t 4,474,79 49,07¢ 1.1C 3,235,00 70,89¢ 2.1¢
Portion of nonintere-bearing funding source 7,823,31! 5,840,41 3,243,92;
Total funding source 13,653,01 43,59¢ 0.32 10,315,20 49,07¢ 0.47 6,478,92! 70,89¢ 1.1C
Noninteres-bearing funding source
Demand deposil 7,216,96! 5,289,28: 2,946,90°
Other liabilities 189,47} 179,79! 221,34¢
Discount on zer-coupon convertible subordinated no — — 503
SVBFG stockholde’ equity 1,230,56! 1,063,17! 720,85:
Noncontrolling interest 391,51 319,28! 293,68’
Portion used to fund inter-earning asse! (7,823,31) (5,840,41) (3,243,92)
Total liabilities and total equit $14,858,23 $11,326,34 $ 7,418,30:
Net interest income and mar¢ $420,18t 3.08% $384,35: 3.7% $370,88¢ 5.72%
Total deposit: $12,028,32 $ 8,794,09 $ 4,896,32:
Reconciliation to reported net interest incot
Adjustment for ta-equivalent basi (2,05) (2,209 (2,299
Net interest income, as repori $418,13! $382,15( $368,59!
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(1) Includes average interest-earning depositshiardinancial institutions of $217.4 million, $1B6million and $99.1 million in 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively. For 2010 and 2009nisak also include $3.5 billion and $3.1 billicespectively, deposited at the Fed
Reserve, earning interest at the Federal Fundstteate.

(2) Yields on interest-earning investment secigitle not give effect to changes in fair value tiratreflected in other comprehensive
income.

(3) Interest income on non-taxable investment seesiis presented on a fully taxable equivalersi$asing the federal statutory tax rate of
35.0 percent for all years present

(4) Nonaccrual loans are reflected in the average bakaaf loans

(5) Average investment securities of $686.8 milli§505.5 million and $380.8 million in 2010, 2008da2008, respectively, were classified
as other assets as they were nonint-earning assets. These investments primarily catbist no-marketable securitie

Provision for Loan Losse

Our provision for loan losses is based on our etadn of the adequacy of the existing allowancddan losses in relation to total gross
loans using historical and other objective inforimatand on our periodic assessment of the inhenedtidentified risk dynamics of the loan
portfolio resulting from reviews of selected indluial loans. For a more detailed discussion of tipdility and the allowance for loan losses,
see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Firsu@ondition and Results of Operations—CriticalcAanting Policies and Estimates”
and “—Consolidated Financial Condition—Credit Qtyaéind the Allowance for Loan Losses” under Parttm 7 in this report. The
following table summarizes our allowance for loasses and provision for loan losses for 2010, 20@B2008, respectively:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except ratios) 2010 2009 2008
Allowance for loan losses, beginning balal $ 72,45( $ 107,39¢ $ 47,29:
Provision for loan losse 44,62¢ 90,18( 100,71
Gross loan char-offs (51,239 (143,57() (47,81Y
Loan recoverie 16,78¢ 18,44« 7,20t
Allowance for loan losses, ending bala $ 82,62 $  72,45( $ 107,39¢
Provision as a percentage of pe-end total gross loar 0.8(% 1.9%% 1.81%
Gross loan char-offs as a percentage of average total gross | 1.1t 3.0 1.0z
Net loan charc-offs as a percentage of average total gross | 0.77 2.6 0.87
Allowance for loan losses as a percentage of p-end total gross loar 1.4¢ 1.5¢ 1.9
Perioc-end total gross loar $5,567,20! $4,582,96 $5,551,63!
Average total gross loal 4,471,70 4,739,211 4,666,02!

Our provision for loan losses decreased by $45l6omto $44.6 million in 2010, primarily due to pnovement in our overall credit
quality. Gross loan charge-offs of $51.2 million2@10 were primarily from our life science, softeand hardware client portfolios. Gross
loan charge-offs included $11.0 million of loanattivere specifically reserved for and classifiethgzaired loans in the period prior to the
charge-off. Loan recoveries of $16.8 million in BO&ere primarily from our software, hardware arfié $icience client portfolios.

Our allowance for loan losses increased to $82lGomiat December 31, 2010, compared to $72.5 onilit December 31, 2009,
primarily due to growth in period-end loan baland@ar allowance for loan losses as a percentagmtaifgross loans decreased from 1.58
percent at December 31, 2009, to 1.48 percentatbber 31, 2010, primarily due to a decrease inropaired loan balances and a chanc
the overall composition of our loan portfolio.
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Our provision for loan losses decreased by $10lEomto $90.2 million in 2009, compared to $10@ilion in 2008. Gross loan
charge-offs of $143.6 million in 2009 came primafilom our hardware, software and life sciencentligortfolios. Loan recoveries of $18.4
million in 2009 were primarily due to a partial ceery of $11.4 million from a loan within our hardve industry portfolio that was charged-
off in the first quarter of 2009. The remainingaeeries of $7.0 million were primarily from ourdifscience, software and hardware client
portfolios.

Noninterest Income

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Gains (losses) on investment securities, $ 93,36( $(31,209 NM% $(14,77)) 111.2%
Foreign exchange fe: 36,15( 30,73t 17.€ 33,10¢ (7.2
Deposit service chargs 31,66¢ 27,66: 14.t 24,11( 1475
Client investment fee 18,02( 21,69¢ 17.0 50,49¢ (57.0
Credit card fee 12,68t 9,31« 36.2 6,22F 49.€
Letters of credit and standby letters of credibime 10,48: 10,33: 1.4 12,00¢ (13.9
Gains (losses) on derivative instruments, 9,527 (759 NM 18,50¢ (204.)
Corporate finance fee — — — 3,64( (100.09
Other 35,64 29,96 19.C 19,05: 57.%
Total noninterest incomr $247,53( $ 97,74¢ 153.2 $152,36! (35.¢)

NM—Not meaningful

Included in net income is income and expense atalile to noncontrolling interests. We recognizepart of our investment funds
management business through SVB Capital and Spesh&ebt Funds & Strategic Investments, the enticerne or loss from funds where
own significantly less than 100%. We are requiradar GAAP to consolidate 100% of the results oftiestthat we are deemed to control,
even though we may own less than 100% of suchestithe relevant amounts attributable to investthier than us are reflected under “Net
(Income) Loss Attributable to Noncontrolling Intetg’ on our statements of income. The non-GAAPesblesented below, for noninterest
income and net gains (losses) on investment sayréll exclude noncontrolling interests. We bai¢hese non-GAAP financial measures,
when taken together with the corresponding GAARHiial measures, provide meaningful supplementatrimation regarding our
performance by excluding certain items that represgome attributable to investors other thann @ur subsidiaries. Additionally, for
2010, we have also excluded the gains from salasaifable-for-sale securities from our nGAAP noninterest income as this event does
occur in every reporting period. Our managemens usied believes that investors benefit from refiertd, these non-GAAP financial
measures in assessing our operating results ana pl&ening, forecasting and analyzing future pesiddowever, these non-GAAP financial
measures should be considered in addition to, s1atsubstitute for or preferable to, financial nuees prepared in accordance with GAAP.
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The following table provides a summary of non-GAAdhinterest income, net of noncontrolling interests

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change

Non-GAAP noninterest income, net of noncontrollingnterests
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
GAAP noninterest income (as reporti $247,53( $ 97,74% 153.2% $152,36! (35.9%
Less: gains on sales of availe-for-sale securitie 24,69¢ NM — NM
Noninterest income excluding gains on sales oflalk-for-

sale securitie 222,83 97,74 128.( 152,36! (35.9)
Less: income (losses) attributable to noncontrgliinterests,

including carried interes 54,18¢ (24,907) NM (8,499 193.2
Non-GAAP noninterest income, net of noncontrolling netsts $168,64! $122,64: 37.5 $160,85¢ (23.9)

NM—Not meaningful
Gains (Losses) on Investment Securities, Net

Net gains (losses) on investment securities inchath gains (losses) from our non-marketable andketable securities, as well as
gains from sales of our available-for-sale se@siportfolio.

Our available-for-sale securities portfolio is mged to maximize portfolio yield over the long-teimma manner consistent with our
liquidity, credit diversification, and asset/liabjl strategies. Though infrequent, the sale of #weents from our available-for-sale portfolio
results in net gains (losses) on investment séesiriburing 2010, we sold $650.8 million in certagency and non-agency backed available-
for-sale securities, resulting in gains of $24.Tiom.

We experience variability in the performance of nan-marketable and marketable investments fromteuep quarter, which results in
net gains (losses) on investment securities. Taimbility is due to a number of factors, includiciganges in the values of our investments,
changes in the amount of distributions or liquidityents and general economic and market conditiunsh variability may lead to volatility
in the gains (losses) from investment securitiebasuch our results for a particular period atenecessarily indicative of our performance
in a future period. Throughout 2009, as a resuthefeconomic downturn, the valuations of our itwents were affected by a more
challenging venture capital/private equity envir@mnand a significant slowdown of merger and aétioins(“M&A”) and Initial Public
Offerings (“IPOs”)among our portfolio companies. In 2010, we saw sonpgovement in venture capital/private equity istreent levels an
increased M&A and IPO activity among these portf@dompanies. As a result, we had net gains on imezg securities of $93.4 million in
2010, compared to net losses of $31.2 million iB2And net losses of $14.8 million in 2008.

The net gains on investment securities of $93.4ani{which is inclusive of noncontrolling intergst 2010 were due to the following:

« Net gains of $68.6 million from our n-marketable and marketable securities, primarily ttu$41.2 million of realized and
unrealized gains from our managed funds of fundsanily related to valuation adjustments, as wela9.1 million of gains frot
our managed «-investment funds primarily related to valuationustinents

* Net gains of $24.8 million from our availa-for-sale securities resulting primarily from netigs of $24.7 million from the sale of
$650.8 million of securities. These securitiesudeld $304.0 million of agency-issued mortgage-badeeurities, $188.9 million
of fixed rate agency-issued collateralized mortgalglegations, non-agency residential and commero@ittgage-backed securities
of $123.3 million and agen-issued collateralized mortgage obligations of $34ilion.
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Included in net gains on investment securitiesa#.% million are gains attributable to noncontradlinterests. In 2010, these gains also
included gains from the sales of certain availdblesales securities. The following tables provédsummary of net gains (losses) on
investment securities for 2010, 2009 and 2008,uehiey gains attributable to noncontrolling inteseshd the gains from the sales of certain
available-for-sales securities:

Year ended December 31, 2010

Managed Managed Available- Strategic anc
Co-Investment Funds Of For-Sale Other
(Dollars in thousands) Funds Funds Debt Funds Securities Investments Total
Total gains on investment securities, $ 19,12] $41,19¢ $ 4,74f $24,82: $ 3,461 $ 93,36(
Less: gains on sales of availe-for-sale securitie — — — 24,69¢ — 24,69¢
Net gains on investment securities excluding gair
sales of availab-for-sale securitie 19,127 41,19¢ 4,74~ 124 3,467 68,66
Less: income attributable to noncontrolling intéses
including carried interes 16,49¢ 36,06¢ 21 — — 52,58¢
Non-GAAP net gains on investment securities, ne
noncontrolling interest $ 2,631 $ 5,12¢ $ 4,72¢ $ 124 $ 3,460 $ 16,07¢
Year ended December 31, 2009
Managed Managed Available- Strategic anc
Co-Investment Funds Of For-Sale Other
(Dollars in thousands) Funds Funds Debt Funds Securities Investments Total
Total (losses) gains on investment securities $ (2467 $(28,899) $ 4,49( $ (168 $ (4,170  $(31,209
Less: (losses) income attributable to noncontrgllin
interests, including carried intere (2,939 (24,569 86¢ — — (26,63¢)
Non-GAAP net gains (losses) on investment
securities, net of noncontrolling intere $ 471 $ (4,32 $ 3,621 $ (169 $ (4170 % (4,57))
Year ended December 31, 2008
Managed Managed Available- Strategic anc
Co-Investment Funds Of For-Sale Other
(Dollars in thousands) Funds Funds Debt Funds Securities Investments Total
Total gains (losses) on investment securities $ 2,66: $ (5,73 $ (7,810 $(2.61H $ (1,277) $14,77)
Less: income (losses) attributable to noncontrgllin
interests, including carried intere 2,18 (6,227 (4,885 — — (8,929
Non-GAAP net gains (losses) on investment
securities, net of noncontrolling intere $ 48C $ 48¢ $ (2927 $(261H) $ (1,27) % (5849
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Foreign Exchange Fee

Foreign exchange fees represent the income ditiatdretween purchases and sales of foreign cuyrendehalf of our clients. Foreign
exchange fees were $36.2 million in 2010, comp&rekB0.7 million in 2009 and $33.1 million in 200khe increase in foreign exchange f
in 2010 was primarily due to improving businessditians for our clients, which has resulted in leglhkommissioned notional volumes.
Commissioned notional volumes were $6.7 billior2@10, compared to $5.0 billion in 2009.

The decrease in foreign exchange fees in 2009 vimsply due to lower commissioned notional volugwhich decreased to $5.0
billion in 2009, compared to $6.1 billion in 200fhe decrease in commissioned notional volumes aeafly offset by higher commission
rates as a higher portion of that volume came firales with notional amounts less than $1 millim2@09, which carry comparatively higl
commission rates.

Deposit Service Charge

Deposit service charges were $31.7 million in 2@@npared to $27.7 million in 2009 and $24.1 millin 2008. The increase in 2010
was primarily due to the recognition of an addi&ib$2.4 million in the fourth quarter of 2010 aseault of moving from a cash basis to an
accrual basis for recognizing these fees to comyily GAAP. (Refer to Note 2—"Summary of Significadtcounting Policies—Correction
of Non-GAAP Items” of the “Notes to Consolidatedh&ncial Statements” under Part I, Item 8 of tieigart for further details). Additionally,
deposit service charges have increased due tacezase in the volume of transactions as a reswaltio€ontinued deposit growth.

The increase in 2009 was primarily attributabla thecrease in the earnings credit received bytslidue to decreases in short-term
market interest rates.

Client Investment Fees

We offer a variety of investment products on whighearn fees. These products include money marikitahfunds, overnight
repurchase agreements and fixed income secuntakable through client-directed accounts offerfewtgh SVB Securities, our broker
dealer subsidiary, and fixed income managementceroffered through SVB Asset Management, ourdtment advisory subsidiary.

Client investment fees were $18.0 million in 20d¢@mpared to $21.7 million in 2009 and $50.5 millinr2008. The decreases were
primarily attributable to lower margins earned @ntain products owing to historically low rateglie short-term fixed income markets, as
well as a decrease in average client investmemisfufhe following table summarizes average cliewéstment funds for 2010, 2009 and
2008:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in millions) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Client directed investment assets $ 9,27¢ $10,87¢ (14.7% $12,80( (15.0%
Client investment assets under managet 6,432 5,65¢ 13.7 6,217 (9.0
Sweep money market fun — 56 (200.0 2,57: (97.9)
Total average client investment funds $15,71: $16,59¢ (5.3 $21,59( (23.7)

(1) Comprised of mutual funds and Repurchase AgreePragram asset
(2) Client investment funds are maintained at thirdypfinancial institutions and are not recorded om loalance shee
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The following table summarizes period-end clieneistment funds at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in millions) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Client directed investment ass $ 9,47¢ $ 9,69 (2.2% $11,88¢ (18.5%
Client investment assets under managet 7,41°F 5,90¢ 25.€ 5,881 0.4
Sweep money market fun — — — 813 (200.0
Total average client investment fur $16,89¢ $15,59¢ 8.3 $18,58( (16.0)

The increase in December 31, 2010 period-end besaoic$1.3 billion was primarily due to an increaselient investment assets under
management, mainly attributable to a combinatioa sfronger M&A and IPO environment and an incréasisting client funding.

Credit Card Fees

Credit card fees were $12.7 million in 2010, coneplaio $9.3 million in 2009 and $6.2 million in 2008he increase in 2010 was
primarily due to the addition of new clients, adlvas an increase in client activity. The increas2009 was primarily due to the transfer of
management and processing of our credit card pgiorifehouse from a third-party servicer in thesfiquarter of 2009.

Gains (Losses) on Derivative Instruments, Net
A summary of gains (losses) on derivative instrursemet, for 2010, 2009, and 2008 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Gains (losses) on foreign exchange forward corgyaett:
Gains on client foreign exchange forward contramés,(1) $ 1,91« $1,73( 10.6% $ 4,23¢ (59.)%
Gains (losses) on internal foreign exchange forwartdracts, ne
2) 71C (2,25¢) (1319 5,18t (143.5)
Total gains (losses) on foreign exchange forwardreats, ne 2,62¢ (528 NM 9,41¢ (105.6)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap — (170 (200.0 (1,85€) (90.9)
Net gains on loan conversion optic 34z — — — —
Gains on covered call options, net — — — 40z (200.0
Equity warrant assets (£
Gains on exercise, n 5,524 93¢ NM 7,18¢ (87.0
Change in fair value
Cancellations and expiratiol (3,48¢) (4,515 (22.9) (2,579 75.4
Other changes in fair valt 4,52( 3,52 28.2 5,927 (40.5)
Total net gains (losses) on equity warrant as&! 6,55¢€ (55) NM 10,54: (200.5
Total gains (losses) on derivative instruments, $ 9,52¢ $ (759 NM $18,50¢ (104.)

NM—Not meaningful

(1) Represents the net gains for foreign exchange fohaantracts executed on behalf of cliel

(2) Represents the change in the fair value of foreighange forward contracts used to economicallyaeaur foreign exchange expos
risk related to certain foreign currency denomiddtans. Revaluations of foreign currency denoneidddans are recorded in the line
item “Othel” as part of noninterest income, a component of datated net income
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(3)

(4)
()

(6)

Represents the change in the fair value hefltfeed’.0% Junior Subordinated debentures. In Déeer2008, our counterparty called
this swap for settlement in January 2009. As altghe swap was terminated and no longer desigregea hedging instrumei
Represents net gains on covered call options byboar sponsored debt func

At December 31, 2010, we held warrants in 1, d&mpanies, compared to 1,225 companies at Dece3db@009 and 1,307 companies
at December 31, 200

Includes net gains (losses) on equity warrases held by consolidated investment affiliatedet®nt amounts attributable to
noncontrolling interests are reflected in the cdidated statements of income under the caption {Netome) Loss Attributable to
Noncontrolling Interest”

Gains on derivative instruments, net, were $9.%ioniin 2010, compared to net losses of $0.8 millio 2009 and net gains of $18.5

million in 2008. Overall, we saw improvement amang portfolio companies and increased M&A and IR@vity, and as a result, we had
net gains on equity warrant assets from valuataingyand gains from exercises.

The increase of $10.3 million in 2010 was primadle to the following:

* Net gains on equity warrant assets of $6.6 millilo2010, compared to net losses of $0.1 millio20@9. The net gains of $€
million in 2010 were primarily driven by net gaio$5.5 million from the exercise of certain warrgositions and net gains of
$4.5 million from valuation increases in our watrpartfolio, partially offset by losses of $3.5 fiwh from warrant cancellations
and expirations

* Net gains from foreign exchange forward contraeidging our foreign currency denominated loans of $dillion, compared t
net losses of $2.3 million in 2009. The net gaih$G7 million in 2010 were primarily due to theesigthening of the U.S. dollar
against the Pound Sterling and Euro. These gains pagtially offset by net losses of $0.4 milliaorh revaluation of foreign
currency denominated loans that are included iditleeitem*Othel” as part of noninterest incorr

The decrease of $19.3 million in 2009 was primadile to the following:

* Netlosses from foreign exchange forward contraetiging our foreign currency denominated loans208 $nillion for 2009
compared to net gains of $5.2 million for 2008. Thange was primarily due to the weakening of tt&. dollar in 2009 against
the Pound Sterling, compared to the strengtheriigeodollar against the Pound Sterling in 2008t INeses from foreign
exchange forward contracts hedging our foreignesway denominated loans of $2.3 million were pdytiaffset by net gains of
$1.9 million from revaluation of our foreign cur@ndenominated loans, which are included in otlwimterest income

» Net gains from the exercise of certain warranttmss of $0.9 million in 2009, compared to net gaif $7.2 million in 2008. Th
decrease primarily reflected the impact of slowid§A and IPO activities in late 2008 and through@009 due to the overall
economic environment. In addition, during 2008,reeognized a gain of $3.9 million from the sal@pé warrant positior

» Netlosses from warrant cancellations and expinatiof $4.5 million in 2009, compared to net losse$2.6 million in 2008. Th:
increase in warrant cancellations and expiratior009 is reflective of the downturn in the ovesdbnomy

Corporate Finance Fees

There were no corporate finance fees in 2010 a08,28bmpared to $3.6 million in 2008. We ceasedatpms at SVB Alliant in July

2007. The $3.6 million in fees in 2008 represetttedcompletion of all remaining client transactiensSVB Alliant as of March 31, 2008.
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Other Noninterest Income
A summary of other noninterest income for 2010,280d 2008 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Fund management fe $10,75: $10,32¢ 4.1% $ 8,541 20.8%
Service-based fee incom 8,84( 7,55¢ 17.C 8,68¢ (13.0)
Unused commitment fet 6,83 3,53¢ 93.4 2,79¢ 26.2
Loan syndication fee 1,77t — — — —
Currency revaluation gains (losst 95¢ 764 25.k (759 NM
(Losses) gains on foreign currency loans revalnatiet (427) 1,94 (122.0 (7,567 (125.9)
Other 6,90¢ 5,83¢ 18.4 7,34( (20.5)
Total other noninterest incon $35,64: $29,96: 19.C $19,05: 57.2

NM—Not meaningful

Other noninterest income was $35.6 million in 20ddmpared to $30.0 million in 2009 and $19.1 millia 2008. The increase of $5.6
million in 2010 was primarily due to an increasaimused commitment fees of $3.3 million and anease in loan syndication fees of $1.8
million. The increase in unused commitment fees pranarily due to an increase in our unfunded dredinmitments balance, which
increased from $5.3 billion at December 31, 20098 billion at December 31, 2010. Additionallye wecognized an additional $1.4 million
in the fourth quarter of 2010 as a result of movirmgn a cash basis to an accrual basis for recognthese fees to comply with GAAP.
(Refer to Note 2—"Summary of Significant AccountiRglicies—Correction of Non-GAAP Items” of the “Nistto Consolidated Financial
Statements” under Part Il, Iltem 8 of this reportftother details).

The increase of $10.9 million in 2009, compared68, was primarily due to net gains on revaluatibforeign currency loans of $1.9
million in 2009, compared to net losses of $7.6iarilin 2008. The change was primarily due to theakening of the U.S. dollar in 2009
against the Pound Sterling, compared to the sthengig of the U.S. dollar against the Pound Stgiiln2008. Net gains from revaluation of
foreign currency denominated loans of $1.9 millior2009 were partially offset by net losses fromefgn exchange forward contracts of $2.3
million, which are included in net gains (losses)derivative instruments.
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Noninterest Expensi

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Compensation and benef $248,60¢ $189,63: 31.1%  $177,31! 6.9%
Professional service 56,12¢ 46,54( 20.€ 39,48( 17.€
Premises and equipme 23,02: 23,27( (1.2 22,18: 4.9
Business development and tra 20,231 14,01« 44.4 15,40¢ (9.0
Net occupanc! 19,37¢ 17,88¢ 8.2 17,30 A4
FDIC assessmen 16,49¢ 17,03t 3.2 3,451 NM
Correspondent bank fe 8,37¢ 8,04( 4.2 6,62¢ 21.2
Provision for (reduction of) unfunded credit convménts 4,08: (1,367%) NM 1,252 NM
Impairment of goodwil — 4,092 (200.0 — —
Loss from cash settlement of conversion premiummeod-coupon

convertible subordinated not — — — 3,85¢ (100.09
Other 26,49: 24,72 7.2 26,00 4.9
Total noninterest expen: $422 81¢ $343,86! 23.C $312,88° 9.¢

NM—Not meaningful

Included in noninterest income is expense attritletéo noncontrolling interests. See below for mswary non-GAAP noninterest
expense and non-GAAP operation efficiency ratioicWiexcluded noncontrolling interests.

Compensation and Benefits

Compensation and benefits expense was $248.6 mifli@010, compared to $189.6 million in 2009 ad@Z3 million in 2008. The
increase in compensation and benefits expense0 $Billion in 2010 was primarily due to the follow:

» Anincrease of $40.3 million in incentive compelmatrelated expenses (including ESOP expenses)e axceeded our internal
performance targets for 2010 as compared to ou® &@Entive compensation levels, which were at bitarget levels as we did
not achieve all of our internal performance tardget2009. In addition to lower incentive compelmaievels, no ESOP expenses
or compan-wide merit increases were recorded in 2(

* Anincrease of $8.2 million in salaries and waggsease, primarily due to an increase in the nurobawrerage full-time
equivalent (“FTE”) employees, which increased bytal@,305 FTEs in 2010, compared to 1,259 FTE9DB2as well as from
merit increases. The increase in average FTE'sattdbutable to increases in sales and advisoritipps to support our global
commercial bank operations, as well as to suppeortontinued investment in growth initiatives aethted infrastructure suppo

The increase in compensation and benefits expdri&E2d3 million in 2009 was largely due to an irase of $5.3 million in salaries and
wages expense, primarily related to an increasieeimverage number of FTE personnel, which incoktsé,259 in 2009, compared to 1,210
in 2008. The increase in average FTE was attritbeitabincreases in sales and advisory positiorssipport our global commercial bank
operations.

Our variable compensation plans primarily consighe Incentive Compensation Plan, Direct Driveemive Compensation Plan
(“Direct Drive™), Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan,4R) and ESOP Plan, Retention Program and Warreeintive Plan. Total costs incurred

under the above plans were $72.6 million in 20bdppared to $32.7 million in 2009 and $31.5 milliarR008. The increase of $39.9 million
in 2010 was
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primarily related to a $32.3 million increase irr mcentive compensation expense and an $8.0 milliorease in our ESOP expense. Please
refer to Note 16- “Employee Compensation and Beéféins” of the “Notes to Consolidated Financiat&ments’under Part I, Item 8 of th
report for a description of our variable comperwaplans.

Professional Service

Professional services expense was $56.1 milli&0&0, compared to $46.5 million in 2009 and $39ilian in 2008. The increase of
$9.6 million in 2010 was primarily due to the aaration of spending for certain infrastructure pot§, including the development of a bra
and the associated filing of a branch applicatiothe U.K., Private Banking project, and certaitiatives to maintain and enhance our
Information Technology infrastructure. The increa&7.0 million in 2009 from 2008 was primarily&to consulting fees related to certain
infrastructure projects and legal fees relatedsmgle loan workout.

Business Development and Tra

Business development and travel expense was $4bi@nm 2010, compared to $14.0 million in 2008ca$15.4 million in 2008. The
increase of $6.2 million in 2010 was primarily egftive of our increased focus on global initiatie@sl increased business development
activity due to improving economic and businessditions in 2010.

FDIC Assessmen

FDIC assessments were $16.5 million in 2010, coetbay $17.0 million in 2009 and $3.5 million in B0 he decrease of $0.5 million
in 2010 was primarily due to a special assessneenof $5.0 million in the second quarter of 2002 tiplly offset by an increase in average
deposit balances and an increase in FDIC assessatesin 2010.

The increase of $13.5 million in 2009 from 2008 ywamarily due to the special assessment fee d@f $8llion, an increase in average
deposit balances, and an increase in FDIC assetssates

Effective as of April 1, 2011, pursuant to finalasirecently adopted by the FDIC and as mandatédebipodd-Frank Act, the
assessment will be based on average total consalidasets (minus the average consolidated taregoliéy during the assessment period),
rather than deposits. Based on current financ@keptions and FDIC rates for 2011 assuming no rizteianges in our asset mix, we expect
that our assessments will be somewhat lower asudt i&f this change.

Provision for (Reduction of) Unfunded Credit Commants

We calculate changes to our provision for unfunckediit commitments based on the credit commitmeutstanding, as well as the
credit quality of our loan commitments. We recordgarovision for unfunded credit commitments ofi$dhillion in 2010, compared to a
reduction of provision of $1.4 million in 2009 aadgrovision of $1.3 million in 2008. The provisifor unfunded credit commitments of $4.1
million in 2010 is a function of the increase irr dotal unfunded credit commitments balance, thaemasition of commitments and the
application of the methodology for our allowancelfian losses to our unfunded loan portfolio. Totalunded credit commitments balance
increased to $6.3 billion as of December 31, 2@b&ypared to $5.3 billion as of December 31, 2009.

The reduction in provision in 2009 was primariljieetive of a decrease in the balance of our unéainctedit commitments due to
expirations and reductions in credit lines to dartdients, as well as lower utilization of comménts by borrowers, partially offset by an
increase in historical loan loss factors applieduounfunded portfolio. Total unfunded credit coitments were $5.3 billion at December 31,
2009, compared to $5.6 billion at December 31, 2008
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Impairment of Goodwil

There was no goodwill on our balance sheet as oeéBder 31, 2010 or December 31, 2009. We recogiizesh-cash non-tax
deductible goodwill impairment charge of $4.1 roifliin 2009 related to eProsper, which represer@8alof the remaining goodwill.

Loss from Cash Settlement of Conversion Premiufe-Coupon Convertible Subordinated Notes

In 2008, prior to the maturity date of our Zero-@ou Convertible Notes, we received a conversioitadd convert notes in the total
principal amount of $7.8 million. Consistent withiqr early conversions, we elected to settle theveosion fully in cash and paid a total of
$11.6 million in cash, which included $3.9 millioepresenting the conversion premium value of threveded notes. Accordingly, we
recorded a non-tax deductible loss of $3.9 milkemoninterest expense. In connection with thily eanversion settlement payment, we
exercised call options pursuant to our call-spadngement and received a corresponding cash payh$3.9 million from the
counterparty which was recorded as an increas¥BiFBnancial’s stockholders’ equity of $3.9 millioAs a result, the $3.9 million in
noninterest expense we recorded due to this eanyarsion settlement had no net impact on our &malty.

Other Noninterest Expense
A summary of other noninterest expense for 201092ihd 2008 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Telephone $ 4,952 $ 4,202 17.8% $ 5,27¢ (20.49%
Data processing servic 4,06( 3,02¢ 34.2 4,23t (28.6)
Tax credit fund amortizatio 3,96t 4,614 (24.7 3,85: 19.¢
Client service! 2,71¢ 1,92: 41.2 1,022 88.2
Postage and suppli 2,19¢ 2,98¢ (26.9 3,93¢ (24.2)
Dues and publicatior 1,51¢ 1,872 (18.9 1,56¢ 19.4
Other 7,081 6,102 16.C 6,11¢ (0.2)
Total other noninterest exper $26,49: $24,72: 7.2 $26,00: (4.9
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Nor-GAAP Noninterest Expense

We use and report non-GAAP noninterest expense GAhP taxable equivalent revenue and non-GAAP diregaefficiency ratio,
which excludes noncontrolling interests. We belithase non-GAAP financial measures, when takerthegevith the corresponding GAAP
financial measures, provide meaningful supplemeéntatrmation regarding our performance by: (i) exithg certain items that represent
expenses attributable to investors other than dansubsidiaries, or certain items that do nauoevery reporting period; or (ii) providing
additional information used by management thabisotherwise required by GAAP or other applicaldguirements. Our management uses,
and believes that investors benefit from refertmghese non-GAAP financial measures in assesgingperating results and when planning,
forecasting and analyzing future periods. Howetrarse non-GAAP financial measures should be coregida addition to, not as a substitute
for or preferable to, financial measures prepanegtccordance with GAAP. The table below providesmmary of non-GAAP noninterest
expense and non-GAAP operating efficiency ratidhbwet of noncontrolling interests:

Year ended December 31,

Non-GAAP operating efficiency ratio, net of noncontolling % Change % Change
interests (Dollars in thousands, except ratios) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
GAAP noninterest expen: $422,81¢ $343,86¢ 23.(%  $312,88 9.2%
Less: amounts attributable to noncontrolling insés 12,34¢ 12,45 (0.9 11,11¢ 12.C
Less: loss from cash settlement of conversion premof

zerc-coupon convertible subordinated na — — — 3,85¢ (200.0
Less: impairment of goodwi — 4,092 (200.0 — —
Non-GAAP noninterest expense, net of noncontrolling

interests $410,47( $327,32: 25.4 $297,91: 9.6
GAAP taxable equivalent net interest inco $420,18¢ $384,35: 9.2 $370,88¢ 3.€
Less: income (losses) attributable to noncontrgliimerest: 28 (18) NM 47C (203.9)
Non-GAAP taxable equivalent net interest income, riet o

noncontrolling interest 420,15¢ 384,37: 9.2 370,41¢ 3.8
Non-GAAP noninterest income, net of noncontrolling netes

Q) 168,64! 122,64« 37.t 160,85¢ (23.9)
Non-GAAP taxable equivalent revenue, net of noncolitigl

interests $588,80: $507,01¢ 16.1 $531,27¢ (4.€)
Non-GAAP operating efficiency ratio ( 69.71% 64.56% 8.C 56.07% 15.1

NM—Not meaningful

(1) See“Noninterest Incorr” above for a description and reconciliation of -GAAP noninterest incomu

(2) The non-GAAP operating efficiency ratio is adited by dividing non-GAAP noninterest expensabg-GAAP total taxable-
equivalent income

Net (Income) Loss attributable to Noncontrolling tarests

Included in net income is income and expense athalile to noncontrolling interests. The relevanbanis attributable to investors otl
than us are reflected under “Net (Income) Lossidtable to Noncontrolling Interests” on our stagts of income.
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In the table below, noninterest (income) loss catef investment gains and losses from our codest@ld funds, currency revaluation
gains (losses) from our managed funds and gaitasees recognized from the exercise of warrant$ tnelone of our sponsored debt funds.
Noninterest expense is primarily related to managsdrfees paid by our managed funds to the Con’s subsidiaries as the general partner
and to one of our consolidated sponsored debt fiordeanagement of the funds. A summary of netqiine) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests for 2010, 2009 and 200&sisollows:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Net interest (income) loss ( $ (28 $ 18 NM% $ (470 (103.9%
Noninterest (income) loss ( (55,419 26,27¢ NM 6,631 NM
Noninterest expense ( 12,34¢ 12,45 (0.8 11,11¢ 12.C
Carried interest (2 1,23: (1,377 (189.5 1,86: (173.9
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollinggirests $(41,86¢) $37,37( NM $19,13¢ 95.2

NM—Not meaningful

(1) Represents noncontrolling intere’ share in net interest income, noninterest incontenaminterest expens

(2) Represents the change in the preferred allmtati income we earn as general partners managinanaged funds, the preferred
allocation earned by the general partner entityagarg one of our consolidated sponsored debt fuantsthe preferred allocation
earned by the limited partners of one of our maddgeds of funds

Income Taxes

Effective January 1, 2009, we adopted new accogmstiandards (ASC 810-10-65), which requires usdarly identify and distinguish
between the interests of the Company and the stteo the noncontrolling owners by presenting momolling interests after net income in
our consolidated statements of income. As a resuiteffective tax rate is calculated by dividimgome tax expense by the sum of income
before income tax expense and the net (income)litsbutable to noncontrolling interests.

Our effective tax rate in 2010 was 39.3 percentymared to 42.3 percent in 2009 and 41.3 perce2®@8. The decrease in the tax rate
in 2010 was primarily attributable to the effectnmin-deductible expenses (such as share-based nsatips, officer's compensation and
meals and entertainment) as a percentage of highdax income in 2010, and the effect of the $dillion non-deductible goodwill
impairment charge associated with eProsper in 2009.

Operating Segment Results

We have four operating segments in which we reparfinancial information: Global Commercial Barikelationship Management,
SVB Capital and Other Business Services.

In July 2007, we reached a decision to cease apesaat SVB Alliant, our investment banking subaigli which provided advisory
services in the areas of mergers and acquisitmmpprate finance, strategic alliances and pripiieements. We elected to have SVB Alliant
complete a limited humber of client transactionfoteefinalizing its shut-down. As of March 31, 20@8 such client transactions had been
completed, and all operations at SVB Alliant weeased. Accordingly, SVB Alliant was no longer regpdras an operating segment as of the
second quarter of 2008.

In accordance with ASC 288egment Reportingve report segment information based on the “mamegt” approach. The
management approach designates the internal nregarsied by management for
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making decisions and assessing performance astineesof our reporting segments. Please refer te Rb- “Segment Reporting” of the
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” urilat 11, Item 8 of this report for further details.

Our operating segments’ primary source of revesd®im net interest income, which is primarily thiference between interest earned
on loans, net of funds transfer pricing (“FTP")danterest paid on deposits, net of FTP. Accordinglr segments are reported using net
interest income, net of FTP. FTP is an internalsneament framework designed to assess the finangiact of a financial institution’s
sources and uses of funds. It is the mechanismHhighwan earnings credit is given for deposits @dis@d an earnings charge is made for
funded loans. FTP is calculated by applying a fieansite to pooled, or aggregated, loan and depokimes.

We also evaluate performance based on provisiolo&r losses, noninterest income and nonintergerese, which are presented as
components of segment operating profit or los€alculating each operating segment’s nonintergstmese, we consider the direct costs
incurred by the operating segment as well as cealddcated direct costs. As part of this review, allocate certain corporate overhead costs
to a corporate account. We do not allocate incares to our segments. Additionally, our managenmegurting model is predicated on
average asset balances; therefore, period-endlzdaates are not presented for segment reportirgppes.

Changes in an individual client’s primary relatibigsdesignation have resulted, and in the futurg reault, in the inclusion of certain
clients in different segments in different periods.

The following is our segment information for 202009 and 2008, respectively.
Global Commercial Bank

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Net interest incom $ 346,85¢ $ 360,39: (3.9% $ 332,80° 8.3%
Provision for loan losse (39,285 (76,012 (48.3) (85,23%) (10.8)
Noninterest incom 121,98 108,30° 12.€ 133,26« (18.7)
Noninterest expens (235,29) (181,81 294 (153,470 18.t
Income before income tax exper $ 194,25¢ $ 210,87. (7.9 $ 227,36. (7.3
Total average loar $ 3,444,49i $3,714,88 (7.9 $3,663,64 14
Total average asse 3,715,73! 3,850,76; (3.5 3,747,61 2.8
Total average deposi 11,847,35 8,619,07 37.t 4,714,229 82.t

2010 compared to 2009

Net interest income from our Global Commercial BEtkCB”) decreased by $13.5 million in 2010, prinhadue a decrease in loan
interest income of $15.9 million resulting primgritom a decrease in average loan balances, andraabke in the FTP earned for deposits of
$44.8 million due to decreases in market inter@tgts: These decreases were partially offset bg@rase in the FTP earned for deposits of
$36.7 million due to significant deposit growth,vesll as a decrease in interest expense from dispafs$6.6 million resulting primarily from
decreases in our deposit rates.

The provision for loan losses for GCB was $39.3iamilin 2010, a decrease of $36.7 million from 200Be decrease was primarily ¢
a decrease in net charge-offs as a result of aralbwmprovement in our credit quality. The prowsifor loan losses of $39.3 million in 2010
was primarily attributable to gross loan chargesdifbm our life science, software and hardwarentlportfolios, partially offset by loan
recoveries primarily from our software, hardware &fe science client portfolios.
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Noninterest income increased by $13.7 million id@0primarily due to an increase in foreign excleafegs, credit card fees, and
deposit service charges, partially offset by a ease in client investment fees. The increase gigarexchange fees was primarily due to
improving business conditions for our clients, whitas resulted in higher commissioned notionalmals. Commissioned notional volumes
increased to $6.7 billion in 2010, compared to $5litbn in 2009. The increase in credit card feess primarily due to the addition of new
clients and an increase in client activity. Theé@ase in deposit service charges was primarilytdaa increase in the volume of transactions
as a result of our continued deposit growth. Therekese in client investment fees was primarilyilaitable to lower margins earned on cet
products owing to historically low rates in the gherm fixed income markets, as well as a decr@asserage balances of client investment
funds.

Noninterest expense increased by $53.5 millior0ib(2 primarily due to an increase in compensatimhtzenefits expense of $45.1
million. The increase in compensation and benefifsense was attributable to an increase in inaegivnpensation, ESOP, and salaries and
wages expenses. Incentive compensation and ESQ@hsegincreased in 2010 as a result of us exceedirigternal performance targets for
2010 as compared to our 2009 incentive compenskgi@bs, which were at half of target levels asdienot achieve all of our internal
performance targets for 2009. The increase inisaland wages was primarily due to the increasleeimverage number of FTE employees at
GCB, which increased to 849 in 2010, compared ®iBR009, as well as from merit increases. Thesiase in average FTE's was
attributable to increases in sales and advisoritipns to support our global commercial bank operet.

2009 compared to 2008

Net interest income for GCB increased by $27.6iamlin 2009, primarily due to (1) an increase ia FTP earned for deposits due to
significant deposit growth, (2) decreases in th€ [Efiarge incurred for funded loans due to decreéasearket interest rates, and (3) an
increase in interest income from growth in GCB'arigortfolio. These increases were partially offget decrease in the FTP earned for
deposits due to decreases in market interest mesell as from a decrease in interest income foams due to a decrease in our average
prime-lending rate, which decreased to 4.00 perice2®09, compared to 5.13 percent in 2008.

The provision for loan losses for GCB of $76.0 mill for 2009 was primarily attributable to grosariocharge-offs primarily from our
hardware, software, life sciences, and venturet@igmiivate equity industry portfolios.

Noninterest income decreased by $25.0 million i62@rimarily due to a $28.7 million decrease ier investment fees, partially
offset by a $3.8 million increase in deposit sezvibarges. The decrease in client investment fasgwmarily attributable to lower margins
earned on certain products owing to historically lates in the short-term fixed income marketsyal as a decrease in average balances of
client investment funds due to the discontinuatiba third party off-balance sheet sweep produwmnfour decision to utilize our own on-
balance sheet sweep product.

The increase in deposit service charges was ptirdue to decreases in the credit received by tdidne to decreases in short-term
market interest rates in 2008.

Noninterest expense increased by $28.3 millior0id2 primarily due to an increase in FDIC assesssn&i$13.6 million, an increase
in compensation and benefits expense of $6.3 miliod an increase in professional services expEr®4 million. The increase in FDIC
assessments was primarily due to a special assesfref $5.0 million, mandated for all banks hg £DIC, an increase in average deposit
balances, and an increase in FDIC assessmentTagfcrease in compensation and benefits expgaserimarily a result of an increase in
salaries and wages expense and incentive compamsxipense. The increases were primarily due to@ease in the average number of
FTE employees at GCB, which increased to 805 i200mpared to 767 in 2008. The increase in avdrd@ewas attributable to increases
in sales and advisory positions to support our g@labmmercial banking operations. The increasaimmcentive compensation expense was
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driven by the increase in FTE employees at GCB.ifibkeease in professional services fees was priynduie to consulting fees related to
certain infrastructure projects, legal fees reldted loan workout, and legal fees incurred on Beffaur clients.

Relationship Manageme

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Net interest incom $ 33,83¢ $ 34,68¢ (2.5% $ 29,76¢ 16.5%
Provision for loan losse (5,126 (13,959 (63.9) (15,44 (9.6)
Noninterest incom 1,507 1,35¢€ 11.1 1,67 (18.9
Noninterest expens (20,345 (14,437 41.C (13,83) 4.3
Income before income tax exper $ 9,87 $ 7,65¢ 29.C $ 2,160 NM
Total average loar $965,99! $961,36:- 0.5 $905,50:« 6.2
Total average asse 966,90( 962,70: 0.4 909,23- 5.9
Total average deposi 193,82( 168,28t 15.2 164,77: 2.1

NM—Not meaningful
2010 compared to 2009

Net interest income decreased by $0.9 million ib@@rimarily due to a decrease in the FTP earaeddposits due to decreases in
market interest rates, partially offset by an iasein the FTP earned for deposits due to depasitth.

The provision for loan losses for Relationship Mgeraent was $5.1 million in 2010, a decrease of 88l8&n compared 2009. The
decrease was primarily due to a decrease in chaffgand reserves related to loans to certain higgaworth individuals as a result of an
overall improvement in our credit quality.

Noninterest expense increased by $5.9 million ib@2@rimarily due to an increase in compensatiahlznefits expense of $4.5 milli
attributable to an increase in incentive compensatixpenses and salaries and wages expenses pyifrarn merit increases.

2009 compared to 2008

Net interest income increased by $4.9 million i020primarily due to decreases in the FTP chargeriad for funded loans from
decreases in market interest rates, as well ascagase in interest income from growth in Relatigmédlanagement’s loan portfolio,
particularly from growth in average loans to taegehigh-networth individuals and wine industry clients. Thésereases were partially offs
by a decrease in interest income from loans d@edecrease in our average prime-lending rate aleti@ase in the FTP earned for deposits
due to decreases in market interest rates.

The provision for loan losses of $14.0 million 8109 was primarily attributable to charge-offs aeserves related to loans to certain
high-net-worth individuals.
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SVB Capital
Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Net interest (loss) incorr $ — $ (16 (100.0% $ 42 (138.0%
Noninterest incom 18,77¢ 6,521 188.( 9,36( (30.9
Noninterest expens (15,067) (14,487 4.C (16,206 (20.6)
Income (loss) before income tax expe $ 3,71t $ (7,989 (146.5) $ (6,809 17.2
Total average asse $116,69( $ 96,73: 20.€ $ 58,14¢ 66.4

SVB Capital’s components of noninterest income prity include net gains and losses on marketabdenam-marketable securities,
carried interest and fund management fees. All eorepts of income (loss) before income tax expersssed below are net of
noncontrolling interests.

We experience variability in the performance of S@8pital from year to year due to a number of fegtmcluding changes in the
values of our funds’ investments, changes in thewarhof distributions and general economic and miacknditions. Such variability may
lead to volatility in the gains and losses fromestment securities and cause our results to difier period to period. Results for a particular
period may not to be indicative of future perform@anin 2009, the valuation of our consolidated #treent funds was affected by a more
challenging venture capital/private equity envir@mnand a significant slowdown of M&A activitiesdaiPOs. The net gains in 2010 were
primarily due to improvements in valuations foratie companies and increased IPO and M&A actividiging 2010. As a result, we saw
higher unrealized gains in 2010, compared to 2009.

2010 compared to 2009

Noninterest income increased by $12.3 million t8.8Imillion in 2010, primarily due to higher netigg.on investment securities. SVB
Capital’s components of noninterest income prirgantlude the following:

* Net gains on investment securities of $7.9 miliie2010, compared to net losses of $3.9 millio2G9. The net gains ¢
investment securities of $7.9 million in 2010 wpranarily related to net gains of $3.3 million frdimree of our managed funds of
funds mainly attributable to unrealized valuati@ing, $2.0 million in carried interest from twoair managed funds of funds and
one of our managed co-investment funds, as weleagains of $1.7 million attributable to unreatlaeluation gains from two of
our managed «-investment funds

» We received fund management fees of $10.8 milio2d10, compared to $10.3 million in 20t

Noninterest expense increased by $0.6 million ib@2@rimarily due to an increase in incentive congagion expense as a result of us
exceeding our internal performance targets for 2010

2009 compared to 2008

Noninterest income decreased by $2.8 million in®pfimarily due to net losses on investment seesrin 2009 compared to net gains
on investment securities in 2008. SVB Capital's poments of noninterest income primarily include fisiowing:

* Netlosses on investment securities of $3.9 millilmA009, compared to net gains of $1.0 millior2@08. The net losses |
investment securities of $3.9 million in 2009 fronr managed funds were primarily related to netdef $2.3 million from two
of our managed funds of funds due to net decraagbe fair value of fund investments and a de@exsp1.3 million in carried
interest due to a decline in the performance ofdivour managed funds of func
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* Fund management fees of $10.3 million in 2009, cameg to $8.5 million in 2008. The increase in funa@hagement fees was
primarily due to fees associated with a new funthnSVB Strategic Investors Fund family, which weatablished and funded in
the fourth quarter of 2008 and the first quarte2@d9, respectively

Noninterest expense decreased by $1.7 million @92primarily due to a decrease in compensationbanefits expense.
Other Business Services

Our Other Business Services group includes SVB Wital, as well as our Sponsored Debt Funds & Sjrat@vestments.

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
Net interest income (los $ 24¢ $ (24) NM% $ (8) NM%
Noninterest incom 14,79¢ 6,07¢ 143.t 3,961 53.4
Noninterest expens (15,117 (16,077) (6.0 (11,559 39.1
Loss before income tax exper $ (69 $(10,239) (99.9) $ (7,609 34.€
Total average asse $ 93,47: $ 81,31: 15.C $ 65,73 23.7

NM—Not meaningful

Included in noninterest income are net gains assds on investment securities and carried intén@stour sponsored debt funds and
strategic investments. All components of loss lfocome tax expense discussed below are net abntrolling interests.

We experience variability in the performance of sponsored debt funds and strategic investments year to year due to a number of
factors, including changes in the values of ouesiments, changes in the amount of distributionisgeemeral economic and market
conditions. Such variability may lead to volatilitythe gains and losses from investment secustigiscause our results to differ from period
to period. Results for a particular period may todbe indicative of future performance.

A summary of noninterest income for SVB AnalyticeléSponsored Debt Funds & Strategic Investmerds fsllows:

Year ended December 31,

% Change % Change
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2010/200¢ 2008 2009/200¢
SVB Analytics $ 7,85¢ $6,70¢ 17.1% $ 7,80¢ (14.1%
Sponsored Debt Funds & Strategic Investm 6,942 (631) NM (3,849 (83.6)
Total noninterest incornr $14,79¢ $6,07¢ 1435 $ 3,961 53.4

NM—Not meaningful
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2010 compared to 2009

Noninterest income increased by $8.7 million, prifgadue to net gains on investment securities fimm Sponsored Debt Funds &
Strategic Investments, as well as an increase B Swalytics’ revenues. Other Business Services’ ponents of noninterest income
primarily include the following:

* Net gains on investment securities of $5.5 miliim2010, compared to net losses of $0.5 millio20@9. The net gains ¢
investment securities of $5.5 million in 2010 wedtee to net gains of $4.7 million primarily from estments in debt funds
attributable to operating results and unrealizddati&n gains, net gains of $1.6 million from distitions from certain strategic
venture capital fund investments, and net gairg0d8 million attributable to operating results frame of our direct equity
investments in a privately held company. Thesegaiere partially offset by net losses of $1.7 miildue to other-thatemporary
impairment of certain strategic venture capitakistients

* Net gains from currency revaluation adjustment$G5b million in 2010 related to one of our debtdar

* Anincrease in SVB Analytics’ revenues to $7.9 ioillin 2010, compared to $6.7 million in 2009, panity as a result of an
increase in the number of valuations performedlients, partially offset by a reduction in the eage fee earned per valuatit

Noninterest expense decreased by $1.0 million k02primarily due to a non-tax deductible charg84fl million related to
impairment of goodwill recognized in the first gtearof 2009 resulting from changes in our outlookdProsper’s future financial
performance. This decrease was partially offsedrbjncrease in compensation and benefits expers2 ®imillion at SVB Analytics,
attributable to an increase in incentive compensaind ESOP expenses, as well as an increasaitesand wages expense as a result of
merit increases.

2009 compared to 2008

Noninterest income increased by $2.1 million in 20@rimarily due to lower net losses on investnesdurities in 2009, partially offset
by a lower number of valuations performed by SVBaitics. Other Business Services’ components ofmerest income primarily include
the following:

* Net losses on investment securities of $0.5 mililo8009, compared to net losses of $4.2 millio@38. The net losses
investment securities of $0.5 million in 2009 wprenarily due to $4.4 million losses from other4th@mporary impairment of
certain strategic venture capital and private gduibd investments, partially offset by net gaif$8.8 million from two of our
venture debt fund investmen

» Decrease in SVB Analytics’ revenues of $1.1 milltor$56.7 million in 2009, compared to $7.8 millizn2008, primarily as a
result of a lower number of valuations performe®8@ in 2009, compared to 834 in 20

Noninterest expense increased by $4.5 million @R @rimarily due to a notex deductible charge of $4.1 million related tgarmen
of goodwill recognized in the first quarter of 20@%ulting from changes in our outlook for ePro&pgrture financial performance.
Additionally, there was an increase in compensadioth benefits expense, primarily attributable ®dhowth in the number of average FTE
employees at SVB Analytics, which increased tor8B2009, compared to 31 in 2008.

Consolidated Financial Condition

Our total assets were $17.5 billion at Decembe2810, an increase of $4.7 billion, or 36.5 perceampared to $12.8 billion at
December 31, 2009, which increased $2.8 billior2&e2 percent compared to $10.0 billion at Decen3tie2008. The increase in 2010 was
primarily due to significant increases in our
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available-for-sale securities portfolio due to gnewth in our deposit balances. The increase ir92068&s primarily due to significant increases
in cash and investment securities due to the grawtiur deposit balances.

Cash and Due from Banks

Cash and due from banks totaled $2.7 billion atebdmer 31, 2010, a decrease of $781.9 million, o pBrcent, compared to
$3.5 billion at December 31, 2009. The decreasepriagarily due to the investment of excess cashipusly held at the Federal Reserve |
available-forsale securities, partially offset by increasesashcfrom deposit growth. The increase in our défa@dances was primarily due
the continued lack of attractive market investregigortunities for our deposit clients.

As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, & and $3.1 billion, respectively, of our ¢taand due from banks was
deposited at the Federal Reserve and was earrtagrgsh at the Federal Funds target rate, and stteegning deposits in other financial
institutions were $246.3 million and $171.6 milljoaspectively.

Federal Funds Sold, Securities Purchased under Agimgents to Resell, and Other Short-Term Investments

Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeaggsts to resell and other short-term investmentse $403.7 million at
December 31, 2010, an increase of $345.5 milliompgared to $58.2 million at December 31, 2009. ifbeease was primarily due to the
investment of net proceeds of $344.5 million froam Bsuance of 5.375% senior notes in Septembdy. ZUfese proceeds were invested in
short-term agency discount notes.

Investment Securitie

Investment securities totaled $8.6 billion at DebenB1, 2010, an increase of $4.1 billion, or 3&&ent, compared to $4.5 billion at
December 31, 2009, an increase of $2.7 billiorl,5r.7 percent, compared to $1.8 billion at Decer3e2008. The increase in 2010 was
primarily related to purchases of variable ratenagessued collateralized mortgage obligations ldrfsl. agency debentures, which were
purchased with the excess cash from our continepdsit growth.
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Our investment securities portfolio consists ofrbah available-for-sale securities portfolio, whielpresents interes@arning investmel
securities, and a non-marketable securities pastfalhich primarily represents investments managgegart of our funds management
business. The following table presents a profilewfinvestment securities portfolio at December2Z0, 2009 and 2008:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Available-for-sale securities, at fair valu
U.S. treasury securitie $ 26,41( $ 26,04 $ —
U.S. agency debentur 2,835,09: 891,75: 113,60:
Residential mortga-backed securitie:
Agency-issued mortga¢-backed securitie 1,248,511 1,410,63! 448,59:
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligat—fixed rate 830,46t 1,372,37! 483,27!
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligat—variable rate 2,879,52! — —
Non agency mortga-backed securitie — 83,69¢ 115,33(
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie — 48,80: 47,48:
Municipal bonds and note 97,58( 102,87 108,75!
Equity securities 383 2,00¢ 152
Total availabl-for-sale securitie 7,917,96 3,938,18! 1,317,19,

Non-marketable securitie
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)

Venture capital and private equity fund investme 391,24 271,31t 242,64!
Other venture capital investmel 111,84 96,577 82,44
Other investment 981 1,14z 1,547
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investment 67,03: 59,66( 27,00(
Low income housing tax credit fun 27,83: 26,797 31,51(
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital and private equity fund investme 110,46¢ 86,01¢ 69,97
Other venture capital investmel 12,12( 12,01¢ 12,08¢
Total nor-marketable securitie 721,52( 553,53. 467,20t
Total investment securitie $8,639,48 $4,491,71! $1,784,39

Available-for-Sale Securities

Our available-for-sale portfolio is managed to maixie portfolio yield over the long-term in a mangensistent with our capital needs,
liquidity, credit diversification, and asset/liabjl strategies. Available-fosale securities totaled $7.9 billion at December2B10, an increas
of $4.0 billion, or 101.1 percent, from $3.9 bitliat December 31, 2009, which increased by $2li@tilor 199.0 percent, from $1.3 billion
December 31, 2008. The increase in 2010 was piyrdue to the addition of $2.9 billion in LIBOR ke variable rate agency-issued
collateralized mortgage obligations and an incredsd.9 billion in U.S. agency debentures, pdstiaffset by a $541.9 million decrease in
fixed rate agency-issued collateralized mortgadmations and a $162.1 million decrease in agessyéd mortgage-backed securities.

The increase in 2009 was primarily due to a $96@Ion increase in our agency-issued mortgage-bddecurities, an $889.1 million
increase in our fixed rate agency-issued colladimortgage obligations and a $778.2 millionéase in U.S. agency debentures.
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Portfolio duration is a standard measure used pooximate changes in the market value of fixed ineanstruments due to a change in
market interest rates. The measure is an estinaagdbon the level of current market interest rabgsectations for changes in the path of
forward rates and the effect of forward rates omtgame prepayment speed assumptions. As sucholpoiiration will fluctuate with
changes in market interest rates. Changes in fiortfaration are also impacted by changes in theahlonger versus shorter term-to-
maturity securities. At December 31, 2010, estimhgi@rtfolio duration was 2.5 years, compared toy2a&s at December 31, 2009.

Nor-Marketable Securities

Non-marketable securities primarily represent itments managed by SVB Capital and investments an§pred Debt Funds &
Strategic Investments as part of our investmerdgunanagement business and include funds of fendsvestment funds and debt funds, as
well as direct equity investments in portfolio campes and fund investments. Included in our nonketable securities carried under
investment company fair value accounting are anwtltat are attributable to noncontrolling interegte are required under GAAP to
consolidate 100% of these investments that we eeendd to control, even though we may own less 168f% of such entities. See below for
a summary of the carrying value (as reported) of marketable securities compared to the amountbwtible to SVBFG.

Non-marketable securities of $721.5 million as etcPmber 31, 2010, increased by $168.0 million o8 ércent, from $553.5 million
as of December 31, 2009, which increased by $8@l®mor 18.5 percent, from $467.2 million at Deaeer 31, 2008.

The increase in non-marketable securities of $168libn in 2010 was primarily related to the foling:

* Anincrease of $119.9 million in venture capitatigmivate equity fund investments accounted fongisvestment company fair
value accounting from our managed funds of fundtegmily due to additional capital calls for fundsastments, as well as from
unrealized valuation gain

* Anincrease of $24.4 million in venture capital gnivate equity fund investments accounted for gisiost method accounting
primarily related to capital calls paid to fund @stments made by SVB Financial which were origyniaitended to be transferred
to certain new managed funds of funds. We curreattdlyot have any plans to transfer these invessrterdany new or existing
managed fund. Until we may later decide to transfelt or otherwise dispose of the investmentsfiind managed by us or a th
party, they continue to remain investments of S\igaRcial.

* Anincrease of $15.3 million in other venture capihvestments accounted for using investment comyfar value accounting
primarily related to additional investments front auanaged c-investment funds

The increase in non-marketable securities of $86l®n in 2009 was primarily related to the follavy:

* Anincrease of $32.7 million in other investmentsaunted for using equity method accounting pritpaglated to additional
investments made by SVB Financial in venture debtl§, equity investments, and fund investme

» Anincrease of $28.7 million in venture capital gmivate equity fund investments accounted for gigivestment company fair
value accounting due to additional capital callisl iy our managed funds of func

» Anincrease of $16.0 million in venture capital gmivate equity fund investments accounted for gigiost method accounting
primarily related to investment commitments madeé&SMB Financial which were originally intended to to@nsferred to certain
new managed funds of func

* Anincrease of $14.1 million in other venture capihvestments accounted for using investment comfiair value accounting
related primarily to additional investments front ouanaged c¢-investment funds
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The following table summarizes the carrying valag feported) of nonmarketable securities compardtetamounts attributable to
SVBFG (which generally represents the carrying @aimes our ownership percentage) at December@®n,2009 and 2008:

December 31,

2010

2009

2008

Carrying value

Amount

attributable to

Carrying value

Amount
attributable to

Carrying value

Amount
attributable to

(Dollars in thousands) (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG
Non-marketable securities (investment company faiu@al
accounting)
Venture capital and private equity fund investmehjs $ 391,24 $ 69,67¢ $ 271,31t $ 39,15( $ 242,64" $ 21,18¢
Other venture capital investments 111,84 10,50¢ 96,577 9,571 82,44« 7,40¢
Other investment 981 491 1,142 571 1,547 774
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investment 67,03 67,03 59,66( 58,87t 27,000 26,12¢
Low income housing tax credit fun: 27,83: 27,83: 26,797 26,797 31,51( 31,51(
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital and private equity fund investme 110,46t 110,46t 86,01¢ 86,01¢ 69,971 69,971
Other venture capital investmel 12,12( 12,12( 12,01¢ 12,01¢ 12,08¢ 12,08¢
Total nor-marketable securitie $ 721,52( $ 298,12( $ 553,53: $ 233,00t $ 467,20t $ 169,06¢

(1) The following table shows the amount of venttapital and private equity fund investments byftilwing consolidated funds and amounts attribleédo SVBFG for each fund at
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 20

December 31,
2009

2010 2008

Amount
attributable to

Amount
attributable to

Amount

Carrying value attributable to Carrying value Carrying value

(Dollars in thousands) (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | $ 44,72 $ 5,61¢ $ 50,50¢ $ 6,34¢ $ 65,98 $ 8,28¢
SVB Strategic Investors Fund II, L 94,69 8,117 85,82( 7,35¢ 94,16: 8,071
SVB Strategic Investors Fund lil, | 146,61 8,607 102,56¢ 6,02: 80,78( 4,742
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, | 40,63¢ 2,032 13,677 684 1,71¢ 86
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fun

LP 23,07! 12,26: 8,33( 8,33( — —
SVB Capital—NT Growth Partners,

LP 28,62¢ 24,43¢ 10,41¢ 10,41¢ — —
SVB Capital Partners II, L 4,50¢ 229 — — — —
Other private equity fun 8,37¢ 8,371 — — — —
Total venture capital and private

equity fund investment $ 391,24" $ 69,67¢ $ 271,31t $ 39,15( $ 242,64! $ 21,18¢

(2) The following table shows the amount of othenture capital investments by the following cordaiéd funds and amounts attributable to SVBFG dehdund at December 31,
2010, 2009 and 200:
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December 31,

2009 2008

Carrying value

Amount
attributable to

Carrying value

Amount
attributable to

Amount

attributable to Carrying value

(Dollars in thousands) (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG (as reported) SVBFG
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L $ 21,371 $ 2,28¢ $ 24,02¢ $ 2,56¢ $ 24,18¢ $ 2,587
SVB Capital Partners Il, L 51,54t 2,61¢ 36,84 1,871 38,23¢ 1,942
SVB India Capital Partners I, L 38,927 5,60( 35,707 5,137 20,02 2,88(
Total other venture capital investme $ 111,84: $ 10,50¢ $ 96,577 $ 9,571 $ 82,44+ $ 7,40¢
Loans

The following table details the composition of than portfolio, net of unearned income as of thre fnost recent year-ends:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Commercial loans
Software $1,820,38! $1,381,66! $1,730,05. $1,314,25; $1,002,10!
Hardware 561,61( 551,54! 918,54t 624,20° 774,20!
Clean technolog 159,50: 71,55( — — —
Venture capital/private equi 1,036,07 925,33 1,058,03! 769,77¢ 477,26¢
Life science 568,73 514,87¢ 597,63. 405,66t 349,76
Premium wine (1 144,97 143,06: 150,28t 124,48 129,57
Other 303,49: 158,66¢ 210,75! 208,01( 120,15
Commercial loans (2 4,594, 77 3,746,70: 4,665,30. 3,446,39: 2,853,07.
Real estate secured loa
Premium wine (1 312,25! 298,83¢ 269,56:- 251,02¢ 246,25:
Consumer loans (¢ 361,70: 241,28 223,01. 178,82: 160,01¢
Real estate secured loz 673,95¢ 540,12: 492,571 429,85: 406,27(
Construction loans (¢ 60,17¢ 59,92¢ 48,06: 51,80¢ 37,45
Consumer loan 192,82: 201,34 300,31 223,68 185,60
Total loans, net of unearned income $5,521,73 $4,548,09. $5,506,25. $4,151,73! $3,482,40:;

(1) Included in our premium wine portfolio are ggaonstruction loans of $119.0 million, $122.1 ol $114.6 million, $121.7 million

and $118.5 million at December 31, 2010, 2009, 20087 and 2006, respective

(2) Included within our commercial loans portfolio dmesiness credit card loans to commercial clientDécember 31, 2010 and 2009,
business credit card loans portfolio totaled $3Rillion and $24.6 million, respectively. We did rfedve any business credit card loans

at December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2(

(3) Consumer loans secured by real estate at Decerib20B0, 2009, 2008, 2007 and 2006 were compris#tedollowing:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Loans for personal residenc $189,03¢ $ 64,67¢ $ 58,70z $ 45,060 $ 32,37¢
Loans to eligible employet 88,51( 86,14 74,762 48,96¢ 35,56(
Home equity lines of cred 84,15¢ 90,45¢ 89,54¢ 84,79¢ 92,08!
Consumer loans secured by real es $361,70.  $241,28: $223,01. $178,82. $160,01¢

(4) Construction loans consist of low income hogdoans made to fulfill our responsibilities undlee Community Reinvestment Act and

are primarily secured by real este
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(5) Unearned income was $45.5 million, $34.9 mil]i$45.4 million, $26.4 million and $27.2 million 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 and 2006,
respectively

The increase in commercial loans from DecembelB@9 to December 31, 2010 came from all our cliethistry segments, with
particularly strong growth in loans to softwareustty clients. During 2010, we added 1,227 new ldamts, resulting in $1.5 billion in new
funded loans, compared to 1,054 new loan clien2d00, resulting in $679.1 million in new fundeas.

Loan Concentratiol

Loan concentrations may exist when there are barewngaged in similar activities or types of loaxtended to a diverse group of
borrowers that could cause those borrowers orgafto be similarly impacted by economic or othenditions. A substantial percentage of
our loans are commercial in nature. The breakdditatal gross loans and total loans as a percermifigmss loans by industry sector is as
follows:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

Industry sector (dollars in thousands) Amount Percentag¢ Amount Percentag¢
Commercial loans

Software $1,838,99 33.(% $1,394,84! 30.4%

Hardware 567,35: 10.2 556,80" 12.2

Clean technolog 161,13: 2.8 72,23 1.€

Venture capital/private equi 1,046,67! 18.¢ 936,69: 20.4

Life science 574,55 10.c 519,79: 11.4

Premium wine 144,95! 2.6 143,11 3.1

Other 306,59 5E 160,17¢ 3.t
Total commercial loan 4,640,25; 83.: 3,783,66! 82.¢
Real estate secured loa

Premium wine 312,21! 5.6 298,94° 6.5

Consumer loan 361,60 6.5 241,28 5.3
Total real estate secured lo: 673,82: 12.1 540,23: 11.€
Construction loan 60,36( 1.1 60,33¢ 1.3
Consumer loan 192,77: 3.5 198,73 4.3
Total gross loan $5,567,20! 100.(% $4,582,96! 100.(%
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The following table provides a summary of loanssiae and category. The breakout of the categasibased on total client balances

(individually or in the aggregate) as of Decembkr2010:

December 31, 2010

Less than Five Five to Ten Ten to Twenty Twenty to Thirty Thirty Million

(Dollars in thousands) Million Million Million or More
Commercial loans

Software $ 687,54¢ $297,05: $ 525,09° $ 30,00(

Hardware 225,09! 157,45¢ 99,03¢ 34,34:

Clean technolog 53,24: 29,01¢ 40,95! 37,92(

Venture capital/private equi 237,76t 210,29 189,20¢ 339,07

Life science 200,25¢ 92,64¢ 92,08t 168,40!

Premium wine (1 72,01¢ 13,58¢ 52,84: —

Other 81,17¢ 24,41( 66,40¢ 114,40:
Commercial loan 1,557,10! 824,47 1,065,63I 724,14!
Real estate secured loa

Premium wine (1 106,33! 82,02( 76,54¢ —

Consumer loans (: 282,29: 32,98¢ 46,32¢ —
Real estate secured lo 388,62¢ 115,00 122,87 —
Construction loan 24,34: 21,70:¢ 14,31t —
Consumer loans (: 71,41; 32,30: 49,85’ 39,20(
Total gross loan $2,041,48  $993,48¢ $1,252,67. $ 763,34!

(1) Premium Wine clients can have loan balances induni®oth commercial loans and real estate sedoeat, the total of which are us
for the breakout of the above categor

(2) Consumer loan clients have loan balances irclud both real estate secured loans and otheunwrdoans, the total of which are used
for the breakout of the above categor

At December 31, 2010, gross loans (individuallynothe aggregate) totaling $1.3 billion, or 23.0gaat of our portfolio, were equal to
or greater than $20 million to any single cliertte®e loans represented 38 clients, and of theas,lnane were on nonaccrual status as of

December 31, 2010.
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The following table provides a summary of loanssiae and category. The breakout of the categasibased on total client balances
(individually or in the aggregate) as of DecembErZ009:

December 31, 2009
Less than Five Five to Ten Ten to Twenty Twenty to Thirty Thirty Million

(Dollars in thousands) Million Million Million Million or More Total
Commercial loans
Software $ 701,05 $171,29¢ $ 281,37t $ 173,90 $ 67,217 $1,394,84:
Hardware 269,00¢ 86,73¢ 86,22: 71,577 43,26 556,80’
Clean technolog 27,92¢ — 24,19 20,11« — 72,23
Venture capital/private equi 238,86 149,28 176,80 136,30! 235,42. 936,69:
Life science 285,64t 84,78: 103,69° 45,66 — 519,79:
Premium wine (1 70,80¢ 18,72¢ 38,66 14,91 — 143,11«
Other 74,40 18,76 46,88¢ 20,12¢ — 160,17¢
Commercial loan 1,667,71! 529,59¢ 757,84« 482,60: 345,90: 3,783,66!
Real estate secured loa
Premium wine (1 98,24 82,20: 56,63( 61,87: — 298,94’
Consumer loans (: 152,78t 48,43¢ — 20,20 19,85% 241,28«
Real estate secured lo 251,03( 130,63t 56,63( 82,07¢ 19,85} 540,23:
Construction loan 20,35¢ 18,21 21,76¢ — — 60,33¢
Consumer loans (: 108,26: 33,35¢ 10,00( — 47,11¢ 198,73«
Total gross loan $2,047,360 $711,80: $ 846,24( $ 564,68, $ 412,87' $4,582,96!

(1) Premium Wine clients can have loan balances induni®oth commercial loans and real estate sedoeat, the total of which are us
for the breakout of the above categor

(2) Consumer loan clients have loan balances irclud both real estate secured loans and otheunwrdoans, the total of which are used
for the breakout of the above categor

At December 31, 2009, gross loans (individuallynothe aggregate) totaling $977.6 million, or 2fie3cent of our portfolio, were equal
to or greater than $20 million to any single cliefttese loans represented 33 clients, and of thass $20.4 million were on nonaccrual
status as of December 31, 2009.

The credit profile of our clients varies across lmamn portfolio, based on the nature of the lendiregdo for different market segments.
Clients across all industry segments and loan caiteghave been affected by the weakened econamimement in recent periods. Our
technology and life sciences loan portfolio inclsidigans to clients at all stages of their life egclbeginning with our SVB Accelerator
practices, service our emerging or early-stagetdid_oans provided to early-stage, venture-backadpany clients represent a relatively
small percentage of our portfolio at approxima®lyercent of total gross loans at December 31, 2f@ipared to 11 percent at
December 31, 2009. Typically these loans are madernpanies with modest or negative cash flowsranestablished record of profitable
operations. Repayment of these loans may be depeupen receipt by borrowers of additional equitahcing from venture capitalists or
others, or in some cases, a successful sale tadgptirty or a public offering. Venture capital gmavate equity firms may provide financing
lower levels, more selectively or on less favorablens, which may have an adverse effect on ouol@rs that are otherwise dependent on
such financing to repay their loans to us. Whemyepent is dependent upon the next round of vemtwesstment and there is an indication
that further investment is unlikely or will not agg it is often likely the company would need todméd to repay debt in full. If reasonable
efforts have not yielded a likely buyer willing tepay all debt at the close of the sale or on coroiaiéy viable terms, the account will most
likely be deemed to be impaired.
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At December 31, 2010, our lending to venture c#pitaate equity firms represented 18.8 percertbtdl gross loans, compared to 20.4
percent of total gross loans at December 31, 20y of these clients have capital call lines &fdit, the repayment of which is dependent
on the payment of capital calls by the underlyingted partner investors in the funds managed bgéHirms.

At December 31, 2010, our asset-based lending,hndoasists primarily of working capital lines, amgr accounts receivable factoring
represented 8.5 percent and 6.5 percent, resplgcidfe¢otal gross loans, compared to 7.8 percedt@&5 percent, respectively at
December 31, 2009. The repayment of these arrangsnsedependent on the financial condition, angnent ability, of third parties with
whom our clients do business which could be imphcte

Approximately 45.9 percent and 6.6 percent of austanding total gross loan balances as of DeceBthe2010 were to borrowers
based in the states of California and Massachusefigectively, compared to 44.9 percent and X€epé, respectively, as of December 31,
2009. Other than California, there are no statéls balances greater than 10 percent.
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As of December 31, 2010, 74.1 percent, or $4.Iohillof our outstanding total gross loans werealdé-rate loans that adjust at a
prescribed measurement date upon a change in ioveending rate or other variable indices, comgace71.8 percent, or $3.3 billion, as of
December 31, 2009. The following table sets fdmhremaining contractual maturity distribution of gross loans by industry sector at
December 31, 2010, for fixed and variable rate $oan

After One

Year and
One Year Through After

(Dollars in thousands) or Less Five Years Five Years Total
Fixed rate loans:
Commercial loans

Software $ 54,80¢ $ 242,31 $ — $ 297,12:

Hardware 17,89¢ 107,45¢ — 125,35

Clean technolog 4,25¢ 47,76¢ — 52,02(

Venture capital/private equi 29,31« 8,78¢ — 38,09¢

Life science 29,98: 196,99¢ 80,00( 306,97¢

Premium wine 3,66¢ 14,081 8,76¢ 26,517

Other 78,65:¢ 15,37( — 94,02
Total commercial loan 218,57t 632,76¢ 88,76¢ 940,11
Real estate secured loa

Premium wine 11,74¢ 61,27: 150,50¢ 223,52:

Consumer loan 10,96¢ 56,33¢ 173,04( 240,34
Total real estate secured loz 22,71( 117,60¢ 323,54« 463,86
Construction loan 23,92( 5,991 6,01¢ 35,92¢
Consumer loan 84 1,52¢ — 1,61z
Total fixed-rate loans $ 265,29( $ 757,89¢ $418,32° $1,441,51.
Variable-rate loans:
Commercial loans

Software $ 395,83¢ $1,146,03! $ — $1,541,87.

Hardware 179,90 262,09: — 441 ,99¢

Clean technolog 27,19¢ 74,12: 7,79¢ 109,11:

Venture capital/private equi 770,34: 229,97¢ 8,251 1,008,57.

Life science 51,59¢ 215,98( — 267,57¢

Premium wine 71,18¢ 47,25( — 118,43¢

Other 100,17 112,39° — 212,57:
Total commercial loan 1,596,23 2,087,85 16,04¢ 3,700,14i
Real estate secured loa

Premium wine 25,99:¢ 38,87¢ 23,82¢ 88,69:

Consumer loan 1,341 70,12: 49,80: 121,26¢
Total real estate secured lo¢ 27,33¢ 108,99¢ 73,62¢ 209,95¢
Construction loan 24,23¢ 171 29 24,43
Consumer loan 162,98 24,86 3,30¢ 191,15¢
Total variable-rate loans $1,810,79; $2,221,89: $ 93,00¢ $4,125,69:

Upon maturity, loans satisfying our credit quabtandards may be eligible for renewal. Such rerewaad subject to the normal
underwriting and credit administration practicesaasated with new loans. We do not grant loans witbonditional extension terms.
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Loan Administratior

The Directors’ Loan Committee (“DLC"), of our Boaad Directors oversees our credit policies. Our DheZiodically reviews, and
approves where appropriate, our credit policiesJ@an underwriting, approval, and monitoring aitids.

Subject to the oversight of DLC, lending authoritylelegated to the Chief Credit Officer and ounagement’s Loan Committee,
which consists of the Chief Credit Officer and ateenior members of our lending management. Resgjf@shew and existing credits that
meet certain size and underwriting criteria maypproved outside of our loan committee by desighaémior lenders or jointly with a senior
credit officer or division risk manager.

Credit Quality Indicators

In July 2010, the FASB issued a new accountingdstachwhich requires the addition of new disclosaed enhances existing
disclosure requirements already included in thelguie for credit quality and the allowance for drkxdses and does not have an impact on
our financial position, results of operations arcgholders’ equity. We adopted this standard asqdayur December 31, 2010 reporting, and
these disclosures are included in Note 8—"“LoansAllwvance for Loan Losses” of the “Notes to thenSolidated Financial Statements”
under Part Il, Item 8 in this report. A majority thie disclosures are enhancements to existingrezgants, which requires us to provide a
breakout of our allowance for loan losses, chaff@formation and other credit quality metrics bjent industry segments (i.e., Hardware,
Software, etc.).

In addition, we are required to provide a new disate that summarizes our financing receivablesréglit quality indicators. As of
December 31, 2010, our criticized loans represeni@gercent of our total gross loans. This congperel1.0 percent at December 31, 2009,
13.0 percent at December 31, 2008, 8.6 percenéetidber 31, 2007 and 8.1 percent at December 20@@jority of our criticized loans are
from our SVB Accelerator practice, serving our egiag or early stage clients, and make up aboutet®gmt of our loan portfolio. It is
common for an early stage client’s remaining lidyidio fall temporarily below the threshold for ags-rated credit during its capital-raising
period for a new round of funding. This situatigpitally lasts only a few weeks and, in our expeei& generally resolves itself with a
subsequent round of venture funding. As a resudtexpect that each of our eadiage clients will be managed through our critidipertfolio
during a portion their life cycle. We believe tloair current criticized loan levels are represematif ongoing levels of criticized assets.
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Credit Quality and Allowance for Loan Losses
The following table presents a summary of the @gtfor the allowance for loan losses as of the fimost recent year-ends:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Balance, beginning of ye $ 72,45( $ 107,39¢ $ 47,29 $42,74° $ 36,78¢
Charge-offs:
Commercial loans
Software (16,230) (38,869 (26,707 (12,089 (4,419
Hardware (20,56¢) (58,26)) (8,077) (6,044 (9,430
Venture capital/private equi — (10,635 — (32€) —
Life science (17,629 (16,857 (2,725 (787) —
Premium wine (1,457 (3,107 (309 4 (18)
Other (4,86€) (2,24F) (2,326 (29) —
Total commercial loan (50,75() (129,97() (40,139 (19,27%) (13,866
Consumer loan (489) (13,600 (7,676 (200) (199
Total charg-offs (51,239 (143,57() (47,81%) (19,37%) (14,069
Recoveries
Commercial loans
Software 5,83¢ 2,28¢ 3,931 3,25: 1,63
Hardware 5,71¢ 12,64¢ 2,441 3,371 2,497
Venture capital/private equi — 294 28 —
Life science 3,73¢ 2,70¢ 252 11 1,15(
Premium wine 22z 55 17C 66 1,41¢
Other 737 412 113 35: 3,35¢
Total commercial loan 16,25( 18,10¢ 7,201 7,08¢ 10,05¢
Consumer loan 53¢ 33¢ 4 — 92
Total recoverie: 16,78¢ 18,44 7,20¢ 7,08¢ 10,15(
Provision for loan losse 44 ,62¢ 90,18( 100,71 16,83¢ 9,871
Balance, end of ye: $ 82,62' $ 72,45( $107,39¢ $ 47,291 $ 42,74

The following table summarizes the allocation @ #ilowance for loan losses among specific claskmns as of the five most recent
yearends:

December 31,

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Percent o Percent o Percent o Percent o Percent o
Total Total Total Total Total
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Loans (1) Amount Loans (1) Amount Loans (1) Amount Loans (1) Amount Loans (1)
Commercial loans
Software $29,28¢ 33.(% $24,20¢ 30.4% $ 29,007 31.4% $16,15¢ 31.6% $17,59¢ 28.8%
Hardware 14,68¢ 11.¢ 16,19 13.2 21,60« 16.7 12,82¢ 15.C 16,75 22.2
Venture capital/private
equity 8,241 18.¢ 5,664 20.4 30,54( 19.2 7,20( 18.t 2,73€ 13.7
Life science 9,07 10.k 9,651 11.4 7,98¢ 10.¢ 3,37( 9.8 2,96( 10.C
Premium wine 5,49: 8.2 4,652 9.7 4,094 7.€ 3,35¢ 9.C 724 10.7
Other 5,31¢ 7.9 3,871 5.3 3,71 4.9 2,28¢ 6.5 1,13¢ 4.7
Total commercial loan 72,10« 90.(C 64,24, 90.4 96,95 90.€ 45,19¢ 90.4 41,90¢ 90.1
Consumer loan 10,52 10.C 8,20: 9.€ 10,44¢ 9.4 2,09t 9.€ 83¢ 9.9
Total $82,621 100.(% $72,45( 100.% $107,39¢ 100.% $47,29: 100.% $42,74. 100.(%

(1) Represents loan category as a percentage of tod (pans as of year er
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Nonperforming Asse

Nonperforming assets consist of loans past duea9® dr more that are still accruing interest, loamsionaccrual status, and foreclosed
property classified as Other Real Estate Owned EOR. We measure all loans placed on nonaccrutistar impairment based on the fair
value of the underlying collateral or the net pres@lue of the expected cash flows in accordarite A5C 310. The table below sets forth
certain data and ratios between nonperforming loamsperforming assets and the allowance for loasds.

December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

Gross nonperforming loan
Loans past due 90 days or more still accri

interest $ 44 $  2,45¢ $ 2,33 $ — $ —
Impaired loan: 39,42¢ 50,22’ 84,91¢ 7,634 10,97;
Total gross nonperforming loa 39,47( 52,68: 87,24¢ 7,63¢ 10,971
OREO — 22C 1,25( 1,90¢ 5,67
Total nonperforming asse $ 39.47( $ 52,90! $ 88,49¢ $ 9,54 $ 16,65¢
Nonperforming loans as a percentage of total ¢
loans 0.71% 1.15% 1.51% 0.1&% 0.31%
Nonperforming assets as a percentage of
asset: 0.2 0.41 0.8¢ 0.14 0.27
Allowance for loan losse $ 82,62 $ 72,45( $ 107,39¢ $ 47,29: $ 42,74
As a percentage of total gross loi 1.48% 1.5¢% 1.92% 1.15% 1.22%
As a percentage of total gross nonperforrm
loans 209.3¢ 137.5: 123.0¢ 619.5( 389.4:
Allowance for loan losses for impaired lo¢ $ 6,93¢ $ 8,86¢ $ 25,91 $ 1,391 $ 13¢
As a percentage of total gross loi 0.12% 0.19% 0.47% 0.05% —%
As a percentage of total gross nonperforming
loans 17.57 16.8: 29.7( 18.22 1.27
Allowance for loan losses for total gross
performing loan: $ 75,69 $ 63,58 $ 81,48t $ 45,90: $ 42,60¢
As a percentage of total gross loi 1.3€% 1.3% 1.47% 1.1(% 1.21%
As a percentage of total gross performing
loans 1.37 1.4C 1.4¢ 1.1C 1.22
Reserve for unfunded credit commitments $ 17,41« $ 13,33 $ 14,69¢ $ 13,44¢ $ 14,65:
Total gross loan 5,567,20! 4,582,961 5,551,63! 4,178,09:i 3,509,56!
Total gross performing loar 5,527,73! 4,530,28. 5,464,38 4,170,46 3,498,58:
Total unfunded credit commitmer 6,270,50! 5,338,72 5,630,48! 4,938,62! 4,058,41.

(1) The “Reserve for unfunded credit commitmenssihicluded as a component of other liabilities. S&evision for (Reduction of)
Unfunded Credit Commitmer” above for a discussion of the changes to the res
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Nonaccrual Loan:

The following table presents a detailed compositibnonaccrual loans by industry sector as of i ihost recent year-ends:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Commercial loans
Software $ 3,292 $ 8,05¢ $ 6,14( $2,56¢ $ 1,101
Hardware 3,82¢ 15,82 5,821 37C 3,571
Venture capital/private equi — — 43,96¢ — —
Life science 3,412 1,83¢ 5,00¢ — —
Premium wine 6,162 28t — 4.47¢ 4,781
Other 2,177 2,901 1,26( — 1,51¢
Total commercial loan 18,86 28,90: 62,20( 7,412 10,977
Consumer loans
Real estate secured loc 20,55¢ 21,16¢ 20,227 — —
Other consumer loar — 161 2,492 222 —
Total consumer loar 20,55¢ 21,32¢ 22,71¢ 222 —
Total nonaccrual loar $39,42¢ $50,227 $84,91¢ $7,63¢ $10,977

If the impaired loans for 2010, 2009, 2008, 206 2006 had not been impaired, $3.1 million, $7ilfian, $0.5 million, $0.7 million

and $0.6 million in interest income would have bessorded.

Goodwill

There was no remaining goodwill as of December2810 and December 31, 2009. During the first quaft@009, we conducted an
assessment of goodwill of eProsper, in accordaniteAGC 350, based on eProsper’s revised foredadisoounted net cash flows for that
reporting unit. We concluded that we had an impairhof goodwill resulting from changes in our ootdor eProsper’s future financial
performance. As a result, $4.1 million of goodwiths expensed as a non-cash nordiductible charge to continuing operations durig®

Accrued Interest Receivable and Other Ass

A summary of accrued interest receivable and aibsets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 is as/follo

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 % Change
Derivative assets, gross | $115,22: $106,62: 8.1%
Deferred tax asse 41,87 53,03% (21.7)
Accrued interest receivab 47,83( 44,26¢ 8.1
FHLB and FRB stocl 38,61¢ 38,88¢ (0.7)
Prepaid FDIC assessme 17,53( 28,17¢ (37.9)
Foreign exchange spot contract assets, ¢ 13,33t 13,65: 2.3
Marketable securitie 9,26¢ 33 NM
OREO — 22C (100.0
Other asset 44,51 44,55( (0.2
Total accrued interest receivable and other a $328,18 $329,44° (0.4)

NM—Not meaningful
(1) See"Derivatives, Ne” section below
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Deferred Tax Asse

Our deferred tax assets balance was $41.9 milti@reaember 31, 2010, compared to $53.0 million @tdnber 31, 2009. The decrease
was primarily due to the change in the deferreditbility balance relating to the increase in thi value of our available-for-sale securities
portfolio.

Prepaid FDIC Assessmer

In November 2009 the FDIC required insured finanicistitutions to prepay their estimated quarteibk-based assessments for the
2010 through 2012. The decrease of $10.6 millios dize to the amortization of this prepayment dug@go.

Marketable Securitie

Marketable securities represent investments that weginally made within our non-marketable setesiportfolio that have been
converted into publicly-traded securities. The @aze of $9.2 million was primarily due to the IP@oe of our portfolio companies in 2010.

Derivatives, Ne

Derivative instruments are recorded as a comparfesther assets or other liabilities on the balastoeet. The following table provide
summary of derivative assets (liabilities), nebaBecember 31, 2010 and 2009:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 % Change
Assets (liabilities):

Equity warrant asse $ 47,56 $41,29. 15.2%
Interest rate swa—asset: 52,01" 46,89¢ 10.€
Foreign exchange forward and option cont—asset: 11,34¢ 18,43¢ (38.9)
Loan conversion optio—assets 4,291 — —
Foreign exchange forward and option cont—liabilities (10,267 (15,870 (35.9
Total derivatives, ne $104,95! $ 90,75 15.€
Equity Warrant Asset

In connection with negotiating credit facilitiescacertain other services, we often obtain rightadquire stock in the form of equity
warrant assets in private, venture-backed compamite technology and life science industriesD&tember 31, 2010, we held warrants in
1,157 companies, compared to 1,225 companies arlser 31, 2009. The change in fair value of equayrant assets is recorded in gains
(losses) on derivatives instruments, net, in n@négt income, a component of consolidated net iecdrne following table provides a
summary of transactions and valuation changesdoityewarrant assets for the years ended Decemheé(@0 and 2009, respectively:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009

Balance, beginning of peric $ 41,290 $ 43,65¢
New equity warrant asse 8,65¢ 6,10¢
Non-cash increases in fair val 4,52( 3,521
Exercised equity warrant ass (3,419 (7,575
Terminated equity warrant ass (3,489 (4,42%)
Balance, end of peric $ 47,56¢ $ 41,29:
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Interest Rate Sway

For information on our interest rate swaps, seeeN@t—"Derivative Financial Instruments” of the “Matto the Consolidated Financial
Statements” under Part Il, Iltem 8 in this report.

Foreign Exchange Forward and Foreign Currency Opt{dontracts

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractsfaneign currency option contracts with clientgdlved in international activities,
either as the purchaser or seller, depending upmalients’ need. For each forward or option cariteatered into with our clients, we enter
into an opposite way forward or option contractwatcorrespondent bank, which mitigates the riskuetuations in currency rates. We enter
into forward contracts with correspondent banksdonomically hedge currency exposure risk relategkttain foreign currency denominated
loans. Revaluations of foreign currency denomin&tads are recorded on the line item “Other” as pinoninterest income, a component of
consolidated net income. We have not experiencegerformance by a counterparty and therefore havenurred related losses. Further,
we anticipate performance by all counterparties. @ exposure for foreign exchange forward andifpr currency option contracts at
December 31, 2010 and 2009 amounted to $1.1 m#éli@h$2.6 million, respectively. For additionalarmhation on our foreign exchange
forward contracts and foreign currency option cactls, see Note 13—"Derivative Financial Instrumeénfghe “Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements” under Part Il, Item 8 in tieigort.

Loan Conversion Optior

In connection with negotiating certain credit fak through our relationship with managementré of our sponsored debt funds, we
occasionally obtain loan facilities with converélbptions. The convertible notes may be converteala certain number of shares determined
by dividing the principal amount of the loan by tggplicable conversion price. Because our loan esion options have underlying and
notional values, had no initial net investment, aad be net settled, these assets qualify as tiggvastruments. We value our loan
conversion options using a modified Black-Scholgsom pricing model, which incorporates assumptiabsut the underlying asset value,
volatility, and the riskfree rate. Loan conversion options are recordddimvalue in other assets, while changes in tfairvalue are recorde
through net gains (losses) on derivative instrusia@ntnoninterest income, a component of consalaet income.

Deposits
The following table presents the composition of deposits as of the three most recent year-ends.

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Noninteres-bearing deman $ 9,011,53! $ 6,298,98 $4,419,96!
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOV 69,28’ 53,20( 58,13:
Money marke 2,272,88: 1,292,21! 1,213,08!
Money market deposits in foreign offic 98,93% 49,72: 53,12¢
Sweer 2,501,461 2,305,50: 1,349,96!
Time 382,83( 332,31( 379,20(
Total depositt $14,336,94 $10,331,93 $7,473,47.

The increase in deposits of $4.0 billion in 201dnhir2009 was primarily due to increases in our nen@st-bearing demand deposits of
$2.7 billion and money market deposits of $980.llioni. These increases were primarily due to thetiooied lack of attractive market
investment opportunities for our deposit clients.
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The increase in deposits of $2.9 billion in 2008ir2008 was primarily due to increases in our nen@st-bearing demand deposits of
$1.9 billion and our interest-bearing sweep depasit$955.5 million. These increases were primahfyresult of our clients’ preference for
the security of unlimited insurance provided by BRBC and their desire to maintain short-term ldjtyi, the continued low interest rate
environment, and the discontinuation of a thirdyaff-balance sheet sweep product, primarily dueur decision to utilize our own on-
balance sheet sweep product.

At December 31, 2010, 37.1 percent of our totabdép were interest-bearing deposits, compare® 10 3ercent at December 31, 2009
and 40.9 percent at December 31, 2008.

At December 31, 2010, the aggregate amount of dep®sit accounts individually equal to or greatant$100,000 totaled $343.5
million, compared to $281.2 million at December 2009 and $326.8 million at December 31, 2008. &t&mber 31, 2010, substantially all
time deposit accounts individually equal to or geeshan $100,000 were scheduled to mature withanyear. No material portion of our
deposits has been obtained from a single depasithe loss of any one depositor would not mdtg@dfect our business. The maturity
profile of our time deposits as of December 31,®2i31as follows:

December 31, 2010

More than More than six More than
Three months three months
months to twelve
(Dollars in thousands) or less to six months twelve months months Total
Time deposits, $100,000 and o $ 130,05 $ 123,47¢ $ 84,79 $ 5,20( $343,53:
Other time deposit 23,51¢ 7,08¢ 8,58( 11C 39,29
Total time deposit $ 153,57! $ 130,56¢ $ 93,37 $ 5,31( $382,83(

Short-Term Borrowings
The following table summarizes our short-term batirgys that mature in one month or less:

December 31,

2010 2009 2008
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate
Other shor-term borrowings (1 $37,24t 0.1%% $38,75¢ 0.05% $62,12( 0.12%
Total shor-term borrowings $37,24F  0.1: $38,75¢  0.0f $62,12( 0.1z

(1) Represents cash collateral called from couatéigs for our interest rate swap agreements cktateur 5.70% Senior notes and 6.05%
Subordinated note
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Average daily balances and maximum month-end bekfar our short-term borrowings in 2010, 2009 268 are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Average daily balances:
Federal Funds purchased $ 2,211 $ 34c $222,04¢
FHLB advance: — — 79,74(
Securities sold under agreements to repurc — — 2,81¢
Other shor-term borrowings 47,76 45,79: 29C

$49,97: $46,13! $304,89¢

Maximum month-end balances

Federal Funds purchas $ — $ — $640,00(
FHLB advance: — — 300,00(
Securities sold under agreements to repurc — — 5,36(
Other shor-term borrowings 59,73t 56,45( 62,12(

(1) We regularly test availability and access teronght borrowings in the Fed Funds market as @eaour liquidity risk management
practices

Long-Term Debt
The following table represents outstanding longateiebt at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

FHLB advance: $ — 3 —  $100,00(
5.375% senior note 347,60: — —
5.70% senior note 265,61: 269,79: 279,37(
6.05% subordinated not 285,93 276,54: 313,95!
3.875% convertible note 249,30: 246,99: 244,78
7.0% junior subordinated debentu 55,54¢ 55,98t 55,91
4.99% lon(-term notes payabl 5,25i 7,33¢ —
8.0% lon¢-term notes payabl — — 1,40
Total lon¢-term debt $1,209,26!  $856,65(  $995,42:

The increase in our long-term debt in 2010 was arifyndue to the issuance of $350 million in 5.375éfior notes in September 2010.
We intend to use approximately $250 million of the# proceeds from the sale of the notes to megjaitins due on the unconverted portion
of our 3.875% Convertible Notes due on April 15120The remaining net proceeds will be used foegarcorporate purposes, including
working capital.

The decrease in our long-term debt in 2009 wasailyndue to the maturity of $50 million in FHLB eances in May 2009 and the
prepayment of $50 million in FHLB advances in Segter 2009 (originally due in November 2009), ashaglthe change in fair value of the
interest rate swaps associated with our 5.70% Beaotes and 6.05% Subordinated notes.

For a description of our long-term debt, pleaser&d Note 12—"Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Tdbebt” of the “Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements” under Partémi8 in this report.
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Other Liabilities
A summary of other liabilities as of December 301@ and 2009 is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 % Change
Accrued compensatic $ 79,06¢ $ 37,87 108.8%
Foreign exchange spot contract liabilities, gt 16,70¢ 19,63¢ (14.9
Derivative liabilities, gross (1 10,267 15,87( (35.9)
Reserve for unfunded credit commitme 17,41 13,33: 30.€
Other 72,58 53,23t 36.2
Total other liabilities $196,03 $139,94° 40.1

(1) See"Derivatives, Ne” section above
Accrued Compensatic

Accrued compensation includes amounts for vacdiine, our Incentive Compensation Plan, Direct Diliveentive Compensation Ple
Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan, Retention Program, Wairaentive Plan, ESOP and other compensation geraents. For a description
our variable compensation plans please refer te I6+—"Employee Compensation and Benefit Planshef‘Notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements” under Part Il, Item 8 in tieigort. Accrued compensation increased by $41lllbmin 2010 as a result of us exceeding
our internal performance targets for 2010 as coatgsr our 2009 incentive compensation levels, whiehe at half of target levels as we did
not achieve all of our internal performance tardets2009.

Reserve for Unfunded Credit Commitme

The level of reserve for unfunded credit commitrsastdetermined following a methodology that patalthat used for the allowance
for loan losses. We recognized a provision for ndid credit commitments of $4.1 million in 2010mgzared to a reduction of provision of
$1.4 million in 2009. The provision in 2010 is an@tion of the increase in our total unfunded credinmitments balance, the composition of
commitments and the application of the reserve augtlogy to our unfunded loan portfolio. Total undied credit commitments balance
increased to $6.3 billion as of December 31, 2@bfypared to $5.3 billion as of December 31, 2009.

Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling interests totaled $473.9 million e®#5.8 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009,eetgely. The increase of $128.1
million was primarily due to equity transactionsyieh included $95.1 million of contributed capitedm investors in four of our managed
funds of funds for investing in limited partnershias well as net income attributable to noncolmiginterests of $41.9 million in 2010,
primarily from two of our managed funds of funds.

Capital Resources

Our management seeks to maintain adequate capgapport anticipated asset growth, operating nardsinexpected credit risks, and
to ensure that SVB Financial and the Bank are mpdmnce with all regulatory capital guidelines.r@uimary sources of new capital include
retained earnings and proceeds from the sale andrise of capital stock or other securities. Ounagament engages, in consultation with
our Finance Committee of the Board of Directorsa iregular capital planning process in an efforntike effective use of the capital availe
to us. The capital plan considers capital needthiforeseeable future and allocates capital th éxisting and future business activities.
Expected future use or activities for which capitaly be set aside include balance sheet growtlassatiated relative increases in market or
credit exposure, investment activity, potentialdarct and business expansions, acquisitions angittaor infrastructure investments.
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In December 2008, we participated in the CPP, undéch we received $235 million in exchange fouisg shares of Series B Fixed
Rate Cumulative Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Sai€seferred Stock”) and a warrant to purchase comstock to the Treasury. As a
participant in CPP, we were subject to variousiiegins and requirements, such as restrictionswrstock repurchases and payment of
dividends, and other requirements relating to oeecative compensation and corporate governancéiggacin December 2009, we redeel
from the Treasury all 235,000 outstanding shareSenies B Preferred Stock, having a liquidation ami@qual to $1,000 per share. The
aggregate total redemption price paid by us toTteasury for the Series B Preferred Stock was $@ilfon, plus $1.2 million of accrued and
unpaid dividends. During our participation in thERZfrom December 2008 to December 2009, we paidedids totaling $12.1 million.

In connection with the redemption, we recorded etime, non-cash charge of $11.4 million in therfowuarter of 2009 to account for
the difference between the redemption price and#ngying amount of the Series B Preferred Stockhe accelerated amortization of the
applicable discount on the shares.

Common Stock

In June 2010, we repurchased in its entirety theamé previously issued to the U.S. Treasury inngmtion with our prior participation
in the U.S. Treasury’s Capital Purchase ProgranPPQ. The total cash repurchase price paid to ti& Ureasury was $6.8 million for the
aggregate warrant. At the time of issuance, theamamwas initially exercisable for 708,116 sharbewr common stock at an exercise price of
$49.78 per share. However, due to our completican gpfialified equity offering during the fourth gtearof 2009, the number of shares of
common stock exercisable under the warrant wascestito 354,058 pursuant to applicable CPP rules.répurchase of the warrant reduced
our stockholders’ equity by the total cash pric&®f8 million, and did not have any impact on oet income available to common
stockholders or diluted earnings per share in 2010.

In November 2009, we completed a public offering &65,568 shares of common stock at an offerirae mf $38.50 per share. We
received net proceeds of $292.1 million after déidgaunderwriting discounts and commissions.

SVBFG Stockholder Equity

SVBFG stockholders’ equity totaled $1.3 billioncember 31, 2010, an increase of $146.0 millior,209 percent compared to $1.1
billion at December 31, 2009. This increase wamarily the result of net income in 2010, an incesmsadditional-paid-in-capital from stock
option exercises during 2010, and an increasedaraalated other comprehensive income primarily tdugn increase in the fair value of our
available-for-sale securities portfolio. For a suanmynof our SVBFG stockholders’ equity, please reéfethe “Consolidated Statements of
Stockholders’ Equity” under Part Il, Item 8 in théport.

Funds generated through retained earnings arendicamt source of capital and liquidity and argegted to continue to be so in the
future.

Liquidity

The objective of liquidity management is to endina funds are available in a timely manner to noeetfinancial needs, including
paying creditors, meeting depositors’ needs, accodating loan demand and growth, funding investmesfaurchasing shares and other
capital needs, without incurring undue cost or,r@kcausing a disruption to normal operating cthods.
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We regularly assess the amount and likelihood ojegted funding requirements through a review ofdes such as historical deposit
volatility and funding patterns, present and fosted market and economic conditions, individuardlifunding needs, and existing and
planned business activities. Our Asset/Liabilityn@oittee (“ALCO”), which is a management committpemvides oversight to the liquidity
management process and recommends policy guidetinbgect to the approval of the Finance Commitfegur Board of Directors, and
courses of action to address our actual and pegjdijuidity needs.

Our deposit base is, and historically has beenpaarary source of liquidity. Our deposit levelsddarost of deposits may fluctuate from
time to time due to a variety of factors, includimgrket conditions, prevailing interest rates, ¢femin client deposit behaviors, availability
insurance protection, and our offering of deposidpicts. At December 31, 2010, our period-end wéplosit balances increased by $4.0
billion to $14.3 billion, compared to $10.3 billiat December 31, 2009. The overall increase in slepalances was primarily due to the lack
of attractive market investment opportunities far olients given the low interest rate environmdimis growth in 2010 has been a contint
trend since 2009. In 2009, noninterest-bearing aehaeposits increased in part due to clients’ pegfee for the security provided by
unlimited FDIC insurance for noninterest-bearirangaction accounts. Under the Ddeldnk Act, such unlimited FDIC insurance is curhe
available for noninterest-bearing accounts untiuday 1, 2013.

Our liquidity requirements can also be met throtlghuse of our portfolio of liquid assets. Our diifon of liquid assets includes cash
and cash equivalents in excess of the minimum $¢awvetessary to carry out normal business operafiorestment securities maturing within
one year, investment securities eligible and alsielfor financing or pledging purposes with a migun excess of one year and anticipated
near-term cash flows from investments.

On a stand-alone basis, SVB Financial's primaryiigy channels include dividends from the Bang,gortfolio of liquid assets, and its
ability to raise debt and capital. The ability bétBank to pay dividends is subject to certain l&gns described in “Business—Supervision
and Regulation—Restriction on Dividends” under Paitem 1 in this report.

Consolidated Summary of Cash Flows
Below is a summary of our average cash positionstatgment of cash flows for 2010, 2009 and 20&ectively:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Average cash and due from bai $ 232,05¢ $ 23891 $ 279,52(
Average federal funds sold, securities purchasei@uagreements to resell and

other shorterm investment securitic 3,869,78. 3,333,18. 507,36!
Average cash and cash equivale $4,101,83 $ 3,572,09: $ 786,88!
Percentage of total average as: 27.€% 31.5% 10.€%
Net cash provided by operating activit $ 163,22¢ $ 86,961 $ 127,04!
Net cash used for investing activiti (5,052,70) (1,857,46) (1,557,51)
Net cash provided by financing activiti 4,453,05! 2,846,63. 3,184,01!
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis $ (436,42) $1,076,12! $ 1,753,55!

In analyzing our liquidity for 2010, 2009 and 20@&ference is made to our consolidated statemémzsh flows for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008; see “Consolidatexhcial Statements and Supplemental Data” uRddrll, Item 8 in this report.
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Average cash and cash equivalents increased by B&#8ion to $4.1 billion in 2010, compared to 63illion in 2009, primarily due t
the increase in deposit balances. The increaseposit balances was primarily due to the lack whative market investment opportunities
due to the current low interest rate environment.

2010

Cash provided by operating activities was $163.Iianiin 2010, which included net income before controlling interests of $136.8
million. Significant adjustments for noncash itetnat increased cash provided by operating actsvitieluded $44.6 million of provision for
loan losses, a $41.2 million increase in accruedpamsation, $28.0 million of amortization of premi&ion investment securities, $19.3
million of depreciation and amortization, $13.8lioih of share-based compensation expense and @ #1iion decrease in income tax
receivable. Significant adjustments for noncasmgé¢hat decreased cash provided by operating gesivincluded $93.4 million of net gains
on investment securities and $50.5 million of defdroan fee amortization.

Cash used for investing activities was $5.1 billior2010. Net cash outflows included purchasesaflable-for-sale securities of $6.8
billion, a net increase in loans of $983.1 millipurchases of non-marketable securities of $172IBmand purchases of premises and
equipment of $27.1 million. Net cash inflows inchadproceeds from the sales, maturities and pay sl@fvavailable-for-sale securities of
$2.8 billion, sales of non-marketable securitie$®4.9 million and the recovery of $16.8 milliowifn loans previously charged-off.

Cash provided by financing activities was $4.5idnillin 2010. Net cash inflows included increasedeposits of $4.0 billion, net
proceeds from issuance of our 5.375% Senior Ndt8844.5 million, capital contributions from nondaoolling interests of $85.7 million and
proceeds from issuance of common stock of $24.0omilNet cash outflows included $6.8 million fratre repurchase of a warrant under the
CPP.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2010$8¢kdbillion.
2009

Cash provided by operating activities was $87.0ionilin 2009, which included net income before namteolling interests of $10.6
million. Significant adjustments for noncash itetinat increased cash provided by operating actsvitieluded $90.2 million of provision for
loan losses, $31.2 million in net losses on investinsecurities, $20.3 million of depreciation antbatization, $15.1 million of amortization
of premiums on investment securities, $14.8 miliioshare-based compensation amortization, taxfiie@f@riginal issue discount of $10.7
million, and net changes of $3.5 million in therfaalue of derivatives. Significant adjustmentstioncash items that decreased cash providec
by operating activities included $52.5 million a#fdrred loan fee amortization, $28.2 million of paiel FDIC assessments, net changes of
$14.8 million in income tax receivable, net change$10.0 million in accrued interest and net chengf $6.7 million in foreign exchange
spot contracts.

Cash used for investing activities was $1.9 billie2009. Net cash outflows included purchasessaflable-for-sale securities of $3.3
billion and purchases of nonmarketable securitfe&l@4.8 million. Net cash inflows included a netdease in loans of $849.6 million,
proceeds from the sales, maturities, and pay doivasailable-for-sale securities of $716.0 milligmpceeds from the sale of nonmarketable
securities of $23.7 million, and proceeds from ker@s of charged-off loans of $18.4 million.

Cash provided by financing activities was $2.8iduillin 2009. Net cash inflows included increasedeposits of $2.9 billion and net
proceeds from the issuance of common stock undepuhlic equity offering of $292.1 million. Net dasutflows included our redemption of
preferred stock under the CPP of $235.0 million epmhyments of other long-term debt of $102.6 onilli
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Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2009885 dillion.
2008

Cash provided by operating activities was $127 ianiin 2008, which included net income before controlling interests of $55.1
million. Significant adjustments for noncash itethat increased cash provided by operating actsvitieluded $100.7 million of provision for
loan losses, $22.9 million of depreciation and diration, $14.8 million in net losses on investmsaturities and $13.6 million of share-
based compensation amortization. Significant adjasts for noncash items that decreased cash pobideperating activities included
$47.2 million of deferred loan fee amortizatior$3L.5 million decrease in accrued compensatiorddds million of net changes in the fair
value of derivatives.

Cash used for investing activities was $1.6 biliior2008. Net cash outflows included a net increadeans of $1.4 billion, purchases
available-for-sale securities of $342.5 millionyghases of non-marketable securities of $167.2anikind purchases of premises and
equipment of $8.5 million. Net cash inflows incladgroceeds from the sales, maturities and pay dodvagailable-for-sale securities of
$284.8 million and non-marketable securities of.$34illion.

Cash provided by financing activities was $3.2idnillin 2008. Net cash inflows included increasedeposits of $2.9 billion, net
proceeds of $222.7 million from the issuance of28i75% Convertible Notes, note hedge and war&®5.0 million from the issuance of
preferred stock and a common stock warrant unde€CtPP, net capital contributions from noncontrgllinterests of $99.4 million and
proceeds from the issuance of our common stockeamployee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”) of $32.danillNet cash outflows included
the settlement of our Zero-Coupon Convertible Note$149.7 million, principal payments of other ¢gpterm debt of $51.3 million, common
stock repurchases of $45.6 million and decreasskart-term borrowings of $27.9 million.

Cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2008%&etdbillion.
Capital Ratios

Both SVB Financial and the Bank are subject toteapdequacy guidelines issued by the Federal Re®woard. To be classified as
“adequately capitalized” under these capital gumnds, minimum ratios for total risk-based capifagr 1 risk-based capital and Tier 1
leverage ratio for bank holding companies and bamn&8.0%, 4.0% and 4.0%, respectively.

To be classified as “well capitalized” under theagital guidelines, minimum ratios for total risksed capital and Tier 1 risk-based
capital for bank holding companies and banks ar@%@nd 6.0%, respectively. Under the same cagitafjuacy guidelines, a well-
capitalized state member bank must maintain a mimirfier 1 leverage ratio of 5.0%. There is no Tiéeverage requirement for a holding
company to be deemed well-capitalized.

The Federal Reserve has not issued any minimunetyuéd for the tangible common equity to tangitdeeds ratio or the tangible
common equity to risk-weighted assets ratio. Howewe believe these ratios provide meaningful seimgntal information regarding our
capital levels and are therefore provided below.
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Regulatory capital ratios for SVB Financial and Bank were in excess of federal regulatory guidslifor a welleapitalized depositor
institution as of December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2@@@. Note 20—"Regulatory Matters” of the “Noteghe Consolidated Financial
Statements” under Part Il, Item 8 in this reportftother information. Capital ratios for SVB Firaal and the Bank are set forth below:

December 31,

2010 2009 2008
SVB Financial:
Total risk-based capital rati 17.3"% 19.9/% 17.5%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 13.6: 15.4¢ 12.51]
Tier 1 leverage rati 7.9¢ 9.52 13.0C
Tangible common equity to tangible assets ratic 7.2 8.7¢ 7.64
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted assets ratio ( 13.5¢ 15.0¢ 9.31
Bank:
Total risk-based capital rati 15.4t% 17.0%% 13.7%
Tier 1 risk-based capital rati 11.61 12.4¢ 8.6€
Tier 1 leverage rati 6.82 7.67 9.2(C
Tangible common equity to tangible assets ratic 6.61 7.5C 7.3¢
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted assets ratio ( 11.8¢ 12.5: 8.5¢

(1) See below for a reconciliation of non-GAAP tdodg common equity to tangible assets and tangibitamon equity to risk-weighted
assets

2010 compared to 2009

Annual growth in core earnings was the primary @rifor increases in nominal total Tier 1 capital /B Financial and the Bank for
2010. Realized gains from the sale of certain ab#tHfor-sale securities in 2010 were also positimetributors to regulatory total and Tier 1
capital. Despite growth in regulatory capital, i&ses in loans and available-for-sale securitlasive to cash balances resulted in a general
decline in risk-based capital ratios. The changhiesto the impact of changes in the overall mikgi-weighted assets as higher risk-
weighted loans and available-for-sale securitiessiased. Increases in off-balance sheet unfundeddommitments with expirations greater
than 1 year also contributed to higher risk-weidtdssets. The Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio & Ewhancial also declined due to growth in
noncontrolling interest, which is excluded fromukgory Tier 1 capital. The same ratio at the Bankot impacted by noncontrolling intere
For both SVB Financial and the Bank, decreaselsarnTter 1 leverage ratio reflect continued growtlaverage assets, which is due primarily
to an increase in client deposits.

2009 compared to 2008

The increase in the total risk-based and Tierk:-bbssed capital ratios for SVB Financial at Decen8de 2009, compared to
December 31, 2008, was primarily due to a shithenmix of assets to a lower overall risk-weightdriyen by an increase in funds held at the
Federal Reserve, increases in investment secusiiesces and a decrease in loan balances. Laggerses in the total risk-based and Tier 1
capital ratios for the Bank were affected by thmeahange in the mix of risk-weighted assets, tfitah to an increase in earnings from
operations and a capital contribution from SVB Ritial. For both SVB Financial and the Bank, decesas the Tier 1 leverage ratio were
reflective of our decision to utilize our own onldmace sheet deposit sweep product, and discontifiegng a third-party, off-balance sheet
deposit product in late 2008. This decision reslitesubstantial increases in cash balances anmsiddiabilities, and thereby, significant
growth in the balance sheet.

The tangible common equity to tangible assets @i the tangible common equity to risk-weighteskésratios are not required by
GAAP or applicable bank regulatory requirementsweleer, we believe these ratios provide meaningfpptemental information regarding
our capital levels. Our management uses, and lesliev
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that investors benefit from referring to, theséosin evaluating the adequacy of the Compargpital levels; however, this financial mea:
should be considered in addition to, not as a gubsfor or preferable to, comparable financialasieres prepared in accordance with GAAP.
These ratios are calculated by dividing total SVB$t@kholder’s equity, by total period-end assetssk-weighted assets, after reducing t
amounts by acquired intangibles and goodwill. Thner in which this ratio is calculated varies agmoampanies. Accordingly, our ratio is

not necessarily comparable to similar measuresharaompanies. The following table provides a ned@tion of non-GAAP financial
measures with financial measures defined by GAAP:

Non-GAAP tangible common equity and tangible assets

(dollars in thousands, except ratios) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
GAAP SVBFG stockholde’ equity $ 1,274,35I $ 1,128,34. $ 991,35t $ 676,36 $ 628,51
Less:

Preferred stoc — — 221,18! — —

Goodwill — — 4,092 4,092 21,29¢

Intangible asset 847 665 1,08i 1,632 1,84z
Tangible common equit $ 1,273,50: $ 1,127,67 $ 764,99. $ 670,64 $ 605,37t
GAAP total asset $17,527,76 $12,841,39 $10,018,28 $6,692,17. $6,081,45.
Less:

Goodwill — — 4,09z 4,09z 21,29¢

Intangible asset 847 665 1,08 1,632 1,84z
Tangible asset $17,526,91. $12,840,73 $10,013,10 $6,686,44 $6,058,31.
Risk-weighted asse! $ 9,406,67 $ 7,494,49 $ 8,220,44 $6,524,02 $5,427,65!
Tangible common equity to tangible ass 7.21% 8.7¢% 7.64% 10.0%% 9.9%%
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted asse! 13.5¢ 15.0¢t 9.31 10.2¢ 11.1¢

Bank
December 31, December 31, December 31,
2010 2009 2008

GAAP stockholder equity $ 1,074,56: $ 914,06¢ $ 695,43
Less:

Preferred stoc — — —

Goodwill — — —

Intangible asset — — —
Tangible common equit $ 1,074,56: $ 914,06¢ $ 695,43t
GAAP total asset $16,268,58 $12,186,20 $ 9,419,44
Less:

Goodwill — — —

Intangible asset — — —
Tangible assel $16,268,58 $12,186,20 $ 9,419,441
Risk-weighted assei $ 9,047,90 $ 7,293,33 $ 8,109,33:
Tangible common equity to tangible ass 6.61% 7.5(% 7.38%
Tangible common equity to ri-weighted asse! 11.8¢ 12.5: 8.5¢

SVB Financial

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31

December 31
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2010 compared to 2009

For both SVB Financial and the Bank, the tangildemon equity to tangible assets ratio decreasedodae increase in tangible assets
which reflects our continued growth in deposit baks. This increase was partially offset by andase in tangible equity from an increase in
retained earnings. For both SVB Financial and thekBthe decrease in tangible common equity tewisighted assets ratio is reflective of
higher loans and available-for-sale securitiesrixada, as well as lower cash balances.

2009 compared to 2008

For SVB Financial, the tangible common equity togile assets ratio increased due primarily tongneiase in tangible equity resulting
from our public offering during the fourth quartd#r2009 and an increase in retained earnings. imbisase was partially offset by an incre
in tangible assets on a consolidated basis. ABHr, the tangible common equity to tangible asstit increased due to the capital
contribution from SVB Financial and an increasedtained earnings, partially offset by an incraasangible assets. For both SVB Financial
and the Bank, the increase in tangible common gduitisk-weighted asset ratio is reflective of ttigher concentration of lower risk-
weighted assets.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements and Aggregate Conotral Obligations

In the normal course of business, we use finamtsituments with off-balance sheet risk to meeffit@ncing needs of our customers.
These financial instruments include commitmentsxiend credit, commercial and standby letters eflicy credit card guarantees and
commitments to invest in venture capital and pewequity fund investments. These instruments ire;dly varying degrees, elements of cr
risk. Credit risk is defined as the possibilitysofstaining a loss because other parties to thadiabinstrument fail to perform in accordance
with the terms of the contract. Please refer todiBeussion of our off-balance sheet arrangementoie 18—“Off-Balance Sheet
Arrangements, Guarantees, and Other Commitment$iedfNotes to Consolidated Financial Statementsfen Part I, Item 8 in this report.
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

As of December 31, 2010, we, or the funds in whiehhave an ownership interest and manage, hadtibeving unfunded contractual
obligations and commercial commitments. We do meehany material commitments for capital expendgwas of December 31, 2010.

Payments Due By Period

After 5
(Dollars in thousands) Total Less than 1 yea 1-3 years 4-5 years years
Contractual obligations:
Borrowings $1,246,500 $ 290,96( $ 266,45¢ $ —  $689,08t
Non-cancelable operating leases, net of income frorteasbs 56,38¢ 10,78: 20,37 10,09: 15,131
Remaining unfunded commitments to other fund invesits (1)(2 146,01¢ 146,01¢ — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners for @GmpiP 9,75( 9,75( — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to Partners for Gudiy LP 4,95( 4,95( — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments by Gold Hill Ventuending 03
LP — — — — —
Remaining unfunded commitments to our managed funds
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP | 68€ 68€ — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, LP ( 2,55( 2,55( — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP ( 5,10( 5,10( — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, LP ( 9,42¢ 9,42¢ — — —
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, LP — — — — —
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, LP (: 1,34( 1,34( — — —
Other private equity fund (¢ — — — — —
Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP (. 27C 27C — — —
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP (: 312 312 — — —
SVB India Capital Partners I, LP ( 2,271 2,271 — — —
SVB Capital Shanghai Yangpu Venture Capital Furel(1) 152 152 — — —
Total obligations attributable to SVBF $1,485,71 $ 484,56° $ 286,830 $ 10,09: $704,22;
Remaining unfunded commitments to venture capital ad private
equity funds by our consolidated managed funds ofihds:
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP | $ 261¢ $ 2,61¢ % — % — 8 —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, LP ( 18,22: 18,22 — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP ( 91,07¢ 91,07¢ — — —
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, LP ( 177,74: 177,74 — — —
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, LP 32,22¢ 32,22¢ — — —
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, LP (: 42,16¢ 42,16¢ — — —
Other private equity fund (¢ 9,08: 9,08: — — —
Total obligations to venture capital and privateiggfunds by ou
consolidated managed funds of fu $ 373,13¢ $ 373,13¢ ¢ — ¢ — 3 —
Amount of commitment expiring per period
After 5
(Dollars in thousands) Total Less than 1 yea 1-3 years 4-5 years years
Other commercial commitments
Commitments to extend cret $7,234,35; $ 5,173,79. $1,692,741 $320,56( $ 47,26(
Standby letters of crec 643,96! 601,76 37,83: 3,962 404
Commercial letters of crec 4,21¢ 4,21¢ — — —
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(1) See Note 7—“Investment Securities”—of the “Nwote the Consolidated Financial Statements” undetr IR, Item 8 in this report, for
further disclosure related to non-marketable séegriWe make commitments to invest in ventureteapnd private equity funds,
which in turn make investments generally in, os@me cases make loans to, privately held compaB@amitments to invest in these
funds are generally made for a ten-year period fiteeninception of the fund. Although the limitedrpership agreements governing
these investments typically do not restrict theegahpartners from calling 100% of committed cdpiteone year, it is customary for
these funds to generally call most of the capibamhmitment over 5 to 7 years. The actual timingutéife cash requirements to fund si
commitments is generally dependent upon the investiycle, overall market conditions, and the raand type of industry in which
the privately held companies opere

(2) Included in other fund investments is $112.8iom of unfunded commitments related to investnsenfide by SVB Financial which
were originally intended to be transferred to darteew managed funds of funds. We currently dohaste any plans to transfer these
investments to any new or existing managed fundil the may later decide to transfer, sell or othisendispose of the investments to a
fund managed by us or a third party, they contitaueemain obligations of SVB Financii

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
Interest Rate Risk Manageme!

Market risk is defined as the risk of adverse fhations in the market value of financial instrunsethie to changes in market interest
rates. Interest rate risk is our primary market gad can result from timing and volume differenitethe repricing of our rate-sensitive assets
and liabilities, widening or tightening of credjireads and changes in the shape and level oféhebgurve. Other market risks include fore
currency exchange risk and equity price risk. Thesles are not considered significant and no sepapaantitative information concerning
them is presented herein.

Interest rate risk is managed by our Asset/Liab{iommittee (“ALCO”). ALCO reviews sensitivities essets and liabilities to changes
in interest rates, structural changes in investraadtfunding portfolios, loan and deposit actityd current market conditions. Adherence to
relevant policies, which are approved by the Fiea@ommittee of our Board of Directors, is monitoogdan ongoing basis.

Management of interest rate risk is carried ounprily through strategies involving our investmsaturities and funding portfolios. In
addition, our policies permit off-balance sheefdsive instruments to manage interest rate risk.

We utilize a simulation model to perform sensithatnalysis on the market value of portfolio equtd net interest income under a
variety of interest rate scenarios, balance stegetésts and proposed strategies. The simulatiaiehpoovides a dynamic assessment of
interest rate sensitivity embedded in our balahezswhich measures the potential volatility inefrasted results relating to changes in mi
interest rates over time. We review our interet risk position at a minimum, on a quarterly basis

Market Value of Portfolio Equity and Net Interest Income

One application of the aforementioned simulatiordedidnvolves measurement of the impact of markitrest rate changes on our
market value of portfolio equity (“MVPE"MVPE is defined as the market value of assets,tlesmarket value of liabilities, adjusted for ¢
off-balance sheet items. A second application efdimulation model measures the impact of marketést rate changes on our net interest
income (“NII”) assuming a static balance sheetfab® quarter-end reporting date. The market isterate changes that affect us are
principally short-term interest rates and inclulde following: (1) National Prime and SVB Prime mafanpacts the majority of our variable
rate loans); (2) LIBOR (impacts our variable rataitable-for-sale
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securities, our 5.70% Senior notes and 6.05% Siratetl notes, and a portion of our variable radém$); and (3) Fed Funds target rate
(impacts cash and cash equivalents). Additiondiyposit pricing generally follows overall changeshort-term interest rates.

The following table presents our MVPE and NIl séwaty exposure at December 31, 2010 and DecembgP@09, related to an
instantaneous and sustained parallel shift in nankerest rates of 100 and 200 basis points (“hpsspectively.

Estimated Increase/ Estimated Increase/
Estimated (Decrease) In MVPE Estimated (Decrease) In NI
Change in interest rates (basis points) MVPE Amount Percent NIl Amount Percent

(Dollars in thousands)

December 31, 201(

+200 $1,751,85! $ 72,01¢ 4.2% $613,87: $112,79¢ 22.5%
+100 1,688,36: 8,53( 0.5 544,87( 43,79 8.7
- 1,679,83 — — 501,07¢ — —
-100 1,858,24 178,40¢ 10.€ 484 57! (16,50)) 3.3
-200 1,956,17 276,34( 16.5 475,71¢ (25,360) (5.2
December 31, 200!
+200 $1,491,26, $(37,64% (2.5)% $515,33: $ 75,56¢ 17.2%
+100 1,510,21. (18,69¢) 1.2 470,39¢ 30,63 7.C
- 1,528,90 — — 439,76 — —
-100 1,567,12; 38,21¢ 2.5 424 44. (15,320 (3.5)
-200 1,626,05! 97,14¢ 6.4 406,62¢ (33,13%) (7.5

The estimated MVPE in the preceding table is based combination of valuation methodologies inahgda discounted cash flow
analysis (for non option based products) and aipath lattice based valuation (for option embedpieatiucts). Both methodologies use
publicly available market interest rates sources e deem reliable. These estimates are highlyngstion-dependent and will change
regularly as our asset/liability structure changesinterest rate environments evolve, and as @egehour assumptions in response to rele
circumstances. These calculations do not reflecttanges that we anticipate or may make to recuc®VPE exposure in response to a
change in market interest rates as a part of oeradivinterest rate risk management strategy.

As with any method of measuring interest rate rigkfain limitations are inherent in the methocuwoélysis presented in the preceding
table. We are exposed to yield curve risk, prepaytrisk and basis risk, which cannot be fully medednd expressed using the above
methodology. Accordingly, the results in the préogdable should not be relied upon as a precidedtor of actual results in the event of
changing market interest rates. Additionally, tasulting MVPE and NIl estimates are not intenderefivesent, and should not be construed
to represent the underlying value.

Our base case MVPE at December 31, 2010 increaseddecember 31, 2009 by $150.9 million primariledo the overall growth in
the balance sheet as our loans and available-ferseaurities grew by $973.6 million and $4.0 billj respectively. These increases were
partially offset by the $4.0 billion growth in odeposits, a $352.6 million increase in lcegm debt and a $436.4 million decrease in cast
cash equivalents. MVPE rose in the simulated upwasatest rate movement due to the combined effiegtowth in variable rate available-
for-sale securities and noninterest-bearing depo&dditionally, with the historically low level dfterest rates, our deposit rates are also at ol
near their absolute floors thus decreasing theceffethe downward rate shocks.

Our expected 12-month NII at December 31, 201Ceimeed from December 31, 2009 by $61.3 million priimdue to growth in loans
and available-for-sale securities, as well as ffexeof investing a portion of
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our cash balances held at the Federal Reserve @anking 25 bps) into interest-earning availables@le securities. The growth in total
assets was funded primarily by growth in nonintebesring deposits. This growth was partially offisg higher interest expense due to the
issuance of our $350 million in 5.375% Senior Nobli$ sensitivity increased in the simulated upwanigrest rate movements due primarily
to the large growth in loans, variable rate avadldbr-sale securities, and noninterestaring deposits. In the simulated downward intewese
movements, the NIl sensitivity decreased as loallgiare at or near their floors. Furthermore \@uiable rate securities are indexed off
LIBOR; hence, interest loss was limited in the dexard rate scenarios as LIBOR is at or near itsrflooaddition to these changes, other
general contributing factors include changes iribed sheet mix, changes in deposit repricing asonsp and a lower projected forward r
curve.

The simulation model used for above analysis emBedss in our interest rate scenarios which préveadel benchmark rates from
resulting in negative rates. Current modeling aggions maintain the SVB prime lending rate at kstng level (currently at 4.0%) until the
National Prime Index has been adjusted upwardrynamum of 75 bps (to 4.0%), as we did not lower Banl's prime lending rate despite
the 75 bps decrease in the target Federal FurgisiraDecember 2008. These assumptions may charfigeiie periods based on
management discretion. Actual changes in our depdsing strategies may differ from our currentaebassumptions and may have an
impact on our overall sensitivity.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We have audited SVB Financial Group and subsidigtiee “Company”) internal control over financiaporting as of December 31,
2010, based on criteria establishedniternal Control—Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe
Treadway Commission (COSOThe Companys management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporti
and for its assessment of the effectiveness offriateontrol over financial reporting, includedtire accompanying Management’s Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Item ®}( Our responsibility is to express an opiniontlom Company’s internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe@is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operaffiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfagreuch other procedures as we considered necesghgy/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainky reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and @jde reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenqaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all maleespects, effective internal control over fingl reporting as of December 31,
2010, based on criteria establishedniternal Control—Integrated Frameworgsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe
Treadway Commission

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the
consolidated balance sheets of the Company asadrlger 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consatiddiatements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, antl flasvs for each of the years in the three-yeargokended December 31, 2010, and our
report dated February 25, 2011 expressed an ufigdadipinion on those consolidated financial staats.

/sl KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
February 25, 2011
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Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementarpata
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of SVB Financial Group and subsidiaties“Company”) as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related cdasedl statements of income, comprehensive incameklelders’ equity and cash flows
for each of the years in the three-year period émacember 31, 2010. These consolidated finanGtdments are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to egpran opinion on these consolidated financiatistants based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighafBioUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindmecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on flasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marnageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe thataodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetagrferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the financial position of the
Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, anathéts of their operations and their cash flowssaeh of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity Wwit8. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
Company’s internal control over financial reportiag) of December 31, 2010, based on criteria estaaliininternal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regated February 25,
2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the affesess of the Company’s internal control overfiicial reporting.

/s KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
February 25, 2011
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except par value and shareada) 2010 2009
Assets
Cash and due from ban $ 2,672,72! $ 3,454,61
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeamgsts to resell and other short-term investment
securities 403,70 58,24:
Cash and cash equivalel 3,076,43. 3,512,85;
Available-for-sale securitie 7,917,96 3,938,18!
Non-marketable securitie 721,52( 553,53:
Investment securitie 8,639,48 4,491,71
Loans, net of unearned incor 5,521,73 4,548,09:
Allowance for loan losse (82,627 (72,450
Net loans 5,439,11 4,475,64
Premises and equipment, net of accumulated defizeceEnd amortizatio 44,54¢ 31,73¢
Accrued interest receivable and other as 328,18" 329,44
Total assets $17,527,76 $12,841,39
Liabilities and total equity
Liabilities:
Deposits;
Noninteres-bearing deman $ 9,011,53: $ 6,298,98
Negotiable order of withdrawal (NOV 69,28’ 53,20(
Money marke 2,272,88 1,292,21!
Money market deposits in foreign offic 98,937 49,72:
Time 382,83( 332,31(
Sweeg 2,501,461 2,305,50:
Total deposit: 14,336,94 10,331,93
Shor-term borrowings 37,24¢ 38,75¢
Other liabilities 196,03’ 139,94
Long-term debr 1,209,26! 856,65(
Total liabilities 15,779,48 11,367,28
Commitments and contingencies (Note
SVBFG stockholde’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,000 sharthorized; no shares issued and outstar — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 150,000,000 sizartmrized
42,268,201 shares and 41,338,389 shares outstameamgctively 42 41
Additional paic-in capital 422,33¢ 389,49(
Retained earning 827,83: 732,90°
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 24,14 5,90¢
Total SVBFG stockholder¢ equity 1,274,35 1,128,34.
Noncontrolling interest 473,92¢ 345,76
Total equity 1,748,27. 1,474,111
Total liabilities and total equity $17,527,76 $12,841,39

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbstei'ements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) 2010 2009 2008
Interest income
Loans $319,54( $335,80¢ $364,19:
Available-for-sale securities
Taxable 127,42. 81,53¢ 58,46¢
Non-taxable 3,80¢ 4,094 4,261
Federal funds sold, securities purchased undeeagsts to resell and other sl-term investment securiti¢ 10,96( 9,79( 12,57
Total interest incom 461,73: 431,22t 439,49;
Interest expenst¢
Deposits 14,77¢ 21,34¢ 23,92¢
Borrowings 28,81¢ 27,73( 46,967
Total interest expens 43,59¢ 49,07¢ 70,89¢
Net interest incom 418,13! 382,15( 368,59!
Provision for loan losse 44.62¢ 90,18( 100,71:
Net interest income after provision for loan los 373,50 291,97( 267,88.
Noninterest income
Gains (losses) on investment securities, 93,36( (31,209 (14,777
Foreign exchange fes 36,15( 30,73t 33,10¢
Deposit service chargt 31,66¢ 27,66: 24,11(
Client investment fee 18,02( 21,69¢ 50,49¢
Credit card fee 12,68¢ 9,31« 6,22¢
Letters of credit and standby letters of credibime 10,48: 10,33: 12,00¢
Gains (losses) on derivative instruments, 9,522 (759) 18,50¢
Corporate finance fee — — 3,64(
Other 35,64 29,96. 19,05:
Total noninterest incom 247,53( 97,74% 152,36!
Noninterest expens
Compensation and benef 248,60t 189,63: 177,31!
Professional service 56,12% 46,54( 39,48(
Premises and equipme 23,02 23,27( 22,18
Business development and tra 20,237 14,01« 15,40¢
Net occupanc 19,37¢ 17,88¢ 17,307
FDIC assessmen 16,49¢ 17,03t 3,451
Correspondent bank fe 8,37¢ 8,04( 6,62¢
Provision for (reduction of) unfunded credit comménts 4,082 (1,369 1,252
Impairment of goodwil — 4,092 —
Loss from cash settlement of conversion premiurpent-coupon convertible subordinated no — — 3,85¢
Other 26,49 24,72% 26,007
Total noninterest expen: 422,81¢ 343,86t 312,88
Income before income tax exper 198,21¢ 45,847 107,36(
Income tax expens 61,40: 35,207 52,21
Net income before noncontrolling intere 136,81" 10,64( 55,14
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollingeirests (41,86¢) 37,37( 19,13¢
Net income attributable to SVBFG $ 94,95: $ 48,01( $ 74,28¢
Preferred stock dividend and discount accre — (25,33€) (707)
Net income available to common stockholders $ 94,95: $ 22,67« $ 73,57¢
Earnings per common sh—Dbasic $ 227 $ 0.67 $ 227
Earnings per common sh—diluted 2.24 0.6€ 2.1€

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Net income before noncontrolling interests $ 136,81 $ 10,64( $ 55,14:
Other comprehensive income, net of 1
Change in cumulative translation gains (loss

Foreign currency translation gains (loss 1,80¢ 1,497 (3,244
Related tax (expense) bene (739 (617) 1,331
Change in unrealized gains on availi-for-sale securities

Unrealized holding gain 53,77¢ 18,08: 1,49¢
Related tax expens (21,919 (7,36¢) (627)
Reclassification adjustment for (gains) lossesudet! in net incom (24,829 16¢€ 2,61t
Related tax benefit (expens 10,12¢ (69) (1,079

Other comprehensive income, net of 18,23¢ 11,69« 501
Comprehensive income 155,05! 22,33¢ 55,64¢
Comprehensive (income) loss attributable to nomedlintg interests (41,86¢6) 37,37( 19,13¢
Comprehensive income attributable to SVBFC $ 113,18 $ 59,70: $ 74,78

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Accumulated Total
Preferred stock Common stock Additional other SVBFG
Retainec comprehensive stockholders’ Noncontrolling
paid-in Total

(Dollars in thousands Shares  Amount Shares  Amount capital earnings (loss) income equity interests equity
Balance at December 31, 2007 — 3 — 32,670,555 $ 33 $ 13,167 $669,45¢ $ (6,290 $ 676,36¢ $ 240,10 $ 916,47:
Common stock issued under employee

benefit plans, net of restricted stock

cancellations — — 1,251,07: 1 32,80t — — 32,80¢ — 32,80¢
Preferred stock and common stock warre

issued under the Treas's CPF 235,00( 221,06¢ — — 13,93¢ — — 235,00( — 235,00(
Income tax benefit from stock options

exercised, vesting of restricted stock .

other — — — — 7,25¢ — — 7,25¢ — 7,25¢
Net income (loss — — — — — 74,28¢ — 74,28¢ (29,139 55,147
Capital calls and (distributions), r — — — — — — — — 99,39 99,39
Net change in unrealized gain on avail-

for-sale investment securities, net of — — — — — — 2,414 2,41¢ — 2,414
Foreign currency translation adjustments,

net of tax — — — — — — (1,919 (1,919 — (1,919
Proceeds from cash exercise of call optic

on zeroeoupon convertible subordinar

notes — — — - 3,85¢ - — 3,85¢ - 3,85¢
Net cost of convertible note hedge ¢

warrant agreement related to 3.875%

convertible note — — — — (20,55() — — (20,55() — (20,55()
Common stock repurchas — — (1,004,62) ) (12,32) (33,299 — (45,617) — (45,617)
Stock-based compensation expense under

ASC 718 (SFAS No. 123(R — — — — 13,92¢ — — 13,92¢ — 13,92¢
Income tax benefit from original issue

discount related to our zero-coupon

convertible subordinated notes and

3.875% convertible note — — — — 12,917 — — 12,91: — 12,91:
Preferred stock dividend and discount

accretion — 11¢ — — — (707) — (58€) — (58¢)
Other, ne: — — — — 1,218 (18) — 1,19t — 1,19¢
Balance at December 31, 2008 235,000 $221,18: 32,917,00 $ 33 $ 66,201 $709,72¢ $ (5,789 $ 991,35¢ $ 320,35¢ $1,311,71
Common stock issued under employee

benefit plans, net of restricted stock

cancellations — — 455,81 — 5,87: — — 5,87: — 5,87
Redemption of preferred stock issued under

the Treasur's CPF (235,000 (235,000 — — — — — (235,00() — (235,00()
Income tax expense from stock options

exercised, vesting of restricted stock .

other — — — — (1,309 — — (1,309 — (1,309
Net income (loss — — — — — 48,01( — 48,01( (37,37() 10,64(
Capital calls and (distributions), r — — — — — — — — 62,78: 62,78:
Net change in unrealized gain on avail-

for-sale investment securities, net of — — — — — — 10,81« 10,81« — 10,81«
Foreign currency translation adjustments

net of tax — — — — — — 88C 88C — 88C
Common stock issued in public offeri — — 7,965,56! 8 292,09¢ — — 292,10° — 292,10
Stock-based compensation expense und

ASC 718 (SFAS No. 123(R — — — — 14,67( — — 14,67( — 14,67(
Income tax benefit from original issue

discount related to 3.875% convertible

notes — — — — 10,74t — — 10,74¢ — 10,74¢
Preferred stock dividend and discount

accretion — 13,81t — — — (25,33¢) — (11,527 — (11,527
Other, ne — — — — 1,211 507 — 1,71¢ — 1,71¢
Balance at December 31, 2009 — $ — 41,338,38 $ 41 $ 389,49( $732,90° $ 590t $ 1,128,34. $ 345,76° $1,474,11
Common stock issued under employee

benefit plans, net of restricted stock

cancellations — — 929,81 1 24,01¢ — — 24,01¢ — 24,01¢
Income tax benefit from stock options

exercised, vesting of restricted stock .

other — — — — 3,96: — — 3,96: — 3,96
Net income — — — — — 94,95 — 94,95! 41,86¢ 136,81
Capital calls and (distributions), r — — — — — — — — 85,69¢ 85,69¢
Net change in unrealized gains on avail-

for-sale investment securities, net of — — — — — — 17,16¢ 17,16¢ — 17,16¢
Foreign currency translation adjustments

net of tax — — — — — — 1,07C 1,07C — 1,07(
Stoclk-based compensation expel — — — — 13,55¢ — — 13,55¢ — 13,55¢
Repurchase of warrant under C — — — — (6,820 — — (6,820 — (6,820
Purchase of remaining interest in ePros — — — — (1,89€) — — (1,89€) 59€ (1,300
Other, ne — — — — 22 (27) — (5) — (5)
Balance at December 31, 2010 — 3 — 42,268,200 $ 42 $ 422,33: $827,83. $ 24,147 $ 127435 $ 473,92t $1,748,27:




See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteiements.
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Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income before noncontrolling intere $ 136,81° $ 10,64( $ 55,147
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigesl by operating activitie:
Impairment of goodwil — 4,092 —
Loss from cash settlement of conversion premiurpent-coupon convertible subordinated no — — 3,85¢
Provision for loan losse 44.,62¢ 90,18( 100,71
Provision for (reduction of) unfunded credit conmménts 4,082 (1,367 1,25
Changes in fair values of derivatives, (3,867%) 3,50( (11,469
(Gains) losses on investment securities, (93,36() 31,20¢ 14,777
Depreciation and amortizatic 19,25¢ 20,317 22,92:
Amortization of premiums on investment securitiest, 28,03¢ 15,07¢ 5,54¢
Tax benefit of original issue discou — 10,74¢ 5,21(
Tax (expense) benefit from stock exerci (a8¢ (1,767 1,43¢
Amortization of shar-based compensatic 13,76 14,78¢ 13,60¢
Amortization of deferred loan fer (50,48%) (52,477 (47,217)
Deferred income tax (benefit) exper (1,439 2,094 3,572
Loss on sale of and valuation adjustments to aterestate owned propel 24 131 371
Changes in other assets and liabilit
Accrued interest receivable and payable, 1,56( (9,989 (4,690
Accounts receivabl (4,399 1,60¢ (3,269
Income tax receivable, n 16,69« (14,769 (181)
Prepaid FDIC assessments and amortizé 10,64¢ (28,179 —
Accrued compensatic 41,19 1,91¢ (31,527
Foreign exchange spot contracts, (2,61%) (6,689 1,567
Other, ne: 2,86¢ (4,100 (4,59%)
Net cash provided by operating activities 163,22¢ 86,96 127,04!
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of availal-for-sale securitie (6,757,15) (3,325,23) (342,45))
Proceeds from sales of availa-for-sale securitie 655,55! 3,56¢ 4,92t
Proceeds from maturities and pay downs of avai-for-sale securitie 2,151,57. 712,39¢ 279,89!
Purchases of nonmarketalsecurities (cost and equity method account (53,45() (57,477 (57,747
Proceeds from sales of nonmarketable securitiest ol equity method accountir 20,147 5,191 8,84:
Proceeds from nonmarketable securities (cost aniyeqethod accounting — — 2,947
Purchases of nonmarketable securities (investnaéntdlue accounting (119,31 (67,369 (109,41)
Proceeds from sales of nonmarketable securitieggtment fair value accountin 44,73¢ 18,50¢ 23,127
Net (increase) decrease in lo: (983,07 849,57(  (1,366,58)
Proceeds from recoveries of char-off loans 16,78¢ 18,44« 7,20t
Proceeds from sale of other real estate ov 19€ 89¢ 287
Payment for acquisition of intangibles, net of cashuirec (360) — —
Purchases of premises and equipn (27,05¢€) (15,969 (8,544
Payment for acquisition of remaining interest imaper (1,300 — —
Net cash used for investing activities (5,052,70) (1,857,46\) (1,557,51)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposi 4,005,00: 2,858,46! 2,862,26!
Principal payments of other lo-term debt (1,967) (102,579 (51,26¢€)
Decrease in shc-term borrowings (1,510 (23,365 (27,88()
Proceeds from issuance of 5.375% senior notesfrscount and issuance ct 344,47¢ — —
Net payments for settlement of z-coupon convertible subordinated no — — (149,73)
Proceeds from the issuance of 3.875% convertiblespmote hedge and warrant, net of issuance — — 222,68t
Capital contributions from noncontrolling interestst of distribution: 85,69¢ 62,781 99,39
Tax benefit from stock exercis 4,151 45¢ 6,361
Dividends paid on preferred sto — (12,110 —
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and Empl8t@sk Purchase Pl: 24,01¢ 5,87 32,80
Repurchases of common stc — — (45,617)
Proceeds from the issuance of preferred stock amdnon stock warrant under the C — — 235,00(
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock undgpudalic equity offering, net of issuance cc — 292,10° —
Redemption of preferred stock under the ( — (235,000 —
Repurchase of warrant under C (6,820 — —
Net cash provided by financing activities 4,453,05! 2,846,63: 3,184,01!
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equis. (436,42)) 1,076,12! 1,753,55
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 3,512,85: 2,436,72! 683,17«
Cash and cash equivalents at end of ' $3,076,43. $3,512,85. $2,436,72!

Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid during the period fc

Interest $ 3558 $ 50017 $ 67,58

Income taxe: 41,76: 39,05( 37,50(
Noncash items during the peric

Preferred stock dividends accrued, not yet | $ — —  $ 58¢

Unrealized gains on availal-for-sale securities, net of t: 17,16¢ 10,81« 2,414

Net change in fair value of interest rate sw 5,12 (47,24°) 73,947

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsteitements.
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1. Nature of Business

SVB Financial Group (“SVB Financial” or the “Pargnis a diversified financial services company vl as a bank holding company
and financial holding company. SVB Financial wasoirporated in the state of Delaware in March 1998ough our various subsidiaries and
divisions, we offer a variety of banking and fined@roducts and services to support our clientallofizes and stages throughout their life
cycles. In these notes to our consolidated findistéements, when we refer to “SVB Financial GrotgVBFG”, the “Company,” “we,”
“our,” “us” or use similar words, we mean SVB Fiw#al Group and all of its subsidiaries collectivalycluding Silicon Valley Bank (the
“Bank”), unless the context requires otherwise. Wie refer to “SVB Financial” or the “Parentie are referring only to the parent compe
SVB Financial Group, unless the context requirbgtise.

We offer commercial banking products and servibesugh our principal subsidiary, the Bank, whiclai€alifornia-chartered bank
founded in 1983 and a member of the Federal Resrstem. Through its subsidiaries, the Bank aléerebrokerage, investment advisory
and asset management services. We also offer nddrgaproducts and services, such as funds managewsnture capital/private equity
investment and equity valuation services, throughather subsidiaries and divisions. We primardlgus on serving corporate clients in the
following niches: technology, life sciences, vertaapital/private equity and premium wine. Our cogpe clients range in size and stage of
maturity. Additionally, we focus on cultivating strg relationships with firms within the venture ttapand private equity community
worldwide, many of which are also our clients analyrmvest in our corporate clients.

We are headquartered in Santa Clara, Californidoperate through 26 offices in the United Stadesyell as offices internationally in
China, India, Israel and the United Kingdom.

For reporting purposes, SVB Financial Group has éperating segments for which we report finanitcifdrmation in this report:
Global Commercial Banking, Relationship Managem8mB Capital, and Other Business Services. Finantiarmation, results of
operations and a description of the services peal/lgy our operating segments are set forth in Rbte“Segment Reporting” in this report.

In July 2007, we reached a decision to cease apesaat SVB Alliant, our investment banking subaigli which provided advisory
services in the areas of mergers and acquisitmmrpprate finance, strategic alliances and pripieements. After completion of the
remaining client transactions, operations at SVBaAt were ceased as of March 31, 2008. AccordingWB Alliant was no longer reported
as an operating segment as of the second quar2®08f We have not presented the results of opeiatif SVB Alliant in discontinued
operations for any period presented based on @esament of the materiality of SVB Alliant’s resuib our consolidated results of
operations.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of consolidated financial states@ntonformity with generally accepted accountinigciples in the United States of
America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estéma@and assumptions that affect the reported ammaidtssets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiehatdate of the financial statements, and the ted@mounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could diffesrh those estimates. Estimates may change as fiewnation is obtained. Significant items
that are subject to such estimates include theatialu of non-marketable securities, the
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adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, valoaifeequity warrant assets, the recognition andsmeaent of income tax assets and
liabilities, the adequacy of the reserve for uniohdredit commitments and valuation of share-basetpensation.

Principles of Consolidation and Presentatic

Our consolidated financial statements include twants of SVB Financial Group and our entitiesvfich we have a controlling
financial interest. We determine whether we hager#trolling financial interest in an entity by ewating whether the entity is a voting
interest entity or a variable interest entity. ifjnificant intercompany accounts and transactiawe been eliminated.

Voting interest entities are entities that havdisigit equity and provide the equity investorsingtrights that enable them to make
significant decisions relating to the entity’s omtons. For these types of entities, the Compadgtermination of whether it has a controlling
interest is primarily based on the amount of votgity interests held. Entities in which the Comphas a controlling financial interest,
through ownership of the majority of the entitigsting equity interest or through control of managat of the entities are consolidated into
our financial statements.

Variable interest entities (“VIES”) are entitiesathby design, either (1) lack sufficient equitypermit the entity to finance its activities
without additional subordinated financial suppoonfi other parties, or (2) have equity investors tlwanot have the ability to make signific
decisions relating to the entig/bperations through voting rights, or do not higneeobligation to absorb the expected losses, aroddave th
right to receive the residual returns of the entitie determine whether we have a controlling fim@riaterest in a VIE by considering
whether our involvement with the VIE is significaarid designates us as the primary beneficiary barséle following:

1. We have the power to direct the activities of tHE that most significantly impact the en’s economic performance; ar

2. The aggregate indirect and direct variable st held by the Company have the obligation tordbesses or the right to receive
benefits from the entity that could be significemthe VIE.

We have not provided financial or other supporimythe periods presented to any VIE that we wetepneviously contractually
required to provide. We are variable interest hddie certain partnerships for which we are thenariy beneficiary. We perform on-going
reassessments of whether facts or circumstancesdianged in relation to previously evaluated nilgjeoting interest entities and our
involvement in VIEs which could cause the Compamgssolidation conclusion to change.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on basld,balances due from banks, interest-earningsétepfiederal funds sold, securities
purchased under agreements to resell and otherteior investment securities. For the consolidatatements of cash flows, we consider
cash equivalents to be investments that are readilyertible to known amounts of cash, so neané@ tmaturity that they present an
insignificant risk of change in fair value due ttanges in market interest rates, and purchaseshjurction with our cash management
activities.
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Investment Securitie
Available-for-Sale Securities

Our available-for-sale securities consist of detat aquity securities that we carry at fair valuaréalized gains and losses on available-
for-sale securities, net of applicable taxes, aported in accumulated other comprehensive incarhigh is a separate component of
SVBFG'’s stockholders’ equity, until realized.

We analyze available-for-sale securities for otan-temporary impairment each quarter. Marketatédns represent the current fair
value of a security at a specified point in timé @o not represent the risk of repayment of theqgipal due to our ability to hold the security
to maturity. Gains and losses on securities ang i@alized upon the sale of the security prior &tumity. A credit downgrade represents an
increased level of risk of other-than-temporary anment, and will only be recognized if we asséssdowngrade to challenge the issuer’'s
ability to service the debt and to repay the pgatat contractual maturity.

On April 1, 2009, we adopted the other-than-temppoimpairment standards of the Financial Accounttgndard Board (“FASB”)
(incorporated into Accounting Standard Codificat{thSC”) 320). For our debt securities, we have ititent and ability to hold these
securities until we recover our cost less any trediited loss. We separate the amount of the tbiaertemporary impairment, if any, into t
amount that is credit related (credit loss compgnamd the amount due to all other factors. Theitiess component is recognized in
earnings and is the difference between a secuatyisrtized cost basis and the present value ofotagduture cash flows discounted at the
security’s effective interest rate. The amount ttuall other factors is recognized in other compredive income.

We consider numerous factors in determining wheghenedit loss exists and the period over whichdilat security is expected to
recover. The following list is not meant to beiatllusive. All of the following factors shall be msidered:

« The length of time and the extent to which the Yailue has been less than the amortized cost (s@sisrity and duration

» Adverse conditions specifically related to the sgguan industry, or geographic area; for examplegnges in the financial
condition of the issuer of the security, or in Hase of an asset-backed debt security, changks fimaincial condition of the
underlying loan obligors. Examples of those charigelside any of the following

. Changes in technolog
. The discontinuance of a segment of the businessrtag affect the future earnings potential of t&uer or underlying log
obligors of the security; ar
. Changes in the quality of the credit enhancernr
The historical and implied volatility of the faialue of the security
The payment structure of the debt security andiltleéhood of the issuer being able to make payraénat increase in the futui
Failure of the issuer of the security to make salestlinterest or principal paymen
Any changes to the rating of the security by angatigency; an
Recoveries or additional declines in fair valueathe balance sheet de

In accordance with ASC 310-2Bgeceivables—Nonrefundable Fees and other Costsuse actual principal prepayment experience to
calculate the constant effective yield necessagpfuly the effective interest method in the amattan of purchase discounts or premiums on
mortgage-backed securities, which are included in
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interest income over the contractual terms of thdeulying securities replicating the effective et method (the straight-line method is used
only for variable rate Collateralized Mortgage @hlions (“CMQ")). Estimates of future principal pements, provided by third-party
market-data vendors, are used in addition to a@uiatipal prepayment experience to calculate tirestant effective yield necessary to apply
the effective interest method in the amortizatibpurchase discounts or premiums on collateralinedigage obligations.

Nor-Marketable Securities

Non-marketable securities include investments imwe capital and private equity funds, sponsoedat €inds, direct equity
investments in companies and low income housingtedit funds. Our accounting for investments in-noarketable securities depends on
several factors, including the level of ownersipipyer to control and the legal structure of thesgdibry making the investment. As further
described below, we base our accounting for suctirgis on: (i) investment company fair value agating, (i) equity method accounting,
or (iii) cost method accounting.

Investment Company Fair Value

Our non-marketable securities recorded pursuanivEstment company fair value accounting consistwfinvestments through the
following funds:

» Funds of funds; which make investments in ventagtal and private equity fund
» Coc-investment funds; which make equity investmentgrimately held companies; ai
» A sponsored debt fund; which provides secured pefstarily to mic-stage and la-stage clients

A summary of our ownership interests in the invesita held under investment company fair value aatiog is presented in the
following table:

Company Direct and
Indirect Ownership in

Limited partnership Limited Partnership
Funds of fund:

SVB Strategic Investors Fund, LP | 12.€%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, LP ( 8.€
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, LP ( 5.6
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, LP ( 5.C
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, LP 20.C
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, LP (: 33.C
Other venture capital fund ( 60.¢€
Cc-investment fund

Silicon Valley BancVentures, LP (. 10.7
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP (: 5.1
SVB India Capital Partners I, LP ( 14.4
Sponsored debt funt

Partners for Growth, LP (: 50.C

Note—Entity’s results of operations and financial cdiui are included in the consolidated financiatesteents of SVB Financial Group net

of noncontrolling interests.

(1) The general partners of these funds are ownddantrolled by SVB Financial. The limited partef these funds do not have
substantive participating or kick-out rights. THere, these funds are consolidated and any gaiftsses resulting from changes in the
estimated fair value of the investments are reagbedeinvestment gains or losses in our consolidag¢thcome
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(2) The general partner of Partners for Growth, R&tners for Growth, LLC, is not owned or contedlby SVB Financial. The limited
partners of this fund have substantive kick-outtsgoy which the general partner may be removeldowitcause by a simple majority
vote of the limited partners. SVB Financial hasommership interest of slightly more than 50.0 petée Partners for Growth, LP.
Accordingly, the fund is consolidated and any gainbsses resulting from changes in the estimtiedalue of the investments are
recorded as investment gains or losses in our tidased net income

Under investment-company accounting, investmermgsarried at estimated fair value based on findntiarmation obtained as the
general partner of the fund or obtained from thel&irespective general partner. For direct private camgpnvestments, valuations are be
upon consideration of a range of factors including, not limited to, the price at which the investrthwas acquired, the term and nature o
investment, local market conditions, values for pamable securities, current and projected opergtarfprmance, exit strategies and
financing transactions subsequent to the acquisiifdhe investment. For our fund investments, vileza the net asset value per share as
obtained from the general partners of the fundstments as the funds do not have a readily detabtérfair value and the funds prepare
financial statements using guidance consistent ivitastment company fair value accounting. We antéar differences between our
measurement date and the date of the fund invessmeat asset value by using the most recent adai@nancial information from the
investee general partner, for example Septembr, 8% our December 3% consolidated financial statets, adjusted for any contributions
paid during the fourth quarter, distributions reeei from the investment during the fourth quarbersignificant fund transactions or market
events. Gains or losses resulting from changdserestimated fair value of the investments and fiistributions received are recorded as net
gains (losses) on investment securities in our @ateed net income. The portion of any investngaihs or losses attributable to the limited
partners is reflected as net (income) loss attailetto noncontrolling interests and adjusts SVilgaRcials net income to reflect its percent
ownership.

Equity Method

Our equity method non-marketable securities comdistvestments in venture capital and private ggfuinds, privatelyheld companie
debt funds, and several qualified affordable haysax credit funds. Our equity method non-marketaglcurities and related accounting
policies are described as follows:

» Equity securities, such as preferred or commorkstogprivately-held companies in which we hold ding interest of at least 20
percent but less than 50 percent or in which wes g ability to exercise significant influence othee investees’ operating and
financial policies, are accounted for under theityquethod.

* Investments in limited partnerships in which wechebting interests of more than 5 percent, butileas 50 percent or in which
we have the ability to exercise significant inflaerover the partnerships’ operating and finanaditjes are accounted for using
the equity methoc

Our sponsored debt funds are Gold Hill Venture lieg®3, LP, Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners QBC (“GHLLC"), Partners for
Growth Il, LP, Gold Hill Capital 2008, LP and Gdttlll Capital 2008, LLC, all of which, either dirdgtor indirectly, provide financing to
privately-held companies in the form of loans agdiy investments. These entities exceed the 5epé@vnership interest threshold and
accordingly are accounted for under the equity wath

We recognize our proportionate share of the resfiligperations of these equity method investeesiirresults of operations, based on
the most current financial information availablerfr the investee. We review our investments accaduioreunder the equity method at least
quarterly for possible other-than-temporary impa&int Our review typically includes an analysisadts and circumstances for each
investment, the
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expectations of the investment’s future cash flawd capital needs, variability of its business @redcompany’s exit strategy. For our fund
investments, we utilize the net asset value peresimprovided by the general partners of the fonestments. We account for differences
between our measurement date and the date ofdarfuestment’s net asset value by using the nezsnt available financial information
from the investee general partner, for exampleeapér 30" , for our December 81 consolidated firerstatements, adjusted for any
contributions paid during the fourth quarter, disitions received from the investment during therflo quarter, or significant fund
transactions or market events. We reduce our imastvalue when we consider declines in value tother-than-temporary and recognize
the estimated loss as a loss on investment sexyriticomponent of noninterest income.

Cost Method

Our cost method non-marketable securities andelatcounting policies are described as follows:

» Equity securities, such as preferred or commorkstogprivately-held companies in which we hold amnership interest of less
than 20 percent and in which we do not have thigyati exercise significant influence over the @stees’ operating and financial
policies, are accounted for under the cost met

* Investments in limited partnerships in which wechebting interests of less than 5 percent and irthvtve do not have the ability
to exercise significant influence over the parthgrs operating and financial policies, are accedrfor under the cost method.
These no-marketable securities include investments in ventapital/private equity fund

We record these investments at cost and recogisiédtions or returns received from net accumadatarnings of the investee since
the date of acquisition as income. Our share ohnetimulated earnings of the investee after the alahvestment are recognized in
consolidated net income only to the extent disteldiby the investee. Distributions or returns reegiin excess of accumulated earnings are
considered a return of investment and are recaadedductions in the cost basis of the investment.

We review our investments accounted for under ts¢ method at least quarterly for possible othanttemporary impairment. Our
review typically includes an analysis of facts amdumstances of each investment, the expectatibtie investment’s future cash flows and
capital needs, variability of its business anddbmpany’s exit strategy. To help determine impairtni any, for our fund investments, we
utilize the net asset value per share as provigietidgeneral partners of the fund investmentsadésunt for differences between our
measurement date and the date of the fund invessmrest asset value by using the most recent édeifinancial information from the
investee general partner, for example Septembér, 88 our December 3% consolidated financial sta&tets, adjusted for any contributions
paid during the fourth quarter, distributions reeei from the investment during the fourth quarbersignificant fund transactions or market
events. We reduce our investment value when wei@endeclines in value to be other-than-temporawy recognize the estimated loss as a
loss on investment securities, a component of ierest income.

Gains or losses on cost method investment seautita result from a portfolio company being acediby a publicly traded company
are marked to market when the acquisition occurs.résulting gains or losses are recognized imsaaated net income on that date.
Further fluctuations in the market value of thegeity securities, which are classified as availdgblesale securities, are excluded from
consolidated net income and are reported in acatedilother comprehensive income, net of applicaixes, a component of SVBFG'’s
stockholders’ equity. Upon the sale of these ecgéfgurities to a third party, gains and lossesciwhre measured from the acquisition value,
are recognized in our consolidated net income.
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Loans

Loans are reported at the principal amount outétgnaet of unearned loan fees. Unearned loanrffect unamortized deferred loan
origination and commitment fees net of unamortideterred loan origination costs. In addition totcksan fees, we often obtain equity
warrant assets to purchase a position in a clempany’s stock in consideration for providing ctddtilities. The grant date fair values of
these equity warrant assets are deemed to bedearahd are deferred as unearned income and reedgrs an adjustment of loan yield
through loan interest income. The net amount ofiumed loan fees is amortized into loan interestnime over the contractual terms of the
underlying loans and commitments using the constliattive yield method, adjusted for actual loaegayment experience, or the straight-
line method, as applicable.

Allowance for Loan Losse

The allowance for loan losses is established tHr@ugrovision for loan losses charged to expengeaade for credit risk. Our
allowance for loan losses is established for eddthibban losses that are probable but not yetzedliThe process of estimating loan losses is
imprecise. The evaluation process we use to esithatrequired allowance for loan losses is desdriielow.

We maintain a systematic process for the evaluatfondividual loans and pools of loans for inhdrgsk of loan losses. On a quarterly
basis, each loan in our portfolio is assigned ditresk rating and client niche. Credit risk-raggare assigned on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1
representing loans with a low risk of nonpaymeng@esenting loans with the highest risk of nompayt, and 10 representing loans which
have been charged-off. This credit risk-rating esibn process includes, but is not limited to,sidaration of such factors as payment status,
the financial condition of the borrower, borrowentliance with loan covenants, underlying colldtgedues, potential loan concentrations,
and general economic conditions. Our policies regaicommittee of senior management to reviewgadtiquarterly, credit relationships that
exceed specific dollar values. Our review processuates the appropriateness of the credit riskgatnd allocation of the allowance for loan
losses, as well as other account management fuscfidne allowance for loan losses is based onmauiar allocation for similarly risk-rated
loans by portfolio segment (which we have identiféss our commercial and consumer loan categonesjraividually for impaired loans.
The formula allocation provides the average lo@s kexperience for each portfolio segment over stebéished period of time. The probable
loan loss experience for any one year period of fifgreasonably expected to be greater or lesstigsawverage as determined by the loss
factors, which is predicated upon the economicremvnent, the composition of the portfolio, the séyeperceived to exist within the
portfolio, changes in policy and practices, chariggmersonnel, or other reasons as may be detednfriom time to time.

Our evaluation process is designed to determinadeguacy of the allowance for loan losses. Wesadbe risk of losses inherent in
loan portfolio by utilizing modeling techniques.rRbis purpose we have developed a statistical iMwaked on historical loan loss migration
to estimate an appropriate allowance for outstapttian balances. In addition, we apply a macrccation to the results of the
aforementioned model to ascertain the total allm&dor loan losses. This macro allocation is caltad based on management’s assessment
of the risks that may lead to a future loan logseeience different from our historical loan lospesience. Based on management’s prediction
or estimate of changing risks in the lending envwinent, the macro allocation may vary significarfithm period to period and includes, but is
not limited to, consideration of the following facs:

e Changes in lending policies and procedures, innpdinderwriting standards and collections, andgdvaiff and recovery
practices

» Changes in national and local economic businesditions, including the market and economic conditd our clients’ industry
sectors
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Changes in the nature of our loan portfo

Changes in experience, ability, and depth of legpdiranagement and sta

Changes in the trend of the volume and severifyast due and classified loal

Changes in the trend of the volume of nonaccrumidotroubled debt restructurings, and other loadifications;

Reserve floor for portfolio segments that would diiw a minimum reserve based on the lack of hcgtbloan loss experienc
Reserve for large funded loan exposure;

Other factors as determined by management from ttintiene.

While the evaluation process of our allowance éanl losses uses historical and other objectivermdtion, the classification of loans
and the establishment of the allowance for loasdssely, to a great extent, on the judgment apdrgance of our management.

Uncollectible Loans and Write-offs

Our charge-off policy applies to all loans, regasdl of portfolio segment. Loans are considereéutbor partial chargesffs in the even
that principal or interest is over 180 days pas, dine loan lacks sufficient collateral and it ¢ m the process of collection. We also consider
writing off loans in the event of any of the followg circumstances: 1) the loan, or a portion oflti@a is deemed uncollectible due to: a) the
borrower’s inability to make recurring paymentspigterial changes in the borrower’s assets, ce¢xipected sale of all or a portion of the
borrower’s business, or d) a combination of thedming; 2) the loan has been identified for chasffjdsy regulatory authorities; or 3) the d
is an overdue greater than 90 days.

Troubled Debt Restructurings (“TDRs”)

A TDR arises from the modification of a loan where have granted a concession, for other than #nifisant period of time, to the
borrower that we would not have otherwise considiei@ economic or legal reasons related to thedveer’s financial difficulties. These
concessions may include: (1) interest rate redastfor the remaining original life of the debt; €tension of the maturity date with interest
rate reductions; (3) principal forgiveness; and4drreduction of accrued interest.

We use the factors in ASC 310-4Receivables, Troubled Debt Restructurings by Coeslito help determine when a borrower is
experiencing financial difficulty, and when we hayranted a concession, both of which must be ptdsea restructuring to meet the criteria
of a TDR. If we determine that a TDR exists, we suga impairment based on the present value of ¢éxgéature cash flows discounted at
the loan’s effective interest rate, except tha asactical expedient, we may also measure impairtmesed on a loan’s observable market
price, or the fair value of the collateral if treah is a collateral-dependent loan.

Other Real Estate Owned

Loans secured by real estate are transferred ter ®thal Estate Owned (“OREQ”) at the time of fooscre. OREO is carried on our
balance sheet at the lower of the recorded invedtinehe loan or the fair value of the propertyefdosed upon less estimated costs of
disposal. Upon transfer of a loan to OREO, an d@pglés obtained and any excess of the loan balaweethe fair value of the property less
estimated costs of disposal is charged againstltiance for loan losses. Revenues and expensesiaied with OREQO, and subsequent
adjustments to the fair value of the property anthe estimated costs of disposal, are realizedgpatted as a component of Noninterest
expense when incurred. We did not have any ORE® Becember 31, 2010, compared to $0.2 million et&nber 31, 2009, which was
included in other assets.
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Reserve for Unfunded Credit Commitmer

We record a liability for probable and estimablssies associated with our unfunded credit commitsrieging funded and subsequently
being charged off. Each quarter, every unfundezhtkredit commitment is allocated to a credit-riating category in accordance with each
client’s credit risk rating. We use the historitzdn loss factors described under our allowancéofam losses to calculate the loan loss
experience if unfunded credit commitments are fdn@&eparately, we use historical trends to calewgtrobability of an unfunded credit
commitment being funded. We apply the loan fungingpability factor to risk-factor adjusted unfundmedit commitments by credit risk-
rating to derive the reserve for unfunded credihootments. The reserve for unfunded credit commitisialso includes certain macro
allocations as deemed appropriate by our manageimknteflect the reserve for unfunded credit commeitts in other liabilities and the
related provision in other expenses.

Nonaccrual Loans

Loans are placed on nonaccrual status when theynie=®0 days past due as to principal or intereghpats (unless the principal and
interest are well secured and in the process ¢téa@n); or when we have determined, based uporetly known information, that the
timely collection of principal or interest is natgbable.

When a loan is placed on nonaccrual status, theieddnterest and fees are reversed against ihfapesne and the loan is accounted
for using the cost recovery method thereafter uptdlifying for return to accrual status. Histotigaloans that have been placed on
nonaccrual status have remained as nonaccrual logih$he loan is either chargexf, or the principal balances have been paidFedt. a loar
to be returned to accrual status, all delinqueinicipal and interest must become current in aceuréavith the terms of the loan agreement
and full collection of the principal and interegipaars probable. We apply a cost recovery methadioh all cash received is applied to the
loan principal until it has been collected. Undes approach, interest income is recognized adtet tash flows received exceed the recorded
investment at the date of initial impairment.

A loan is considered impaired when, based uporeatlgr known information, it is deemed probable thatwill be unable to collect all
amounts due according to the terms of the agreerrur nonaccrual loans are classified underithpaired category. On a quarterly basis,
we review our loan portfolio for impairment. Eackah is assigned a credit risk rating (CRR), whichsed when assessing and monitoring
risk as well as performance of the portfolio. Eauatividual loan is given a risk rating of 1 throud, 1 being cash secured and 10 being |
that are charged off (i.e. no longer included as @iaour loan portfolio balance). Within each dad loans, we review individual loans for
impairment based on credit risk ratings. All imgailoans which have credit risk ratings of 8 oré®raviewed individually.

For each loan identified as impaired, we measwértipairment based upon the present value of eggdature cash flows discounted
at the loan’s effective interest rate. In limitéccamstances, we may measure impairment basededpndh’s observable market price or the
fair value of the collateral if the loan is colleibdependent. Impaired collateral dependent ledahsave appraisals completed and accepted
at least twice each year. The fair value of théatedal will be determined by the current appraiaaladjusted to reflect a reasonable mark
period for the sale of the asset(s) and an estiofagasonable selling expenses.

If it is determined that the value of an impairedn is less than the recorded investment in the leet of previous charge-offs and
payments collected, we recognize impairment thrabghallowance for loan losses as determined bybalysis.
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Standby Letters of Cred
We recognize a liability at the inception of a sliay letter of credit equivalent to the premium loe fee received for such guarantee.
Premises and Equipmer

Premises and equipment are reported at cost leasnatated depreciation and amortization. Depremiaéind amortization are compu
using the straight-line method over the estimateful lives of the assets or the terms of the eelé¢ases, whichever is shorter. The
maximum estimated useful lives by asset classifioare as follows:

Leasehold improvemen Lesser of lease term or asset
Furniture and equipme 3 years

Computer softwar 3-7 years
Computer hardwar 3-5 years

We capitalize the costs of computer software depedoor obtained for internal use, including costated to developed software,
purchased software licenses and certain implementatsts.

For property and equipment that is retired or otie disposed of, the cost and related accumutigpdeciation are removed from the
accounts and the resulting gain or loss is includetbninterest expense in consolidated net incdfehad no capitalized lease obligation
December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Lease Obligation:

We lease all of our properties. At the inceptiorthef lease, each property is evaluated to determiirther the lease will be accounted
for as an operating or capital lease. We do not zeny capital leases. For leases that contairesmalations or landlord incentives, we record
the total rent payable during the lease term, ugiagstraight-line method over the term of the éeaisd record the difference between the
minimum rents paid and the straight-line rent aséeobligations.

Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises when the purchase price edsdhe assigned value of the net assets of aireddusiness, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebésng acquired.

On an annual basis or as circumstances dictatenanagement reviews goodwill and evaluates evergther developments that may
indicate impairment in the carrying amount. The &nment tests for goodwill are performed at theorépg unit level and require us to
perform a two-step impairment test. First, we corafghe aggregate fair value of our reporting umits carrying amount, including goodwill.
If the fair value exceeds the carrying amount,mpairment exists. If the carrying amount of theomtipg unit exceeds the fair value, then we
perform the second step of the impairment testdieioto determine the implied fair value of theawmg unit’s goodwill. We estimate the
reporting unit’s implied fair value by using a dismted cash flow approach. These estimates invobsgy assumptions, including expected
results of operations and assumed discount ratesseldiscount rates are based on standard ingwattjce, taking into account the expected
equity risk premium, the size of the business &edprobability of the reporting unit achievingfitsancial forecasts. If the carrying amount of
the reporting unit’'s goodwill exceeds the implied fvalue, then goodwill impairment is recognizedwriting goodwill down to the implied
fair value.
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Events that may indicate goodwill impairment in@wusgnificant or adverse changes in results ofatfers of the business, economic
political climate, an adverse action or assessimg@tregulator, unanticipated competition, and aeiely-than-not expectation that a
reporting unit will be sold or disposed of.

There was no remaining goodwill on our balance sas®f December 31, 2010 and 2009.
Fair Value Measurements

Our available-for-sale securities, derivative instents, marketable securities and certain non-rteslkeinvestment securities are
financial instruments recorded at fair value oeurring basis. We make estimates regarding valuati assets and liabilities measured at
fair value in preparing our consolidated finansi@tements.

Fair Value Measureme—Definition and Hierarchy

ASC 820,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosurésfines fair value as the price that would be nezetito sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (the “exit price”) in an ordgitransaction between market participants at teasarement date. Fair value is a mabeeec
measure considered from the perspective of a mpeétipant who holds the asset or owes the ligiiither than an entitgpecific measur

ASC 820 establishes a three-level hierarchy farldssire of assets and liabilities recorded atvaiue. The classification of assets and
liabilities within the hierarchy is based on whetttee inputs to the valuation methodology usedifeasurement are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect marketvddror market-based information obtained from iredefent sources, while unobservable
inputs reflect our estimates about market data.tfirex levels for measuring fair value are basethemneliability of inputs and are as follov

Level 1  Valuations based on quoted prices in active marketislentical assets or liabilities that we hale &bility to access.
Valuation adjustments and block discounts are pplied to instruments utilizing Level 1 inputs. 8énvaluations are
based on quoted prices that are readily and rdgwaailable in an active market, valuation of th@sstruments does
not entail a significant degree of judgme

Assets utilizing Level 1 inputs include exchangeded equity securities and certain marketable gesuaccounted
for under investment company fair value account

Level 2  Valuations based on quoted prices in markets tieanat active or for which all significant inputseaobservable,
directly or indirectly. Valuations for the availablor-sale securities are provided by independetatreal pricing
service providers. We review the methodologies usatbtermine the fair value, including understagdhe nature
and observability of the inputs used to determireetrice. Additional corroboration, such as obtagna non-binding
price from a broker, may be required dependingherfiiequency of trades of the security and thel lefvkquidity or
depth of the market. The valuation methodology ihgenerally used for the Level 2 assets is therire approach.
Below is a summary of the significant inputs usedefach class of Level 2 assets and liabilit

» U.S. treasury securities:U.S. treasury securities are considered by mossitovs to be the most liquid
fixed income investments available. These secaréie priced relative to market prices on simile®.U
treasury securitie!
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« U.S. agency debenturesValuations of U.S. agency debentures are baseldeochiaracteristics specific to bonds
held, such as issuer name, coupon rate, maturiéyatal any applicable issuer call option featweduations are
based on market spreads relative to similar temchimark market interest rates, generally U.S. tngasecurities

« Agency-issued mortgag-backed securities:Agency-issued mortgage-backed securities are mpdahslividual
conventional mortgage loans underwritten to U.®nag standards with similar coupon rates, tenaf,ather
attributes such as geographic location, loan sizkeogigination vintage. Valuations of these se@sitire based on
observable price adjustments relative to benchmeamniket interest rates taking into considerationresed loan
prepayment speec

« Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligationgigency-issued collateralized mortgage obligatiares a
structured into classes or tranches with definesth ¢lww characteristics and are collateralized b$.lagency-
issued mortgage pass-through securities. Valuatibtieese securities incorporate similar charasties of
mortgage pass-through securities such as coupenteator, geographic location, loan size and oaidm vintage,
in addition to incorporating the effect of estinthfgepayment speeds on the cash flow structureeotlass or
tranche. Valuations incorporate observable manketagls over an estimated average life after consglthe
inputs listed above

« Non-agency mortgage-backed securitie/aluations incorporate observable market spreads aw estimated
average life after considering inputs such as coupte, tenor, geographic location, loan size aigir@mtion
vintage, and estimated prepayment speeds. In tomdauarter of 2010, we sold all remaining holdingnon-
agency mortgac-backed securitie

» Commercial mortgage-backed securities:Valuations of these securities are based on sptedzssnchmark market
interest rates (usually U.S. treasury rates osrabservable in the swaps market), prepayment spkxsoh default
rate assumptions and loan loss severity assumptionsiderlying loans. In the second quarter of 20d9sold all
remaining holdings in commercial mortg-backed securitie:

< Municipal bonds and notes:Bonds issued by municipal governments generallg lsdated coupon rates, final
maturity dates and are subject to being calleddbéthe final maturity date at the option of theuer. Valuations
of these securities are priced based on spreasthéo municipal benchmark bonds with similar cheeastics; or,
relative to market rates on U.S. treasury bondsroflar maturity.

* Interest rate swap assetsValuations of interest rate swaps are priced camsig the coupon rate of the fixed leg
the contract and the variable coupon on the flgdtg of the contract. Valuation is based on bptht sind forward
rates on the swap yield curve and the credit woetts of the contract counterpai

« Foreign exchange forward and option contract assetnd liabilities: Valuations of these assets and liabilities are
priced based on spot and forward foreign curreatgsrand option volatility assumptions and theitsedrthiness
of the contract counterpart

» Equity warrant assets (public portfolio): Valuations of equity warrant assets of public puitf companies are
priced based on the Black-Scholes option pricingl@hthat use the publicly-traded equity prices @rhydng stock
value), stated strike prices, option expiratioredathe risk-free interest rate and mardaservable option volatilit
assumptions
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Level 3  Valuation is generated from model-based technitjustsuse significant assumptions not observabteérmarket.
These unobservable assumptions reflect our owmatds of assumptions market participants wouldrupeicing the
asset or liability. Below is a summary of the vaiom techniques used for each class of Level 3ts:

» Venture capital and private equity fund investments Valuations are based on the information provided
by the investee funds’ management, which refleatssbare of the fair value of the net assets of the
investment fund on the valuation date. We accoomdliffferences between our measurement date and the
date of the fund investment’s net asset value bygute most recent available financial informatfoom
the investee general partner, adjusted for anyriboriions paid during the period, distributionse®ed
from the investment during the period, or significhund transactions or market evel

» Other venture capital investments:Valuations are based on consideration of a randactdrs including,
but not limited to, the price at which the investineras acquired, the term and nature of the investm
local market conditions, values for comparable sées, and as it relates to the private compasyés
the current and projected operating performande seategies and financing transactions subsecoent
the acquisition of the investme

» Other investments:Valuations are based on pricing models that userghble inputs, such as yield
curves and public-traded equity prices, and unobservable inputs, aggfrivate company equity pric

» Equity warrant assets (private portfolio): Valuations of equity warrant assets of private fodict
companies are priced based on a modified Blacki8shoption pricing model to estimate the underlying
asset value, by using stated strike prices, omtiqgniration dates, risk-free interest rates andoopti
volatility assumptions. Option volatility assumptgused in the modified Black-Scholes model aredhas
on public market indices whose members operatariitas industries as companies in our private
company portfolio. Option expiration dates are rfiedito account for estimates of actual life relatio
stated expiration. Overall model asset valuesatbdr adjusted for a general lack of liquidity daehe
private nature of the associated underlying comp

It is our policy to maximize the use of observahbjguts and minimize the use of unobservable inpdisn developing fair value
measurements. When available, we use quoted nanikes to measure fair value. If market pricesrareavailable, fair value measuremer
based upon models that use primarily market-bas@tlependently-sourced market parameters, incuititerest rate yield curves,
prepayment speeds, option volatilities and currgatgs. Substantially all of our financial instrumteeuse either of the foregoing
methodologies, collectively Level 1 and Level 2 siwsaments, to determine fair value adjustmentsrdecbto our financial statements.
However, in certain cases, when market observaplets for model based valuation techniques mayaatadily available, we are required
to make judgments about assumptions market paatitspvould use in estimating the fair value offthancial instrument.

The degree of management judgment involved in deténg the fair value of a financial instrumentispendent upon the availability
guoted market prices or observable market paramedter financial instruments that trade actively Aave quoted market prices or
observable market parameters, there is minimakstibjty involved in measuring fair value. When ebsble market prices and parameters
are not fully available, management judgment issBsary to estimate fair value. For inactive markéeve is little
information, if any, to evaluate if individual treactions are orderly. Accordingly, we are requicedstimate,
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based upon all available facts and circumstanbesjégree to which orderly transactions are ocuyiaind provide more weighting to price
guotes that are based upon orderly transactioresddition, changes in the market conditions maycedhe availability of quoted prices or
observable data. For example, reduced liquidityhécapital markets or changes in secondary madtifities could result in observable
market inputs becoming unavailable. Therefore, whanket data is not available, we use valuatiohrtiggies requiring more management
judgment to estimate the appropriate fair valuesaeament. Accordingly, the degree of judgment @gettby management in determin
fair value is greater for financial assets andiliiés categorized as Level 3.

Fee-based Services Revenue Recognition
Letters of Credit and Standby Letters of Credit Femme

Fees generated from letters of credit and staneligrs of credit are deferred as a component @frdigibilities and recognized in
Noninterest income over the commitment period usliregstraigt-line method, based on the likelihood that the cament being drawn
down will be remote.

Client Investment Fees

Client investment fees include fees earned froneR@2(b)-1 fees and from customer transactionaldfess. Rule 12(b)-1 fees are
earned and recognized over the period client famesnvested. Transactional base fees are earmeiangnized on fixed income and equity
securities when the transaction is executed oglibets’ behalf.

Foreign Exchange Fee

Foreign exchange fees represent the income ditiatdretween purchases and sales of foreign cuyrendehalf of our clients and are
recognized as earned.

Other Fee Income
Credit card fees and deposit service charge famieare recognized as earned on a monthly basis.
Other Service Revenue

Other service revenue primarily includes revenoefrvaluation services and equity ownership dataagement services. We recognize
revenue when (i) persuasive evidence of an arraegeaxists, (ii) we have performed the serviceyjoled we have no other remaining
obligations to the customer, (iii) the fee is fixaddeterminable and, (iv) collectibility is probdab

Fund Management Fees and Carried Intel

Fund management fees are comprised of fees chdigeadly to our managed funds of funds and co-itwmesit funds. Fund
management fees are based upon the contractua tdrtime limited partnership agreements and amegrézed as earned over the specified
contract period, which is generally equal to tifie dif the individual fund. Annual management feashed from our managed funds generally
range from 0.35 percent to 2.5 percent of commitegultal per year during the fund investment period
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Carried interest is comprised of preferential alimns of profits recognizable when the return ssets of our individual managed funds
of funds and co-investment funds exceeds certafiopeance targets. Carried interest is accruedtggmased on measuring fund
performance to date versus the performance tamgeisaecorded as a component of net (income)dtisbutable to noncontrolling interests.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method. Deferred tax assets and liakahtiare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betwe=firthncial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases and operating loss and tax credit cawgfals. Our federal, state and foreign income taxipions are based upon taxes payabls
the current year as well as current year changdsfarred taxes related to temporary differencéwdsen the tax basis and financial statement
balances of assets and liabilities. Deferred taetasand liabilities are included in the consoiddinancial statements at currently enacted
income tax rates applicable to the period in whighdeferred tax assets and liabilities are expecide realized. As changes in tax laws or
rates are enacted, deferred tax assets and ledbiite adjusted through the provision for incoaxes. We file a consolidated federal income
tax return, and consolidated, combined, or sepatate income tax returns as appropriate. Ourdargicorporated subsidiaries file tax
returns in the applicable foreign jurisdictions. Yéeord interest and penalties related to unrezeghiax benefits in other noninterest
expense, a component of consolidated net income.

Share-Based Compensation

Under ASC 718Compensation—Stock Compensatifor all stock-based awards granted on or afteudey 1, 2006, stock-based
compensation expense is being amortized on a ktrting basis over the requisite service periock Tadir value of stock options are measured
using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model whiie fair value for restricted stock awards andrietstd stock units are based on the quoted
price of our common stock on the date of grant.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed ussgi¢ighted average number of common stock shatssaading during the
period. Diluted earnings per common share is coetpusing the weighted average number of commork stoares and potential common
shares outstanding during the period. Potentialnmomshares consist of contingently convertible dasing the “treasury stock” method),
stock options and warrants. Common stock equivaleates are excluded from the computation if tfecefs antidilutive.

Derivative Financial Instruments

All derivative instruments are recorded on the be¢asheet at fair value. The accounting for changésr value of a derivative
instrument depends on whether the derivative ingnt is designated and qualifies as part of a Imgdgglationship and, if so, the nature of
the hedging activity. Changes in fair value aregeized through earnings for derivatives that doqualify for hedge accounting treatment,
or that have not been designated in a hedgingoeitip.

Fair Value Hedge:

For derivative instruments that are designatedcaradify as a fair value hedge, the gain or losshenhedging instrument should offset
the loss or gain on the hedged item attributabtbechedged risk. Any difference that does arisald/be the result of hedge ineffectiveness,
which is recognized through earnings. If
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the derivative instrument meets the qualificationthe short-cut treatment, the period end grosgtipe fair value is recorded in other assets
or gross negative fair values is recorded in ofiaéilities and an offsetting amount is recordedhe asset or liability being hedged (see Note
13—"Derivative Financial Instruments”).

Equity Warrant Asset

In connection with negotiated credit facilities agwttain other services, we often obtain equityramrassets giving us the right to
acquire stock in private, venture-backed compainidise technology and life science industries. Wil these assets for prospective
investment gains. We do not use them to hedge emryoeic risks nor do we use other derivative imsgats to hedge economic risks
stemming from equity warrant assets.

We account for equity warrant assets with netesgtint terms in certain private and public cliemhpanies as derivatives. In general,
equity warrant assets entitle us to buy a spexifibber of shares of stock at a specific price withspecific time period. Certain equity
warrant assets contain contingent provisions, whijbst the underlying number of shares or purcpase upon the occurrence of certain
future events. Our warrant agreements containhreessettlement provisions, which permit us toixecat exercise a share count equal to the
intrinsic value of the warrant divided by the shariee (otherwise known as a “cashlesgércise). As such, equity warrant assets areded
at fair value and are classified as derivative tassecomponent of other assets, on our consolidattance sheet at the time they are obtained

The grant date fair values of equity warrant asssisived in connection with the issuance of aitfadility are deemed to be loan fees
and recognized as an adjustment of loan yield titrdoan interest income. Similar to other loan feles yield adjustment related to grant «
fair value of warrants is recognized over the tifehat credit facility.

Any changes in fair value from the grant date Vaiue of equity warrant assets will be recognizethareases or decreases to other
assets on our balance sheet and as net gainsseslos derivative investments, in noninterest irescancomponent of consolidated net
income. When a portfolio company completes anahjiublic offering (“IPO”) on a publicly reportedarket or is acquired, we may exercise
these equity warrant assets for shares or cash.

In the event of an exercise for shares, the basialae in the equity securities is reclassifiaghirother assets to investment securitie
the balance sheet on the latter of the exercisgeatatorporate action date. The equity securitieskssified as available-for-sale securities.
Changes in fair value of securities designatedsasadble-for-sale, after applicable taxes, are regabin Accumulated other comprehensive
income, which is a separate component of SVBFCGkbtmders’ equity.

The fair value of the equity warrant assets padfi reviewed quarterly. We value our equity watrassets using a modified Black-
Scholes option pricing model, which incorporatesfitilowing material assumptions:

* Anunderlying asset value, which is estimated basedurrent information available, including anjoimation regarding
subsequent rounds of fundir

» Price volatility or the amount of uncertainty oskiabout the magnitude of the changes in the wiprége. The volatility
assumption is based on historical price volatiiftyublicly traded companies within indices similamnature to the underlying
client companies issuing the warrant. The actuldtility input is based on the median volatilityr fan individual public company
within an index for the past 16 quarters, from viahém average volatility was derived. The weighteerage quarterly median
volatility assumption used for the warrant valuatéd December 31, 2010 was 50.7 percent, compargd.5 percent at
December 31, 200!
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» Actual data on cancellations and exercises of auramts are utilized as the basis for determinfireggeixpected remaining life of
the warrants in each financial reporting period.ri&fiats may be exercised in the event of acquistiorergers or IPOs, and
cancelled due to events such as bankruptciesuctsting activities or additional financings. Thesents cause the expected
remaining life assumption to be shorter than tha&ractual term of the warrants. This assumptiomiced the reported value of the
warrant portfolio by $13.8 million at December 2010, compared to a reduction of $17.4 million at®mber 31, 200!

» The risk-free interest rate is derived from theabBugy yield curve and is calculated based on aMeigaverage of the risk-free
interest rates that correspond closest to the éageemaining life of the warrant. The risk-fre¢eirest rate used for the warrant
valuation at December 31, 2010 was 1.0 percentpeoad to 1.4 percent at December 31, 2

» Other adjustments, including a marketability distpare estimated based on management’s judgment #te general industry
environment

Loan Conversion Optior

In connection with negotiating certain credit faigk through our relationship with managementmé of our sponsored debt funds, we
occasionally obtain loan facilities with converélbptions. The convertible notes may be convertexla certain number of shares determined
by dividing the principal amount of the loan by tgeplicable conversion price. Because our loan esion options have underlying and
notional values, had no initial net investment, aad be net settled, these assets qualify as tiggvastruments. We value our loan
conversion options using a modified Black-Scholesom pricing model, which incorporates assumptiabsut the underlying asset value,
volatility, and the riskfree rate. Loan conversion options are recordddimavalue in other assets, while changes in tfairvalue are recorde
through net gains (losses) on derivative instrusia@ntnoninterest income, a component of consalaet income.

Foreign Exchange Forwards and Foreign Currency OptContracts

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractsfaneign currency option contracts with clientgdlved in international activities,
either as the purchaser or seller, depending upmalients’ need. We also enter into an oppositgfwavard or option contract with a
correspondent bank to economically hedge clientraots to mitigate the fair value risk from fluctiosms in currency rates. Settlement, credit,
and operational risks remain. We also enter intwvéod contracts with correspondent banks to ecocaligihedge currency exposure risk
related to certain foreign currency denominatedsodhese contracts are not designated as hedgtrgrents and are recorded at fair value
in our consolidated balance sheets. Changes ifaithealue of these contracts are recognized irsobidated net income under gains (losses)
on derivative instruments, net, a component of m@nest income. Period end gross positive fairasmkre recorded in other assets and gross
negative fair values are recorded in other lidb#it

Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, anddttially Settled in, a Compa’'s Own Stock

We account for non-hedging contracts that are iadd®, and potentially settled in, the companyoglstin accordance with the
provisions of ASC 815-4Merivatives—Contract’s in Entity’s Own Equityhich provides for specific treatment of derivatfinancial
instruments indexed to, and potentially settledtie,company’s stock, depending on the settlemetiioal.

ASC 815-40 specifies how a derivative financiatinmment indexed to, and potentially settled in, tbenpany’s stock should be
recorded as one of permanent equity, temporarytyedn asset or a liability depending on the setlet method. ASC 815-40 also includes
provisions governing whether a derivative embeddtmla financial instrument indexed to, and potahtisettled in the company’s stock may
be exempt
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from the provisions of ASC 815. We account for cemible note hedges entered into concurrent wighithuance of our zero-coupon
convertible subordinated notes and our 3.875 pémvertible senior notes in SVBFG stockholdeguity in accordance with this guidar

Current Accounting Developments
In 2010, we adopted new guidance related to theviiahg topics:

ASU No. 200-16, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Ass

ASU No. 20017, Improvements to Financial Reporting by Enterpriseslved with Variable Interest Entitie
ASU No. 201-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurem

ASU No. 201-20, Disclosures about Credit Quality and the AllowafaeCredit Losse:

Information about these pronouncements is desciibatbre detail below.
Impact of Adopting ASU No. 2009-16

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standardsr8¢‘FASB”) issued a new accounting standard wiiefines the term
“participating interest” to establish specific catimhs for reporting a transfer of a portion ofimancial asset as a sale. This standard also
removes the concept of a qualifying special-purpogéy (“QSPE") for accounting purposes. Our admpbdf this standard as of January 1,
2010 did not have a material impact on our finanisition, results of operations or stockholdeguity as we have not historically made
sales or transfers of assets to QSPEs. Howevealpvemgage from time to time in selling certain adistorically, our participating interests
in those sales have the same priority and areulmrdinated to the other participating interestleod’ interest. Therefore, the change in the
standard of removing the QSPE concept and the ediwitibn of participating interest did not have iampact on our sales treatment.

Impact of Adopting ASU No. 2009-17

In June 2009, the FASB issued a new accountinglatdnwhich replaces the quantitative-based riskisreawards calculation for
determining which enterprise has a controllingries¢in a VIE, with an approach focused on whictegnise has both the power to direct the
activities of a VIE that most significantly impabe VIE's economic performance and the obligatmalisorb losses or the right to receive
benefits of the VIE that could potentially be siggant to the VIE. Our adoption of this standardb&danuary 1, 2010 required us to de-
consolidate GHLLC, which resulted in a reductiortaifl assets and total equity of $1.1 million. Téentification of VIE’s or changes in our
consolidation of entities did not have a matenabact on our financial position, results of opemnasi or stockholders’ equity.

Impact of Adopting ASU No. 2010-06

In January 2010, the FASB issued a new accountarglard which requires the addition of new disdleswand clarifies existing
disclosure requirements already included in thel@uie for fair value measurements. The new disstsselated to significant transfers in
and out of Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair valueasurements and the reasons for the transfenglleas the clarifications of existing
disclosures were effective for interim or annuglaing periods beginning after December 15, 20@®were therefore adopted as of
January 1, 2010. The new disclosures about purshaskes, issuances and settlements in the rathfdrof activity in Level 3 fair value
measurements are effective for interim or annyabnting periods beginning after
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December 15, 2010. This standard clarified ande®ed the disclosure requirements for fair valuaseniements and did not have an impact
on our financial position, results of operationstarckholders’ equity. See Note 19—"Fair Value ofdncial Instruments” for further details.

Impact of Adopting ASU No. 2010-20

In July 2010, the FASB issued a new accountingdstachwhich requires the addition of new disclosued enhances existing
disclosure requirements already included in the@uie for credit quality and the allowance for drkx$ses. The statement requires
enhancements to disclosures for the allowancerégfitclosses on a disaggregated basis. The statefatines two levels of disaggregation: 1)
portfolio segment (which we have identified as coimmercial and consumer loan categories) and 8% difinancing receivable (which we
have identified as our client industry segmentsasfiware, software, etc.). Additionally, the stagatrequires multiple new disclosures
regarding an entity’s financing receivables, susleredit quality indicators, aging of past due nemigles, troubled debt restructurings, and
significant purchases and sales. The new disclesard amendments to existing disclosures wereteféefor interim and annual reporting
periods ending on or after December 15, 2010 (thighexception of the TDR disclosurasge below) and were therefore adopted as partr
December 31, 2010 reporting. This standard enhaacddncreased the disclosure requirements foitajadlity and the allowance for credit
losses and did not have an impact on our finamaaition, results of operations or stockholderslisg See Note 8—*"Loans and Allowance
for Loan Losses” for further details.

In January 2011, the FASB approved the deferrakdfin disclosure requirements surrounding TDR&huded in ASU 201@0, which
were scheduled to be effective on January 1, 204 disclosure requirements will become effectimeeothe FASB finalizes the standards
update related to their exposure draft, Clarifmasito Accounting for Troubled Debt RestructuribgsCreditors. The proposals in this
exposure draft will alter how TDRs are determireeat] any changes could impact how an entity detesnivhat to disclose.

Correction of Non-GAAP ltems

During the fourth quarter of 2010, we made a cdiwean our accounting for certain fees includechaminterest income (deposit serv
charges, unused commitment fees and credit cas), fe@ving from a cash basis to an accrual bagisttaply with GAAP. In accordance
with ASC 250-10-S99-1 and S99-2, this correctioodssidered immaterial for both the current pereslits and for affected prior period
results. As a result, no revisions have been mageadr period financial statements and the coiwacivas recorded in the fourth quarter of
2010 period, as a result of which we recognizedditional $4.0 million, or $2.5 million after taix, income during the fourth quarter of
2010.

Reclassifications

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassifiesbnform to the current period presentations.
3.  Stockholders’ Equity and Earnings Per Share “EPE")
Preferred Stocl

In December 2008, we participated in the TreasuBgpital Purchase Program (the “CPP"), under whielreceived $235 million in
exchange for issuing shares of Series B Fixed Ratpulative Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series BePred Stock”) and a warrant to
purchase common stock to the Treasury. As a paatitin CPP, we were subject to various restristi@amd requirements, such as restrictions
on our stock repurchases and payment of dividearttb pther requirements relating to our executivepensation and corporate governance
practices.
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In December 2009, we redeemed from the Treasu38lI000 outstanding shares of Series B Prefert@tkShaving a liquidation
amount equal to $1,000 per share. The aggregateréotemption price paid by us to the TreasurytHerSeries B Preferred Stock was $235
million, plus $1.2 million of accrued and unpaididends. During our participation in the CPP fromd@mber 2008 to December 2009, we
paid dividends totaling $12.1 million.

In connection with the redemption, we recorded e-time, non-cash charge of $11.4 million in therfowuarter of 2009 to account for
the difference between the redemption price andanegy/ing amount of the Series B Preferred Stockhe accelerated amortization of the
applicable discount on the shares.

Common Stock

In November 2009, we completed a public offering &65,568 shares of common stock at an offerirae mf $38.50 per share. We
received net proceeds of $292.1 million after déidgaunderwriting discounts and commissions.

In June 2010, we repurchased in its entirety theamé previously issued to the U.S. Treasury inngmtion with our prior participation
in the U.S. Treasurg’' CPP. The total cash repurchase price paid to {8eTreasury was $6.8 million for the aggregaterarg. At the time o
issuance, the warrant was initially exercisable7@8,116 shares of our common stock at an exepcise of $49.78 per share. However, due
to our completion of a qualified equity offeringrthg the fourth quarter of 2009, the number of skaxf common stock exercisable under the
warrant was reduced to 354,058 pursuant to appidaBP rules. The repurchase of the warrant redogedtockholders’ equity by the total
cash price of $6.8 million, and did not have anpatt on our net income available to common stoaldrslor diluted earnings per share in
2010.

Additional PaicIn Capital

At December 31, 2009, we had a 65 percent owneistepest in eProsper, an equity ownership dataagament services company. In
December 2010, we acquired the remaining 35 pemenérship interest in eProsper for a total cagtef $1.3 million. This acquisition
was accounted for as an equity transaction as waeggd our ownership interest, while retaining aardf our financial interest in eProsper.
As a result, we reduced our stockholders’ equitsby8 million, reflecting the total cash paid adlvas the reduction of the noncontrolling
interests’ ownership portion.

Stockholders’ Rights Plan

Our Board of Directors (the “Board”) has approved adopted a stockholders’ rights plan to, amohgrathings, protect our
stockholders from coercive takeover tactics. Theeru stockholders’ rights plan is in effect throutanuary 31, 2014 (the “Rights Plan”).

Under the Rights Plan, each stockholder of recarlovember 9, 1998 received a dividend of one rightRight”) for each outstandin
share of common stock of the Company. The Riglgsattached to, and presently only traded with,eshaf the Company’s common stock
and are not currently exercisable. Except as spddifelow, upon becoming exercisable, each Rigttentitle the holder to purchase from us
1/1000th of a share of the Company’s Series A &ipdiing Preferred Stock at a price of $175.00gbare.

The Rights will be exercisable on the tenth {10 ugibess day (or such later date as is determinedibBoard) following the
announcement that a person or group (other tha@dnepany, its subsidiaries or their employee bépédins) has acquired or announces a
tender or exchange offer to acquire beneficial awtmip of 15 percent or more of the Company’s comstock. If a person or group acquires
beneficial ownership of 15
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percent or more of the Company’s common stock, &ght will then be exercisable for shares of commatock having a value equal to two
times the exercise price of the Right. Similartythe event the Company is acquired in a mergettmar business combination transaction or
50 percent or more of our consolidated assetsroireppower are sold following such time as a persogroup has acquired beneficial
ownership of 15 percent or more of the Comparmmgmmon stock, the rights will be exercisablestwares of the acquirer or its parent havi
value equal to two times the exercise price ofRfght.

At any time on or prior to the close of businesgtanearlier of (i) the fifth day following a publannouncement that a person or group
(other than the Company, its subsidiaries or thiployee benefit plans) has acquired beneficialeship of 15 percent or more of the
Company’s outstanding common shares (or suchdatieras may be determined by action of the Boaddablicly announced) or
(i January 31, 2014, we may redeem the Rightshle, but not in part, at a price of $0.001 peghRj subject to adjustment.

Earnings Per Shar

Basic EPS is the amount of earnings available ¢b share of common stock outstanding during therte period. Diluted EPS is the
amount of earnings available to each share of camstack outstanding during the reporting periodiadjd to include the effect of
potentially dilutive common shares. Potentiallyutlite common shares include incremental sharesdsfr stock options and restricted sti
units and awards under our equity incentive plansemployee stock purchase plan, our Zero-Coupmv€rtible Notes and related warrants
(which matured in June 2008), our 3.875% converti@nior notes due on April 15, 2011 (“3.875% Caotilvie Notes”) and related warrants
and note hedge. Potentially dilutive common sharesexcluded from the computation of dilutive ER$ériods in which the effect would be
antidilutive. The following is a reconciliation basic EPS to diluted EPS for 2010, 2009 and 2008:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars and shares in thousands, except per shasmounts) 2010 2009 2008
Numerator:
Net income attributable to SVBF $94,95: $ 48,01( $74,28¢
Preferred stock dividend and discount accre — (25,336) (707)
Net income available to common stockholc $94,95: $ 22,67« $73,57¢
Denominator
Weighted average common shares outstar—basic 41,77 33,90: 32,42t
Weighted average effect of dilutive securiti
Stock options 641 282 887
Restricted stock units and awal 63 — 114
Zerc-Coupon Convertible Notes ( — — 58¢
Denominator for diluted calculatic 42 47¢ 34,18: 34,01*
Net income per common sha
Basic $ 2.2i $ 0.67 $ 2.2i
Diluted $ 224 $ 0.6¢€ $ 2.1¢

(1) Our Zer-Coupon Convertible Notes matured on June 15, Z

Any dilutive effect of our Zero-Coupon Convertitlmtes and 3.875% Convertible Notes are includatercalculation of diluted EPS
using the treasury stock method. We included thighted average dilutive effect
of the Zero-Coupon Convertible Notes in our diluEIS calculation for the 2008 year. The 3.875% @dihle
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Notes did not impact our weighted average dilumamon shares total for any of the periods presestatie applicable conversion price \
higher than the average daily closing price foheafcthe twelve month periods. Our warrant assediatith the 3.875% Convertible Notes

not impact our weighted average diluted commoneshtotal for any of the periods presented as teecese price was higher than the average
daily closing price for each of the twelve monthipés.

The following table summarizes the common sharekided from the diluted EPS calculation as theyew¥emed to be antidilutive f
2010, 2009 and 2008:

Year ended December 31,

(Shares in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Stock options 9 2,261 93C
Restricted stock units and awal 30 22€ 2
Warrants associated with Z-Coupon Convertible Note — — 16C
Warrant associated with CPP — 44¢€ 2
Total 39 2,93¢ 1,094

(1) InJune 2010, we repurchased in its entiregywthrrant previously issued to the U.S. Treasugoimnection with our previous
participation in the CPF

In addition to the above, at December 31, 2010289, 4.7 million shares of our 3.875% Convertidtges and associated warrants
were outstanding but also excluded from the dill8& calculation as they were deemed to be antinddl. Concurrent with the issuance of
our 3.875% Convertible Notes, we entered into avedible note hedge and warrant agreement. (See Nb+"“Short-Term Borrowings and
Long-Term Debt” & Note 13—"Derivative Financial imaments” for more information on our 3.875% Coride Notes and associated
convertible note hedge and warrant agreement).

4. Share-Based Compensatior

Share-based compensation expense was recordeflastinoated forfeitures for 2010, 2009 and 2008hghat expense was recorded
only for those share-based awards that are expttasbt. In 2010, 2009 and 2008, we recorded shased compensation and related
expenses as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Shar-based compensation expel $13,76 $14,78¢ $13,60¢
Income tax benefit related to sh-based compensation expel (3,400 (3,289 (3,389
Capitalized compensation co: 99¢ 89t 1,01t

Equity Incentive Plan

On May 11, 2006, our stockholders approved the Zfifity Incentive Plan (the “2006 Incentive PlarOur previous 1997 Equity
Incentive Plan expired in December 2006. The 20@éntive Plan provides for the grant of variousetypf incentive awards, of which the
following have been granted: (i) stock options), i@istricted stock awards; (iii) restricted stockts; and (iv) other cash or stock settled equity
awards.
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Subject to the provisions of Section 14 of the 2D@@ntive Plan, the maximum aggregate number afeshthat may be awarded and
sold is 3,000,000 shares plus: (i) shares that baee reserved but not issued under our 1997 Emggntive Plan as of May 11, 2006; and
(i) shares subject to stock options or similar edgagranted under the 1997 Equity Incentive Plam élxpire or otherwise terminate without
having been exercised in full and shares issuesljpmt to awards granted under the 1997 Equity thaeRlan that are forfeited or
repurchased by us. No further awards may be maderudhe 1997 Equity Incentive Plan, but it will tiome to govern awards previously
granted thereunder.

Restricted stock awards and restricted stock wviltde counted against the numerical limits of 2306 Incentive Plan as two shares
every one share awarded. Further, if shares aatjuivder any such award are forfeited or repurchbgad and would otherwise return to the
2006 Incentive Plan, two times the number of sucfefted or repurchased shares will return to @&2Incentive Plan and will again beco
available for issuance.

Eligible participants in the 2006 Incentive Planlirde directors, employees, and consultants. Optipanted under the 2006 Incentive
Plan generally expire seven years after the gratet @ptions generally become exercisable oveouanperiods, typically four years, from
grant date based on continued employment, andaiypieest annually. Restricted stock awards andsuyenerally vest over the passage of
time and require continued employment or otheriserthrough the vesting period. Performance-basstlicted stock units generally vest
upon meeting certain performance-based objectiv#seopassage of time, or a combination of both, r@quire continued employment or
other service through the vesting period. The uggberiod for restricted stock units cannot be thas three years unless they are subject to
certain performance-based objectives, in which tdaseesting period can be 12 months or longer.

Employee Stock Purchase PI

We maintain an employee stock purchase plan (“Ep&fier which participating employees may annuadigtribute up to 10 percent
of their gross compensation (not to exceed $25,@0purchase shares of our common stock at 85 peotés fair market value at either the
beginning or end of each six-month offering periwtijchever price is less. To be eligible to pap#te in the ESPP, an employee must,
among other requirements, be employed by the Coynpamoth the date of offering and date of purchasd be employed customarily for
least 20 hours per week and at least five monthsalendar year. We issued 149,701 shares andreec5.2 million in cash under the ESPP
in 2010. At December 31, 2010, a total of 1,224,3K8res of our common stock were still availabtefditure issuance under the ESPP. The
next purchase will be on June 30, 2011 at the étlaeocurrent six-month offering period.

Unrecognized Compensation Expense
As of December 31, 2010 unrecognized share-basagemsation expense was as follows:

Average Expected
Recognition Period-in

(Dollars in thousands) Unrecognized Expens Years
Stock options $ 10,78¢ 2.7¢
Restricted stock unit 11,35« 2.3C
Total unrecognized shé-based compensation expel $ 22,14:
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Valuation Assumptions

The fair values of share-based awards for emplet@ek options and employee stock purchases made ond ESPP were estimated
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. Thie ¥alues of restricted stock awards and resttisteck units were based on our closing
stock price on the date of grant. The following gie#ed average assumptions and fair values were used

2010 2009 2008
Equity incentive plan awards

Weighted average expected term of options in y 4.5 4.5 4.3
Weighted average expected volatility of the Com|'s underlying common stoc 45.1% 58.8% 25.71%
Risk-free interest rat 2.2t 2.0C 3.07
Expected dividend yiel — — —
Weighted average grant date fair vi-stock options $19.1¢ $10.8¢ $12.8¢
Weighted average grant date fair vi-restricted stock awards and restricted stock 1 46.9¢ 24.61 48.57
ESPP

Expected term in yea 0.5 0.5 0.5
Weighted average expected volatility of the Com|'s underlying common stoc 36.7% 90.(% 27.5%
Risk-free interest rat 0.22 0.3C 2.9¢
Expected dividend yiel — — —
Weighted average fair valt $10.22 $10.5:¢ $11.4¢

The expected term is based on the implied terrh@fttock options using factors based on histoeikatcise behavior. The expected
volatilities are based on a blended rate consisifraur historic volatility and our expected voliyi over a five-year term which is an
indicator of expected volatility and future stodkcp trends. For 2010, 2009 and 2008, expectedilitis for the ESPP were equal to the
historical volatility for the previous six-month pieds. The expected risk-free interest rates wased on the yields of Treasury Securities, as
reported by the Federal Reserve Bank of New Yoith maturities equal to the expected terms of theleyee stock options.

Share-Based Payment Award Activity

The table below provides stock option informatielated to the 1997 Equity Incentive Plan and th&2@centive Plan for the year
ended December 31, 2010:

Weighted
Average Aggregate
Weighted Remaining Intrinsic
Average Contractual Value of In-
Exercise Life in The-Money
Shares Price Years Options
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 3,500,72: $ 35.31
Granted 473,87( 47.71
Exercisec (691,439 30.0¢
Forfeited (108,47¢) 41.1¢
Expired (62,425 48.8:
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 3,112,25; 37.8¢ 3.2C $47,316,39
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2,974,18 37.7 3.0¢ 45,523,50
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 2,022,86 37.1¢ 1.9t 32,199,22
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The aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding oggtisimown in the table below represents the pretaxsic value as of December 31,

2010. This value is based on our closing stockepoic$53.05 as of December 31, 2010. The followaide summarizes information regard
stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2010:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
Weighted

Average Weighted Weighted
Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

Range of Exercise Prices Shares Life in Years Price Shares Price
$15.1519.24 167,43¢ 1.8¢ $17.4( 166,87t $17.41
19.25-19.48 338,81¢ 5.3t 19.4¢ 71,09¢ 19.4¢
19.4¢-26.00 286,45! 1.2¢ 24.62 278,45: 24.67
26.0-31.29 372,76° 2.3z 29.47 289,18! 29.9¢
31.3(-36.56 196,78: 0.3z 35.8¢ 196,40° 35.8¢
36.5%-43.49 370,19( 1.92 41.9: 313,22¢ 42.1(
43.5(-48.76 754,38 3.97 47.6¢€ 426,89: 47.8¢
48.7°-53.29 605,83t 4.5¢€ 50.6¢€ 267,84 52.2%
$53.3(-58.28 19,57¢ 3.8¢ 56.2( 12,88: 55.5%
3,112,25: 3.2C 37.8¢ 2,022,86 37.1¢

We expect to satisfy the exercise of stock optlmngssuing new shares registered under the 199ityHgeentive Plan and the 2006
Incentive Plan, as applicable. All future awardstoick options and restricted stock will be issfrech the 2006 Incentive Plan. At
December 31, 2010, 1,800,368 shares were avaiiabfature issuance.

The following table summarizes information regagdétock option activity during 2010, 2009 and 20@8pectively:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Cash received from stock option exerci $20,69( $ 2,43( $29,93¢
Income tax benefit (expense) from stock option eises 3,96¢ (1,309 7,791
Total intrinsic value of options exercis 11,87: 1,39¢ 24,19¢
Total fair value of option grants that ves 12,08¢ 15,21« 17,79:

The table below provides information for restricgdck units under the 1997 Equity Incentive Plad #ne 2006 Incentive Plan for the
year ended December 31, 20

Weighted Average

Grant Date Fair

Shares Value
Nonvested at December 31, 2C 336,80¢ $ 39.5¢
Granted 228,34: 46.9¢
Vested (130,779 42.2:
Forfeited (38,429 34.4¢
Nonvested at December 31, 2( 395,95( 43.4¢
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The total fair value of restricted stock awards anis that vested during 2010, 2009 and 2008 %Brg million, $5.2 million and
$5.0 million, respectively.

5. Reserves on Deposit with the Federal Reserve Baand Federal Bank Stock

The Bank is required to maintain reserves agaimstoener deposits by keeping balances with the Bé&aserve. The cash balances at
the Federal Reserve are classified as cash andeqasralents. Additionally, as a member of the Feddome Loan Bank (“FHLB") and
Federal Reserve Bank (“FRB"), we are required tiol sbares of FHLB and FRB stock under the Bankisdwing agreement. FHLB and
FRB stock are recorded at cost as a componenhef assets, and any cash dividends received ayedsztas a component of other
noninterest income.

The tables below provide information on the recaiireserve balances at the Federal Reserve, aasvgtlares held at the FHLB and
FRB for the years ended and as of December 31, 20d2009, respectively:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Average required reserve balances at FRB San By $ 46,92¢ $ 34,39¢
December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
FHLB stock holding $ 25,00( $ 25,77:
FRB stock holding: 13,61¢ 13,11¢

6. Federal Funds Sold, Securities Purchased under Ageenents to Resell and Other Sho-Term Investment Securities

The following table details the federal funds salelcurities purchased under agreements to reskbtaer short-term investment
securities at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respdgctiv

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009

Securities purchased under agreements to rese $ 60,34¢ $58,24:
Shor-term agency discount not 330,37( —
Other shor-term investment securitie 12,99: —
Total federal funds sold, securities purchased uageeements to resell and other s-term investment securiti ~ $403,70° $58,24:

(1) At December 31, 2010, securities purchased uagieeements to resell were collateralized by We&sury securities and U.S. agency
securities. Additional information for these setias in 2010 and 2009 is as follov

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Average securities purchased under agreementset $ 41,11 $ 64,17;
Maximum amount outstanding at any mc-end during the yez 152,60: 140,62

In addition, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, B®ian and $3.1 billion, respectively, of our ¢teand due from banks was deposited
at the Federal Reserve and was earning interést &ederal Funds target rate, and integasting deposits in other financial institutiong@
$246.3 million and $171.6 million, respectively.
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7. Investment Securities

The major components of our investment securitggtfqio at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are asvalio

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized
Carrying Carrying
(Dollars in thousands) Cost Gains Losses Value Cost Gains Losses Value
Available-for-sale securities, at fair valu
U.S. treasury securitie $ 2540¢ $ 1,00z $ — $ 2641( $ 2558 $ 464 % — $ 26,047
U.S. agency debentur 2,844,97. 7,077 (16,957 2,835,09: 887,00¢ 5,18¢ 443 891,75:
Residential mortga-backed securitie!
Agency-issued mortgac-backed securitie 1,234,121 15,481 (2,099 1,248,51I 1,413,81 14,05( (17,23)) 1,410,631
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage
obligation:-fixed rate 806,03: 24,43t 1) 830,46¢ 1,360,79I 17,14: (5,557 1,372,37!
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage
obligation:-variable rate 2,870,57! 10,39¢ (1,439 2,879,52! — — — —
Non-agency mortga¢-backed securitie — — — — 89,15t 48 (5,507 83,69¢
Commercial mortgac-backed securitie — — — — 48,44( 46€ (207) 48,80!
Municipal bonds and note 96,38 2,164 (965) 97,58( 100,50- 2,42¢ (56) 102,87
Equity securities 35€ 34 (9) 383 1,79¢ 21¢ (5) 2,00¢
Total availabl-for-sale securitie $7,877,84. $ 60,59: $ (20,46¢%) $7,917,96° $3,927,09: $ 40,006 $ (28,91) $3,938,18:
Non-marketable securitie
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair@aeccounting)
Venture capital and private equity fund investméjs 391,247 271,31¢
Other venture capital investments 111,84 96,57
Other investments (¢ 981 1,142
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investments (¢ 67,031 59,66(
Low income housing tax credit fun 27,83: 26,797
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital and private equity fund investmeB)s 110,46¢ 86,01¢
Other venture capital investmel 12,12( 12,01¢
Total nor-marketable securitie 721,52( 553,53:
Total investment securitie $8,639,48 $4,491,71!

(1) The following table shows the amount of ventureiteand private equity fund investments by thédeing consolidated funds and our ownership of efacid at December 31, 20

and 2009
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009

(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ownership % Amount Ownership %
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | $ 44,72 12.€% $ 50,50¢ 12.6%
SVB Strategic Investors Fund II, L 94,69 8.€ 85,82( 8.6
SVB Strategic Investors Fund lil, L 146,61 5.6 102,56¢ 5.9
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, L 40,63¢ 5.C 13,677 5.0
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, 23,071 20.C 8,33( 20.C
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, L 28,62¢ 33.C 10,41: 33.C
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP ( 4,50¢ 5.1 — N/A
Other private equity fund (ii 8,37¢ 60.€ — N/A
Total venture capital and private equity fund irtwesnts . $391,24° $271,31¢

@) At December 31, 2010, we had a direct ownerghigrest of 1.3 percent and an indirect ownergftigrest of 3.8 percent in the fund through our emship of SVB Strategic
Investors Fund II, LF

(ii) At December 31, 2010, we had a direct owngrshierest of 44.5 percent and an indirect ownersiterest of 12.6 percent and 3.5 percent in tinel through our ownership
interests of SVB Capit—NT Growth Partners, LP and SVB Capital PreferretuiReFund, LP, respectivel
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(2) The following table shows the amount of other veatapital investments by the following consolidetends and our ownership of each fund at Decer@be2010 and 200¢

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ownership % Amount Ownership %
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L $ 21,371 10.7% $24,02¢ 10.7%
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP ( 51,54¢ 5.1 36,847 5.1
SVB India Capital Partners I, L 38,927 14.4 35,707 14.4
Total other venture capital investme $111,84: $96,577

(i) At December 31, 2010, we had a direct ownersfiigrest of 1.3 percent and an indirect ownergitigrest of 3.8 percent in the fund through our emhip of SVB Strategic
Investors Fund Il, LF

(3) Other investments within non-marketable semsi(investment company fair value accounting)udel our ownership in Partners for Growth, LP, asctidated sponsored debt fund.
At both December 31, 2010 and 2009 we had a mgjownership interest of slightly more than 50.0r%he fund. Partners for Growth, LP is managed third party and we do not
have an ownership interest in the general parthéiifund.

(4) The following table shows the carrying value and @unership percentage of each investment at Deee3th 2010 and 200

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Ownership % Amount Ownership %
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP ( $17,82¢ 9.3% $16,13¢ 9.3%
Gold Hill Capital 2008, LP (ii 12,10! 15.5 6,78¢ 15.¢
Partners for Growth II, LI 10,46¢ 24.2 13,05¢ 24.2
Other investment 26,63¢ N/A 23,67¢ N/A
Total other investmen $67,03! $59,66(

(i) At December 31, 2010, we had a direct ownersfiigrest of 4.8% in the fund and an indirect iagiin the fund through our investment in GHLLCAd%. Our aggregate
direct and indirect ownership in the fund is 9.

(i) At December 31, 2010, we had a direct ownegrshierest of 11.5% in the fund and an indirecgiigst in the fund through our investment in Gold Bapital 2008, LLC of
4.0%. Our aggregate direct and indirect ownershighé fund is 15.5%

(5) Represents investments in 343 and 349 ventureat@pitl private equity funds at December 31, 20102009, respectively, where our ownership inteiektss than 5% of the votit
interests of each such fund and in which we dchagt the ability to exercise significant influermeer the partnerships operating and financial pedicFor the year ended
December 31, 2010, we recognized other-than-tenpargairment (“OTTI") losses of $1.8 million reginlg from other-than-temporary declines in value56 of the 343
investments. The OTTI losses are included in ntggdosses) on investment securities, a compoofembninterest income. For the remaining 288 inmesits at December 31, 2010,
we concluded that declines in value, if any, weragorary and as such, no OTTI was required to tegrézed. At December 31, 2010, the carrying valuthese venture capital and
private equity fund investments (cost method actinghwas $110.5 million, and the estimated failueavas $115.3 millior

The following table summarizes our unrealized lesz® our available-for-sale securities portfolitoinategories of less than 12 months,
or 12 months or longer as of December 31, 2010:

December 31, 2010

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Unrealized Fair Value of Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value of Fair Value of
(Dollars in thousands) Investments Losses Investments Losses Investments Losses
U.S. agency debentur $1,731,63" $(16,95) $ — $ — $1,731,63 $(16,95)
Residential mortga-backed securitiet
Agency-issued mortga¢-backed securitie 32,59¢ (2,09%) — — 32,59¢ (2,09%)
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligatitinese
rate 322 1) — — 322 1)
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligations-
variable rate 506,10: (1,439 — — 506,10: (1,439
Municipal bonds and notes ( 25,69¢ (899) 3,451 (72 29,15( (965)
Equity securitie: 14¢ 9 — — 14¢ 9
Total temporarily impaired securities | $2,296,50° $(20,39¢) $ 3451 $ (72) $2,299,95  $(20,46%)

134



Table of Contents

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

(1) As of December 31, 2010, we identified a tofal 02 investments that were in unrealized losstipos, of which one investment
totaling $3.5 million with unrealized losses of $@nillion has been in an impaired position for ai@e of time greater than 12 months.
This security was purchased in January 2008, aratesl Aa2 by Moody’s and is not rated by S&P. Thesalized loss is due primarily
to an increase in market spreads relative to sprataithe time of purchase. Based on the underlyiadit quality of the investment, we
do not intend to sell this security prior to recgvef our adjusted cost basis and as of Decemhbge2II0, it is more likely than not that
we will not be required to sell this security prtorrecovery of our adjusted cost basis. Baseduwmanalysis we deem all impairments to
be temporary and changes in value for our temggrianpaired securities as of December 31, 201drarleided in other comprehensive
income. Market valuations and impairment analyseassets in the available-for-sale securities plotare reviewed and monitored on
a quarterly basis

The following table summarizes our unrealized lsesz® our available-for-sale securities portfolitbinategories of less than 12 months
or 12 months or longer as of December 31, 2009:

December 31, 2009

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total
Unrealized Fair Value of Unrealized Unrealized
Fair Value of Fair Value of
(Dollars in thousands) Investments Losses Investments Losses Investments Losses
U.S. agency debentur $ 28762: $ (449 $ — $ — $ 287.62. $ (449
Residential mortgar-backed securitie:
Agency-issued mortga¢-backed securitie 1,034,78 (17,237 — — 1,034,78 (17,237
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage obligatiaree
rate 321,38t (5,535 1,392 (22 322,78( (5,557
Non-agency mortga¢-backed securitie 23,96¢ (295) 51,27¢ (5,319 75,24 (5,507%)
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie 14,96¢ (107) — — 14,96¢ (107)
Municipal bonds and note 11,90¢ (56) — — 11,90¢ (56)
Equity securitie: 3 (5) — — 3 (5)
Total temporarily impaired securiti $1,694,63" $(23,57¢) $ 52,66¢ $ (5,339 $1,747,30: $(28,917)

Investment Securities—Remaining Contractual Princial Maturities and Yields (Fully Taxable EquivalentBasis)

The following table summarizes the remaining casitral principal maturities and fully taxable equéesa yields on debt securities
classified as available-for-sale as of Decembe2810. Interest income on certain municipal bonu$rotes (non-taxable investments) are
presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis ugiadederal statutory tax rate of 35.0 percené Weighted average yield is computed using
the amortized cost of debt securities, which apemed at fair value. For U.S. treasury securitiies,expected maturity is the actual
contractual maturity of the notes. Expected renmgimhaturities for most U.S. agency debentures ncayrcearlier than their contractual
maturities because the note issuers have thetdgtall outstanding amounts ahead of their conti@anaturity. Expected maturities for
mortgage-backed securities may differ significafithym their contractual maturities because mortdageowers have the right to prepay
outstanding loan obligations with or without pereat Mortgage-backed securities typically haveingbcontractual maturities from 15 to 30
years whereas expected average lives of thesetiestend to be significantly shorter and varydzhapon structure
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December 31, 2010

After One After Five
One Year Year to Years to After Ten
Total or Less Five Years Ten Years Years
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Carrying Carrying
Carrying Average Average Carrying Average Average Carrying Average
(Dollars in thousands) Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
U.S. treasury securitie $ 26,41( 23% $ — —% $ 26,41( 23% $ — —% $ — —%
U.S. agency debentur 2,835,09: 1.52 101,63t 2.0C 2,733,45 1.51 — — — —
Residential mortgage-backed
securities
Agency-issued mortgadeacker
securities 1,248,511 3.5€ — — — — 52,37( 2.7 1,196,141 3.5¢

Agency-issued collateralized

mortgage obligations-fixec

rate 830,46t 3.4C — — — — — — 830,46t 3.4C
Agency-issued collateralized

mortgage obligations-

variable rate 2,879,52! 0.7C — — — — — — 2,879,52! 0.7C
Municipal bonds and note 97,58( 6.01 55¢ 4.92 7,01¢ 5.3¢ 42,54: 5.91 47,46: 6.2C
Total $7,917,58 1.8C $102,19: 2.01 $2,766,88! 1.52 $ 94,91 4.17 $4,953,59. 1.9C

Available-for-sale securities with a fair valuegtf.1 billion and $607.8 million at December 31, @@hd 2009, respectively, were
pledged to secure certain deposits, current areppative FHLB borrowings, and to maintain the &piid borrow at the discount window at
the Federal Reserve. For further information onauailable lines of credit, refer to Note 12—"Sh®egrm Borrowings and Long-Term Debt.”

The cost of investment securities is determined specific identification basis. The following talgresents the components of gains
and losses on investment securities in 2010, 26022A08:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Gross gains on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair vall $ 27,11( $ 24¢€ $ 20¢
Marketable securities (investment company fair galacounting 8,16( 1,413 644
Non-marketable securities (investment company faireaccounting)
Venture capital and private equity fund investm:e 63,13’ 17,42¢ 20,77+
Other venture capital investmel 29,45¢ 15,97( 10,917
Other investment 14C 762 19¢€
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investment 8,551 6,52¢ 1,93:
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital and private equity fund investm:e 1,73¢ 44¢ 1,03(
Other venture capital investmel 11 23 12¢
Other investment 467 — —
Total gross gains on investment securi 138,77( 42,81¢ 35,82¢
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Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Gross losses on investment securit
Available-for-sale securities, at fair vali (2,287 (419 (2,822
Marketable securities (investment company fair @aacounting (9,85%) (431) (3,647%)
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)
Venture capital and private equity fund investm (19,49 (46,319 (26,517
Other venture capital investmel (11,079 (18,67%) (7,725
Other investment (15¢) — (5,879
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti
Other investment (61€) (3,337%) (1,68%)
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti
Venture capital and private equity fund investm (1,799 (4,439 (2,089
Other venture capital investmel — (408) (25¢)
Other investment (125) — —
Total gross losses on investment secur (45,410 (74,025 (50,60¢6)
Gains (losses) on investment securities, $ 93,36( $(31,209  $(14.77)
Gains (losses) attributable to noncontrolling iagts, including carried intere $ 52,58¢ $(26,63¢) $ (8,929

8. Loans and Allowance for Loan Losse

We serve a variety of commercial clients in théntedogy, life science, venture capital/private égaind premium wine industries. Our
technology clients generally tend to be in the Bitdas of hardware (semiconductors, communicatérselectronics), software and related
services, and clean technology. Our life scienisntd are concentrated in the medical devices anddhnology sectors. Loans made to
venture capital/private equity firm clients typiyaénable them to fund investments prior to theaeipt of funds from capital calls. Loans to
the premium wine industry focus on vineyards andenies that produce grapes and wines of high gualit

In addition to commercial loans, we make loanstgdted high-net-worth individuals through our BtévClient Services (“PCS”)
business. These products and services includestste secured home equity lines of credit, whialy be used to finance real estate
investments and loans for personal residencestogeatchase, renovate or refinance personal resédehese products and services also
include restricted stock purchase loans and cagathlines of credit. We also provide real estgeured loans to eligible employees through
our Employee Home Ownership Program (“EHOP”).

We also provide community development loans, whiehlow income housing loans made as part of apomsibilities under the
Community Reinvestment Act. These loans are coctitruloans and are primarily secured by real estat
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The composition of loans, net of unearned incom®4&t5 million and $34.9 million at December 311@@&nd 2009, respectively, is

presented in the following table:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Commercial loans
Software $1,820,38! $1,381,66'
Hardware 561,61( 551,54!
Clean technolog 159,50: 71,55(
Venture capital/private equi 1,036,07 925,33(
Life science 568,73¢ 514,87¢
Premium wine (1 144.,97. 143,06.
Other 303,49 158,66t
Commercial loans (z 4,594, 77 3,746,70:
Real estate secured loa
Premium wine (1 312,25! 298,83¢
Consumer loans (< 361,70 241,28
Real estate secured loe 673,95¢ 540,12:
Construction loan 60,17¢ 59,92¢
Consumer loan 192,82: 201,34
Total loans, net of unearned inco $5,521,73 $4,548,09:

(1)

()

(3)

Included in our premium wine portfolio are gsanstruction loans of $119.0 million and $122illiom at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively

Included within our commercial loans portfolio dmesiness credit card loans to commercial clientd©dcember 31, 2010 and 2009,
business credit card loans portfolio totaled $3gilion and $24.6 million, respectivel

Consumer loans secured by real estate at Decerib2030 and 2009 were comprised of the follow

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009

Loans for personal residenc $189,03¢ $ 64,67¢
Loans to eligible employet 88,51( 86,147
Home equity lines of credit 84,15¢ 90,45¢
Consumer loans secured by real est $361,70: $241,28:¢

The activity in the allowance for loan losses dgr2®10, 2009 and 2008 was as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands, except ratios) 2010 2009 2008

Allowance for loan losses, beginning bala $ 72,45( $ 107,39t $ 47,29
Provision for loan losse 44,62¢ 90,18( 100,71:
Gross loan char-offs (51,239 (143,57() (47,815
Loan recoverie 16,78¢ 18,44« 7,20t
Allowance for loan losses, ending balai $ 82,621 $ 72,45( $107,39¢
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Credit Quality

As part of our December 31, 2010 reporting, we s&bp new accounting standard (ASU No. 2010-20jchviequires the addition of
new disclosures and enhances existing disclosgréresments already included in the guidance foditiguality and the allowance for credit
losses. A majority of the disclosures are enhanogsrte our existing requirements, which requiretoysrovide a breakout of our allowance
for loan losses, charge-off information and othredit quality metrics by client industry segmerits.(Hardware, Software, etc.). We adopted
this standard on a prospective basis and the amogiil not have an impact on our financial positi@sults of operations or stockholders’
equity. The following tables provide a summarylad aidditional disclosures.

The composition of loans, net of unearned incomekdn out by portfolio segment (which we have idfeed as our commercial and
consumer loan categories) and class of financiogivable (which we have identified as our clierdustry segments of hardware, software,
etc.) as of December 31, 2010, is as follows:

December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands)
Commercial loans

Software $1,820,68I
Hardware 641,05:
Venture capital/private equi 1,036,20.
Life science 575,94
Premium wine 457,22
Other 436,10¢
Total commercial loan 4,967,21!
Consumer loans
Real estate secured loz 361,70
Other consumer loar 192,82:
Total consumer loar 554,52
Total loans, net of unearned inco $5,521,73

The following table summarizes the aging of oursgrtbans, broken out by portfolio segment and @éésancing receivable as of
December 31, 2010:

Loans Past Due 9

30 - 60 - Greater Than
59 Days 89 Days Total Past Days or More Still
90 Days Pas
December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands) Past Due Past Due Due Due Current Accruing Interest
Commercial loans
Software $ 674 $ 23¢ $ 17 $ 93C $1,834,89 $ 17
Hardware 89 81¢ 27 93t 642,78t 27
Venture capital/private equi — — — — 1,046,69 —
Life science 157 — — 157 578,20¢ —
Premium wine — — — — 451,00t —
Other — — — — 438,34! —
Total commercial loan 92( 1,05¢ 44 2,022 4,991,93: 44
Consumer loans
Real estate secured loz — — — — 341,04¢ —
Other consumer loar — — — — 192,77 —
Total consumer loar — — — — 533,81 —
Total gross loans excluding impaired loi 92(C 1,05¢ 44 2,022 5,525,75 44
Impaired loan: 323 913 7,80¢ 9,041 30,38¢ —
Total gross loan $1,24: $1,971 $ 7,84¢ $11,06: $5,556,14. $ 44
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The following table summarizes our impaired loasshey relate to our allowance for loan losseskdmaut by portfolio segment and
class of financing receivable as of December 31020

Impaired loans for which Impaired loans for which
Total unpaid principal
there is a related there is no related of

December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands) allowance for loan losse allowance for loan losse impaired loans
Commercial loans

Software $ 2,95¢ $ 334 $ 3,292

Hardware 3,517 307 3,82¢

Life Science 2,05( 1,36% 3,41z

Premium wine 2,99t 3,161 6,16z

Other 1,15¢ 1,01¢ 2,171
Total commercial loan 12,67¢ 6,18¢ 18,86
Consumer loans

Real estate secured loz 20,55¢ — 20,55¢
Total consumer loar 20,55¢ — 20,55¢
Total $ 33,23 $ 6,18¢ $ 39,42¢

The following table summarizes our average impalioags, broken out by portfolio segment and cldggancing receivable during
2010:

Year ended December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands)
Average recorded investment impaired loans
Commercial loans

Software $ 6,15¢
Hardware 9,48k
Life science 5,772
Premium wine 1,461
Other 2,27¢
Total commercial loan 25,15(
Consumer loans
Real estate secured loz 21,05¢
Other consumer loar 117
Total consumer loar 21,17:
Total average impaired loa $46,32:
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The following table summarizes the activity in #ilowance for loan losses during 2010, broken gubdrtfolio segment and class of
financing receivable:

Ending Balance Ending Balance
Beginning Individually Collectively

December 31, 2010 Charge- Ending Evaluated for Evaluated for
(dollars in thousands) Balance offs Recoverie: Provision Balance Impairment Impairment
Commercial loans

Software $24,20¢ $(16,23() $ 5,83¢ $15,47: $29,28t¢ $ 98¢ $ 28,30z

Hardware 16,19/ (10,569 5,71¢ 3,34 14,68¢ 1,34¢ 13,34(

Venture capital/private equi 5,66¢ — — 2,571 8,241 — 8,241

Life science 9,651 (17,629 3,73¢ 13,317 9,077 34¢€ 8,731

Premium wine 4,652 (1,45%) 222 2,07t 5,49: 43¢ 5,05¢4

Other 3,871 (4,86€) 737 5,57( 5,31¢ 122 5,19¢
Total commercial loan 64,247 (50,75() 16,25( 42,35, 72,10« 3,24( 68,86+
Consumer loan 8,20z (48€) 53¢ 2,271 10,52 3,69¢ 6,821
Total allowance for loan loss $72,45(  $(51,239) $16,78¢  $44,62¢ $82,627 $ 6,93¢ 3 75,69:

Credit Quality Indicators

We provide loans to a variety of clients in seladustry niches. For each individual client, weab$ish an internal credit risk rating for
that loan, which is used for assessing and moniaeredit risk as well as performance of the load the overall portfolio. Our internal credit
risk ratings are also used to summarize the riskss due to failure by an individual borrower épay the loan. For our internal credit risk
ratings, each individual loan is given a risk rgtof 1 through 10. Loans risk rated 1 through 4pedorming loans and translate to an inte
rating of “Pass”, with loans risk rated 1 beingtcascured. Loans risk rated 5 through 7 are |daatsare performing loans, however, we
consider them as demonstrating higher risk whiciuires more frequent review of the individual exjres; these translate to an internal
rating of “Performing (Criticized)”. A majority abur performing (criticized) loans are from our S¥Bcelerator practice, serving our
emerging or early stage clients. Loans risk ratad®9 are loans that are considered to be impaimddare on nonaccrual status. Loans are
placed on nonaccrual status when they become %t due as to principal or interest paymentegsrthe principal and interest are well
secured and in the process of collection), or wikerave determined, based upon most recent awailafiormation, that the timely collectic
of principal or interest is not probable. (For het description of nonaccrual loans, refer to N&ste*'Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies.”); these loans are deemed “Impaired”.nsomted 10 are charged-off and are not includgzhesof our loan portfolio balance. We
review our credit quality indicators for performanand appropriateness of risk ratings as part oéwaluation process for our allowance for
loan losses. The following table summarizes thditopality indicators, broken out by portfolio segnt and class of financing receivables as
of December 31, 2010:
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Performing

December 31, 2010 (dollars in thousands) Pass (Criticized) Impaired Total
Commercial loans

Software $1,717,30 $118,51¢ $ 3,297 $1,839,11!

Hardware 575,40 68,32( 3,82¢ 647,54!

Venture capital/private equi 1,031,37. 15,32 — 1,046,691

Life science 520,59¢ 57,76¢ 3,41z 581,77

Premium wine 400,51¢ 50,487 6,162 457,16¢

Other 415,38: 22,96¢ 2,171 440,52:
Total commercial loan 4,660,57! 333,38: 18,86 5,012,822
Consumer loans

Real estate secured loz 337,08 3,961 20,55¢ 361,60°

Other consumer loar 181,56 11,21( — 192,77:
Total consumer loar 518,64¢ 15,17: 20,55¢ 554,37¢
Total gross loan $5,179,22 $348,55. $39,42¢ $5,567,20!

Troubled Debt Restructurings

Included in the $39.4 million of impaired loansC®cember 31, 2010 are loans modified in TDRs, whereessions have been granted
to borrowers experiencing financial difficulties,an attempt to maximize collection. As of Decentkier2010, we had TDRs of $31.1
million, which were comprised of $20.6 million immsumer loans secured by real estate, $3.5 millitrardware loans, $3.0 million in
premium wine loans, $2.2 million in software loa$i$,2 million in other commercial loans and $0.@lion in life science loans. In order for
these loan balances to return to accrual statasydirower must demonstrate a sustained periddhefyt payments. There were no
commitments available for funding to any of theents associated with these TDRs as of Decemb&(3D,

9. Premises and Equipmen
Premises and equipment at December 31, 2010 ar8j 200sist of the following:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009

Computer softwar $ 68,72¢ $ 55,85t
Computer hardwar 32,15¢ 28,06:
Leasehold improvemen 31,02¢ 26,40«
Furniture and equipme 11,94( 9,23¢
Total 143,85: 119,55
Accumulated depreciation and amortizat (99,307 (87,829
Premises and equipment, | $ 44,54t $ 31,73¢

Depreciation and amortization expense for premasesequipment was $14.1 million, $14.2 million, &1id.7 million in 2010, 2009
and 2008, respectively.
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10. Goodwill

Goodwill, which arises when the purchase price edsdhe assigned value of the net assets of airadduusiness, represents the value
attributable to unidentifiable intangible elemebésng acquired. There was no remaining goodwilbonbalance sheet as of December 31,
2010 and 2009.

eProsper

In 2006, through our subsidiary, SVB Analytics, aauired a 65 percent ownership interest in eProapesquity ownership data
management services company. In connection withabguisition, we recognized $4.1 million in goollvin 2009, we conducted an
assessment of goodwill of eProsper in accordantte A8C 350, based on eProsper’s revised forecatisobunted net cash flows for that
reporting unit. We concluded that we had an impaithof goodwill resulting from changes in our oo#tdor eProsper’s future financial
performance. As a result, $4.1 million of goodwiths expensed as a noncash non tax-deductible cteacgatinuing operations during 2009.

11. Deposits

The aggregate amount of time deposit accountsiohaiily equal to or greater than $100,000 total@di35 million and $281.2 million
at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Istengense paid on time deposits individually eqoualr greater than $100,000 totaled
million, $2.1 million and $3.0 million in 2010, 26Gnd 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2010 tiimposit accounts individually equa
or greater than $100,000 totaling $338.3 milliorrevecheduled to mature within one year.

12. Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt

The following table represents outstanding shartitborrowings and long-term debt at December 3102hd 2009:

Principal Carrying value
(Dollars in thousands) Maturity value December 31, 201 December 31, 20C
Shor-term borrowings:

Other shor-term borrowings Q) $ 37,24¢ $ 37,24¢ $ 38,75¢
Total shor-term borrowings $ 37,24* $ 38,75¢
Long-term debt:

5.375% senior note September 15, 20: 350,00( $ 347,60: $ —

5.70% senior notes (. June 1, 201 250,00( 265,61: 269,79:

6.05% subordinated notes | June 1, 201 250,00( 285,93 276,54

3.875% convertible note April 15, 2011 250,00( 249,30 246,99:

7.0% junior subordinated debentu October 15, 203 50,00( 55,54¢ 55,98¢

4.99% lon(-term notes payabl (4) 5,257 5,251 7,33¢
Total lon¢-term debt $ 1,209,26! $ 856,65(

(1) Represents cash collateral received from copatges for our interest rate swap agreementseetk® our 5.70% Senior notes and
6.05% Subordinated note
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(2) At December 31, 2010 and 2009, included incmeying value of our 5.70% Senior notes are $ifllfon and $19.9 million,
respectively, related to the fair value of the ie rate swap associated with the nc

(3) At December 31, 2010 and 2009, included incdmeying value of our 6.05% Subordinated notes&@&3 million and $27.0 million,
respectively, related to the fair value of the iagt rate swap associated with the nc

(4) Represents long-term notes payable relatedecodour debt fund investments, and was payalgehiang April 30, 2009 with the last
payment due in April 201:

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term dbbgations as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Year ended December 31, (dollars in thousands):

2011 $ 253,71!
2012 266,45¢
2013 —
2014 —
2015 —
2016 and thereaftt 689,08t
Total $1,209,26I

Interest expense related to short-term borrowimgslang-term debt was $28.8 million, $27.7 milliand $47.0 million in 2010, 2009
and 2008, respectively. Interest expense showatisfrthe cash flow impact from our interest rateyg agreements related to our 5.70%
Senior notes and 6.05% Subordinated notes. Thehtesl@verage interest rates associated with out-sron borrowings as of December 31,
2010 and 2009 were 0.13 percent and 0.05 peraaptectively.

5.375% Senior Notes

In September 2010, we issued $350 million of 5.3%&ior Notes due in September 2020 (“5.375% Seénides”). We received net
proceeds of $344.5 million after deducting undetingi discounts and commissions and other expelgesntend to use approximately $250
million of the net proceeds from the sale of théesdo meet obligations due on the unconvertedgeoof our 3.875% Convertible Notes due
on April 15, 2011 (see “3.875% Convertible Notesttion below for further details). The remaining peceeds will be used for general
corporate purposes, including working capital.

Senior Notes and Subordinated Not

On May 15, 2007, the Bank issued 5.70% Senior ndtgsJune 1, 2012, in an aggregate principal atafu250 million and 6.05
percent subordinated notes, due June 1, 2017, aggmregate principal amount of $250 million (calieely, the “Notes”). The discount and
issuance costs related to the Notes were $0.8m#lhd $4.2 million, respectively, and the net peats from the offering of the Notes were
$495.0 million. The Notes are not redeemable gaanaturity and interest is payable semi-annu@hpceeds from the issuance of these
Notes were used for repayment of certain «term borrowings. Debt issuance costs of $2.0 amland $2.2 million related to the 5.70%
Senior notes and 6.05% Subordinated notes, respbgtivere deferred and are being amortized taésteexpense over the term of the Notes,
using the effective interest method. Concurrenhhe issuance of the Notes, we entered into fiwedariable interest rate swap agreements
related to both the senior notes and the subortinadtes (see Note 13—"Derivative Financial Inseuats”).
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3.875% Convertible Notes

In April 2008, we issued our 3.875% Convertible &xtdue April 15, 2011, in the aggregate princgmabunt of $250 million to
qualified institutional buyers pursuant to Rule Ad4hder the Securities Act of 1933. The issuansscrelated to the 3.875% Convertible
Notes were $6.8 million, and the net proceeds fiteenoffering were $243.2 million. We used $141.4ior of the net proceeds to settle 1
principal value of our Zero-Coupon Convertible Npterhich matured in June 2008. All remaining pralsewere used for general corporate
purposes. The 3.875% Convertible Notes are injt@dnvertible, subject to certain conditions, intsh up to the principal amount of notes
and, into shares of our common stock or cash oicampination thereof for any excess conversionejati our option. Holders may convert
their 3.875% Convertible Notes beginning any fisparter commencing after June 30, 2008, if: @ phice of our common stock issuable
upon conversion of the note reaches a specifistiold, (ii) specified corporate transactions ocoui(jii) the trading price for the note falls
below certain thresholds. The notes have an irgtalersion rate of 18.8525 shares of common stecl$1,000 principal amount of notes,
which represents an initial effective conversioieg@iof $53.04 per share. Upon conversion of a ne¢ewill pay the outstanding principal
amount in cash as required by the terms of thespated to the extent that the conversion valueetgthe principal amount, we have the
option to pay cash or shares of our common stock mmbination of cash and shares) in resped¢teoékcess amount.

Concurrent with the issuance of our 3.875% ConbleriNotes, we entered into a convertible note hedgewarrant agreement (see
Note 1:—"Derivative Financial Instruments”), which effeetly increased the economic conversion price 0f30875% Convertible Notes to
$64.43 per share of common stock. The terms ofitlilge and warrant agreement are not part of thestef the notes and will not affect the
rights of the holders of the notes.

The effective interest rate for our 3.875% ConbéetNotes in 2010 and 2009 was 5.70 percent aridfeicent, respectively, and
interest expense was $14.1 million and $14.0 miJlrespectively. At December 31, 2010, the unamedtdebt discount totaled $0.7 million,
and will be amortized over the remaining contralcteian of the debt.

7.0% Junior Subordinated Debentures

On October 30, 2003, we issued $51.5 million ir/Z Dunior Subordinated debentures to a special-gerpast, SVB Capital Il.
Distributions to SVB Capital Il are cumulative aaek payable quarterly at a fixed rate of 7.0 perpenannum of the face value of the junior
subordinated debentures. Distributions for eack0d0, 2009 and 2008 were $3.5 million. The junidsadinated debentures are mandatorily
redeemable upon maturity on October 15, 2033, grlmearedeemed prior to maturity in whole or in pattour option, at any time on or after
October 30, 2008. Issuance costs of $2.2 milliteted to the junior subordinated debentures weferdsl and are being amortized over the
period until mandatory redemption of the debentime3ctober 2033. We entered into a fixed-to-vdddbterest rate swap agreement related
to these junior subordinated debentures (see N&te'Derivative Financial Instruments”).

Available Lines of Credi

We have certain facilities in place to enable uadcess short-term borrowings on a secured (usiaidphle-for-sale securities as
collateral) and an unsecured basis. These inckjlerchase agreements and uncommitted federal fumedswith various financial
institutions. As of December 31, 2010, we had rwtdwed against any of our repurchase lines oradimmur uncommitted federal funds lines.
We also pledge securities to the Federal Home [Bzark of San Francisco and the discount windoweafFéderal Reserve Bank. The market
value of collateral pledged to the Federal HomenLBank of San Francisco (comprised
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entirely of U.S. agency debentures) at Decembe2@10 totaled $991.8 million, all of which was uadsand available to support additional
borrowings. The market value of collateral pledgethe discount window of the Federal Reserve Bdrikecember 31, 2010 totaled
$84.5 million, all of which was unused and avaiéatdl support additional borrowings.

13. Derivative Financial Instruments

We primarily use derivative financial instrumendstianage interest rate risk, currency exchangeiskeequity market price risk and
assist customers with their risk management objestiAlso, in connection with negotiating credttifilies and certain other services, we
often obtain equity warrant assets giving us thhtrio acquire stock in private, venture-backed ganes in the technology and life science
industries.

Interest Rate Risl

Interest rate risk is our primary market risk aad cesult from timing and volume differences in tépricing of our interest rate-
sensitive assets and liabilities and changes ifkebamterest rates. To manage interest rate rishdio 5.70% Senior notes, and 6.05%
Subordinated notes, we entered into fixed-for-flggtnterest rate swap agreements at the time lffidsuance based upon London Interbank
Offered Rates (“LIBOR”) with matched-terms. We tise shortcut method to assess hedge effectivendssvaluate the hedging
relationships for qualification under the shortmeéthod requirements for each reporting period.

Prior to December 2008, we were managing our iataege risk for our 7.0% Junior Subordinated netils an interest rate swap
agreement. We designated this interest rate swagaisvalue hedge, which management evaluatedffectiveness using the statistical
regression analysis approach for each reportinigghein December 2008, our counterparty calledstivep related to our 7.0% Junior
Subordinated notes for settlement in January 286% result we de-designated the swap as a hedgitrgment in December 2008.

For more information on our 5.70% Senior notes5%®ubordinated notes and 7.0% Junior Subordimaitss, see Note 12—“Short-
Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt.”

Net cash benefits associated with our interestsatgps are recorded in “Interest expense—Borrowlirggsomponent of net interest
income. The fair value of our interest rate swapsailculated using a discounted cash flow methaddaajusted for credit valuation associated
with counterparty risk. Increases from changesinvalue are included in other assets and decsdem® changes in fair value are include
other liabilities. Any differences associated watlr interest rate swaps that arise as a resukddd ineffectiveness are recorded through net
gains (losses) on derivative instruments, in n@nggt income, a component of consolidated net icom

Currency Exchange Risk

We enter into foreign exchange forward contractsaidge against exposures of our loans that arendieated in foreign currencies to
our clients, primarily in Pound Sterling, Euro, alapanese Yen. We do not designate any foreigraegehforward contracts as derivative
instruments that qualify for hedge accounting. Gfeenin currency rates on the loans are includedher noninterest income, a component of
noninterest income. We may experience ineffectigeriie the economic hedging relationship, becawséotns are revalued based upon
changes in the currency’s spot rate on the priheiplae, while the forwards are revalued on a disted cash flow basis. We record forward
agreements in gain positions in other assets asdpositions in other liabilities, while net chasge fair value are recorded through net gains
(losses) on derivative instruments, in noninteisdme, a component of consolidated net income.
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Equity Market Price Risk

We have convertible debt instruments that contaimversion options that enable the holders to cdrikierinstruments, subject to cert
conditions. Specifically, we currently have outslizng our 3.875% Convertible Notes. Upon conversiba note, we will pay the outstanding
principal amount in cash as required by the terhteenotes, and to the extent that the convengitume exceeds the principal amount, we
have the option to pay cash or shares of our cormrstamk (or a combination of cash and shares) ipeef the excess amount. The
conversion option represents an equity risk expogurthe excess conversion value and is an edeityative classified in stockholders’
equity. We manage equity market price risk of com@rtible debt instruments by entering into cotila note hedge and warrant agreem
to increase the economic conversion price of oaredible debt instruments and to decrease potatitigion to stockholders resulting from
the conversion option.

Concurrent with the issuance of our 3.875% ConbleriNotes, we entered into a convertible note hesigewarrant agreement at a net
cost of $20.6 million, which effectively increasthd economic conversion price from $53.04 per comsitre to $64.43. For the year ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no noteecsions or exercises under the warrant agreemeheasotes were not convertible.

For more information on the 3.875% Convertible Notwee Note 12—“Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Téxeit.”
Other Derivative Instruments

Equity Warrant Assets

Our equity warrant assets are concentrated in tgsive@nture-backed companies in the technologyliBndcience industries. Most of
these warrant agreements contain net share settiggravisions, which permit us to pay the warradreise price using shares issuable under
the warrant (“cashless exercise”). Because we etpéitle these warrant agreements, these equitantassets qualify as derivative
instruments. We value our equity warrant assetsgusimodified Black-Scholes option pricing modehiet incorporates assumptions about
the underlying asset value, volatility, and th&4fiee rate. We make valuation adjustments fonegsted remaining life and marketability for
warrants issued by private companies. Equity wamasets are recorded at fair value in other gsshite changes in their fair value are
recorded through net gains (losses) on derivatisgruments, in noninterest income, a componenoo$alidated net income.

Loan Conversion Options

In connection with negotiating certain credit fagk through our relationship with managementmé of our sponsored debt funds, we
occasionally obtain loan facilities with convergldptions. The convertible notes may be convertada certain number of shares determined
by dividing the principal amount of the loan by tiqgplicable conversion price. Because our loan emion options have underlying and
notional values, had no initial net investment, aad be net settled, these assets qualify as tiggvastruments. We value our loan
conversion options using a modified Black-Scholgsom pricing model, which incorporates assumptiabsut the underlying asset value,
volatility, and the riskiree rate. Loan conversion options are recordédifavalue in other assets, while changes in tfairvalue are recorde
through net gains (losses) on derivative instrugidntnoninterest income, a component of consalaet income.

Other Derivatives

We sell forward and option contracts to clientd thish to mitigate their foreign currency exposuie hedge the currency risk from
this business by entering into opposite way cotdraith correspondent banks.
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This hedging relationship does not qualify for hedgcounting. The contracts generally have ternmefyear or less, although we may have
contracts extending for up to five years. We gdhehave not experienced nonperformance on thes&aas, have not incurred credit loss
and anticipate performance by all counterpartiesuth agreements. Increases from changes in flaie @ae included in other assets and
decreases from changes in fair value are includedher liabilities. The net change in the fairuebf these contracts is recorded through net
gains (losses) on derivative instruments, in nanggt income, a component of consolidated net imcom

Counterparty Credit Risk

We are exposed to credit risk if counterpartiesupderivative contracts do not perform as expedféel minimize counterparty credit
risk through credit approvals, limits, monitoringppedures and obtaining collateral, as appropriate.

The total notional or contractual amounts, faitueglcollateral and net exposure of our derivativarfcial instruments at December 31,
2010 and 2009, respectively, were as follows:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Notional or Net Notional or
Contractual Collateral Exposure Contractual Collateral Net
Balance Sheet Fair Fair Exposure
(Dollars in thousands) Location Amount Value (1) (2) Amount Value (1) (2)

Derivatives designated a:
hedging instruments:
Interest rate risks
Interest rate swag Other asset $500,00( $ 52,01% $37,24: $14,77. $500,00( $ 46,89 $38,75: $ 8,14(
Derivatives not designated a
hedging instruments:
Currency exchange risk

Foreign exchange forwart Other asset 33,04¢ 45¢ — 45¢ 48,27t 1,472 — 1,472
Foreign exchange forwart Other liabilities 26,76¢ (280) — (280) 9,82¢ (85) — (85)
Net exposurt 17¢ — 17¢ 1,38 — 1,38
Other derivative instrument:
Equity warrant asse Other asset 126,06 47,56t — 47,56f 120,19: 41,29: —  41,29:
Other derivatives
Foreign exchange forwart Other asset 291,24: 9,40¢ — 9,40¢ 316,75¢ 16,77: — 16,77
Foreign exchange forwarc Other liabilities  267,21¢ (8,50%) — (8,50 326,11¢ (15,599 — (15,599
Foreign currency optior Other asset 118,13¢ 1,48: — 1,48 1,81¢ 192 — 192
Foreign currency optior Other liabilities  118,13¢ (1,482) — (1,489 1,81¢ (192 — (192
Loan conversion optior Other asset 10,17¢ 4,291 4,291 — — — —
Net exposurt 5,194 — 5,194 1,17¢ — 1,17¢
Net $104,95! $37,24¢ $67,7L( $90,75: $38,75¢ $51,99¢

(1) Cash collateral received from counterpartiefa interest rate swap agreements is recordadcamponent of “Short-term borrowings”
on our consolidated balance she

(2) Net exposure for contracts in a gain position rfiéhe replacement cost in the event of nonpedana by all such counterparties. 1
credit ratings of our institutional counterparteesof December 31, 2010 remain at “A” or higher tade were no material changes in
their credit ratings for the year ended Decembei2810.
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A summary of our derivative activity and the rethtmpact on our consolidated statements of incam@®10, 2009 and 2008 is as
follows:

Year ended December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) Statement of Income Location 2010 2009 2008

Derivatives designated as hedging instrument:
Interest rate risks
Net cash benefit associated with interest rat

swaps Interest expen—borrowings $24,68: $20,96 $10,61(
Changes in fair value of interest rate sy Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume — (170 (1,856
Net gains associated with interest rate ris
derivatives $24,68: $20,797 $ 8,75¢
Derivatives not designated as hedgin
instruments:

Currency exchange risk
(Losses) gains on foreign currency loan

revaluations, ne Other noninterest incorn $ (427) $ 1,94¢ $(7,567)
Gains (losses) on foreign exchange forward

contracts, ne Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume 71C (2,25%) 5,18¢

Net (losses) gains associated with currency

risk $ 28: $ (319 $(2,387)
Other derivative instrument:

Gains (losses) on equity warrant as: Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume $ 6,55¢ $ (55 $10,54:
Gains on client foreign exchange forward

contracts, ne Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume $ 1,914 $ 1,73( $ 4,23¢
Gains on covered call options,

net Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume $ — $ — $ 40z
Net gains on loan conversion optic Net gains (losses) on derivative instrume $ 34z $ — $ —
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A summary of other noninterest income for 2010,280d 2008, respectively, is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Fund management fe $10,75: $10,32¢ $ 8,541
Service-based fee incom 8,84( 7,55¢ 8,68¢
Unused commitment fet 6,83: 3,563¢ 2,79¢
Loan syndication fee 1,77¢ — —
Currency revaluation gains (losst 95¢ 764 (759)
(Losses) gains on foreign currency loans revalnatiet (427) 1,94t (7,567
Other 6,90¢ 5,83¢ 7,34(
Total other noninterest incon $35,64: $29,96 $19,05:

A summary of other noninterest expense for 201092inhd 2008, respectively, is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Telephone $ 4,952 $ 4,202 $ 5,27¢
Data processing servic 4,06( 3,02t 4,23¢
Tax credit fund amortizatio 3,96¢ 4,61¢ 3,85:
Client service: 2,71¢ 1,92: 1,022
Postage and suppli 2,19¢ 2,98t 3,93¢
Dues and publicatior 1,51¢ 1,872 1,56¢
Other 7,081 6,102 6,11¢
Total other noninterest exper $26,49: $24,72: $26,00"

15. Income Taxes

We are subject to income tax in the U.S. fedenmdddgiiction and various state and foreign jurisdint and have identified our federal tax
return and tax returns in California and Massactsises “major” tax filings. U.S. federal tax examiions through 1998 have been concluded.
The U.S. federal tax return for 2006 and subsequesmts remain open to examination by the IntermaleRue Service. Our California and
Massachusetts tax returns for the years 2005 ab@, 28spectively, and subsequent years remain topexamination.

The amount of current taxes receivable was $0.Romiand $16.9 million at December 31, 2010 and®08spectively.
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The components of our provision for income taxe22fl 0, 2009 and 2008, consisted of the following:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Current provision
Federa $47,79¢ $25,30( $35,35¢
State 15,04: 7,81 14,64(
Deferred (benefit) expens
Federal (1,15%) 1,44t 3,00¢
State (277 64¢ (790
Income tax expens $61,40: $35,20' $52,211

Effective January 1, 2009, we adopted a new acomystandard (ASC 810-10), which requires us tartyeidentify and distinguish
between the interests of the Company and the stteo the noncontrolling owners by presenting momolling interests after net income in
our consolidated statements of income. As a resuiteffective tax rate is calculated by dividimgome tax expense by the sum of income
before income tax expense and the net (income}liisbButable to noncontrolling interests.

The reconciliation between the federal statutoocpime tax rate and our effective income tax rate6dr0, 2009 and 2008, is as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2010 2009 2008

Federal statutory income tax r 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of the federal tax e 6.2 6.€ 6.8
Shar-based compensation expense on incentive stocknspdiod ESP 1.2 2.8 1.4
Meals and entertainme 0.7 0.¢ 0.€
Disallowed office’s compensatio 0.2 1.2 —
Goodwill impairmer—eProspe — 1.7 —
Loss from conversion of certain z-coupon convertible subordinated na — — aL{e
Low-income housing tax crec (2.4) (5.2) (3.0)
Tax-exempt interest incomnr (0.9) a.7) (1.2)
Other, ne (0.8) 1.C 0.5
Effective income tax rat 39.3% 42.3% 41.3%
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Deferred tax assets (liabilities) at December 81,(and 2009, consisted of the following:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Deferred tax asset
Allowance for loan losse $ 40,63 $ 35,25¢
Loan fee incomi 7,53: 857
Shar-based compensation expe! 8,06: 7,131
Net operating los 3,992 3,72¢
State income taxe 3,63¢ 1,291
Other accruals not currently deducti 2,601 8,79:
Premises and equipment and other intangi 2,09¢ 5,212
Derivative equity warrant asse 1,27(C —
Original issuance discount on 2008 convertible & 1,21z 6,19(
Research and development cre 237 237
Investment: — 1,37¢
Other 18 24
Deferred tax asse 71,29( 70,09¢
Deferred tax liabilities
Net unrealized gains on availa-for-sale securitie (16,69¢) (4,096
Investments (6,96%) —
Derivative equity warrant asse — (7,179
FHLB stock dividenc (1,25)) (1,267)
Other (278 (5598)
Deferred tax liabilities (25,190 (13,099
Net deferred tax asse 46,10( 57,00:
Valuation allowanct (4,229 (3,966
Net deferred tax assets after valuation allowz $ 41,87 $ 53,03%

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, federal net opaydtiss carryforwards totaled $10.4 million and $®i8ion, respectively, and state
net operating loss carryforwards totaled $5.2 onlland $4.8 million, respectively. These net opegdbss carryforwards expire at various
dates beginning in 2013. A portion of our net opiegaloss carryforwards will be subject to provissoof the tax law that limits the use of
losses that existed at the time there is a changeritrol of an enterprise. At December 31, 2006,amount of our federal and state net
operating loss carryforwards that would be suljethese limitations was $7.2 million and $2.2 ioiil respectively.

We believe that it is more likely than not that tenefit from these net operating loss carryforvaard research and development cre
associated with eProsper will not be realized duthe lack of future profitability in that business recognition of this risk, we have provid
a valuation allowance of $4.2 million and $4.0 roill on the deferred tax assets related to thesepseating loss carryforward and research
and development credits at December 31, 2010 ad8, 28spectively. We believe it is more likely thaot that the remaining deferred tax
assets will be realized through recovery of taxesipusly paid and/or future taxable income. Therefno valuation allowance was provided
for the remaining deferred tax assets.
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A summary of changes in our unrecognized tax beiatiluding interest and penalties) in 2010 isalows:

Reconciliation of
Interest &
Unrecognized

(Dollars in thousands) Tax Benefit Penalties Total

Balance at January 1, 20 $ 267 $ 10C $367
Additions based on tax positions related to curyesatr 68 — 68
Additions for tax positions for prior yea 16 65 81
Reduction for tax positions for prior yet 2 — 2
Reduction as a result of a lapse of the applicstalite of limitation: (59 (31 (84)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 29¢ $ 134 $43C

At December 31, 2010, our unrecognized tax bemefet $0.4 million, the recognition of which wouldlteee our income tax expense by
$0.3 million. We expect that our unrecognized tardfit will change in the next 12 months; howeverdw not expect the change to have a
significant impact on our financial position or aesults of operations.

16. Employee Compensation and Benefit Plar

Our employee compensation and benefit plans incl{idEquity Incentive Plans; (ii) Employee StoclrBhase Plan; (iii) Incentive
Compensation Plan; (iv) Direct Drive Incentive Campation Plan; (v) Longerm Cash Incentive Plan; (vi) Retention Prograni) (arrant
Incentive Plan; (viii) SVB Financial Group 401(k)édaREmployee Stock Ownership Plan; (ix) Employee lddbwnership Plan; and
(x) Deferred Compensation Plan. The Equity IncenfNans and the Employee Stock Purchase Plan seelukdl in Note 4—"Share-Based
Compensation.”

A summary of expenses incurred under certain enggl@pmpensation and benefit plans for 2010, 20682808, respectively, is as
follows:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Incentive Compensation Pla $38,79¢ $18,28t $14,77"
Long-Term Cash Incentive Ple 1,72: —
Direct Drive Incentive Compensation P 16,96¢ 6,87¢ 9,621
Retention Prograr 222 977 1,054
Warrant Incentive Pla 82¢ 57¢ 837
SVBFG 401(k) Pla 6,05¢ 6,01( 4,93¢
SVBFG Employee Stock Ownership Pl 8,01¢ — —

Incentive Compensation Pla
In general, our Incentive Compensation Plan (“ICB’an annual cash incentive plan that rewardopadnce based on our financial

results and other performance criteria. Awardseeide based on company performance, the employaegst thbonus level, and management’
assessment of individual employee performance.
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Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Plg

The Direct Drive Incentive Compensation Plan (“BirBrive”) is an annual sales incentive progranyrRents are based on sales teams
performance to predetermined financial targetsathdr performance criteria. Actual awards for esales team member under Direct Driv
based on: (i) the actual results and financialgrerince with respect to the gross profit targddsthe sales team payout targets; and (iii) the
sales team member’s sales position and team pallooation. We define gross profit targets as thenue goals for total interest income
after funds transfer pricing and noninterest incomeome associated with equity warrant assetstisneluded in the gross profit targets.
Additionally, sales team members may receive aelimmnary award based on management’s assessmamtlomember’s contributions and
performance during the applicable fiscal year, réigas of achievement of team gross profit targets.

Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan

In 2010, we adopted a new Long-Term Cash Incemtlae (“LTI Plan”), which is a long-term performanbased cash incentive
program. Payments under the LTI Plan are intendédxtpaid, to the extent earned, at the end gbérmance period, generally a thigs
period. However, to help the initial transitionefecutives to the LTI Plan, specifically for thelPQolan, which targets performance covering
2010, 2011 and 2012 (the “2010-2012 Performance®grthe Compensation Committee of the Board @&Etors (the “Compensation
Committee”) approved for 30% of any estimated avaahed pursuant to its approval to be paid dfieend of each of 2010 and 2011. In
2012, the final 40% would be earned based on adioymeance and the Compensation Committee’s dismreti

Actual awards for the 2012012 Performance Period were based on performartegaset by the Compensation Committee, inclgc
(i) the actual results for annual book value asgamad to our annual book value growth target; @ipthé actual annual total shareholder
return compared to the total shareholder returmfoidentified peer group of companies. The Comgigms Committee established payment
guidelines with minimum and maximum payouts of 788 125%, respectively, of each performance meaksgeribed above, subject to a
linear interpolation, and subject to the CompepsaBiommittee’s sole discretion and our overall genfance and individual performance.

Retention Programn

The Retention Program (“RP”) is a lotgrm incentive plan that allows designated emplsyeeshare directly in our investment succ
Plan participants are granted an interest in thidutions made on certain designated investmeatie by us, as well as certain fees rece
by us, during the applicable year. Specificallytipgpants share in: (i) returns from designatecestments made by us, including investments
in certain venture capital and private equity fundsture debt funds, and direct equity investmantompanies; (ii) income realized from
the exercise of, and the subsequent sale of shhtemed through the exercise of, warrants helddyyand (iii) other designated amounts as
determined by us. All designated investments fergiogram are approved annually by the Board aéddirs Compensation Committee. We
determine individual allocations in the RP basednaiividual performance, the individual's role ati@ total number of plan participants.
Each allocation gives the participant a statedgyesge or dollar interest in the returns on thégiased investments and fees in the pool. The
interests are not in the underlying investmentsedves, but rather in future distributions or retuto us on such investments. Distributions
received by us are paid to the participants overtehm of the applicable plan, which is generally years. During 2010, all executive officers
terminated their participation in the RP.
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Warrant Incentive Plan

The Warrant Incentive Plan provides individual &sam awards to those employees who negotiate warmarour behalf. Designated
participants share in the cash received from tleeatse of equity warrant assets.

SVB Financial Group 401(k) and Employee Stock Owsbip Plan

The SVB Financial Group 401(k) (the “401(k) Plaaf)d Employee Stock Ownership (“ESOP”) Plan (colety referred to as the
“Plan”) is a combined 401(k) tax-deferred savingmmnd employee stock ownership plan in whichiegjular U.S. employees are eligible to
participate.

Employees participating in the 401(k) Plan arevedld to contribute up to 75 percent of their preqiay as defined in the Plan, up to the
maximum amount allowable under federal income égulations of $16,500, $16,500 and $15,500 in 28009 and 2008, respectively. We
match the employee’s contributions dollar-for-dgliap to 5 percent of the employee’s pre-tax pagiedsed in the Plan. Our matching
contributions vest immediately. The amount of satieferred, up to the allowed maximum, is not scttfje federal or state income taxes at
the time of deferral.

Discretionary ESOP contributions, based on our alictested net income, are made by us to all eligibtividuals employed by us on
the last day of the fiscal year. We may elect toticbute cash, or our common stock, in an amouhtroeeding 10 percent of the employee’s
eligible pay earned in the fiscal year. The ESORtrdoutions vest in equal annual increments owes fiears during a participant’s first five
years of service (thereafter all subsequent ES@Ribations are fully vested

At December 31, 2010, our ESOP owned 408,132 slduamsr common stock. All shares held by our ES@Ptieated as outstanding
shares in both our basic and diluted earnings @anton share computations. At December 31, 201®atlenot committed any shares to the
ESOP program.

Employee Home Ownership Plar'EHOP”)

The EHOP is a benefit plan that provides for tlseidsmce of mortgage loans at favorable interess tateligible employees. Eligible
employees may apply for a fixed-rate mortgageHeirtprimary residence, which is due and payablstimer five or seven years and is based
on amortization over a 30 year period. Applicantstqualify for a loan through the normal mortgagéew and approval process, which is
typical of industry standards. The maximum loan ani@annot be greater than 80.0 percent of theldedghe purchase price or the appra
value. The interest rate on the loan is writtethatthen market rate for five year (5/1) or seveary7/1) mortgage loans as determined by us.
However, provided that the applicant continues &ztall the eligibility requirements, including elmyment, the actual rate charged to the
borrower shall be up to 2.0 percent below the ntaike. The loan rate shall not be less than thatgr of either the five-year Treasury Note
plus 25 basis points (for the five year loan) @& #dverage of the five year and 10 year Treasurg Niois 25 basis points (for the seven year
loan) or the monthly Applicable Federal Rate fordmen-term loans as published by the Internal Rege®ervice. The loan rate will be fixed
at the time of approval and locked in for 30 days.
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The following table summarizes the activities dfEHHOP loans to employees for 2010 and 2009:

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009

Balance at the beginning of the yi $ 86,14¢ $ 74,75¢
Loan proceeds disbursed for EH! 24,61¢ 18,89:
Loan repayments for EHC (22,257 (7,507%)
Balance at the end of the ye $ 88,51( $ 86,14¢

Deferred Compensation Pla

In October 2004, we established the Deferred Cosgtean Plan (the “DC Plan”). The DC Plan becamedi¥e on January 1, 2005.
Under the DC Plan, eligible employees may electetf@r up to 25 percent of their base salary angédo 100 percent of any eligible bonus
payment to which they are entitled, for a period ®dfconsecutive months, beginning January 1 anohgr@kecember 31. Executive officers
and certain senior managers are eligible to ppteiin the DC Plan, and any amounts deferred uhdddC Plan will be invested and
administered by us (or such person we designate)d@\hot match employee deferrals to the DC Planda we make any other
contributions to the DC Plan. Deferrals under tt@ Blan were $0.4 million, $0.6 million and $0.9 lioih in 2010, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The DC Plan investment had gain<0cf #illion and $0.6 million in 2010 and 2009, restively, and a loss of $0.9 million in
2008.

17. Related Parties
Loan Transactions

SVB Financial has a commitment under a partiallyebyated revolving line of credit facility to GoHdill Venture Lending 03, LP, a
venture debt fund, and its affiliated funds (“Géldl 03 Funds”), for which SVB Financial has ownbifs interests in each of the funds. The
line of credit is secured and bears an interestafprime plus one percent. In April 2010, SVBa4fiial decreased the revolving line of cn
facility to Gold Hill 03 Funds from a total commiant amount of $75.0 million to $15.0 million. Okt$15.0 million, $6.2 million, or 41.2%,
is syndicated to another lender. The highest out&tg balance under SVB Financial’s portion of theility during 2010, 2009 and 2008 was
$9.7 million, $34.1 million and $36.8 million, resgively. There was no outstanding balance undefatility as of December 31, 2010. SVB
Financial’s portion of the outstanding balance $&s8 million as of December 31, 2009.

In October 2008, the Bank renewed a $0.7 milliorohang line of credit (originally extended in 200%® a relative of Harry Kellogg, an
executive officer of the Company. At the time aofieeval, the loan: (a) was made in the ordinary aofdusiness; (b) was made on
substantially the same terms, including interestsrand collateral, as those prevailing at the faneomparable transactions with other
persons; and (c) did not involve more than the rabmisk of collectibility or present other unfavbia features. During the fourth quarter of
2009, the loan became nonperforming and the Bamooenced efforts to recover the amounts owing utideterms of the loan. The largest
aggregate amount of principal outstanding during02@as $0.7 million, and as of the maturity dat¢hefloan, December 31, 2010, the
amount of principal outstanding remained at $0.lfioni A payment amount of $4 thousand was recethadng 2010, which was applied
against the principal of the loan. The rate ofries¢ on the loan was 6.0 percent. The loan hagatdieen repaid.
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Additionally, during 2010, the Bank made loansadtated parties, including certain companies in Witiertain of our directors or their
affiliated venture funds are beneficial ownersesf percent or more of the equity securities of starhpanies. Such loans: (a) were made in
the ordinary course of business; (b) were madeubstantially the same terms, including interessa@nd collateral, as those prevailing at the
time for comparable transactions with other persand (c) did not involve more than the normal w$lcollectibility or present other
unfavorable features.

Fund Investments
Managed Fund

In 2000, we formed two venture investment fundsBStrategic Investors Fund, LP (“SIF I”) and Silicvalley BancVentures, LP
(“SVBV”). SIF lis a $121.8 million fund that prinndy invests in venture capital funds and SVBV i$%6.1 million direct equity investment
fund that invests in privately-held companies. Biotds are managed by their respective generalgaitwhich are subsidiaries of SVB
Financial and hold an interest in the respectivelfu Certain of our directors have also investetiénfunds and hold a noncontrolling inter
Messrs. Hardymon (through his family limited parsiep) ($0.9 million) and Porter (former direct@®0.5 million) are limited partners of £
I, and Messrs. Hardymon (through his family limitgattnership) ($1.5 million) and Kramlich ($1.0 laih) are limited partners of SVBV.

In 2004, we created SVB Strategic Investors FupdRI(“SIF 11"), a $175.0 million fund of funds thavests primarily in venture
capital funds. SIF Il is managed by its generatrgat which is a subsidiary of SVB Financial andidscan interest in the fund. Certain of our
directors have invested in SIF Il and hold a notr@dimg interest as a limited partner: Messrs. dyanon (through his family limited
partnership) ($1.0 million) and Porter ($0.1 mitijo

In 2006, we created SVB India Capital Partners?(1SICP”), a $53.9 million direct equity investnidand that invests in privately-
held companies in India. SICP is managed by iteggmpartner, which is a subsidiary of SVB Finahaizd holds an interest in the fund.
Certain of our directors have invested in SICP lawld a noncontrolling interest as a limited partMdessrs. Benhamou (through Benhamou
Global Ventures) ($0.3 million), Friedman (throughk family trust) ($0.1 million) and Porter ($0.2lllon), and Mmes. Krishnan (through f
family trust) ($0.3 million), and Rodeno ($0.3 riah).

In 2007, we created SVB Capital Partners I, LPGPH"), a $90.1 million fund that invests in prie§ held companies. SCPII is
managed by its general partner, a subsidiary of SWMncial, and holds an interest in the fund. @heur directors has invested in SCPII ¢
holds a noncontrolling interest as a limited partir. Hardymon (through his family limited partiship) ($0.5 million).

Sponsored Funds

In 2003, the Gold Hill 03 Funds were created. Tdtealtsize of the Gold Hill 03 Funds is approximgat$214.1 million. We have a
majority interest in the general partner of thed3dlll 03 Funds, in addition to being a limited pear in one of the Gold Hill 03 Funds. Our
combined commitment total in the general partnertae Gold Hill 03 Funds is $20.0 million. Certaihour directors are also limited partn
of the Gold Hill 03 Funds and hold a noncontrollingerest: Mr. Hardymon (through his family limitpartnership) ($2.5 million) and
Ms. Rodeno ($0.2 million).
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In 2005, Partners for Growth Il, LP, a debt funBRFG I1”), was created. The total size of PFG iproximately $62.0 million and our
investment in the fund was $15.0 million. The gaheartner of PFG Il is not owned or controlledusy Certain of our directors are also
limited partners in PFG Il and hold a noncontrallinterest: Mr. Hardymon ($1.0 million) and Ms. Rog ($0.3 million).

Employee Fund

In 2000, we created SVB Qualified Investor Fund LLEQIF”), a $7.6 million investment fund for emplegs that met certain eligibility
requirements. To be eligible to participate in dR,employee must be of a certain grade level amt be an “accredited investor,” as such
term is defined by the SEC. QIF was initially capited by commitments and contributions from certligible employees including our
senior management. All employee participants agaired to invest in this fund with their own monéyt we manage the fund and pay all
administrative costs associated with the fund. @¥incipal purpose is to invest in a select nuntbetenture capital and private equity funds
managed primarily by us or our affiliates. In 208 following individuals were executive officesho participated in QIF, each with
individual commitment amounts ranging between $0ilion and $0.5 million: Messrs. Wilcox, Beckennks, Kellogg, and Verissimo. QIF
is also a limited partner of, and holds an inteigseéach of SIF | ($2.7 million), SIF 1l ($2.1 ridn) and SVBYV ($2.0 million).

In 2005, we formed SVB Qualified Investor FundULC (“QIF 11"), a $5.1 million investment fund foemployees that met certain
eligibility requirements similar to those of QIFIl &mployee participants are required to inveghis fund with their own money, but we
manage the fund and pay all administrative coste@ated with the fund. QIF II's principal purpdsdo invest in a select number of venture
capital and private equity funds managed primdnjys or our affiliates. In 2010, the following imitluals were executive officers who
participated in QIF II, each with individual commiént amounts ranging between $50 thousand anddi0i@n: Messrs. Wilcox, Becker,
Jones, Kellogg, and Verissimo, and Ms. Dent. QIi§ HIso a limited partner of, and holds an inteiregach of SIF 11 ($0.4 million), SCPII
($0.8 million), SICP ($0.5 million), SVB Stratedicvestors Fund Ill, LP (“SIF 111") ($1.0 million)Partners for Growth, LP ($0.8 million) and
PFG 11 ($0.5 million).

18. Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements, Guarantees and Other @onitments
Operating Leases

We are obligated under a number of noncancelaldeating leases for premises and equipment thateegpivarious dates, through
2021, and in most instances, include options teweor extend at market rates and terms. Such |le@aagprovide for periodic adjustments of
rentals during the term of the lease based on @saimgvarious economic indicators. The followinglégpresents minimum future payments
under noncancelable operating leases as of Dece3tbe010:

Year ended December 31, (dollars in thousands) :

2011 $10,78:
2012 10,78¢
2013 9,58¢
2014 6,581
2015 3,511
2016 and thereaftt 15,137
Net minimum operating lease payme $56,38¢
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Rent expense for premises and equipment leased apdrating leases totaled $11.5 million, $10.7iariland $10.7 million in 2010,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Commitments to Extend Credit

A commitment to extend credit is a formal agreenteri¢nd funds to a client as long as there isiotation of any condition established
in the agreement. Such commitments generally haed £xpiration dates, or other termination clausesl usually require a fee paid by the
client upon us issuing the commitment. The follagvtable summarizes information related to our cotmants to extend credit at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively:

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Commitments available for funding: (

Fixed interest rate commitmer $ 386,05 $ 539,98t

Variable interest rate commitmer 5,884,45I 4,798,741
Total commitments available for fundi $6,270,50! $5,338,72!
Commitments unavailable for funding ( $ 963,84 $1,103,48!
Maximum lending limits for accounts receivable taotg arrangements (. 697,70:. 535,25
Reserve for unfunded credit commitme 17,41 13,33:

(1) Represents commitments which are availabléuiading, due to clients meeting all collateral, gdiance and financial covenants
required under loan commitment agreeme

(2) Represents commitments which are currently aitavle for funding, due to clients failing to meditcollateral, compliance and
financial covenants under loan commitment agrees

(3) We extend credit under accounts receivablefard arrangements when our clients’ sales invosgcesdeemed creditworthy under
existing underwriting practice

Our potential exposure to credit loss for committega extend credit, in the event of nonperformamgcéhe other party to the financial
instrument, is the contractual amount of the abéélainused loan commitment. We use the same @appgibval and monitoring process in
extending credit commitments as we do in makingdodhe actual liquidity needs and the credit tiekt we have experienced have
historically been lower than the contractual amafrtommitments to extend credit because a signifiportion of these commitments expire
without being drawn upon. We evaluate each poteindimower and the necessary collateral on an iddad basis. The type of collateral
varies, but may include real property, intellectoraperty, bank deposits, or business and persmsalts. The potential credit risk associated
with these commitments is considered in managementluation of the adequacy of the reserve founohkd credit commitments.

Commercial and Standby Letters of Credit

Commercial and standby letters of credit representlitional commitments issued by us on behalf dfent to guarantee the
performance of the client to a third party whenaierspecified future events have occurred. Comialetters of credit are issued primarily
for inventory purchases by a client and are typjcstiort-term in nature. We provide two types afnstby letters of credit: performance and
financial standby letters of credit. Performan@ndby letters of credit are issued to guarante@dn®rmance of a client to a third party wi
certain specified future events have occurred aaghamarily used to support performance instrureanich as bid bonds, performance bo
lease obligations, repayment of loans, and pashdtiees. Financial standby letters of credit aneditional commitments issued by us to
guarantee the payment by a client to a third
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party (beneficiary) and are primarily used to supptany types of domestic and international paymertese standby letters of credit have
fixed expiration dates and generally require atéelee paid by the client at the time we issue tiraroitment. Fees generated from these
standby letters of credit are recognized in nom@gteincome over the commitment period using thagtit-line method.

The credit risk involved in issuing letters of citdd essentially the same as that involved witteasling credit commitments to clients,
and accordingly, we use a credit evaluation proaesscollateral requirements similar to those fedi commitments. Our standby letters of
credit often are cash secured by our clients. Thaahliquidity needs and the credit risk that veeré experienced historically have been lower
than the contractual amount of letters of creditiézl because a significant portion of these camditicommitments expire without being
drawn upon.

The table below summarizes our commercial and btatetters of credit at December 31, 2010. The maxn potential amount of
future payments represents the amount that coutdrhéted under letters of credit if there were@tltdefault by the guaranteed parties,
without consideration of possible recoveries undepurse provisions or from the collateral helgledged.

Expires In One Expires After Total Amount
Maximum Amount
(Dollars in thousands) Year or Less One Year Outstanding Of Future Payments
Financial standby letters of cre: $ 568,79 $ 31,29 $ 600,09: $ 600,09:
Performance standby letters of cre 32,97( 10,90¢ 43,87 43,874
Commercial letters of crec 4,21¢ — 4,21¢ 4,21¢
Total $ 605,98¢ $ 42,19¢ $ 648,18 $ 648,18

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, deferred fees tktaténancial and performance standby lettersreflit were $5.2 million and $3.9
million, respectively. At December 31, 2010, cadlal in the form of cash of $270.4 million and dakle-for-sale securities of $15.7 million
were available to us to reimburse losses, if angeufinancial and performance standby lettersedit.

Commitments to Invest in Venture Capital and PrieaEquity Funds

We make commitments to invest in venture capitdl @tivate equity funds, which in turn make investisegenerally in, or in some
cases make loans to, privately-held companies. Goments to invest in these funds are generally niada ten-year period from the
inception of the fund. Although the limited partsieip agreements governing these investments typidalnot restrict the general partners
from calling 100% of committed capital in one yaais customary for these funds to generally oadist of the capital commitments over 5 to
7 years. The actual timing of future cash requineti¢o fund these commitments is generally depengeon the investment cycle, overall
market conditions, and the nature and type of itrgius which the privately held companies operdtee following table details our total
capital commitments, unfunded capital commitmeauts, our ownership in each fund at December 31,:2010
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SVBFG Capital SVBFG Unfundec SVBFG Ownership
Our Ownership in Limited Partnership (Dollars in th ousands) Commitments Commitments of each Fund
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L $ 6,00( $ 27C 10.7%
SVB Capital Partners Il, LP (: 1,20( 312 5.1
SVB India Capital Partners I, L 7,75C 2,271 14.4
SVB Capital Shanghai Yangpu Venture Capital Furfel 87¢ 152 6.8
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | 15,30( 68¢ 12.€
SVB Strategic Investors Fund I, L 15,00¢( 2,55( 8.€
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Ill, L 15,00( 5,10(C 5.8
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, L 12,23¢ 9,42¢ 5.C
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, 12,681 — 20.C
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, L 24,67( 1,34( 33.C
Other private equity fund (: 10,01 — 60.€
Partners for Growth, L 25,00( 9,75( 50.C
Partners for Growth II, LI 15,00( 4,95( 24.2
Gold Hill Venture Lending 03, LP (¢ 20,00( — 9.3
Other Fund Investments (4) ( 342,26¢ 146,01 Various
Total $ 523,000 $ 182,82!

(1) Our ownership includes 1.3% direct ownershiptigh SVB Capital Partners Il, LLC and SVB Finah&aoup, and 3.8% indirect
ownership through our investment in SVB Strategigektors Fund Il, LF

(2) Our ownership includes 44.5% direct ownerskmg adirect ownership interest of 12.6% and 3.5%hafund through our ownership
interests of SVB Capit—NT Growth Partners, LP and SVB Capital PreferretuReFund, LP, respectivel

(3) Our ownership includes 4.8% direct ownership ag@edindirect ownership interest through GHLL

(4) Represents commitments to 347 venture capithlpaivate equity funds where our ownership inteiegenerally less than 5% of the
voting interests of each such fur

(5) Included in Other Fund Investments are $189l6om and $112.3 million of commitments and unfetbdcommitments made by SVB
Financial Group, respectively, which were origigafitended to be transferred to certain new manégeds of funds. We currently do
not have any plans to transfer these investmergayamew or existing managed fund. Until we magralecide to transfer, sell or
otherwise dispose of the investments to a fund gechdy us or a third party, they continue to renwdiligations of SVB Financia

The following table details the total remaining umded commitments to the venture capital and pieguity funds by our consolidated
managed funds of funds (including our interest tiednoncontrolling interests) at December 31, 2010:

Unfunded
Limited Partnership (Dollars in thousands) Commitments
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, | $ 2,61
SVB Strategic Investors Fund II, L 18,22
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L 91,07¢
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, L 177,74
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, 32,22¢
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, L 42,16¢
Other private equity fun 9,08:
Total $ 373,13¢
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19. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Fair Value Measurements

Our available-for-sale securities, derivative instents and certain marketable and non-marketatésiment securities are financial
instruments recorded at fair value on a recurriagids We make estimates regarding valuation otaasel liabilities measured at fair value in
preparing our consolidated financial statements.

During 2010 and 2009, there were no transfers atievel 1 and Level 2. Transfers from Level 3 &wvél 2 in 2010 included $10.8
million due to the IPO of one of our portfolio coempes, which was included in our non-marketableisges portfolio. All other transfers
from Level 3 to Level 2 in 2010 and 2009 were duéhe transfer of equity warrant assets from oiugpe portfolio to our public portfolio.
Our valuation processes include a number of keyrotsnthat are designed to ensure that fair vaumlculated appropriately.

The following fair value hierarchy tables preserformation about our assets and liabilities thatraeasured at fair value on a recurring
basis as of December 31, 2010:

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for Significant Other Unobservable Balance as o
Observable Inputs December 31
Identical Assets Inputs
(Dollars in thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2010
Assets
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. treasury securitie $ — $ 26,41( $ — $ 26,41(
U.S. agency debentur — 2,835,009 — 2,835,09:
Residential mortgar-backed securitiet
Agency-issued mortga¢-backed securitie — 1,248,511 — 1,248,511
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage
obligations (fixed, — 830,46t — 830,46t
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage
obligations (variable — 2,879,52! — 2,879,52!
Municipal bonds and not¢ — 97,58( — 97,58(
Equity securitie: 383 — — 383
Total availabl-for-sale securitie 383 7,917,58. — 7,917,96
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair
value accounting]
Venture capital and private equity fund
investment: — — 391,24 391,24°
Other venture capital investmel — — 111,84: 111,84
Other investment — — 981 981
Total nonmarketable securities (investment comg
fair value accounting — — 504,07: 504,07
Other assets
Marketable securitie 28 9,24( — 9,26¢
Interest rate sway — 52,017 — 52,017
Foreign exchange forward and option contri — 11,34¢ — 11,34¢
Equity warrant asse — 4,02¢ 43,53} 47,56¢
Loan conversion optior — 4,291 — 4,291
Total assets (1 $ 411 $ 7,998,50! $ 547,60¢ $8,546,52!
Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward and option contr: $ = $ 10,267 $ = $ 10,26;
Total liabilities $ — $ 10,26" $ — $ 10,26

162



Table of Contents

SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

(1) Included in Level 2 and Level 3 assets are $8.lianiand $423.5 million, respectively, attributabdenoncontrolling interests calcula
based on the ownership percentages of the nondlorgrimterests

The following fair value hierarchy table presemformation about our assets and liabilities thatraeasured at fair value on a recurring
basis as of December 31, 2009:

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for Significant Other Unobservable Balance as o
Observable Inputs December 31
Identical Assets Inputs
(Dollars in thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2009
Assets
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. treasury securitie $ — $ 26,047 $ — $ 26,04
U.S. agency debentur — 891,75: — 891,75:
Residential mortgar-backed securitie:
Agency-issued mortga¢-backed securitie — 1,410,63I — 1,410,633
Agency-issued collateralized mortgage
obligations (fixed; — 1,372,37! — 1,372,37!
Non-agency mortga¢-backed securitie — 83,69¢ — 83,69¢
Commercial mortga¢-backed securitie — 48,80! — 48,80:
Municipal bonds and note — 102,87 — 102,87
Equity securitie: 2,00¢ — — 2,00¢
Total availabl-for-sale securitie 2,00¢ 3,936,17! — 3,938,18!
Non-marketable securities (investment company fair
value accounting]
Venture capital and private equity fund investme — — 271,31¢ 271,31¢
Other venture capital investmel — — 96,57 96,577
Other investment — — 1,14z 1,14z
Total non-marketable securities (investment compar
fair value accounting — — 369,03t 369,03t
Other asset:
Marketable securitie 33 — — 33
Interest rate sway — 46,89¢ — 46,89¢
Foreign exchange forward and option contr; — 18,43¢ — 18,43¢
Equity warrant asse — 1,17¢ 40,11¢ 41,29:
Total assets (1 $ 2,042 $ 4,002,68. $ 409,15! $4,413,88!
Liabilities
Foreign exchange forward and option contr: $ = $ 15,87( $ = $ 15,87(
Total liabilities $ — $ 15,87( $ — $ 15,87(

(1) Included in Level 3 assets are $319.9 milliinkautable to noncontrolling interests calculabesed on the ownership percentages of the
noncontrolling interest:
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The following table presents additional informatalmout Level 3 assets measured at fair value ecwning basis for the years ended
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively:

Total Realized anc Purchases, Sale
Unrealized Gains Other Transfers Into Transfers Out of
Beginning (Losses) Included Settlements anc Ending
(Dollars in thousands) Balance in Income Issuances, net Level 3 Level 3 Balance
Year ended December 31, 2010:
Non-marketable securities
(investment company fair value
accounting)
Venture capital and private equit
fund investment $271,31¢ $ 43,64¢ $ 76,28¢ $ — $ — $391,24°
Other venture capital investmel 96,57" 18,69¢ 7,361 — (20,79) 111,84
Other investment 1,14:% (18) (144) — — 981
Total non-marketable securities
(investment company fair value
accounting) (1 369,03t 62,32: 83,50: — (20,79) 504,07:
Other assets
Equity warrant assets ( 40,11¢ 4,922 (817) — (687) 43,53%
Total asset $409,15! $ 67,24" $ 82,68¢ $ = $ (11,479 $547,60¢
Year ended December 31, 2009:
Non-marketable securities
(investment company fair value
accounting)
Venture capital and private equity
fund investment $242,64! $ (28,89) % 57,56¢ $ — $ — $271,31¢
Other venture capital investmel 82,44« (1,769 15,90: — — 96,577
Other investment 1,54 762 (1,166 — — 1,14:
Total non-marketable securities
(investment company fair value
accounting) (1 326,63t (29,899 72,29¢ — — 369,03t
Other assets
Equity warrant assets ( 41,69¢ (2,11%) 74€ — (217) 40,11¢
Total asset $368,33! $ (32,019 $ 73,04¢ $ — $ (217) $409,15!

(1) Realized and unrealized gains (losses) arededoon the line items gains (losses) on investrsecirities, net and other noninterest
income, components of honinterest inco

(2) Realized and unrealized gains (losses) aregdedoon the line item gains (losses) on derivatiggruments, net a component of
noninterest income
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The following table presents the amount of unrealigains (losses) included in earnings attributebleevel 3 assets still held at
December 31, 2010:

Year ended

(Dollars in thousands) December 31, 201
Non-marketable securities (investment company faireaccounting)

Venture capital and private equity fund investme $ 15,46(

Other venture capital investmel 21,52¢

Other investment (18
Total nor-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting) (1 36,96¢
Other asset:

Equity warrant assets ( 3,26¢
Total unrealized gair $ 40,23¢

(1) Unrealized gains are recorded on the line itgaiss (losses) on investment securities, net #mel moninterest income, components of
noninterest income
(2) Unrealized gains are recorded on the line itemg@osses) on derivative instruments, net a commpioofenoninterest incom

Financial Instruments not Carried at Fair Value

FASB issued guidance over financial instruments@/A825-10-65) requires that we disclose estimated/édues for our financial
instruments not carried at fair value. Fair valagneates, methods and assumptions, set forth bieloaur financial instruments, are made
solely to comply with the requirements of ASC 825.

Fair values are based on estimates or calculatibtie transaction level using present value tegles in instances where quoted ma
prices are not available. Because broadly trada#tetsado not exist for many of our financial instrents, the fair value calculations attempt
to incorporate the effect of current market colwdisi at a specific time. Fair valuations are manageis estimates of the values, and they are
calculated based on indicator prices corroborajeohiservable market quotes or pricing models, tmmemic and competitive environment,
the characteristics of the financial instrumentpeeted losses, and other such factors. Theselatidos are subjective in nature, involve
uncertainties and matters of significant judgmant do not include tax ramifications; therefore, tasults cannot be determined with
precision or substantiated by comparison to indépehmarkets, and they may not be realized in trabsale or immediate settlement of the
instruments. There may be inherent weaknesses/inadoulation technique, and changes in the unthgylsgssumptions used, including
discount rates and estimates of future cash floasld significantly affect the results. For alltbkse reasons, the aggregation of the fair value
calculations presented herein does not represaaistzould not be construed to represent, the widgrvalue of the Company.

The following describes the methods and assumptisad in estimating the fair values of financiatinments, excluding financial
instruments already recorded at fair value as destiabove.

Short-Term Financial Assets

Short-term financial assets include cash on haamsh balances due from banks, interest-earning depsscurities purchased under
agreement to resell and other short-term invests@eurities. The carrying amount is a reasonalimate of fair value because of the
insignificant risk of changes in fair value duecttanges in market interest rates, and purchaseshjunction with our cash management
activities.
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Nor-Marketable Securities (Cost and Equity Method Acdimg)

Non-marketable securities (cost and equity metlmmdanting) includes other investments (equity methocounting), low income
housing tax credit funds (equity method accountimghture capital and private equity fund investtagnost method accounting), and other
venture capital investments (cost method accountiftge fair value of other investments (equity negtlaccounting), venture capital and
private equity fund investments (cost method actingh and other venture capital investments (ocosthod accounting) is based on financial
information obtained from the investee or obtaifredh the fund investments’ or debt fund investmergspective general partner. For priv
company investments, fair value is based on corsdide of a range of factors including, but notitiea to, the price at which the investment
was acquired, the term and nature of the investnimedl market conditions, values for comparablusiéies, current and projected operating
performance, exit strategies and financing transastsubsequent to the acquisition of the investntear our fund investments, we utilize the
net asset value per share as obtained from theagrsetners of the investments. We adjust theasset value per share for differences
between our measurement date and the date ofiddriuestment’s net asset value by using the nazsntly available financial information
from the investee general partner, for exampleeepér 30" , for our December 81 consolidated firerstatements, adjusted for any
contributions paid during the fourth quarter, disitions received from the investment during therflo quarter, or significant fund
transactions or market events, if any. The faiugalf our low income housing tax credit funds (gguiethod accounting) is based on
carrying value.

Loans

The fair value of fixed and variable rate loanesimated by discounting contractual cash flowagisiiscount rates that reflect our
current pricing for loans and the forward yieldwirThis method is not based on the exit price epnof fair value required under ASC 820.

Deposits

The fair value of deposits with no stated matustych as noninterest-bearing demand depositsegitbearing checking accounts,
money market accounts and interest-bearing sweggsis is equal to the amount payable on dematiteaheasurement date. The fair value
of time deposits is estimated by discounting thar@es using our cost of borrowings and the forwaett curve over their remaining
contractual term.

Short-Term Borrowings

Short-term borrowings at December 31, 2010 and 28€l8de cash collateral received from counterparfor our interest rate swap
agreements related to our 5.70% Senior notes &ad6Subordinated notes. The carrying amount issorable estimate of fair value.

Long-Term Debt

Longterm debt includes our 5.375% Senior Notes, 3.8Caftvertible Notes, 7.0% Junior Subordinated delvesfs.70% Senior not
and 6.05% Subordinated notes, and other long-tefsh @ee Note 12—"Short-Term Borrowings and LongrT®ebt”). The fair value of
long-term debt is generally based on quoted mantiees, when available, or is estimated based muledions utilizing third-party pricing
services and current market spread, price indicatitom reputable dealers or observable markeepio€ the underlying instrument(s),
whichever is deemed more reliable.
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Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments

The fair value of unfunded commitments to exteratlitris estimated based on the average amount wélweceive or pay to execute a
new agreement with identical terms, consideringemirinterest rates and taking into account theareimg terms of the agreement and
counterparties’ credit standing.

Letters of credit are carried at their fair valadaich is equivalent to the residual premium orde®ecember 31, 2010 and 2009.
Commitments to extend credit and letters of crigghitcally result in loans with a market interegierd funded.

The information presented herein is based on matimformation available to us as of December2®1,0 and 2009. The following
table is a summary of the estimated fair valuesunffinancial instruments that are not carriedaat ¥alue at December 31, 2010 and 2009:

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
(Dollars in thousands) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Financial assets
Non-marketable securities (cost and equity method
accounting’ $ 217,44¢ $ 230,15¢ $ 184,49! $ 186,06!
Net loans 5,439,11I 5,466,25; 4,475,64 4,499,05!
Financial liabilities:
Other shor-term borrowings 37,24¢ 37,24¢ 38,75¢ 38,75¢
Deposits 14,336,94 14,334,01 10,331,93 10,331,38
5.375% senior note 347,60: 344,49¢ — —
5.70% senior notes (1)( 265,61: 277,30: 269,79: 273,84:
6.05% subordinated notes (1) 285,93 298,10: 276,54 259,59¢
3.875% convertible note 249,30- 276,82! 246,99: 264,59!
7.0% junior subordinated debentu 55,54¢ 49,48t 55,98¢ 42,08:
Other lon¢-term debt 5,251 5,251 7,33¢ 7,33¢
Off-balance sheet financial asse
Commitments to extend cre« — 19,26¢ — 15,39¢

(1) AtDecember 31, 2010, included in the carryiafpie and estimated fair value of our 5.70% Senates and 6.05% Subordinated notes,
are $15.7 million and $36.3 million, respectivelglated to the fair value of the interest rate ssagsociated with the not:

(2) At December 31, 2009, included in the carryiatue and estimated fair value of our 5.70% Senates and 6.05% Subordinated notes,
are $19.9 million and $27.0 million, respectivelglated to the fair value of the interest rate ssagsociated with the not:

Investments in Entities that Calculate Net Assetlia Per Share

FASB issued guidance over certain fund investm@as$B Accounting Standards Update No. 20094h2¢stments in Certain Entities
That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Itgi#lent)) requires that we disclose the fair value of frglgnificant investment strateg
of the investees, redemption features of the imeasstrestrictions on the ability to sell investrseestimate of the period of time over which
the underlying assets are expected to be liquidatetie investee, and unfunded commitments relatéige investments.
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Our investments in debt funds and venture capitdl@ivate equity fund investments generally careotedeemed. Alternatively, we
expect distributions to be received through IPOid merger and acquisition (“M&A”) activity of thenderlying assets of the fund. We
currently do not have any plans to sell any of¢ifemd investments. If we decide to sell thesestments in the future, the investee fund'’s
management must approve of the buyer before tieeo$dhe investments can be completed. The fairesabf the fund investments have been
estimated using the net asset value per share dfitlestments, adjusted for any differences betvaeemeasurement date and the date of the
fund investment’s net asset value by using the mexgintly available financial information from timvestee general partner, for example
September 30 , for our Decembers81 consolidatemhiial statements, adjusted for any contributiaid during the fourth quarter,
distributions received from the investment durihg fourth quarter, or significant fund transactionsnarket events.

The following table is a summary of the estimataid ¥alues of these investments and remaining wddrcommitments for each major
category of these investments as of December 31:20

Unfunded

(Dollars in thousands) Fair Value Commitments
Non-marketable securities (investment company fairealccounting)

Venture capital and private equity fund investmej: $391,24° $ 373,13¢
Non-marketable securities (equity method accounti

Other investments (: 62,36 13,80(
Non-marketable securities (cost method accounti

Venture capital and private equity fund investméeB): 115,33 137,16¢
Total $568,94° $ 524,10°

(1) Venture capital and private equity fund investts within nommarketable securities (investment company fairealecounting) incluc
investments made by our managed funds of fundadimay SIF I, SIF Il, SIF IIl, SVB Strategic InvestoFund IV, LP, SVB Capital—
NT Growth Partners, LP, and SVB Capital Preferretuifh Fund, LP, one of our -investment funds, SCPII and one other private
equity fund. These investments represent invessriantenture capital and private equity funds thegst primarily in U.S. and global
technology and life sciences companies. Includdaterfair value and unfunded commitments of fungegiments under investment
company fair value accounting are $321.6 milliod &355.6 million, respectively, attributable to wontrolling interests. It is estimated
that we will receive distributions from the fund/@stments over the next 10 to 13 years, dependinigeage of the funds and any
potential extensions of terms of the fun

(2) Other investments within nanarketable securities (equity method accountinguite investments in debt funds and venture cagite
private equity fund investments that invest ineaxd money to primarily U.S. and global technology &fe sciences companies. It is
estimated that we will receive distributions frolne fund investments over the next 10 years, depgrah the age of the func

(3) Venture capital and private equity fund investts within non-marketable securities (cost metlozbunting) include investments in
venture capital and private equity fund investmeinés invest primarily in U.S. and global technolamd life sciences companies. It is
estimated that we will receive distributions froine fund investments over the next 10 to 13 yeansedding on the age of the funds .
any potential extensions of the terms of the fuilmiduded in the $137.2 million is $112.3 milliofnfunded commitments made by
SVB Financial which were originally intended to to@nsferred to certain new managed funds of fuMscurrently do not have any
plans to transfer these investments to any newistieg managed fund. Until we may later decidérémsfer, sell or otherwise dispose
of the investments to a fund managed by us orrd garty, they continue to remain investments asl@jations of SVB Financia
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20. Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject to varioudatayy capital adequacy requirements administbyethe Federal Reserve Board
and the California Department of Financial Instdns (“DFI”). The Federal Deposit Insurance Corpioralmprovement Act of 1991
(“FDICIA™) required that the federal regulatory amées adopt regulations defining five capital tiEmsbanks: well capitalized, adequately
capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undaggitalized and critically undercapitalized. Failtoeneet minimum capital requirements can
initiate certain mandatory and possibly additiatiatretionary actions by regulators that, if undken, could have a direct material effect on
our consolidated financial statements.

Quantitative measures, established by the regsglédoensure capital adequacy, require that SVBrigiahGroup and the Bank maintain
minimum ratios (set forth in the table below) opital to riskweighted assets. There are three categories datapider the guidelines. Tiel
capital includes common stockholders’ equity, dyalg preferred stock and trust preferred secigjtiess goodwill and certain other
deductions (including the unrealized net gainslasses, after applicable taxes, on securities @lviaifor-sale carried at fair value). Tier 1
capital must comprise at least half of total cdp@@mponents of Tier 2 capital include preferreatk not qualifying as Tier 1 capital,
subordinated debt, the allowance for credit lossesnet unrealized gains on available-for-saleri#iées) subject to limitations by the
guidelines. Tier 3 capital includes certain quatifyunsecured subordinated debt. We did not hayd @ 3 capital as of December 31, 2010
and December 31, 2009.

Under these capital guidelines, being consider&dell capitalized” institution requires SVB Finamtiand the Bank to maintain
minimum total risk-based capital and Tier 1 rislsd&a capital ratios of ten percent and six pereespectively.

The Federal Reserve Board has also establishedhonimicapital leverage ratio guidelines for state ie@nibanks. The ratio is
determined using Tier 1 capital divided by quaytenerage total assets. The guidelines requirenamim of five percent to remain classified
as a “well-capitalized” depository institution.

The most recent joint notification from the DFI athé Federal Reserve Board categorized the Banletsapitalized under the
FDICIA prompt corrective action provisions applitebo banks. There are no conditions or eventsedinat notification that management
believes have changed the Bank’s category.

The following table presents the capital ratiostfr Company and the Bank under federal regulaoigelines, compared to the
minimum regulatory capital requirements for an aggely capitalized depository institution, as oftBeber 31, 2010 and 2009:

Capital
Capital Adequacy
Adequacy Minimum
Actual Actual Minimum Capital
(Dollars in thousands) Ratio Amount Ratio Requirement
December 31, 2010
Total risk-based capital ratic
SVB Financial 17.35%% $1,632,46! 8.C% $ 752,53:
Bank 15.4¢ 1,400,25! 8.C 723,83.
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic
SVB Financial 13.6: 1,282,41 4.C 376,26
Bank 11.61 1,050,74! 4.C 361,91¢
Tier 1 leverage ratic
SVB Financial 7.9¢€ 1,282,41 4.C 644,04
Bank 6.82 1,050,74! 4.C 615,99:
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Capital
Capital Adequacy
Adequacy Minimum
Actual Actual Minimum Capital
(Dollars in thousands) Ratio Amount Ratio Requirement
December 31, 2009
Total risk-based capital ratic
SVB Financial 19.94% $1,493,95! 8.C% $ 599,56(
Bank 17.0t 1,243,53i 8.C 583,46°
Tier 1 risk-based capital ratic
SVB Financial 15.4¢ 1,158,16! 4.C 299,78(
Bank 12.4¢ 908,06: 4.C 291,73¢
Tier 1 leverage ratic
SVB Financial 9.5¢ 1,158,16! 4.C 486,02:
Bank 7.67 908,06: 4.C 473,44

21. Segment Reporting

We have four operating segments for managementtieg@urposes: Global Commercial Bank, Relatiopgianagement, SVB
Capital, and Other Business Services. Our OthemBas Services group includes Sponsored Debt Rir®tsategic Investments and SVB
Analytics. The results of our operating segmengsbased on our internal management reporting psoces

Our operating segments’ primary source of revesdmim net interest income, which is primarily thiference between interest earned
on loans, net of funds transfer pricing (“FTP")danterest paid on deposits, net of FTP. Accordinglr segments are reported using net
interest income, net of FTP. FTP is an internalsneament framework designed to assess the finangiact of a financial institution’s
sources and uses of funds. It is the mechanismHhighwan earnings credit is given for deposits @dis@d an earnings charge is made for
funded loans. FTP is calculated by applying a feansite to pooled, or aggregated, loan and depokimes.

We also evaluate performance based on provisiolo&ar losses, noninterest income and nonintergerese, which are presented as
components of segment operating profit or los€alculating each operating segment’s nonintergstmese, we consider the direct costs
incurred by the operating segment as well as cedlddcated direct costs. As part of this review, allocate certain corporate overhead costs
to a corporate account. We do not allocate incares to our segments. Additionally, our managenmegurting model is predicated on
average asset balances; therefore, period-endlmdaates are not presented for segment reportirgppes. Changes in an individual client’s
primary relationship designation have resulted, iartie future may result, in the inclusion of eémtclients in different segments in different
periods.

Unlike financial reporting, which benefits from themprehensive structure provided by GAAP, ourriraémanagement reporting
process is highly subjective, as there is no cohmmsive, authoritative guidance for managementrtieygo Our management reporting
process measures the performance of our operagmgents based on our internal operating struciuih is subject to change from time to
time, and is not necessarily comparable with sinmiiormation for other financial services companie

With respect to our operating segments, only Gl@mhmercial Bank, Relationship Management and S\éBital were determined to
be separate reportable segments as of Decemb20Bd, The following is a description of the sergitieat our four operating segments
provide:

* Global Commercial Bank provides solutions to the financial needs of commaéclients through lending, deposit productshcas
management services, and global banking and tnamtkipts anc
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services. It also serves the needs of our non-lights with global banking products, includinghgadeposits and global finance,
in key foreign entrepreneurial markets, where ajajlie.

» Relationship Managementprovides banking products and services to our pranwine industry clients, including vineyard
development loans, as well as a range of crediicas to targeted high-net-worth individuals usigh long-term secured and
shor-term unsecured lines of crec

» SVB Capital manages primarily venture capital funds on behaB\¥B Financial Group and other third party limitedrtners. Th
SVB Capital family of funds is comprised of fundsflonds and c-investment funds

» Other Business Serviceincludes the results of our Sponsored Debt Funddrétegic Investments segment, which is comprised
of (i) our sponsored debt funds: Gold Hill Fundsieh provide secured debt to private companiedl stages, and Partners for
Growth Funds, which provide secured debt primddlynid-stage and late-stage clients, and (i) aegtategic investments held
by SVB Financial. Other Business Services alsaiimhes the results of SVB Analytics, which providgsity valuation and equity
management services to private companies and eoamital/private equity firm:

The summary financial results of our operating segisiare presented along with a reconciliatiorutoconsolidated results. The Other
Items column reflects the adjustments necessamctuncile the results of the operating segmentise@onsolidated financial statements
prepared in conformity with GAAP. Net interest inee (loss) in the Other Items column is primarilteiest income recognized from our
available-for-sale securities portfolio, partiadiffset by interest income transferred to the sedgsas part of FTP. Noninterest income in the
Other Items column is primarily attributable to wontrolling interests and gains (losses) on equéyrant assets. For 2010, noninterest
income in the Other Items column also includes $24illion in gains from the sale of certain avaltafor-sale securities. Noninterest expe
in the Other Items column primarily consists of expes associated with corporate support functiocis as information technology, finance,
human resources, and legal, as well as certairocatgwide adjustments related to compensationresgse Additionally, average assets in
Other Items column primarily consist of cash anshcaquivalents and our available-for-sale secsrji@tfolio balances.

Our segment information as of and for the yeargdridecember 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 is as follows:

Global Relationship Other
Commercial SVB Business Other

(Dollars in thousands) Bank Managemen Capital (1) Services (1 ltems Total
Year ended December 31, 201
Net interest incom $ 346,85¢ $ 33,83¢ $ — $ 24¢ $ 37,19 $ 418,13
Provision for loan losse (39,285 (5,12¢) — — (217) (44,629
Noninterest incom 121,98( 1,507 18,77¢ 14,79¢ 90,467 247,53(
Noninterest expense ( (235,29) (20,345 (15,067) (15,119 (137,009 (422,819
Income (loss) before income tax expense $ 194,25¢ $ 9,87¢ $ 3,71¢ $ 69 $ (95600 $ 19821
Total average loar $ 3,444,49i $ 965,99! $ — $ — $ 25,42 $ 4,435,91
Total average asse 3,715,73! 966,90( 116,69( 93,47: 9,965,43 14,858,23
Total average deposi 11,847,35 193,82( — — (12,849 12,028,32
Year ended December 31, 2009
Net interest income (los $ 360,39: $ 34,68¢ $ (16 $ (241) $ (12,67) $ 382,15(
Provision for loan losse (76,01) (13,959 — — (214 (90,180)
Noninterest income (los: 108,30 1,35¢ 6,521 6,07¢ (24,519 97,74
Noninterest expense, excluding impairmen

goodwill (2) (181,819 (14,437 (14,48 (11,979 (117,065 (339,779
Impairment of goodwil — — — (4,097) — (4,097)

Income (loss) before income tax expense $ 210,87 $ 7,65¢ $ (7,987 $(10,239 $ (154,469 $ 45,84
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Global Relationship Other
Commercial SVB Business Other

(Dollars in thousands) Bank Managemen Capital (1) Services (1 Iltems Total
Total average loar $3,714,88! $ 961,36: $ — $ — $ 23,44¢ $ 4,699,691
Total average asse 3,850,76: 962,70: 96,73: 81,31: 6,334,83. 11,326,34
Total average deposi 8,619,07 168,28t — — 6,73¢€ 8,794,09!
Year ended December 31, 2008

Net interest income (los $ 332,80° $ 29,76¢ $ 42 $ 8 $ 598 $ 368,59
Provision for loan losse (85,239 (15,447 — — (39 (100,719
Noninterest incom 133,26 1,67 9,36( 3,961 4,10 152,36!
Noninterest expense ( (153,470) (13,83) (16,206 (11,555 (117,82) (312,88)
Income (loss) before income tax expense $ 227,36. $ 2,16 $ (6,809 $ (7,607 $ (107,769 $ 107,36(
Total average loar $3,663,64 $ 905,50: $ — $ — $ 63,89 $ 4,633,04
Total average asse 3,747,61 909,23:- 58,14t 65,73 2,637,57. 7,418,30:
Total average deposi 4,714,29 164,77: — 17,26: 4,896,32
Goodwill at December 31, 20( — — — 4,092 — 4,092

(1) SVB Capital’s and Other Business Services’ congnts of net interest income (loss), noninterestine, noninterest expense and total
average assets are shown net of noncontrollingeistte for all periods presentt

(2) The Global Commercial Bank segment includesdlidepreciation and amortization of $4.5 milli$8,5 million and $3.7 million in
2010, 2009 and 2008, respective

(3) The internal reporting model used by managemeassess segment performance does not calculatggarse by segment. Our effect
tax rate is a reasonable approximation of the sagnates

22. Parent Company Only Condensed Financial Informatior

The condensed balance sheets of SVB Financial egrbieer 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related condeteseanents of income and
cash flows for 2010, 2009 and 2008, are preseretmb

Condensed Balance Sheets

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Assets:
Cash and due from ban $ 41,79 $ 106,58
Securities purchased under agreements to resetitard shor-term investment securiti¢ 391,87( 61,50(
Cash and cash equivalel 433,66: 168,08
Investment securitie 183,92¢ 152,88:
Net loans 6,69 8,73:
Other asset 101,11¢ 104,33!
Investment in subsidiarie
Bank subsidian 1,074,56. 914,06¢
Nonbank subsidiarie 150,87 98,51(
Total asset $1,950,83 $1,446,61.
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009
Liabilities and SVBFG stockholders' equity:

5.375% senior note $ 347,60: $ —
3.875% convertible note 249,30 246,99:
7.0% junior subordinated debentu 55,54¢ 55,98¢
4.99% lon-term notes payabl 5,257 7,33¢
Other liabilities 18,77 7,952
Total liabilities 676,48: 318,26¢
SVBFG stockholde’ equity 1,274,35 1,128,34.
Total liabilities and SVBFG stockholdf equity $1,950,83 $1,446,61.

Condensed Statements of Income
Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Interest incom: $ 1,60:% $ 3,17¢ $ 5,168
Interest expens (22,816 (17,679 (15,187
Dividend income from bank subsidia — — 25,00(
Gains (losses) on investment securities, 6,92: (1,319 (1,087
Gains (losses) on derivative instruments, 6,57( (200 6,011
General and administrative expen (66,489 (65,400 (75,472
Income tax benef 24,91¢ 30,39¢ 34,08
Loss before net income of subsidiar (49,29) (51,02) (21,485
Equity in undistributed net income of nonbank sdiasies 17,53¢ 1,261 1,971
Equity in undistributed net income of bank subsig 126,70t 97,77( 93,80(
Net income attributable to SVBF $ 94,95: $ 48,01( $ 74,28¢
Preferred stock dividend and discount accre — (25,33¢) (709
Net income available to common stockholc $ 94,95. $ 22,67« $ 73,57¢
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31,

(Dollars in thousands) 2010 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income attributable to SVBF $ 94,95 $ 48,01( $ 74,28¢
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by (used for) operating
activities:
Loss from cash settlement of conversion premiummeod-coupon convertible
subordinated note — — 3,85¢
(Gains) losses on derivative instruments, (6,570 20C (6,017)
(Gains) losses on investment securities, (6,929 1,31¢ 1,08:
Net income of bank subsidia (126,706 (97,770) (93,800
Net income on nonbank subsidiar (17,536 (1,267 (1,977
Amortization of shar-based compensatic 13,76: 14,78¢ 13,60¢
Decrease (increase) in other as: 24,28: (21,499 (11,36%)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilit 10,68: (2,579 (18,479
Other, ne 1,93¢ 12,37 11,90¢
Net cash used for operating activitie: (12,119 (46,417 (26,889
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net increase in investment securit (26,777) (11,455 (48,719
Net decrease (increase) in lo: 2,041 25,30« (2,689
Investment in bank subsidiari (33,787 (120,86() (14,669
Investment in nonbank subsidiar (27,65() (15,129 31,87(
Net cash used for investing activities (86,169 (122,139 (34,199
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments of other lo-term debt (1,96)) — —
Net payments for settlement of z-coupon convertible subordinated na — — (149,73)
Proceeds from issuance of 5.375% senior notegfréscount and issuance ci 344,47¢ — —
Proceeds from issuance of 3.875% convertible notgs, hedge and warrant, net of
issuance cos! — — 222,68t
Tax benefit from stock exercis 4,151 45¢ 6,361
Dividends paid on preferred sto — (12,110 —
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and E 24,01¢ 5,87: 32,801
Repurchases of common stc — — (45,617
Proceeds from the issuance of preferred stock amiron stock warrant issued undel
the CPF — — 235,00(
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock undeguudalic equity offering, net of
issuance cos! — 292,10° —
Redemption of preferred stock under the ( — (235,000 —
Repurchase of warrant under C (6,820 — —
Net cash provided by financing activities 363,86! 51,32¢ 301,50:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis 265,57 (117,229 240,42.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 168,08« 285,30¢ 44,88t
Cash and cash equivalents at end of - $ 433,66 $ 168,08 $ 285,30¢
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

23. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data

Our supplemental consolidated financial informafieneach three month period in 2010 and 2009 arfellws:

Three months ended

(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) March 31, June 30 September 30 December 31
2010:

Interest incom: $110,01¢ $ 116,24! $ 116,75¢ $ 118,70
Interest expens (9,179 (9,809) (10,417 (14,197
Net interest incom 100,84( 106,43t 106,34: 104,51
Provision for loan losse (20,745 (7,409) (20,979 (15,509
Noninterest incom 49,27: 40,157 86,23¢ 71,86
Noninterest expens (98,57¢) (104,18() (104,17 (115,89)
Income before income tax exper 40,79: 35,00¢ 77,43¢ 44,98’
Income tax expens 11,58: 13,81¢ 24,99¢ 11,00¢
Net income before noncontrolling intere 29,21( 21,18¢ 52,43¢ 33,98:
Net income attributable to noncontrolling intere (10,657 (66) (14,657) (16,499
Net income available to common stockholdetr $ 18,55] $ 21,1 $ 37,78 $ 17,481
Earnings per common sh—basic $ 0.4 $ 051 $ 0.9C $ 0.4z
Earnings per common sh—diluted 0.44 0.5C 0.8¢ 0.41
2009:

Interest incomt $106,53¢ $ 104,55t $ 107,98t $ 112,14
Interest expens (15,02§) (12,875 (11,16§) (10,009
Net interest incom 91,51: 91,68: 96,81¢ 102,141
Provision for loan losse (43,46¢) (21,399 (8,030 (17,29)
Noninterest (loss) inconr (5,58)) 28,27¢ 34,307 40,74:
Noninterest expens (87,140 (89,017) (79,807 (87,907
(Loss) income before income tax expe (44,67¢) 9,551 43,28¢ 37,68«
Income tax benefit (expens 2,44¢ (7,179 (16,879 (13,607)
Net (loss) income before noncontrolling intere (42,22§ 2,371 26,40¢ 24,08:
Net loss (income) attributable to noncontrollingeests 33,99: 8,961 (2,246) (3,339)
Net (loss) income attributable to SVBFG $ (8,23%) $ 11,33¢ $ 24,16¢ $ 20,74¢
Preferred stock dividend and discount accre (3,536 (3,54%) (3,55%) (14,700
Net (loss) income available to common stockholde $(11,77) $ 7,79 $ 20,60¢ $ 6,04
(Loss) earnings per common sk—Dbasic $ (0.3 $ 024 $ 0.62 $ 0.17
(Loss) earnings per common st—diluted (0.36) 0.24 0.61 0.1¢
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SVB FINANCIAL GROUP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

24. Legal Matters

Certain lawsuits and claims arising in the ordineoyrse of business have been filed or are peratjagst us or our affiliates. Based
upon information available to us, our review oftswetaims to date and consultation with our out$édml counsel, management believes the
liability relating to these actions, if any, wilbhhave a material adverse effect on our liquiditynsolidated financial position, and/or results
of operations. Where appropriate, as we determimegstablish reserves in accordance with FASB guielaver contingencies (ASC 450).
The outcome of litigation and other legal and ratpuly matters is inherently uncertain, however, iiglpossible that one or more of the le
or regulatory matters currently pending or threatkcould have a material adverse effect on ouidityy consolidated financial position,
and/or results of operation.

25. Subsequent Eventt

We have evaluated all subsequent events and deeirtiiere are no events other than those discatse® that require disclosure.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Acunting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

(a) Disclosure Controls and Procedure

Disclosure controls and procedures are the cordirtdsother procedures that are designed to ensatrenformation required to be
disclosed in the reports that the Company filesutimits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1884mended (the “Exchange Act”) is
recorded, processed, summarized, and reportedwitbitime periods specified in the SEC rules amch$. Disclosure controls and
procedures include, among other things, processesiols and procedures designed to ensure ttanmation required to be disclosed in the
reports that the Company files or submits undeiBkehange Act is accumulated and communicated tagement, including the Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, gmpeopriate, to allow timely decisions regardinguiegd disclosure.

The Company carried out an evaluation, under tpersision and with the participation of managemardiuding the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effiveness of the design and operation of ouraksce controls and procedures as of
December 31, 2010 pursuant to Exchange Act Rulelb8aBased on this evaluation, the Chief Execulificer and Chief Financial Officer
have concluded that the Company’s disclosure clsnémod procedures were effective as of Decembe2I0.

(b) Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaiimg adequate internal control over financiglating at the Company. Our
internal control over financial reporting is a pegs designed under the supervision of the Chie€iies Officer and the Chief Financial
Officer to provide reasonable assurance regardiageliability of financial reporting and the prepton of the Company’s financial
statements for external reporting purposes in azsare with GAAP. A company’s internal control ofieancial reporting includes policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenahoecords that accurately and fairly reflect, éasonable detail, transactions and
dispositions of the company’s assets, (2) providesonable assurance that transactions are recasdextessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with GAAP arad taceipts and expenditures are being made ordgdordance with authorization of
management and the directors of the company, gnar¢8ide reasonable assurance regarding preveotitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygsets that could have a material effect on the @Goiylp financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting cannot provide absolassurance of achieving financial
reporting objectives. Also, projections of any ewxion of effectiveness to future periods are suthijethe risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, btttbalegree of compliance with the policies orcpaures may deteriorate.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company carried oatssessment, under the supervision and with thieipation of the Company’s
management, including the Company’s Chief Execud¥ficer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effaeness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting pursuant to RuBa15(c), as adopted by the SEC under the Exchaaigén evaluating the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial repay, management used the framework establish&dternal Control—Integrated
Framework,” issued by the Committee of Sponsoringaizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO’gs&d on this assessment,
management has concluded that, as of Decembef2Q, the Company'’s internal control over financ&dorting was effective.
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KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accimgrfirm that audited and reported on the constdiddinancial statements of the
Company, has issued an unqualified opinion on tleetiveness of the Comparsyinternal control over financial reporting as afd@mber 31
2010.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reportim

There were no changes in our internal control dvancial reporting identified in management’s exalon during the fourth quarter of
the period covered by this Annual Report on ForaKiibat materially affected, or are reasonablyliike materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.

Item 9B.  Other Information
None.
PART III.
Item 10.  Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace

The information set forth under the sections titlecoposal No. 1—Election of Directors,” “Informati on Executive Officers,” “Board
Committees and Meeting Attendance,” “Section 1&@jeficial Ownership Reporting Compliance” and “@anmate Governance Principles
and Board Matters” contained in the definitive pratatement for SVB Financial’s 2011 Annual Meetirigstockholders is incorporated
herein by reference.

ltem 11.  Executive Compensatior

The information set forth under the sections titledormation on Executive Officers,” “Compensati@iscussion and Analysis,”
“Compensation for Named Executive Officers,” “DitecCompensation,” “Compensation Committee Intéeoand Insider Participation”
and “Compensation Committee Report” contained éndéfinitive proxy statement for SVB Financial’sl20Annual Meeting of Stockholders
is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 12.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement, and Related Stockholder Matter

The information set forth under the sections titl8dcurity Ownership of Directors and Executive iGéfs” and “Security Ownership of
Principal Stockholders” contained in the definitmexy statement for SVB Financial’'s 2011 Annualé¥lieg of Stockholders is incorporated
herein by reference.

Our stockholders have approved each of our actjuétyecompensation plans. The following table pd®s certain information as of
December 31, 2010 with respect to our equity corsgon plans:

Weighted-average Number of securities remaining
Number of securities tc exercise price of available for future issuance
be issued upon exercis outstanding under equity compensation
of outstanding options options, warrants plans (excluding securities
Plan category warrants and rights (1) and rights reflected in column (1))(2)
Equity compensation plans approved |
stockholder: 3,112,25: $ 37.8¢ 3,025,111
Equity compensation plans not approved
by stockholder: n/e n/e n/e
Total 3,112,25: $ 37.8¢ 3,025,11i
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(1) Represents options granted under our 2006 ¥tngentive Plan and Amended and Restated 1997ybngdentive Plan. This number
does not include securities to be issued for uedeststricted stock units of 395,950 sha

(2) Includes shares available for issuance unde2@06 Equity Incentive Plan and 1,224,748 shavadable for issuance under the 1999
Employee Stock Purchase Pl

For additional information concerning our equityrgmensation plans, refer to Note 4—"Share-Based @nsgtion” of the Notes to th
Consolidated Financial Statements” under Partémi8 in this report.

ltem 13.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence

The information set forth under the sections titl€édrtain Relationships and Related Transactions!’ ‘@ orporate Governance
Principles and Board Matters—Board Independenc#iéndefinitive proxy statement for SVB Financid811 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 14.  Principal Accounting Fees and Service

The information set forth under the section titledincipal Audit Fees and Servicesdntained in the definitive proxy statement for £
Financial’s 2011 Annual Meeting of Stockholdersisorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV.

Item 15.

Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(@) Financial Statements and Exhibits;

1)

)

®3)

Financial Statements. The following consolidated financial statementsha registrant and its subsidiaries are inclt
in Part Il Item 8:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfinm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&0d.@00¢

Consolidated Statements of Income for the threesyeaded December 31, 2C

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Incomthéothree years ended December 31, ©
Consolidated Statements of Stockhol’ Equity for the three years ended December 31,
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the theaes ended December 31, 2(

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem

Financial Statement Schedule. The consolidated financial statements and suppleahdata are contained in Part |
Item 8. All schedules other than as set forth alareeomitted because of the absence of the conslitinder which they
are required or because the required informatiamcisided in the consolidated financial statementselated notes in
Part Il Iltem 8.

Exhibits. See Index to Exhibits included at the end of tluefr1(-K
180

Page

101
10z
10z
104
10t
10€
107

101
18:



Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, théoedmly authorized.

SVB FiNaNcIAL G ROUP

/s] KENNETHP. WiLcox

Kenneth P. Wilco»

Chief Executive Officer and Direct
Dated: February 25, 20:
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated:

Is/

Signature

ALEXW. HART

Is/

Alex W. Hart

KENNETHP. WiLcox

/sl MicHAEL R. D ESCHENEAUX

Kenneth P. Wilcox

Michael R. Descheneaux

/s/ KamRAN F. HusaIN
Kamran F. Husain
/s EriCc A. B ENHAMOU
Eric A. Benhamou
/s| Davip M. C LAPPER
David M. Clapper
/s/ RoOGERF. DUNBAR
Roger F. Dunbar
/s/  JoEL P. FRIEDMAN

Joel P. Friedman

/s/  G. FELbA H ARDYMON

G. Felda Hardymon

/s/  C. RCHARD K RAMLICH

C. Richard Kramlich

/s/ LATA K RISHNAN
Lata Krishnan
/s/  KATED. M ITCHELL

Is/

Kate D. Mitchell

JoHN F. RoBINSON

John F. Robinson

/s/ MicHAELA K. R ODENO

/sl

Michaela K. Rodeno

KYUNG H. Y oON

Kyung H. Yoon

Title

Chairman of the Board of Directors and Dire:

Chief Executive Officer and Director (Principal

Executive Officer,

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial

Officer)

Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accountir

Officer)

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
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February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011

February 25, 2011
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| NDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporati 8-K 00C-15637 3.1  May 31, 200¢

3.2 Amended and Restated Byla 8-K 00C-15637 3.2 July 27, 201(

3.3 Certificate of Designation of Rights, Preferenced Rrivileges 8-K 000-15637 3.3 December 8, 2008
of Series A Participating Preferred Stc

3.4 Certificate of Designations for Fixed Rate CumwfatPerpetue  8-K 000-15637 3.4 December 15, 20(
Preferred Stock, Series

4.1 Indenture dated as of May 20, 2003 between SVBrieiah S-3 33310799 4.1 August 14, 2003
and Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, National Associa

4.2 Form of Note S-3 33310799« 4.1  August 14, 200:

4.3 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of May P032 S-3 33310799 4.3  August 14, 2003
between SVB Financial and the initial purchasermedthereir

4.4 Junior Subordinated Indenture, dated as of Oct8Be2003 8-K 000-15637 4.12 November 19, 20(
between SVB Financial and Wilmington Trust Compaasy,
trustee

4.5 7.0% Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Dabverdue 8-K 000-15637 4.13 November 19, 20(
October 15, 2033 of SVB Financ

4.6 Amended and Restated Trust Agreement, dated as of 8-K 000-15637 4.14 November 19, 20(
October 30, 2003, by and among SVB Financial assiap,
Wilmington Trust Company as property trustee, Wilgion
Trust Company as Delaware trustee, and the Admériise
Trustees named there

4.7 Certificate Evidencing 7% Cumulative Trust Prefdrre 8-K 000-15637 4.15 November 19, 20(
Securities of SVB Capital 1l, dated October 20,2

4.8 Guarantee Agreement, dated October 30, 2003 bet@&Bn 8-K 000-15637 4.16 November 19, 20(
Financial and Wilmington Trust Company, as tru:

4.9 Agreement as to Expenses and Liabilities, dateaf as 8-K 000-15637 4.17 November 19, 20(
October 30, 2003, between SVB Financial and SVBitakip

4.10 Certificate Evidencing 7% Common Securities of SU#&pital  8-K 000-15637 4.18 November 19, 20(
I, dated October 30, 20(

411 Officers’ Certificate and Company Order, dated ®eto30, 8-K 000-15637 4.19 November 19, 20(
2003, relating to the 7.0% Junior Subordinated Dalde
Interest Debentures due October 15, 2

412 Amended and Restated Preferred Stock Rights Agneedagec 8-A/A  000-15637 4.20 February 27, 2004
as of January 29, 2004, between SVB Financial artisviFarg:
Bank Minnesota, N.A

4.13 Amendment No. 1 to Amended and Restated PrefetiekS  8-A/A  000-15637 4.13 August 3, 2004
Rights Agreement, dated as of August 2, 2004, liytmtween
SVB Financial and Wells Fargo Bank, N.

414 Amendment No. 2 to Amended and Restated PrefetaakS  8-A/A  000-15637 4.14 January 29, 2008

Rights Agreement, dated as of August 2, 2004, liytetween
SVB Financial and Wells Fargo Bank, N.
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Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed
Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

4.15 Amendment No. 3 to Amended and Restated PrefetaakS 8-A/A 00015637 4.20 April 30, 2008
Rights Agreement, dated as of April 30, 2008, bg between
SVB Financial and Wells Fargo Bank, N.

4.16 Amendment No. 4 to Amended and Restated PrefetaakS 8-A/A 00015637 4.22 January 19, 2010
Rights Agreement, dated as of January 15, 201@nhy
between SVB Financial, Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. and
American Stock Transfer and Trust Company, L

417 Indenture for 3.875% Convertible Senior Notes DO&12 8-K 00015637 4.1  April 7, 2008
dated as of April 7, 2008, by and between WellgBdank,
N.A., as Trustee, and SVB Financ

4.18 Letter Agreement re Call Option Transaction, dateaf April 8-K 00015637 4.2  April 7, 2008
1, 2008, by and between SVB Financial and JPMo(jzase
Bank, National Associatio

4.19 Letter Agreement re Call Option Transaction, dateaf April 8-K 00015637 4.3 April 7, 2008
1, 2008, by and between SVB Financial and BankrokAca,
N.A.

4.20 Letter Agreement re Warrants, dated as of AprddQ8 by 8-K 00015637 4.4  April 7, 2008

and between SVB Financial and JPMorgan Chase Bank,
National Associatiol

4.21 Letter Agreement re Warrants, dated as of Apr2(08, by 8-K 00015637 4.5 April 7, 2008
and between SVB Financial and Bank of America, I

4.22 Warrant, dated December 12, 2008 to purchase shfres 8-K 00015637 4.21 December 15, 20C
Common Stock of SVB Financi

4.23 Indenture, dated September 20, 2010, by and bet&¥én 8-K 00015637 4.1 September 20, 20
Financial and U.S. Bank National Association, astte

4.24 Form of 5.375% Senior Note due 2C 8-K 00C-15637 4.2  September 20, 20

10.1 Office Lease Agreement, dated as of September((s},2 8-K 000-15637 10.2¢ September 20, 20

between CA-Lake Marriott Business Park Limited Rarship
and Silicon Valley Bank: 3003 Tasman Drive, Santar&;

CA 95054
*10.2 1989 Stock Option Pla 10-Q 00C-15637 10.2¢ August 13, 199
*10.3 401(k) and Employee Stock Ownership F
*10.4 Amended and Restated Retention Program Plan (RBsYea 10-Q 000-15637 10.4 August 7, 2008
1999- 2007)*
*10.5 1999 Employee Stock Purchase F DEF 142 00C-1563: A March 10, 201(
*10.6 1997 Equity Incentive Plan, as amen DEF 142 00C-15637 B-1 March 16, 200!
*10.7 Form of Indemnification Agreeme 10-Q 00C-15637 10.7 November 6, 200
*10.8 Senior Management Incentive Compensation 10-K 00C-15637 10.1& March 27, 200t
*10.9 Deferred Compensation Pl 10-Q 00C-15637 10.21 November 9, 200
*10.10 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under 1Bgudity  8-K 000-15637 10.3C November 5, 200
Incentive Plar
*10.11 Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement under 1Bgudity 10-Q 000-15637 10.31 November 9, 200

Incentive Plar

*10.12 Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement unde@a 10-Q 000-15637 10.3z November 9, 200
Equity Incentive Pla

*10.13 Form of Restricted Stock Award under 1997 Equigeimive  10-Q 00015637 10.3z November 9, 200

Plan
*10.14 Change in Control Severance P 10-Q 00C-15637 10.14 August 7, 200¢
*10.15 2006 Equity Incentive Pla 10-Q 00C-15637 10.15 November 10, 20C
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Exhibit
Number

*10.16

*10.17

*10.18

*10.19

*10.20

*10.21

*10.22
*10.23

*10.24

*10.25

*10.26

10.27

10.28

*10.29
*10.30
*10.31
*10.32
*10.33
*10.34
*10.35
141
211
23.1
31.1
31.2

32.1
101.INE

Incorporated by Reference Filed
Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith
Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement under 28Q6ity 10-Q 000-15637 10.1€ August 7, 2009
Incentive Plar
Form of Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement unde@@ 10-Q 000415637 10.17 August7,2009
Equity Incentive Plai
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under 2B8@6ity = 10-Q 000-15637 10.1€ August 7, 2009
Incentive Plan (for Executive
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for Empleye 10-Q 000415637 10.1€ August 7, 2009
under 2006 Equity Incentive Pl
Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under 2006  10-Q 000-15637 10.2C August 7, 2009
Equity Incentive Plai
Offer Letter dated November 2, 2006, for Michael 8-K 000415637 10.31 April 17, 2007
Descheneau
Offer Letter dated April 25, 2008, for Michael Dasoeauy 8-K  00C-15637 10.3z May 2, 2007
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under 2B8@6ity = 10-Q 000-15637 10.23 August 7, 2009
Incentive Plan (for Directors
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Election to Defertieanent 10Q 000415637 10.24 November 10, 20(
under 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for Directc
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Election to Defertieanent 10Q 000415637 10.27 November 10, 20(
under 2006 Equity Incentive Plan (for Executiv
Retention Program Plan (RP Years Beginning 2! 1C6-Q 00C-15637 10.2€ August 7, 200¢
Purchase Agreement, dated April 1, 2008, by anddet 8-K 000415637 10.1 April 7, 2008
SVB Financial and JPMorgan Chase Bank, National
Association
Letter Agreement, dated as of December 12, 2008das 8-K 000415637 10.2¢ December 15, 20(
the United States Department of the Treasury an8 SV
Financial, including Security Purchase Agreen
SVB Capital Carried Interest Pl 1C-K  00C-15637 10.2€ March 2, 200¢
Global Amendment to Benefit Plans to Comply withS2E 1C6-Q 00C-15637 10.3C August 7, 200¢
Form of Letter Agreement with Michael Descheneand a 8-K 000415637 10.31 May 14, 2009
Dave Webb re: Salary Chanc
Form of Stock Appreciation Right Agreement unded@0 10-Q 000415637 10.3z August 7, 2009
Equity Incentive Plai
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for Castil&ment 10-Q 000-15637 10.33 August 7, 2009
for Employees under 2006 Equity Incentive F
Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for Castil&ment 10-Q 000-15637 10.34 August 7, 2009
for Directors under 2006 Equity Incentive P
SVB Financial Group Lor-Term Cash Incentive Ple 8-K  00C-15637 10.3t July 27, 201(
Code of Ethict 1C-K 00C-15637 14.1 March 11, 200:
Subsidiaries of SVB Financi X
Consent of KPMG LLP, independent registered public X
accounting firm
Rule 13a-14(a) / 15d-14(a) Certification of Priradip X
Executive Officel
Rule 13a-14(a) / 15d-14(a) Certification of Priradifinancial X

Officer
Section 1350 Certificatior
XBRL Instance Documer
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Exhibit Incorporated by Reference Filed

Number Exhibit Description Form File No. Exhibit Filing Date Herewith

101.SCtH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum *xx

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase *xx
Document

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase *xx
Document

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum *xx

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase *xx
Document

* Denotes management contract or any compensatany quatract or arrangeme!

**  Furnished herewit

***  Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, XBREXtensible Business Reporting Language) informasmsubmitted and not filed or a
part of a registration statement or prospectupfmposes of sections 11 or 12 of the SecuritiesoAd933, is deemed not filed for
purposes of section 18 of the Securities Exchangeof1934, and otherwise is not subject to liapilinder these sectior
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Exhibit 21.1
SVB Financial Group Annual Report on Form 10-K
Exhibit 21.1—Subsidiaries of SVB Financial Group
The following is a list of the direct and indirexttbsidiaries of SVB Financial Group as of Decen#igr2010:

Jurisdiction of Incorporation

Subsidiary or Organization
eProsper, Inc Delaware
Gold Hill Venture Lending Partners 03, LL California
ICP Holdings | Mauritius
Partners for Growth, L.F Delaware
Preferred Return Managers, L Delaware
SICP Management Co., Pvt. L Mauritius
Silicon Valley BancVentures, In California
Silicon Valley BancVentures, L.I California
Silicon Valley Bank California
SVB Analytics, Inc. Delaware
SVB Asset Manageme California
SVB Business Partners (Beijing) Co. L China
SVB Business Partners (Shanghai) Co. China
SVB Capita—NT Growth Partners, L.F Delaware
SVB Capital Partners II, LL¢ Delaware
SVB Capital Partners Il, L. Delaware
SVB Capital Preferred Return Fund, L Delaware
SVB Capital Shanghai Yangpu Venture Capital Fung, China
SVB Capital Trust | Delaware
SVB Financial Group UK Limitel United Kingdom
SVB GG Holdings, LLC Delaware
SVB Global Financial, Inc Delaware
SVB Global Investors, LL( Delaware
SVB Global Investors Fund, L Delaware
SVB Growth Investors, LL( Delaware
SVB Growth Investors Fund, L Delaware
SVBIF Managemer Mauritius
SVB India Advisors, Pvt. Ltc India
SVB India Capital 2006 Tru: Mauritius
SVB India Capital Partners I, L. Cayman Island
SVB India Finance Private Limite India
SVB India Management |, LLt Delaware
SVB lIsrael Advisors, Ltd Israel
SVB Qualified Investors Fund, LL California
SVB Qualified Investors Fund II, LL! Delaware
SVB Securities California
SVB Strategic Investors Fund, L. California
SVB Strategic Investors Fund Il, L. Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IlI, L. Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Fund IV, L. Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors, LL California
SVB Strategic Investors II, LLt Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors Ill, LL¢ Delaware
SVB Strategic Investors 1V, LLt Delaware
SVB Venture Capital Investment Management (Shandbai Limited China

Venture Investment Managers, L Delaware



EXHIBIT 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
SVB Financial Group:

We consent to the incorporation by reference inrégéstration statements (Nos. 333-168836, 333-434833-133262, 333-118091,
333-108434, 333-92410, 333-59590, 333-39680, 3%3}#B9I333-68857, 333-28185, 333-05489, and 033-60dbForm S-8 and registration
statements on Form S-3 (Nos. 333-169374, 333-168&5156613, and 333-109312) of SVB Financial @rfthe “Company”) of our
reports dated February 25, 2011, with respectdatimsolidated balance sheets of SVB Financial (samal subsidiaries as of December 31,
2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statsroéincome, comprehensive income, stockholdmgsity, and cash flows for each of the
years in the thre-year period ended December 31, 2010 and the e#@etss of internal control over financial repagtes of December 31,
2010, which reports appear in the December 31, 206hdal report on Form 10-K of the Company.

/s KPMG LLP

San Francisco, California
February 25, 2011



EXHIBIT 31.1
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of SVB Financial Group

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donfttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeam,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s Board of Direct¢os persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 25, 2011 /s/  KENNETHP. WiLcox
Kenneth P. Wilcox
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)




EXHIBIT 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Michael R. Descheneaux, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of SVB Financial Group

2.  Based on my knowledge, this report does notatoriny untrue statement of a material fact or donfttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeam,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainiisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) andave disclosed, based on our most recent evatuaf internal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s Board of Direct¢os persons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 25, 2011 /s/  MICHAEL R. D ESCHENEAUX
Michael R. Descheneaux
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




EXHIBIT 32.1
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATIONS

I, Kenneth P. Wilcox, certify that, to my knowleddke Annual Report of SVB Financial Group on Fd@aK for the annual period
ended December 31, 2010, (i) fully complies witd thquirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of theuBtes Exchange Act of 1934 and

(i) that the information contained in such FormHK @airly presents, in all material respects, theficial condition and results of operation
SVB Financial Group.

Date: February 25, 2011 /s/  KENNETHP. WiLcox

Kenneth P. Wilcox
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

I, Michael R. Descheneaux, certify that, to my kfedige, the Annual Report of SVB Financial Groupramm 10-K for the annual
period ended December 31, 2010, (i) fully compligth the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(dhef Securities Exchange Act of 1934

(i) that the information contained in such FormHK @airly presents, in all material respects, theficial condition and results of operation
SVB Financial Group.

Date: February 25, 2011 /sl MICHAEL R. D ESCHENEAUX
Michael R. Descheneaux
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)




